THE POLICE JURY

CALCASIEU PARISH
LOUISIANA

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2017
1015 Pithon Street ® Lake Charles, LA 70601

Service * Vision * Leadership



THE POLICE JURY

CALCASIEU PARISH
LOUISIANA

Comprehensive
Annual Financial
Report

For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2017

Prepared by:

Division of Finance

Service = Vision ¥ Leadership



Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page
1. INTRODUCTOQRY SECTION
Letter OF TraANSMUILIAL.....coorr e et cteeeresres e s et e e eec et et are e an e sae s raere s s e aaea s aant et s2esebae et eems e ennnseeeensnensersseanes i
Centificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting................ U ST OO RO xi
OrganiZatioNA] CHAM .....co.oovi e ieetri st e et st et e et e e vesas e en et s e re e smese et e e aeat s 12 st 212 r1 ks oe xiii
PrNCIPal OffICIAIS. ..o e et e e e et eb e e e Xv
[I. FINANCIAL SECTION
Independent Auditors’ Report ... e s e ]
Management’s Discussion and Analysis ... ... e 5
Basic Financial Statements
Government-Wide Financial Statements
Statemient 0f Net POSIHON. ...t e e e et et e et e e emeere e anns e e 19
StAtEIMIENE OF ACHIVIEIES ..o o vie e et e seerbes s be e e e sbe s b e b etesmcae et seeeseeneemintnnes 20
Governmental Fund Financial Statements
BalAnCe SREEL.....oviiiiireiissiisris e ererrsisssr s ses st e bessesrees e bsan s erreresats s e s ress s sresresasas aresreer s e bsaresrassreresaresrsarann 22
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
10 the Statement OF Net POSITION..........ccceiiviiirerrrirrterrrerieseseseeseeris i cmseies e snesstsrrosassessasasasne e o eeenan 25
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances .........c...ocovvvevivvciniininescs coanee 26
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of ACTIVILIES ......c.coceevvivevvrirrrrrtecscretrinsreenen 28

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund

Balances - Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary

Basis) - General FUNG ......c..coiieiii et iettsee st earrbesssases s assesnasea 11t srbenane 29
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund

Balances - Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary

Basis) - Public Works Operating Fund ........cc.oreeveieeniiiiininic oo sesssec e 31
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund

Balances - Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary

Basis) — Office of Juvenile Justice Services FUnd ........cocoococoiiii i e 32
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund

Balances - Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary

Basis) - Calcasieu Parish Library FUnd ... sesese e s ses s s 33

Proprietary Fund Financial Statements

Statement 0f Net POSIION. ......o.ccvcvrernriniininerererenssseseseenirsnssresserssss asrersssssnessssarssereresesssassssssesessassanse 34
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net POSItION .........ccceneiicrinniiiinennoncvenesrnnconsennens 37
SAEMENE OF CaSh FIOWS ..ot et sttt sast s et sas b 38

Fiduciary Fund Financial Statement

Statement of Fiduciary Net POSILION ......cccuiveiiiere et ettt sseeee e serne e st s b s 41




Component Unit Financial Statements

Combining Statement of Net POSTHON ... ervii e een e 42
Combining Statement of Activities........... b A b b e eebteebebet st enE b et h b eban et oo !

Notes to the Financial Statements

Note | - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies ..............cooiie e 48
Note 2 - Deposits and INVESIMENES. .......oviivere e eisiin et st oo oo nre e ee 2 ec e e e 59
Note 3 - Property Taxes and Tax Revenue Abatements .........ccoevviineriinrcnn s ceeens 65
MNote 4 - Receivables and Payables ............... . oiiiiiniiii e teeiesen s e 66
Note 5 - Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources and Unearned Revenue................... 67
Note 6 - Interfund Receivables and Payables. ..., i et et raees v 68
Note 7 - Interfund Transfers ...t e e o aee e e saeme e s 70
Note 8 - Capital Assets.............o.. L bR e e e b abas b e e 72
NOWE D = LEaSES..coveeeeer e cierieictt it L e oA e b e e e aenress SRS 75
Note 10 - Long-Term Obligations.. ..ot e e s sre e 71
Note 11 - Other INfOrMAtIoN.........cc ottt s bbb e e e e gl
Note 12 - Other Postemployment Benefits {OPEB) and Retirement Commitments... ........ocoorveoo. 88
Note 13 - Stewardship, Compliance and Accourtability .........ccocoiriienciener e e, 105
Note 14 - State ReqUired DISCIOSUIES ... ...ccoeiivirienriiiiaeiereesboeenescessts et iaeseesbissssasessarss o oamereetasnsssasens 109

Required Supplementary Information Other Than Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Medified Approach for Reporting Infrastructure Assets - Road

Infrastructure Condition Assessment and Maintenance Data.............ococoniiiiciiins e e 1
Notes to the Required Supplementary Information - Moedified Approach

for Reporting Infrastructure Assets - Road Infrastructure Condition

Assessment and Maintenance Data.........ccoviviiiieieicn o ienie s esar e eme e st sen et nn e e 112
Other Postemployment Benefits - Schedules of Funding Progress and Employer Contributions............... 113
Schedule of Employer’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability..........cccoiiiiiiniiien e 114
Schedule of Contributions - Retirement PIANS .......ccoviimincii i s sesse e 115

Combining and Individual Fund Statements and Schedules

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Balante SHEE ... et et ee s e mae e e b e bn s o i e 122
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in FUnd BalanCes ...ttt e s 128

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) -

Health Uit FUNQ. ....ooiirece ittt eesae s oot se e emer e ms e as s en s s bednens 134
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) -

S0lid Waste FUD ..ottt nese st e sanre e s sre s s s e ra et e e aenenee 135
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) -

Mosquito Control FUNG.........o ettt 137
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) -

Coliseum Tax FUnd . .......ccooi e e e et natese s abe e et et ee e ereariaes 138
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) -

Housing Fund. ... e et 139




Combining and Individual Fund Statements and Schedules
Nonmajor Governmental Funds (Continued)

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) -

HUNAN, SETVICES FUN ..0ucovisiminirsnsisnosissnssssssronsesessnssnss svessansssmsnsssssssssssnsss srsssss s sxsas s044 5Hus TR sRIRARIRELSES 140
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) -

Calcasieu Workforce Center FUN .........coooiiiciniiereierenreaccns e s s iessesssvnsnessssssssasssensseses 141
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) -

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) FUund...........coceveieoiiinincvenireeransenrsresssrenensnanns 142
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) -

HaZArd M Za ORI .. covsmasnsvmsinusevmsonsmsmasmassstssiommsnvoonsasonnspossiesassion semsmasan s gemasmsrsnescamns 143
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) -

Coastal Impact AssiStance FUNG «..ossmnssssmssisssissoniissssisssisiimimssiisssensioiisssmsmsimssseisss 144
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) -

Homelantd SeCurity FIN. ... o ismmimmnstiaiimnmmmmmmtsssiissesiosiiisiiirirammssesssasmssossssssesasoionsss 145
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) -

Patish Road ahd Draifige TSt PUN .sussismsssossmisssiosssssaoss snissmssssmosmsisiseioissssisisssssns 146
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) -

Calcasieu Parish Law Library COMMISSION ....ccoueueeeeveceinininrieseenssissisissssssssssssesssssssssssssessessnssssees 147
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -

Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) -

Fire Protection District No. 2 of Ward 3..........oo et sss s e canenaens 148

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

Combining SIatement OF Net POSINON. v osssumsisssssmmrsssissssssssssasenspensss s s masess s s cosissms essnnios 150
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position......c.ccccovvceninnnennciincnne 151
Combining Statement 0f Cash FIOWS .........vciviierninmsssiisinisnnssssesssrsssssssssssssssssassssssssmassessnses 152

Internal Service Funds

Combining Statement of Net POSItION........ccocciiieereccieiaeieitititnieransnsss e sesessseseaesessss s s st ssssnsasassssasassian 156

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position..........cccceecevevvnnneisaeinns 157

Combining Statement of Cash FIOWS iz iissmaseassssissasssssssisssmmsmasseomssssssassisssasisiasssssismsiisnasstiin 158
Fiduciary Funds

Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - Agency FUN......ccooveevveeceiviiiiionninnnenneninenineeens 163

Nonmajor Component Units

Combining StAtEMeTit OF el POBIION L. .. umsirissosssrsrssussirssisisnsssns sesss i os im0k 55550 83373 soRu 3463 166
Combining Statement 0F ACHVILIES .......iivccereruerreerireenseaseesatsinssnressressssssesnssssssssesssssasssssssssssssasesssesnse 172

Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds

SCHEAIIE TN SOUTCE ox.ccssivegsrmmmmrormmussssresseimenss i esnss i iesms s o S T S e 179
Seliedile by FORCHONERE ACHVITY oo siasmpsangsns swmssssssiiinsinsiiossss 180
Schedule of Changes by Function and ACLIVILY ... 182




Supplementary Information

Page
Selected Component Unit Governmental Fund Statements
Balance SHeet........c.ooiicieie e ettt et e et ....l86
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position.........coc.ovvvvvecccnn e, 192
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances ..o 198
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Fund Balances 1o the Statement of Activities.............oooivn e i s 204
Combining Balance Sheet - Discretely Presented Component Unit -
Fire Protection District No. 1 of Ward 1 ... e e e 210
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances --
Discretely Presented Component Unit -
Fire Protection District No. | of Ward 1., 21
Combining Balance Sheet - Discretely Presented Componem Umt -
Fire Protection District No. 1 of Ward 2. e 212
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balanccs -
Discretely Presented Component Unit -
Fire Protection District No. 1 of Ward 2 ...t e s 213
Combining Balance Sheet - Discretely Presented Component Unit -
Fire Protection District NO. 2 0f Ward 8 ... ..o e 214
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Discretely Presented Component Unit -
Fire Protection District No. 2 0f Ward 8..........ocviiice i s e 2135
Combining Balance Sheet - Discretely Presented Component Unit -
Gravity Drainage District No. 8 of Ward 1.........cocooeoicii i e e 216
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Discretely Presented Component Unit -
Gravity Drainage District No. 8 of Ward 1 ... oo 217
Combining Balance Sheet - Discretely Presented Component Umt -
Gravity Drainage District No. 6 of Wards 5 & 6............ USROS IRREPROS 218
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Discretely Presented Component Unit -
Gravity Drainage District No. 6 of Wards 5 & 6 ......ccooov oo 219
Combining Balance Sheet - Discretely Presented Component Unit -
Recreation District No. Tof Ward 3 ... et e 220
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Discretely Presented Component Unit -
Recreation District No. | of Ward 3 ...t e 221
Combining Balance Sheet - Discretely Presented Component Um( -
Community Center and Playground District No. 4 of Ward | ... 0. 222
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Discretely Presented Companent Unit -
Community Center and Playground District No. 4 of Ward | ... e 223
Combining Balance Sheet - Discretely Presented Component Unit -
14" Judicial District Criminal Court FUNG ..........o.oovveveee et esseemsesesceeae s e e 224
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Discretely Presented Component Unit -
14™ Judicial District Criminal Court FUN.............oouiivinrirmmmeineeers e iessnrersrseroieise oo 225
Combining Balance Sheet - Discretely Presented Component Unit -
14" Judicial DiStriCt AWOIMIEY ..ovveereereieereieiieecece i caesss e s it sebesssasssrassersse et sese s ensesesssrnienes 216
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Discretely Presented Component Unit -
14 Judicial DISIFC AWOMEY ...vuevivereiieicereiereiesess e eeesieseessssssas s omesae e sseseesassassassssntasssses snseen 227




Supplementary Information (Continued)
Chief Executive Officer Disclosure

Schedule of Compensation, Benefits and Other Payments to Agency Head

or Chiel Executivg OITIOOR .o i w s s s

Ill. STATISTICAL SECTION

Net Position by Component (Table 1) O SO A ST RS PR BE A
Changes in Net Position (Table 2)............... e R —
Governmental Activities Tax Revenues by Source (Table 3) ...............................................................
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds (Table 4) ..........coeuiiirmimenessmmessmssssssssssssssassasssanersserssssssssssens
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds (Table 5) ...
General Governmental Tax Revenues by Source (Table 6)...........cceecerunimmninsinnssmmsessssrasrmsssssesesssens
TARABIE Snles bV CAleBOIY TTHDIE )i sssvausconiisimeirsvesstensssises b et tonsssssuiupevsss s s
Sales Tax Rates - Direct and Overlapping Governments (Table 8).......oovveoeecnniscncnscsnssssnic s
Principil Sales Tax Rornitiens {1 aOB D Ko insisi i i marsmsmsaxsosiibisnissmmsnss dinsssnsscsogsionpods
Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property (Table 10).....ccovcvinireissiinsinssninns
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates (Table 11) R R PR B A S
Principal Property Taxpayers {TEDIE 12 .vcsmsersimnscsssmnasssmusronsnanstssasmsssisinssssssssisisssss s s sessan
Property Tax Levies and Collections {Table 13)......cvviiviiiiimimcsmimmserimmssssssssnrassssssssssssssssnssssssses
Ratio of Qutstanding Debt by Type (Table 14) .....ccovoeueeirirrrerererassseinrerasssnessssssassrasssssesassssmssssssasssss
Ratio of General Bonded Debt Outstanding (Table 15) .....ccooveiiiiimiimimmmmimmmmrsrssssssssarssesssasans
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt (Table 16)........cccccovururrmiecaresmsssssssseienians
Lepal Debit Margin [GRormation [TADI 1 7Y ecemnssssssssnsnsssonsinsnsunnsussenssnmossnsims mivsssismisoms s
Pledpid Revenoe Covermie LTOEIE T iinamuinmiinienmsinsmsismmi momssisamsismessasmdiiminsssbsivones
Demographic and Economic Statistics (Table 19).......ccouiiriirrrimrenencsesssssssssssss s s sssssssssssssans
Principal Employers {TANIE: D00 ivominiomiviiissimsoismismssmmiammmsis oo imis o s s e
Full-Time Equivalent Parish Employees by Function {Table 21) ... sasasesnens
Operating Indicators by Fanction (TBIE 2T s sssoreensnsssnssessmisssnsovaisscnrisisnsvonsmssionssssssssssusnamsissssis
Capital Asset Stiatistics by Function (Table 23)..cumessesirssenriessmnassisisosuareassyassoseumsrsasserrssivesssssose

.....................

..................... 237
..................... 238
..................... 240
..................... 243
..................... 244
..................... 246
..................... 247
..................... 249
..................... 250
..................... 252
..................... 253
..................... 254
..................... 255
..................... 237
..................... 258
..................... 260
..................... 261
..................... 262
..................... 263
..................... 264

..................... 228

..................... 230

232






CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
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OFFICE OF THE ADMINISTRATOR

BRYAN C. BEAM PO. Box 1583
Lake Charles, Louisiana 70602

ADMINISTRATOR 287/ 721-3810
Fax 337/ 437-3389

Web: www.cppj.net

June 28, 2018

Members of the Police Jury
Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana
1015 Pithon Street

Lake Charles, LA 70601

Dear Members of the Police Jury:

It is our privilege to present the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) on
the financial condition of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury for the fiscal year ended December
31, 2017. In compliance with state law, the Division of Finance has prepared and issued this
report in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).

We believe the data, as presented, is accurate in all material respects; that it is
presented in a manner designed to set forth fairly the financial position and results of
operations of the Parish as measured by the financial activities of its various funds and the
entity-wide presentation; and that disclosures necessary to enable readers to gain an
understanding of Parish financial affairs have been included. Management assumes full
responsibility for the accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and fairness of the
presentation, including all disclosures.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls
designed to ensure that assets are protected from loss, theft, or misuse and that adequate
accounting data is compiled to prepare the financial statements in conformity with GAAP.
Internal controls are designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these
objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that the cost of a control
should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived, and the valuation of costs and benefits
requires estimates and judgments by management. All internal control evaluations occur
within this framework. We believe that the internal accounting controls of the Parish
adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording and
reporting of financial transactions.

SERVICT = VISION = LEADERSHIP




Members of the Police Jury
June 28, 2018

McElroy, Quirk, and Burch (APC), a firm of licensed certified public accountants, have
audited the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury's financial statements. The goal of the independent
audit was to provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the Parish for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2017, are free of material misstatements. The independent
auditor concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an
unmodified (“clean”) opinion on these financial statements. The independent auditor’s
report is presented as the first component of the financial section of this report.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) requires that management
provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany the basic financial
statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of
transmittal is intended to complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it.
The MD&A can be found immediately following the independent auditor’s report.

PROFILE OF THE GOVERNMENT

The Calcasieu Parish Police Jury, incorporated in 1840, is located in the southwestern
part of the state. The Parish currently occupies a land area of 1,086 square miles and serves
a population of 202,506. The Police Jury is the governing authority of the Parish and is
empowered by a favorable vote of the electorate to levy sales and use taxes as well as ad
valorem taxes on properties located within its boundaries. It has operated under the unit
system of government since 1972, which provides for the decision-making process on all
issues to be accomplished only by action of the entire body. Policy-making and legislative
authority are vested in the Police Jury, which consists of fifteen members elected from single-
member districts. Police Jury members serve four year terms. The members of the body elect
the President and Vice President of the Police Jury each January. The Police Jury is
responsible, among other things, for passing ordinances, adopting the budget, appointing
committees, and appointing the Parish Administrator, Parish Treasurer, Parish Secretary,
and General Counsel. The Administrator is responsible for carrying out the policies and
ordinances of the Police Jury, for overseeing the day-to-day operations of the government,
and for hiring the directors of the various departments.

The Calcasieu Parish Police Jury provides a full range of services including the
construction and maintenance of roadways and other infrastructure; public health and safety,
consisting of mosquito control, animal services, and emergency preparedness and homeland
security; parks and recreation; juvenile justice services; planning and zoning; solid waste
collection; and social services.
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A determination of the financial reporting entity for this CAFR is made through the
application of criteria established by the GASB Statement 14 - The Financial Reporting Entity
and as amended by GASB Statement 61 — The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus and GASB
Statement 80 - Blending Requirements for Certain Component Units. A complete explanation of
the financial entity is included in the Summary of Significant Accounting Policies in the Notes
to the Financial Statements.

The Parish financial reporting entity consists of the following: (1) the primary
government, which includes all funds under the auspices of the Parish, and (2) certain
component units. The latter are legally separate entities from the Parish government but
have a sufficiently close relationship with the government to warrant inclusion in the
consolidated financial report. These entities include a gaming revenue district, a hospital
service district, an airport district, fire districts, recreation districts, water and sewer districts,
gravity drainage districts, court related entities as well as other special districts. A list of
these component units is included in Note 1 in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

Fund financial control is exercised through the budgetary system. The Parish is
required to adopt a final budget for the General Fund and all special revenue funds by the
close of the fiscal year. Each department director is authorized to expend funds up to the
originally adopted budget level for their respective department. In accordance with state
law, any expenditure in excess of this amount requires a budget amendment and approval
by the Police Jury if the total excess amount exceeds five percent of the budget with the
exception of certain grant related or smaller funds. As a result of this action, the legal level
of budgetary control for the General Fund is at the department level while the Special
Revenue Funds’ legal level of budgetary control is at the fund level. Because the General
Fund reports activiies for multiple departments such as Facility Management,
Communications and Media, Emergency Preparedness, etc., the legal level of budgetary
control is at the department level. Financial statements are presented in conformity with
GAAP and are also presented on a non-GAAP budgetary basis to demonstrate legal
compliance. Variances between the GAAP and Non-GAAP budgetary presentations are
caused by differences in accounting basis and timing. A reconciliation between GAAT and
Non-GAAP budgetary basis fund statements is presented in the Notes to the Financial
Statements.
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LOCAL ECONOMY
Current Conditions

The state of any local economy is evaluated using many factors. Two of the more
meaningful indicators are Taxable Sales and the Non-Farm Employment Level, and they are
featured in this section.

The chart below shows taxable sales amounts from 2009 through 2017 for Calcasieu
Parish. The period from 2009 to 2012 represented the impact to the local economy from a
nationwide recession. Taxable sales since the end of the recession have seen significant
growth, especially since 2013. In 2016, the taxable sales increase from the previous year was
6.6%, and in 2017 it was 10.2%, which is reflective of a sustained period of significant
economic growth for our Parish, as described in the next section.

Calcasieu Parish Taxable Sales
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From an employment perspective, the Lake Charles Metropolitan Statistical Area
(MSA), which includes Calcasieu and Cameron Parishes, has experienced impressive growth
over the past five years. In 2014, the Lake Charles MSA surpassed the 100,000 jobs level for
non-farm employment for the first time. In 2017, the employment total rose to 116,600, setting
another record.

Lake Charles MSA
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For the remainder of this decade and beyond, Calcasieu Parish is expected to
experience economic growth at a level that is unprecedented for our area. While the region
has witnessed growth in a number of sectors including gaming, aviation, and health care, the
strongest driver of the economic wave involves natural gas and the petrochemical sector in
general. Substantial “mega projects” have been announced locally for the export of Liquified
Natural Gas (LNG) and for a chemical process called ethane cracking. These projects and
others have resulted in a current total of $44 billion in projects under construction in the
region and another $65 billion in announced projects. The associated employment figures
amount to 64,000+ direct, indirect, and induced jobs projected during this same period.

More details on the economic forecast for Southwest Louisiana are included in the
economic discussion below, which is excerpted from The Louisiana Economic Outlook: 2018
and 2019, by Loren C. Scott and Judy S. Collins. This document was published by the
Economics and Policy Research Group, E.J. Ourso College of Business at Louisiana State
University, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, in October, 2017.
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Real Boom Begins

As Lake Charles entered 2014, we began to see the first evidence of a massive boom in this
corner of the state unlike any ever scen before. Lake Charles has now been the fastest growing
MSA in the state for four straight years, adding 20,500 jobs and expanding by a remarkable
5.1% a year. In 40 years of monitoring the Louisiana economy we lave never seen back-to-
back job performances like that in nny MSA in the siale.

Performance of the Lake Charles econonty over the past four years reminds the author of that
great race in the 1973 Belmont Stakes won by Secretariat by 31 lengths. Like Secretariat, Lake
Charles is far out in front of all the other MSAs in the state and is one of---if not the---
fastest growing MSAs in tie nation.

Forecast for 2018-19

It appears that 2018 is the year when Lake Charles will begin to feel the drop from reduced
construction spending in e MSA. Employment is projected to rise 1,800 (+1.3%) in 2018
and 4,000 (+3.5%) in 2019. Even with a construction slowdown built in, Lake Charles
is expected to be the fastest growing region in the state.

Projects Undervay

e Cheniere Energy is constructing a $20 billion, 6-train LNG export plant called Sabine
Pass LNG. This is the largest single capital investment project in Louisiana’s listory.
Three of the trains are operational and Cheniere made 140 shipments from the site as of
August 2017. The fourth train should be operational this fall, followed by the fifth train
in 2019. No timeline Ins been set on the 6" train. Once complete, 148 people will be
eniployed at this facility earning an average of $100,000 a year.

o Also coming in at a whopping $20 billion capital expenditure is Sempra's Cameron
LNG project. Construction was started in August 2014 with a goal of initial operation
i 2018 and full completion in 2019. Expected employnent is 190 jobs at $80,000 a year.

o Ground wnas broken in March 2015 on Sasol’s $11 billion ethane cracker and derivatives
complex. Projections are to open this plant in 2018 witl 500 Sasol jobs (at $38,000
yearly) and 358 contractor jobs.

o [n Mid-2016, a joint venture between Axiall and Lotte Cheritical began constriction of
a $3 billion suite of facilities Hiat will be a world-scale ethane cracker and etlylene
derivatives plants. Lotte is also moving its headquarters from Houston to Lake Charles.
Expected to start up in 2019, this new complex will employ 215 workers at $76,000-
$86,000 a year.
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Potential LNG and Petrochemical Projects

* Driftwood LNG, under the direction of the forner Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of
Cheniere, is loping to start a §14.5 billion LNG export facility on 800 acres on the west
side of the Calcasien River. Construction start is set for late 2018 and completion of all
trains in 2025. There are 498 permanent jobs associated witl this venture.

o The proposed G2 LNG facility on the Calcasieu Ship Channel is going through the
Federal Emergency Regulatory Committee (FERC) approval process at this writing. This
$11 billion project would start construction in 2018 and finish in 2021 with 250
permanent jobs at $85,000 a year when operationnl.

o Lake Charles Methanol is a $3.8 billion project that will use carbon capture technology
to take carbon captured from enhanced oil recovery and convert it fo natural gas. Two
hundred new permanent jobs will be created with this project.

o Lake Charles LNG (formerly Trunkline) made an advanced filing with the stale for an
$11 billion LNG export terminal. One of the key players in the project—Shell-—hard
tabled the project last July. The company has signed a memorandum of understanding
(MOU) with Energy Transfer Partners to examine forming a joint venhure to build this
project. A Final Investment Decision (FID) is expected at the end of 2018.

e Magnelia LNG is planning a $4.35 billion export facility at the Port of Lake Charles.
An Engineering and Procurement Contract (EPC) hns been signed with SK E&C USA,
and FERC approval has been received, so the firm is pushing for more commercial snles
before issuing an FID.

Priority Projects and Initiatives

Over the past few years, stormwater management in the Parish has taken on a much
higher level of significance due to area growth. Under direction of the Police Jury, the
staff has undertaken a wide-ranging study effort to put elements in place to improve this
important service. One of these elements is the establishment of a major capital
improvement program for drainage. In the 2018 budget, $17 million has been dedicated
to drainage infrastructure investments. Along with improved development standards
and a sound maintenance program, these capital projects will go a long way toward
effective stormwater management in the Parish.
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Transportation projects will comprise the largest segment of capital spending in 2018.
Properly maintaining the Parish’s system of 1,200+ road miles is a substantial
undertaking, both in terms of management and funding. These roads provide a vital
network for local transportation needs and are a key component for continued economic
growth. The Division of Engineering has projected an investment of $55 million in road
projects for 2018, a very challenging goal.

In 2018, construction will begin or continue for the following road projects: Coach
Williams Drive Extension, East Carlyss Drive Extension, North I-10 Frontage Road
(Sulphur), and Johnny Breaux Road Extension. A total of eight bridge replacements are
scheduled for 2018.

A recent development in capital projects administration is the Police Jury’s initiation of
bond funding authority for several high priority building projects that are needed within
the Parish. In 2018, the first series of bonds will be issued for the beginning of
construction for a new Juvenile Justice Services Facility. Also, design and specification
work will be performed for projects such as a new Fourteenth Judicial District Family &
Juvenile Court, Animal Services Facility, and Coroner’s Office. The debt repayment will
be funded through several existing sources of revenue, including gaming funds and
property taxes.

In early 2018, the Police Jury began a formal strategic planning process. This process,
which will determine key priorities over the next 3-5 years, will conclude in December,
2018 with a detailed plan document.

Relevant Financial Policies

The Parish has many financial policies that are used as guidelines for the budget
process. One of these policies relates to the gaming activity revenue that is collected each
year. According to this policy, gaming revenues collected in one year will not be expended
or distributed until the next year. The purpose of this policy is to prevent funds from being
obligated for expenditures prior to their availability. All gaming expenditures must be of a
capital or non-recurring nature. This “gaming” policy is similar to the policy of utilizing one-
time revenue sources for non-recurring items so as not to create recurring annual expenses
that are not funded by a consistent revenue stream.

viii




Members of the Police Jury
June 28, 2018

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) of the United States and
Canada awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the
Calcasieu Parish Police Jury for its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2016. The Certificate of Achievement is a prestigious national award
recognizing conformance with the highest standards for preparation of state and local
government financial reports.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting by the GFOA, a governmental unit must publish an easily readable and efficiently
organized comprehensive annual financial report with contents conforming to program
standards. Such reports must satisfy both GAAP and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for one year only. The Parish has received this
award each year for the 26-year period ended December 31, 2016. We believe our current
report conforms to the Certificate of Achievement Program requirements, and we are
submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for a certificate.

The preparation of this report on a timely basis could not have been accomplished
without the dedicated services of a highly qualified staff. In addition, we want to express
our sincere appreciation to the Police Jury for the support they have shown the Division of
Finance over the past year. With your assistance, we will strive to continuously improve our
accounting and financial reporting to the people of Calcasieu Parish and other readers of our
report.

Sincerely,

“Brojr € - Bad—
4

BRYAN C. BEAM
Parish Administrator

TAMMY P. BUFKIN
Director of Finance
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Mr. Judd Bares, President

and the Members of the Calcasieu
Parish Police Jury
Lake Charles, Louisiana

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental aclivities, the business-type
activities, the aggregale discretely presented component units, each major fund and the aggregate remaining
fund information of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Palice Jury's basic financial statements
as listed in the table of contents,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the
financial statements of certain discretely presented component units of the Police Jury, as described in Note 1(A).
Those statements represent 68.80 percent, 79.59 percent and 61.89 percent, respectively, of the assets, the net
position, and the revenues of the discretely presented component units. Those financial statements were audited
by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates o the amounts
included for such discretely presented component units, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance abaut whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

MoB
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order o design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of other auditors, the financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate
rematning fund information of the Calcasiev Parish Palice Jury as of December 31, 2017, and \he respective
changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof and the respeclive budgelary comparison
for the General Fund and the major special revenue funds for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America,

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis, modified approach for reporting infrastructure assets and other postemployment benefils
- schedule of funding progress and employer contributions, schedule of employer’s proportionate share of the net
pension liability, and schedule of contributions — retirement plans, as identified in the table of contents, be
presented to supplement the basic financia! statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepled in the United States of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial stalements, and
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.
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Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the Police Jury's basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and individual fund financial
statements and schedules section of the financial section, the supplementary information section of the financial
section and the statistical section, as listed in the table of contents, are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements.

The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules and supplementary information (both part
of the financial section), as listed in the table of contents, are the responsibility of management and were derived
from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and certain addilional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the
basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America by us and other auditors. In our opinion, based on our audit,
the procedures performed as described above, and the report of the other auditors, the combining and individual
fund financial statements and schedules and supplementary information (both part of the financial section), as
listed ig the table of contents, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statemenis
as a whole.

The introductory section and statistical section (Tables 1 through 23), as listed in the table of contents, have not
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly,
we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 28, 2018 on our
consideration of the Police Jury's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

INs Ebrusy, sk « el
Lake Charles, Louisiana
June 28, 2018






CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
As of and for the year ended December 31, 2017

Within this section of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury’s comprehensive annual financial report, management attempts
to provide the readers of the financial statements a narrative discussion and analysis of the financial activities of the
Calcasieu Parish Police Jury (Parish) for the year ended December 31, 2017. The Parish’s financial performance is
discussed and analyzed within the context of the accompanying financial statements and disclosures following this
section. Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) focuses on the current year’s activities, resulting changes,
and currently known facts, and should be read in conjunction with the additional information contained in the
transmittal letter which precedes this MD&A as well as the financial information that follows this section. The
MD&A information focuses on the primary government, and unless otherwise noted, component units reported
separately from the primary government are not included. All amounts are expressed in thousands of dollars, except
as indicated.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS - PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

Financial highlights as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017 include:

¢ The assets and deferred outflows of resources of the Parish exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources at the close of the year by $993.6 million (net position). Unrestricted net position for governmental
activities is approximately $98.6 million, while unrestricted net position for business-type activities is
approximately $4.8 million.

e  The primary government’s total net position increased by $97 millien during 2017.

*  Asofthe close of the cutrent fiscal year, the Parish’s governmental funds reperted combined ending fund balances
of $382.2 million, an increase of $57.7 million in comparison with the prior year. Approximately 9.8% of the
fund balances, or $37.4 million, 1s considered unassigned fund balance.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis provided here are intended to serve as an introduction to the basic financial statements
of the Parish, which comprise the following:

¢ Government-wide financial statements
* Fund financial statemenls
s Notes to the financial statements

This report also contains required supplementary information intended to furnish additional detail to support the basic
financial statements themselves.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The povernment-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the finances of
the Parish in a manner similar to a private sector business. The government-wide financial statements include the
following two slatements:

e The Statement of Net Position (page 19) presents information on all of the assets, liabilities, and deferred
inflows/outflows of resources of the Parish with the resulting difference reported as net position. Over time,
increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the
Parish is improving or deteriorating.



o The Statement of Activities (pages 20-21) presents information showing how the net position of the Parish
changed as a result of current year operations. This statement presents expenses before revenues to
emphasize the fact that revenues are generated expressly for providing services rather than as an end in
themselves. Regardless of when cash is affected, all changes in net position are reported when the
underlying transactions occur. As a result, there are transactions included that will not affect cash flows
until future fiscal periods.

Both government-wide statements report three types of activities:

o Governmental Activities - The activities in this section are mostly supported by taxes (property and sales
taxes) and intergovernmental revenues (federal and state grants). Most services normally associated with
Parish government fall in this section. They include general government services (executive, legislative,
judicial), public safety (emergency preparedness, animal services, juvenile justice), health and welfare
(mosquito control, health unit, community services, housing), sanitation (collection of garhage and trash),
public works (maintenance of roads and bridges), culture and recreation (libraries, parks, coliseun), and
economic development (planning).

o Business-type Activities - These activities normally are intended to recover al! or a significant portion of their
costs through user fees and charges to external users of goods and services. The business-type activities
operated by the Parish include the Waterworks District No. § of Wards 3 & 8, Waterworks District No. 2 of
Ward 4, Sewer District No. 11 of Ward 3, and Sewer District No. 8 of Ward 4. These component units are
blended into the Parish’s primary government financial statements because the Parish acts as the governing
board of these dislricts and the Parish manages the operations of the District through cooperative endeavor
agreements.

¢ Component units - Certain component units are discretely presented as part of the Parish’s reporting entity
in the povernment-wide financial statements due to the financia! accountability ofthe Parish for these entities;
however, they have certain independent qualities as well. Among the component units included are the
special service districts for fire protection, gravity drainage, recreation, and water services as well as the West
Calcasieu Cameron Hospital, Airport Authority, Gaming Revenue District, and others. For a list of the
discretely presented component units and blended component units included in the govemment-wide
statements, see Note | of the notes to the basic financial statements.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements begin on page 22 and provide more detailed information than the government-wide
statements by providing information about the most significant funds of the Parish. A fund is a grouping of related
accounts used to maintain control over resources, which are segregated for specific activities or objectives. The
Parish uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-refated legal requirements. The three
categories into which the funds of the Parish can be classified are governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary
funds.

Governmental funds account for most of the functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide
financial statements. Governmental fund financia! statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable
resources available at year-end. Such information may be useful in evaluating the current financing requirements of
the Parish as well as balances of spendable resources available at the end of the year. Governmental funds are
reported using the modified accrual basis of accounting which measures cash and all other financial assets that can
readily be converted to cash.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is
useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for
governmental activiries in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the
long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund Balance Sheetand
the governmental fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances provide a reconciliation
to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.



The focus of governmental fund financial statements has shifted from fund types to major funds. The Parish
implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and
Governmental Fund Type Definitions, in 2011 which provided new definitions and requirements for the use of certain
funds. As such, there were several previously presented nonmajor governmental funds that are now combined with
the General Fund, the Public Works Operating Fund, the Office of Juvenile Justice Services Fund or other nonmajor
povernmental funds because the activity in the aforementioned funds no longer met the definition of a special revenue
or capital projects fund as required by GASB Statement No. 54. In 2017, the Parish accounted for its activities in
thirty-seven (37) funds, five (5) of which are considered major funds. Of the thirty-seven (37) funds with 2017
activity, twenty-eight (28) are governmental funds, four (4) are enterprise funds, four (4) are intemal service funds
and one (1) is fiduciary in nature. One of the capital projects funds had 2017 activity but was closed as of December
31, 2017. Information is presented separately on the governmental funds Balance Sheet and the governmental funds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance for the five funds determined to be major funds.
The remaining non-major governmental funds are presented in a single column on these statements. Combining
statements for these non-major funds are presented on pages 122-133 of this report.

Budgetary comparison statements are included in the basic financial statements for the General Fund and major special
revenue funds. Budgetary comparison schedules for other special revenue funds can be found in the Combining and
Individual Fund Statements and Schedules section following the basic financial statements. These statements and
schedules demonstrate compliance with the Parish’s adopted and final revised budget.

Proprietary funds encompass enterprise funds and internal service funds. When the Parish charges customers for the
services it provides, whether to outside customers {enterprise funds) or to other Parish departments (internal service
funds), the services are generally reported in the proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are used to report the same
functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements.

Proprietary funds apply the accrual basis of accounting utilized by private sector businesses. The internal service
funds of the Parish are used to accumulate and allocate costs associated with the self-insurance programs internally
among the various funds of the Parish. Because the internal service funds mainly benefit governmental rather than
business-type functions, they are included in the governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
Combining statements for the non-major individual enterprise and internal service funds can be found in the
Combining and Individual Fund Statements and Schedules section following the basic financial statements {pages
150-153 and 156-159, respectively).

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government. Fiduciary
funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the rescurces of those funds are not
available to support Parish programs. The Parish has one fiduciary Agency fund that reports resources held by the
Parish in a custodial capacity for other governments. This fund can be found on page 163.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the
government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 48-110
of this report.

Required Supplementary Information (RSI)

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents a section that includes
a discussion of the “modified approach” for accounting for infrastructure that is not being depreciated as well as
schedules of funding progress and employer contributions for other postemployment benefits and schedules of
employer’s proportionate share of net pension liability and contributions for retirement plans. This required
supplementary information can be found on pages 111-115 of this report.



Other Information

The Combining and Individual Fund Statements and Schedules section referred to earlier in connection with the non-
major governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary funds are presented immediately following the required supplementary
information. In addition, information regarding any combining government-wide, non-major component unit financial
statements, capital asset schedules, selected component unit fund level financial statements, and supplementary
information on the required chief executive officer disclosure information can be located in this section of the report.

Statistical Section

This section contains primarily trend data and nonfinancial information about the Parish’s various activities.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

The following table reflects the Condensed Comparative Statement of Net Position as of December 31, 2017 and
2016:

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury
Condensed Comparative Statement of Net Position
December 31, 2017 and 2016

(in Thousands)
Governmental Activities Business Activities Totals
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
Assets:
Current and Other Assets $ 461,395 $ 399,231 $ 4,988 $ 3,683 $ 466,383 $402,914
Resiricted Assets - - 401 376 401 376
Capital Assets 99,61 560.898 9.688 9,573 609.306 570471
Total Assets 1,061,013 960,129 15.077 13,632 1.076.090 973.761
Defered Outfiows of 12115 16329 3 - 12115 _ 16329
Liabilities:
Current Liabilities 18,648 18,403 193 88 18,841 18,491
Restricted Liabilities - - 248 208 248 208
Non-Current Liabilities 19.924 21,308 125 160 20,049 21,468
Total Liabilities 38572 39,711 566 456 39,138  _40,167
Pt LR 55,495 53.397 - . 55495  _ 53397
Net Position:
et entin 595,474 557,912 9,526 9382 605000 567,294
Capital Assets
Restricted 285,029 237,531 153 168 285,182 237,699
Unrestricted 98.559 87.906 4.831 3,626 103.390 91,532

Total Net Position §279062 $883349 $ 04310 S 13176 $993.572 §R96.523




For more detailed information regarding the above amounts, please refer to page 19 which presents the Statement of
Net Position. Please note that the 2016 amounts reported above are inclusive of prior period adjustments made in

2017. A discussion of those changes is provided on pages 106-107 of the notes to the financial statements.

60.89% & Unrestricted
Net Position

2017 Net Position 2016 Net Position
H Net @ Net
- 10.41% Investment in 10.21% Investment in
28.70% Capital Assets 26.51% Capital Assets
m Restricted Net & Restricted Net
Position Position

63.28% = Unrestricted
Net Position

In 2017, approximately 61% of the Parish’s net position represents the government’s investment in capital assets (land,
building, infrastructure, machinery and equipment) less any related outstanding debt used to acquire those assets.
The Parish uses these capital assets to provide services to its citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for
future spending. Another 29% of the government’s net position for 2017 is subject to external restrictions on how
they may be used, such as sales or property taxes approved by the electorate for specific purposes. The remaining
10% of net position in 2017, referred to as unrestricted, may be used to meet the ongoing obligations of the government
to citizens and creditors. “Total net position” does not translate into resources available for spending. For that
information, please refer to the Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds information on pages 13-14.



The table below provides a summary of the changes in net position for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016:

Revenues:

Program Revenues:
Charges for Services
Operating Grants
Capital Grants

General Revenues:
Property Taxes
Sales Taxes
Gaming Revenues

Unrestricted Grants
and Contributions

Other
Total Revenues
Expenses:
General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Sanitation
Health & Welfare
Culture and Recreation
Economic Development
Total Expenses

Excess (Deficiency) of
Revenues over Expenses

Special Items and Transfers
Change in Net Position
Net Position, January 1

Net Position, December 31

Calcasien Parish Police Jury
Condensed Comparative Statement of Activities
For the Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

(In Thousands)
v | Activitie Business Activities Totals

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
$ 20,289 $ 19,393 $ 1,957 S 1735 $§ 22246 $ 21,128
11,352 11,416 - - 11,352 11,416
23,893 15,051 - - 23,893 15,051
53,641 51,577 896 890 54,537 52,467
102,547 59,516 - - 102,547 59,516
12,145 12,154 - - 12,145 12,154
2,431 2,645 - - 2,431 2,645
5.305 3.842 40 35 5.345 3.877
231.603 175.594 2.893 2.660 234.496 17 4
(25,556) (26,426) = = (25,556) (26,426)
(20,965) (21,341) - - (20,965) (21,341)
(44,442) (35,154) (1,907) (1,921) (46,349) (37,075)
(6,828) (6,888) - - (6,828) (6,888)
(15,404) (14,391) - S (15,404) (14,391)
(18,729) (16,005) - = (18,729) (16,005)
(3.619) (3.802) - - (3.619) (3,802)
(135,543) (124,007) (1.907) (1.921) (137.450) (125,928)
96,060 51,587 986 739 97.046 52,326
348 243 348 243 - -
95,712 51,344 1,334 982 97,046 52,326
883.349 832.005 13,176 12,194 896,525 844.199
$979,062 §883349 § 14510 $ 13,176 $993.572  $.896,525




Governmental Activities - As reflected in the previous table, the change in net position increased by $44.4 million
from $51.3 million in 2016 to $95.7 million in 2017. The majority of the $44.4 million increase was attributable to
the following increases in revenues as compared to revenues reported in 2016 and increases in 2017 expenses as
compared to expenses reported in 2016:

e  Sales tax revenues increased by $43 million as compared to 2016 while property tax revenues increased by
$2.1 million as compared to 2016, Both of these increases are an indication of the economic growth
currently occurring and anticipated to continue for the foreseeable future. Specifically for sales tax, the
increase was aftributable to higher purchases of materials, equipment, etc. by various entities that are subject
to use tax. This use tax is collected as part of the sales tax assessed by the Parish. The majority of these
purchases are from companies involved in the industrial expansion efforts in Calcasieu Parish. The Parish
also received a large audit sales tax collection in October 2017,

» Capital grant revenues increased by $8.8 million as compared to 2016. Over $8.4 million of this amount
relates to the acceptance by the Parish of the newly constructed Old Spanish Trail overpass built by Kansas
City Southern Railway Company (KCS). The Parish executed an agreement with KCS in November 2015
which required KCS to build this overpass in order for it to expand its rail facilities in the area of Old Spanish
Trail.

»  Public Works category of expenses increased by $9.3 million as compared to 2016. Over three fourths of
this amount, approximately $6.6 million, represents additional funds expended in 2017 for overlay projects
as compared to 2016. Both number of overlays and cost of each overlay have increased.

The Parish implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 68, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Pensions in 2015, This statement requires that adjustments to the basic financial statements
be made in order to provide information about the effects of pension related transactions on current and future year
resources. The effect of the pension activity detailed information about the various pension plans is presented in the
Naotes to the Financial Statements Section on pages 92 - 104 and the Required Supplementary Information on pages
114 - 115, The majority of Parish employees participate in the Parochial Employees Retirement System (PERS).
The Parish's share of the net pension liability for this system was $288 thousand at the end of 2013, $1.2 million at
the end of 2014, $!11.3 million at the end of 2015, and $8.9 million at the end of 2016. It is noted that the PERS
changed the 7.25% discount rate used in 2014 10 7.00% in 2015. The PERS Board of Directors anticipates that the
PERS report as of December 31, 2017 (which will be utilized for the Parish 2018 report) will reflect a pension liability
similar to the December 31, 2016 report.

Business-Type Activities — As reflected in the previous table, the change in net position increased from $982 thousand
in 2016 to $1,334 thousand in 2017. This is a difference of $352 thousand for all of the enterprise funds. This
difference was attributable to the following 2017 actions:

* In 2017, Waterworks District No. 5 of Wards 3 and 8 and Sewer District No. 11 of Ward 3 implemented a
rate increase of 5% in order to continue to maintain the critical water and sewer infrastructure to deliver
safe, dependable and efficient water and sewer services to the customers. This 15% rate increase accounts
for the increase in revenue from 2016 to 2017.

* In 2016, Waterworks District No, 2 of Ward 4 received the proceeds of a recently passed ad valorem tax
levy. The 2016 proceeds were $505 thousand while the 2017 proceeds were $527 thousand. The property
tax revenue accounts for the majority of the change in net position in 2016 and 2017 and will be used for
planned major system renovations. The industrial growth in this particular District necessitates the need to
replace existing water lines with larger lines that allow more capacity to meet the needs of the industrial
customers. Initial estirates for the water line replacement are in excess of $3 million for that project alone.

e Sewer District No. 8 of Ward 4 has continually experienced a decrease in revenue due 1o a prior year property
buyout for a local industrial expansion. The District had a 54% reduction of revenue in 2016 and another
10% reduction in 2017. While the percentage change amounts are decreasing the District does not expect
its operations to change in the near future,




The following two charts depict the governmental activities’ revenues and expenses for 2017 and 2016:
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The following chart depicts business-type activities’ revenues and expenses for 2017 and 2016;

2017 and 2016 Revenues and Expenses for
Business-Type Activities
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Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds

The Parish uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements and
to assist in the management of its budgetary operations.

Governmental Funds

As noted earlier, the focus of the Parish’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows,
outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Parish’s financing
requirements. Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based on the nature of any
limitations requiring the use of resources for specific purposes. As such, fund balance is classified into the following
categories: (1) nonspendable, (2) restricted, (3) unrestricted — committed, (4) unrestricted — assigned, or (5)
unrestricted — unassigned. In particular, unassigned find balance may serve as a useful measure of the Parish’s net
resources available for discretionary use as it represents the portion of fund balance which has not yet been limited to
use for a particular purpose by either an external party (restricted), the members of the Police Jury (assigned), or the
Parish Administrator or Finance Director (assigned) who have been delegated authority by the members of the Police
Jury to assign resources for use for particular purposes. The majority of the restricted fund balance was attributable
to property and sales tax revenue as well as grant revenue all of which must be used according to the property tax or
sales tax propositions approved by the electorate or the grant requirements established by the third party grantor.

As of December 31, 2017, the Parish’s governmental funds reported combined fund balances of $382.2 million, an
increase of $57.7 million (before any change in inventory reserve) in comparison with the prior year. Approximately
9.8% (or $37.4 million) of the $382.2 million fund balance constitutes unassigned fund balance, which is available
for spending at the Parish’s discretion. The remainder of the fund balance is either nonspendable, restricted, or
assigned to indicate that it is (1) not in spendable form ($3.1 million), (2) restricted for particular purposes ($283.2
million) or (3) assigned for particular purposes ($58.5 million).
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The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the Parish and is the only fund with discretionary resources which
can be used to provide funding for any unanticipated needs. At the end of December 31, 2017, unassigned fund
balance of the General Fund was $37.4 million compared to $36.6 million in 2016. The assigned amount in the
General Fund in 2017 was $37.2 million compared to $31.3 million in 2016. Most of this increase is related to the
amounts set aside for various cooperative endeavor agreements for various project funding such as $3.5 million set
aside by the Parish to fund an agreement with the City of Sulphur for sewer treatment activities. As a measure of the
General Fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare unassigned fund balance to total General Fund expenditures.
As of December 31, 2017, the Parish had unassigned fund balance in the General Fund which exceeded the 2017 total
expenditures report in the General Fund by $6.9 million. Liquidity appears to be good with the Parish having reserves
that should at least cover one year’s expenditures, but at this point, caution should be exercised since unassigned fund
balance of the General Fund may have to be utilized to offset any unexpecied increase in future expenditures or short-
falls in revenue collections. In addition, the General Fund will likely be affected to a larger degree than in previous
years if our area is struck by another hurricane due to anticipated decreases in the federal share of recovery costs.

The Parish’s General Fund reported a total fund balance of $74.7 million at the end of 2017 compared to $67.9 million
at the end of 2016. The net change in fund balance for the current year reflects an increase of $6.8 million in 2017
as compared lo a decrease of 32 million in 2016. The majority of this increase of $8.8 million relates to a reduction
in the transfers of capital funds which will be used for major capital projects in the amount of $4.8 million. In
addition, there was a decrease of $3.3 million in intergovernmental expenses since the prior year reflected a $2 million
grant to the City of Lake Charles for shared cost of infrastructure around the casino area which was a one time
expenditure.

The Public Works Fund reported a total fund balance of $44.3 million at the end of 2017 compared to $30.4 million
at the end ol 2016. Most of this increase relates to the increase in sales tax revenue of $10.8 million while
expenditures remained comparable to the prior year.

The Office of Juvenile Justice Services Fund, a major special revenue fund, reported total fund balance of $8.5 million
at the end of 2017 compared to $8.2 million at the end of 2016. This increase was primarily due to the increase in
property tax revenue.

The Calcasieu Parish Library Fund, a major special revenue fund, reported total fund balance of $8.9 million at the
end of 2017 compared to $8.6 million at the end of 2016. As in previous years, the increase in fund balance was
attributable to the fact that the Library consistently experiences less expenditures than revenue through effective
budgetary practices. For both 2017 and 2016, the Library has reported an excess of revenues over expenditures of
$323 thousand and $1.7 million respectively. This excess amount in 2017 was due to the Library budgeting and
spending approximately $266 thousand more on contract services for security and maintenance, $280 thousand more
on resource material purchases and $127 thousand more on equipment and furniture. Additional capital outlay costs
of $863 thousand were incurred in 2017 for a chiller/boiler replacement project and study room additions project.

The Road Capital Improvement Fund, a major capital projects fund, reported a total fund balance of $192.8 million at
the end of 2017 compared to $161.1 million at the end 0f 2016, While fund balance increased by $31.7 million, the
total expenditures in 2017 compared to 2016 almost doubled ($42.2 million versus $21.7 million). The increased
sales tax collection of $32.3 million attributed to the increase in fund balance even with the doubling of expenditures
incurred, The increased expenditures were attributed to $6,6 million in higher costs associated with the road overlays
as well as an increase in the number of road overlay projects, and the following major project expenditures incurred
in 2017: (i) Houston River Bridge and Metzger Road Bridge $1.7 million, (2) Nelson Road/Ham Reid Road
Roundabout $2.5 miilion, (3) 1-10 North Frontage Road $7 million, and (4) Pine Cove Extension $2.1 million. Other
capital projects are already underway or in the planning stages.

Proprietary Funds

The Parish’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the government-wide financial
stalements, but in more detail. Unrestricted net position of the four enterprise funds was $4.83 million at the end of
2017 compared to $3.63 million at the end of 2016. As previously discussed, an increase in water and sewer rates
was implemented in 2017 for the Waterworks District No. 5 of Wards 3 & 8 and Sewer District No. 11 of Ward 3.
In addition, transfers in for 2017 increased by $107 as a result of additional funding provided by the Parish’s General
Fund as a gaming grant for capital needs.
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General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Total budgeted expenditures of $16.2 million exceeded the actual expenditures of $14.4 million by $1.8 million. The
reduction in actual expenditures over budgeted expenditures resulted primarily from the following activities:

®  43% of the total $1.8 million variance, or $791 thousand, was attributable to the Facilities Management
Department. The majority of the $791 thousand variance originated from the following operating line items
of the department’s budget: {a) $489 thousand (or 62%) was from the salaries, fringe benefits and contract
labor budget line items and (c) $240 thousand (or 30%) came from the capital budget line items.

s 12% of the total $1.8 million variance, or $222 thousand, was attributable to the correctional budgeted
expenditures. This variance was primarily due to capital items which came in under budget in the amount
of $174 which related to machinery and equipment budgeted but not expended untif 2018.

e 15% of the total $1.8 million variance, or $281 thousand, was attributable to the Office of Emergency
Preparedness. This variance was primarily due to capital items budgeted but unspent.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assets: The Parish’s net investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as of December 31, 2017
totaled approximately $599.6 million (net of accumulated depreciation) as compared to $560.9 million (net of
accumulated depreciation) as of December 31, 2016. This investment in capilal assets includes land, buildings,
improvements, machinery and equipment, roads, and bridges. Movable assets that have initial useful lives greater
than two years and exceed the Parish’s capitalization threshold are recorded as capital assets, See Notes 1(C) and 8
for a discussion of the Parish’s capital asset policy.

To reflect the Parish’s commitment to preserve and maintain infrastructure assets as it relates to roads, the Parish
selected the “modified approach” for the accounting of those assets. Under this approach, the physical conditions of
the roads are inspected annually and rated with a scale referenced as the “Asphalt Sufficiency Rating.” In lieu of
recording depreciation, the Parish is committed to incurring the maintenance expenditures necessary to preserve its
paved roadway miles at a minimum Asphalt Sufficiency Rating of 4 on a scale of | through 10, with 10 as the highest
level. The average ratings for 2015, 2016, and 2017 have met this Parish minimum level. As to actual expenditures,
the 2017 expenditures increased because more roads were being overlaid than in the previous years as well as higher
overlay costs. See the Required Supplementary Information (pages 111-112) for a discussion of the “modified
approach” for infrastructure assets.

The net increase in the Parish’s total capital assets for governmental activities before depreciation for the current year
was $43.4 million. Major capital asset events during the current year included the following:

Purchase of land (31.3 million)

Purchase of rights of way (81.6 million).

Various road and bridge projects - construction in progress ($20.4 million).
Donation of Kansas City Southermn Railway Company Bridge ($8.4 million).
CERT-C Safe Room Training Center — construction in progress (81.4 million).
Park improvements — construction in progress (83.4 million).

South Ward 3 Sewer Main - construction in progress ($2.6 million).

The Parish’s investment in capital assets for its business-type activities as of December 31, 2017 totaled approximately
$9.7 million (net of accumulated depreciation) as compared to $9.6 million (net of accumulated depreciation) as of
December 31, 2016. The increase in net capital assets was primarily attributable to construction in progress for
Waterworks District 5 of Wards 3 and 8.



The following is a schedule of capital assets at December 31, 2017 and 2016:

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury
Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation
December 31, 2017 and 2016
(In Thousands)
Governmental Activities Business Activities
2017 2016 2017 2016
Land $ 30,166 $ 27,157 § 366 $ 228
Buildings & Improvements 92,294 90,457 18 21
Non-Building Improvements - - 6,963 7,239
Roads and Infrastructure 404,412 396,965 1,842 1,886
Bridges 25,001 12,597 - -
Machinery & Equipment 15,638 14,708 29 51
Construction in Progress 32,107 19.014 470 148
Total £309.618 $560898 32688 5_9.573

Totals

2017 2016
$ 30,532 § 27,385
92,312 90,478
6,963 7,239
406,254 398,851
25,001 12,597
15,667 14,759
32.577 19,162
5609306 §3570471

Please note that the 2016 amounts reported above are inclusive of prior period adjustments made in 2017. A
discussion of those changes is provided on page 106 of the notes to the financial statements. Additional information

on the Parish’s capital assets can be found in Note 8 which begins on page 72 of this report.

Long-Term Debt: At the end of the current fiscal year, the Parish had no debt outstanding from governmental
activities. Other long-term debt from governmental activities is reported for portions of compensated absences, sick
leave liability, general liability and property claims, worker’s compensation claims, pension liability, and other post-
employment benefit liabilities that are not expected to be paid in 2018. The Parish also had long-term debt of $160
thousand for its business-type activities related to general obligation and special assessment debt for water services.

A recap of the secured outstanding debt is presented below.

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury

Outstanding Debt
December 31. 2017 and 2016
Governmental Activities Business Activities Totals
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
Special Assessment Debt $ - $ - 5150096 8175111 $ 150,006 $175,111
Revenue Bonds - - - - - -
General Obligation Bonds : - - 10,183 15,857 10,185 15.857
Total Outstanding Debt b - b - $160281 $190968 $£160.281  $190,968
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Additional information on the Parish’s long-term debt can be found in Note 10 which begins on page 77 of this report.
Included in this referenced information is a discussion about the 2015 authorization of $60 million in bonds to be
issued through the Louisiana Local Government Environmental Facilities and Community Development Authority
(LCDA). The bonds have not been issued but it is anticipated that $25 million will be issued in the fourth quarter of
2018. The proceeds will be used for several capital projects.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget

The following are currently known Calcasieu Parish economic factors being considered going into the 2018 fiscal
year.

e At the end of 2017, the unemployment rate for the Parish was 3.2% compared to the State rate of 4.0% and
the national average of 4.4%. In April 2018, the unemployment rates were 3.3 % for the Parish, 4.3% for
the State and 3.9% for the nation.

e  For the sales tax revenue budget estimates for 2018, the Parish projected a 7.5% increase over 2017 budget
amounts. The actual 2018 collections for the first five months exceeded the collections for the first five
months in 2017 by 17.4%.

e For property tax revenue, the 2018 budget estimates projected a 4.7% parish-wide increase compared to a
3.1% increase for the 2017 budget.

Request for Information

The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the finances of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury for
all those with an interest in the government’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in the
report or requests for additional information, including component unit information, should be addressed to the
Division of Finance, P. O. Drawer 3287, Lake Charles, LA, 70602.
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2017

Primary Government

Governmential Business-Type Component
ASSETS Activities Activitics Total Units
Cash and cash equivalents $ 25,405,178 § 248746 $ 25,653,924 55,281,667
[nvesiments 158,085,976 3,521,539 361,607,515 57.716,158
Receivables (nel of allowance for uncollectibles) 69,201,782 1,176,711 70,378,493 79,702,984
Intergovernmental receivable 5,509,286 18,831 5,528,117 1,987,700
Internal balances 2,871 (2,871) - E
Due from component units 12,368 - 12,368 -
Due from primary government B - - 45,793
Loan receivable 7,425 - 7425 -
Prepaid items 1,842,075 24,181 1,866,256 2,263,556
Inventory 1,328,447 - 1,328,447 2,097,093
Other assets - 320 320 -
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents - 802 802 3,037,883
Investments - 276,823 276,823 9,001,790
Receivables - net - 123,543 123,543 2,766,832
Capital assets:
Non-depreciable 466,684,477 835,797 467,520,274 47,468,430
Depreciable, net 132,933,113 8,852,548 141,785.661 218,643,859
Total assets 1,061,002,998 15,076,970 1,076,089,968 480.013,745
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred amount on debt refunding - - - 49,412
Deferred outflows - other . - - 5,334,000
Pension related deferred outflows of resources 12,114,782 - 12,114,782 20,514,936
Total deferred outflows of resources 12,114,782 - 12,154,782 25,898,348
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and other accrued labilities 11,476,648 97,520 11,574,168 12,353,232
Intergovernmental payable 2,624,142 60,700 2,684,842 9,993,497
Due to primary government - B - 12,368
Due 1o component units 45,793 - 45,793 -
Uneamed revenue 2,053,855 - 2,053,855 2,046,327
Other liabilities 220,163 - 220,163 25,507
Liabilities payable from restricted assets - 248,067 248,067 946,161
Noncurrent habilities
Due within one year 2,227,177 35,200 2,262,377 11,384,282
Due in more than one year 19,924.032 125,081 20,049,113 63,442,606
Total liabilities 38,571,810 566,568 39,138,378 100,203,980
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Property taxes levied for the next fiscal year 53,870,842 - 53,870,842 26,248,498
Pension related deferred inflows of resources 1,623,718 - 1,623,718 3,060,976
Total deferred inflows of resources 55,494,560 - 55,494,560 29,309,474
NET POSITION
Nel investment in capital assets 595,473,907 9,526,639 605,000,546 236,234,234
Restricted for:
Debt service - 153,101 153,101 1,547,105
External legal constraints 145,865,483 - 145,865,483 E
Capital improvement projects 139,163,272 - 139,163,272 300,979
Unrestricted 98,558,748 4,830,662 103,389,410 138,316,322
Total net position S 979.061.410 $ 14510402 § 993571812 376,398,640

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement
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FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Governmental activities:

General government

Public safety

Public works

Sanitation

Health and welfare

Culture and recreation

Lconomic development

Total governmental activities
Business-type activities:
Water
Sewer

Total business-type activitics
Total primary government

COMPONENT UNITS

West Calcasieu Cameron Hospital

Sulphur Parks and Recreation

Gravity Drainage District No. 5 of Ward 4
Gravity Drainage District No. 4 of Ward 3

Airport Authority District No. 1

Calcasieu Parish Gaming Revenue District

Other component units
Total component unils

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Program Revenucs

Operating Capital

Charges for Grants and Grants and
Expenses Scrvices Contributions Contributions
$ 25555987 $ 14,569,828 § 657911 $ 545,321
20,965,099 1,176,834 1,806,198 980,727
44,441,985 762,065 1,037,344 22,366,521
6,828,490 40 - -
15,403,709 106,957 7.816,760 -
18,728,502 1,659,705 33.303 .
3.619.011 2,013,138 860 -
135,542,783 20,288,567 11,352,376 23,892,569
1,078,211 1,453,722 - -
828,585 503,795 - -
1.906,796 1.957.517 - -
$ 137449579 § 22.246.084 § 11.352.376 $ 23.892,569
$ 75686271 § 62,558,662 $ = 3 -
6,565,284 2,143,399 - -
2,753,451 26,437 - 63,932
3,069,095 - - -
4,776,498 1,661,217 212,514 3,550,439
26,367,359 - 26,367,359 -
55.726.307 22.871.383 6.021.524 2,031.214
$ 174944265 $ 89.261.098 § 32601397 § 5,645,585

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

General revenues:
Taxes:
Property
Sales
Franchise
Gaming revenues

Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs

Investment carnings
Gain on sale of capital assets

Gain on carly extinguishment of debt

Miscellaneous

Special item - transfer of operations

Special item - lawsuit seitlement
Transfers

Total general revenues, special items and transfers

Change in net position

Net position - beginning of year, as restated

Net position - end of year




Net (Expense) Revenue and
Changes in Net Asscts

Primary Government

Governmental  Business-type Component
Activities Activitics Total Units

b (9,782,927) $  (9,782,927)
(17,001,340) (17,001,340)
(20,276,055) (20,276,055)
(6,828,450) (6,828,450)
(7,479,992) (7,479,992)
(17,035,494) (17,035,494)
(1,605.013) (1.605.013)
(80,009,271) (80,009,271)

- 375,511 375,511
. (324.790) (324.790)

- 50,721 50,721
(80.009.271) 50.721 (79.958.550)

(13,127,609)
(4,421,885)
(2,663,082)
(3,069,095)

647,672

(24.802.186)
{47.436.185)

53,641,205 895,693 54,536,898 57,627,879
102,546,998 : 102,546,998 .
825,571 - 825,571 .
12,144,635 . 12,144,635 .
2,431,024 . 2,431,024 975,097
3,509,752 40,191 3,549,943 796,227
428,233 . 428,233 270,694

. ” - 309,301

533,271 . 533,271 1,906,859
8,615 % 8,615 (8,615)

. . . 73,635

(348.135) 348.135 . .
175,721,169 1,284,019 177,005,188 61,951,077
95,711,898 1,334,740 97,046,638 14,514,892
883.349.512 _ 13.175.662 896.525.174 361.883,748

$ 979061410 $ 14510402 § 993571812 §  376.398.640
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2017
Public Works Office of Juvenile
General Operating Justice Services

ASSETS Fund Fund Fund
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,236,355 $ 2,631,614 534,562
Investments 65,848,996 39,451,845 8,016,236
Receivable (net of allowances for uncollectibles):

Property taxes 13,115,107 - 6,685,375

Sales taxes - 2,740,420 -

Franchise taxes 276,088 - -
Interest receivable 169,217 89,861 21,387
Other receivables 4,741,106 - 3,439
Intergovernmental receivable 876,141 586,733 203,237
Due Irom other funds 1,540,371 4,980 -
Due from component units - - -
Loans receivable 7,425 - -
Prepaid items 2,059 1,031 34,593
Inventory - 794.059 -

Total assets $ 90,812,865 $ 46,300,543 15.498.829
LIABILITIES
Accounis payable $ 1,045,228 § 456,877 93,822
Accrued liabilities 406,335 325,106 140,583
Intergovernmental payable 11,772 - -
Due to other funds 145,692 - 1,513
Due to component units 31,636 - -
Unearned revenue 321,090 - -
Retainage payable 10,841 16,130 -
Other liabilities 115,570 3,694 -
Cnterprise zone rebate liability - 1.234,700 -

Total liabilities 2.088.164 2,036,507 235918
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Property taxes levied for the next fiscal year 13,275,907 - 6,786,698
Deferred inflows - other 776,835 - -

Total deferred inflows of resources 14,052,742 - 6,786,698
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:

Prepaid items 2,059 1.031 34,593

Inventorics - 794,059 -
Restricted:

Public works operations - 43,468,946 -

Office of juvenile justice services - - 8,441,620

Library purposes - - -

Roads and infrastructure - - -

Other restrictions - - -
Assigned:

Animal services 420,805 - -

Parks operations 866,167 . -

Training center operations 527,373 - B

Future capital needs 19,424,751 - -

Matching funds for capital grants 10,500,000 - B

Cooperative endeavor agreements 5,503,782 - -
Unassigned 37,427,022 - -

Total fund balances 74.671.959 44.264.036 8.476.213
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources

and fund balances $ 90,812,865 § 46.300,543 15.498.829

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.




Road

Calcasien Capital Nonmajor Total
Parish Library Improvement Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Funds Funds
600,754 § 11,784,362 4,808,930 $ 24,596,577
8,920,969 176,796,731 49,033,460 348,068,237
11,064,944 6,789,542 15,441,354 53,096,322
- 6,715,818 566,667 10,022,905
- - - 276,088
25,580 428,415 126,715 861,175
- 79,977 22,253 4,846,775
- 41,297 3,704,704 5,412,112
- - 130,563 1,675,914
- - 9,116 9,116
- - - 7,425
38,050 1,582,645 62,704 1,721,082
- - 534,388 1,328,447
20,650,297 204.218.787 74,440,854 451,922,175
303,614 2,617,509 1,823,207 6,340,257
181,432 - 172,235 1,225,691
- - 47,088 58,860
- - 1,552,396 1,699,601
- 12,936 1,221 45,793
- 478,966 1235555 2,035,611
20,869 1,352,081 777,688 2,177,609
- - 100,899 220,163
- - - 1.234,700
505.915 4.461.492 5.710.289 15.038.285
11,230,805 6,907,601 15,669,831 53,870,842
& - - 776.835
11,230,805 6.907.601 15,669.831 54,647.677
38,050 1,582,645 62,704 1,721,082
- - 534,388 1,328,447
- - - 43,468,946
8,441,620
8,875,527 - - 8,875,527
- 191,267,049 - 191,267,049
- - 31,193,020 31,193,020
. - - 420,805
- - - 866,167
- - - 527,373
- - 21,270,622 40,695,373
= - - 10,500,000
- - - 5,503,782
- - g 37.427.022
8.913.577 192.849.694 53.060.734 382,236,213
20,650,297 204,218,787 74.440.854 $ 451,922,175
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2017

Fund balances - total governmental funds $ 382,236,213

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
stalement of net position because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in governmental funds.

Governmental capital assets 697,974,659
Less accumulated depreciation (98.705.860) 599,268,799

Some revenues were collected more than sixty days
afier year end and therefore, are not available
soon enough 1o pay for current-period expenditures. 127,318

Some liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds. These
liabilities consist of the following:

Compensated absences (1,633,153)
Sick leave (229,603)
Claims/Judgments payable (2,377)
Pension liability (9,160,740)
OPEB payable (9.668.217) (20,694,090)

Some payables do not meet the criteria for reporting
under the modified accrual basis of accounting and are
not reported in the fund level statcments. (974,372)

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the cost of
its self insured insurance programs to individual funds. The assets
and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in governmental
activities in the statement of net assets. 8,063,309

Deferred outflows and inflows of resources are not available
to pay current period expenditures and therefore are not

not reported in the fund level statements. 11,034,233
Net position of governmental activities $ 979.061.410

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Public Works Office of Juvenile

General Operating Justice Services
REVENUES Fund Fund Fund
Taxes:
Property ) 13,216,896 $ -3 6,759,516
Sales - 27,338,354 -
Other taxes 842,304 - -
Licenses and permits 3,269,976 - -
Intergovernmental revenues 3,332,692 569,231 958,179
Charges for services 6,808,397 476,073 20,855
Fines and forfeitures 185,466 - -
Investment earnings 809,417 271,208 113,299
Gaming revenue 12,144,635 - -
Salc of assets 38,063 148,476 5
Donations 29,076 - -
Miscellaneous revenues 121,256 24.104 107
Total revenues 40.798.178 28.827.446 7.851.961
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government 15,205,882 - -
Public safety 8,609,941 - 6,879,217
Public works - 17,090,012 -
Sanitation - - -
Health and welfare 533,675 - -
Culture and recreation 1,107,295 - -
Ceonomic development 3,313,592 - -
Capital outlay 294,720 1,603,253 -
Intergovernmental 1,420,625 212,676 30.000
Total expenditures 30.485.730 18.905.941 6.909.217
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures 10.312.448 9.921.505 942.744
OTIIER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 2,633,626 4,303,273 -
Transfers out (6,202,418) {410,000) (650,000)
Insurance proceeds 21.818 - -
Total other financing sources and uses (3.546.974) 3.893.273 (650.000)
SPECIAL ITEMS
Special item - transfer of operations - 8.615 -
Net change in fund balances 6,765,474 13,823,393 292,744
Fund balances at beginning of year 67,906,485 30,453,883 8,183,469
Change in reserves for inventories < (13.240) %
Fund balances at end of year 5 74,671,959 § 44,264,036 3 8.476.213

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement,



Calcasicu Road
Parish Capital Nonmajor Total
Library Improvement Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Funds Funds

11,187,446 6,876,197 § 15,601,150 § 53,641,205

- 68,408,644 6,800,000 102,546,998

- - - 842,304

- 311,479 - 3,581,455

122,383 4,290,094 16,751,432 26,024,011
74,374 - 1,505,088 8,884,787
87,933 - 40 273,439
143,818 1,533,378 560,478 3,431,598

- - - 12,144,635

5,377 - 241,142 433,063

3,538 1,063,735 43,229 1,139,578
14,233 - 17,706 177.406
11.639.102 82.483.527 41.520.265 213.120.479

- - 44,853 15,250,735

- - 4,079,078 19,568,236

- 2,776,292 436,386 20,302,690

- - 6,913,382 6,913,382

- - 14,934,203 15,467,878

11,315,943 - 3,602,266 16,025,504

- - - 3,313,592

- 39,378,078 11,997,628 53,273,679

- - 3.448.521 5,111,822

11.315.943 42,154,370 45,456,317 155,227,518
323.159 40,329,157 (3.936.052) 57,892,961

- - 11,645,138 18,582,037
- (8,578,273) (3,089,481) (18,930,172)

- - 90,772 112,590
- (8.578.273) 8.646.429 (235.545)

- - - 8.615

323,159 31,750,884 4,710,377 57,666,031
8,590,418 161,098,810 48,343,898 324,576,963
- - 6.459 (6.781)

8.913,577 192.849.694 $ 53,060,734 § 382,236,213
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However in
the statement of activities the cost of those assels is allocated over
their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.

Capital outlay 31,068,781
Depreciation expense (7.897,193)

The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions invelving capital
assets such as sales, trade-ins, and donations, is to decrease net position.

Because some revenues will not be collected for several months alter year-end,
they are not considered "available" revenues in the governmental funds.

Current year changes in inventory balances are reflected in the statement of activities
as an expense, while governmental funds reflect the changes as an
adjusiment to fund equity.

Some expenses reporied in the statement of activitics do not require the use of current
financial resources and, thercfore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds,

Accounts payable 21,959
Compensated absences (216,328)
Claims payable 744
Orher liabilities {29,951)
Pension liabilities (1,857,370)
OPEB payable (1,545,109

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the cost of
its self insured insurance programs to individual funds. The revenue (¢xpense) of the

internal service funds {inclusive of depreciation expense of $17,593), is reported with
governmental activities.

Deferred outflows and intiows of resources are not available
1o pay current period expenditures and therefore are not
not reported in the fund level statements.

Change in net position of governmental activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

$ 57,666,031

23,171,586

15,566,377

(103,099)

6,781)

(3.626,055)

3,166,950

{123,111

595711898



CALCASIEL PARISH FOLICE JURY

GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

REVENUES
Taxes:

Ad valorem

Other taxes, penalties and interest
Intergovernmentat revenues
Charges for services
Gaming
Fines and court costs
Investment income
Sale of assets
Miscellaneous revenues

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government
Legishative
Registrar of Voters
Facility Management
Communications and Media
GO Group Administration
Public safety.
Emergency Preparedness
Correctional
Nondepartmental:
Intergovernmental grants
Miscellaneous

Total expenditures
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in

Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balances

Fund balances beginning of year

Fund balances end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of ihis statement.

Yuriance with
Final Budget-

Budgcted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual {Negative)
$ 12,660,558 & 12,660,558 $ 12,903,597 § 243,039
930,000 930,000 839,880 (90,120)
1,860,249 1,860,249 1,979,479 119,230
625,900 625,900 579,464 (46,436)
950,000 950,000 946,763 (3,237
211,000 211,000 172,464 (38,536)
175,000 175,000 236,515 61,515
- - 13,301 13,301
5,000 5.000 223418 218418
17,417,707 17,417.707 17.894.881 477.174
631,206 631,206 605,652 25,554
317,383 317,383 224,615 92,768
6,493,293 6,493,293 5,702,480 790,813
626,299 626,299 578,072 48,227
210,194 210,194 75,033 135,161
1,519,404 1,519,404 1,238,724 280,680
3,786,781 3,786,781 3,565,257 221,524
1,882,306 1.882,306 1,745,813 136,493
747,388 747.388 659.952 87.436
16.214.254 16.214.254 14,395,598 1.818.656
1,203,453 1,203,453 3,499.283 2,295.830
661,559 661,559 550,682 (110,877)
(2.266,000) (2.266,000) (2.057,342) 208.658
(1.604,441) (1,604.441) (1.506,660) 97,781
(400,988} {400,988) 1,992,623 2,393,611
17.175.164 17,175,164 17,368,952 193.788
$ 16774176 $ 16774176 3§ 19,361,575 § 2,587,399







CALCASIEL PARISHI POLICE JURY
PUBLIC WORKS OPERATING FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Variunce with

Fina) Budgct-
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Taxes:

Sales $ 16,000,000 $ 16000000 $ 27,139470 § 11,139,470
Intergovernmental revenues - - 469,497 469,497
Investiment income 212,000 212,000 343,376 131,376
Charges for services - - 5,653 5,653
Sale of assets - - 147,277 147,277
Miscellaneous revenues - - 25,303 25.303

Total revenues 16,212,000 16.212.000 28,130,576 11.918.576
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Public works:

Division of Enginecring Public Works 21,505,680 21,890,068 16,732,876 5,157,192

Nondepartmental:

Emerprise Zone Rebate 500,010 500.010 26 499.984
Total expenditures 22.005.690 22,390,078 16,732,902 5.657.176
Excess (deficiency} of revenues over expenditures (5,793,690} 16,178,078) 11.397,674 17.575,752

OTIHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in 4,851,849 4,851,849 4,053,274 (798,575

Trans{ers out (1.460.000) (1.460.000) (660.000) §00.000
Total other financing sources {uses} 3.391.849 3.391.849 3.393.274 1.425
Net change in fund balances (2,401,841) (2,786,229} 14,790,948 17,577,177
Fund balances beginning of year 24.618.056 24.618.056 25.833.980 1.215.924
Fund balances end of year 22216215 § 21,831,827 §  40.624928 % 18.793.101

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE SERVICES FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FORTHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

REVENUES
Taxes

Ad valorem
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
[nvestment income
Sale of assels
Miscellancous revenues

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Public safety

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances beginning of year

Fund balances end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

Variance with

Final Budget-
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Originnl Final Actunl (Negnlive)
s 6,474,629 by 6,474,629 6,605.259 hY 130,630
50v,821 509,821 405,202 {104,619)
22,307 22,307 20.855 (1.452)
97,000 97,000 119,566 22,566
1,600 1,100 3 (9935)
80 80 107 27
7.104.837 7.104.837 7.150).994 46.157
6.535.738 6,535.738 6.234.811 100.917
569.099 569,094 Y16.173 347,074
(692,930) {692.930) {692.930)
{692.930) (692,930) (692.930)
{123,831) (123.831) 223,243 347,074
8.093.807 8.093,807 7.999,484 {94.323})
$ 7.969.976 $ 7,969,976 8,222,727 $ 252,751




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
CALCASIEU PARISH LIBRARY FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Variance with
Final Budget-

Budgeted Amounts Positive
Originnal Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Taxes:

Ad valorem s 10,713,275 § 10713275 $§ 10930505 % 217,230
Intergovernmental 113,036 113,036 122,383 9,347
Fines and fees 174,000 174,000 162,307 (11,693)
Investment income 100,000 100,000 156,154 56,154
Sale of assels - - 5377 5,377
Miscellaneous revenue 17,000 17.000 17.771 771

Total revenues 11.117.311 11.117.311 11.394.497 277.186
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Cultural and recreation 10,395,513 10,395,513 9,936,785 458,728

Capital improvements 0911.292 1.611,292 954.992 656,300
Total expenditures 11,306.805 12.006.805 10.891.777 1.1§5.028
Net change in fund balances (189,494) (889,494) 502,720 1,392,214
Fund balances beginniog of year 7.871.849 7,.871.849 9.109.086 1.237.237
Fund balances end of year 3 7,682,355 § 6982355 § 9611806 § 2.629.451

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.



CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

ASSETS
Current as-els;
Cash and casti equivalents
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Restricted investments
Accounts receivable - net
Restricled special assessment receivable - net
Taxes receivable - net
Interest receivable
Intergovernmental receivable
Other receivable
Due from other funds
Due from component units
Prepaid items
Other assets

Total current assets

Noncurrent assels
Capital asscts.
Land and improvements
Buildings
Improvements other than buildings
Construction in progress
Equipment
Total capital assets

Accumulated depreciation
Net capital assels

I'otal noncurrent asscis
Total asscts

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension related deferred outflows of resources
Total deferred outflows of resources

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2017

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Business-type Governmental
Activitics Activities
Noanmajor Internal
Enterprise Service

Funds Funds

5 248,746 $ 808,601
802 -
3,521,539 10.017,739
276,823 -
300,289 14,768
123,543 -
849,685 -
26,737 25,775
18,831 27818

- 12

- 26,558

- 3,252

24,181 120,993
320 -
3.391.496 11,045,516
363,920 -
159915 40,881
16,609,332 375,275
469,877 -
253.116 105.500
17,858,160 521,656
{8.169,815) (172.865)
9,688.345 348.791
0.688.345 348,791
15,079,841 11,394,307
- 268,935

- 268935




Business-type Governmental
Activities Activitics
Nonmajor Internal
Enterprise Service
Funds Funds
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable s 97.520 % 72,648
Accrued liabilities - 25,957
Due to other funds 2,871 -
Interpovernmental payable 60,700 1,990,696
Uneamed revenue - 18,244
Claims payable - 777,986
Liabilitics payable from restricted assets:
Accrued interest payable 1,921 -
Refundable customer deposits 246,146 -
Compensated absences - 21,737
Bonds payable 35,200 -
Total current liabilities 444,358 2,907,268
Noncurrent long-term liabilitics
Claims payable - 439.895
Bonds payable 125,081 -
Compensated absences - 410
Other liabilities - 5,260
Net pension liability - 200,716
OPEB payable . 11,115
Total noncurrent Habilities 125.081 657.396
Total liabilities 569.439 3.564.664
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESCURCES
Pension related deferred inflows of resources - 35,269
Total deferred inflows of resources - 35,269
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 9,526,619 348,791
Restricted for:
Debt Service 153,101 -
Unrestricted 4,830,662 7,714,518
Total net position § 14,510,402 $  8.063,309
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN
NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Other operating income

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES

Personal services

Employee benefits

Supplies

Contractual services

Depreciation

Insurance premiums

Claims

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss}

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Property taxes

Investment earnings
Gain (loss) on sale of assels

Interest expense

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Income (loss) before transfers

TRANSFERS
Transfers in

Total transfers

Change in net position

Net position - beginning

Net position - ending

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Business-type Governmental
Activities Activities
Nonmajor Internal
Enterprise Service

Funds Funds

$ 1,957,517

$ 18,735,221

. 489,081
1.957.517 19.214.302
. 561,443
S 185,187
228,517 44,624
1,135,617 1,828,425
535,514 17,593
“ 2,457,561
- 11,030,155
1.899,648 16,124,988
57.869 3.089.314
895,693 =
40,191 78,154
. (518)
(7.148) .
928,736 77,636
986.605 3.166.950
348,135 s
~ 348.135 -
1,334,740 3,166,950
13.175.662 4.896.359

$ 14510402

$§  8.063,309




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from insured

Other aperating receipts

Receipts from interfund users

Pasments for claims

Payments to employees for services and benefits
Payments to suppliers for goods and services

Payments {o interfund provider of services

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities
CASII FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from general property taxes

Transfers in from other funds for non capital related activity

Subsidaes received
Nuencapiial cash payments on behalf of local govemment

Nel cash provided by (uscd for)
noncapital financing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM CAFPITAL
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTLVITIES
Receipt of capital related interfund activity
Acquisition and constructivn of capital assets
Long term capital related planning payments
Principal and interest received on special assessment levy
Principal paid on debt
Interest and fiscal chares paid on debt
Net cash provided by (used for) capital
and related financing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments
Interest received on investments
Nel cash provided by (used for)
investing activities

Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash cquivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Classified as:
Current assets
Restricted assets

Totals

The accompanying noles are an integral part of this statement.
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Business-type Governmental
Activities Activities
Nonmajor Internal
Enterprise Service

Funds Funds

$ 1,976,198 $ 3925375
20,493 -

- 14,830,461
- (11.486.447)
- (719,234)
{1,232,576) (4,340,549)
(70.619}) -
693,496 2.209.606
887,386 -
27,480 -

- 1,665,018
- (2.041,%09)
914.866 (376.891)
320,655 -
(331,253) -
(320,655) -
19,981 -
(30,687} -
(7.547) -
(349.506) -
(3,056,598) (9,084,711)
1,949,9%6 7,759,398
39,311 114,139
(1.067.291) (1.211.174)
191,565 621,541
57.983 187.060

3 249,548 $ 808.601
5 248,746 $ 808,601
802 -

3 249,548 $ 808.601




Reconciliation of operating income to
nct cash provided by (used for)
operating activities
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income
(loss) 1o net cash provided by (used for)
operating activities:
Depreciation
Bad debt expense
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable
Decrease (increase) in due from other governments
Decrease (increase) in due from other funds
Decrease (increase} in due from component units
Decrease (increase) in other receivables
Decrease (increase) in prepaid items
Decrease (increase) in pension related deferred outflows
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds
Increase (decrease) in due to other governments
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities
Increase (decrease) in refundable customer deposits
Increase (decrease) in claims payable
Increase (decrease) in compensated
absences payable and on-behalf payments
Increase (decrease) in OPEB payable
Increase (decrease) in pension related deferred inflows
Increase (decrease) in net pension liability

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by (used for) operating
activities

Non cash investing, capital, and financing

activitics
Net decrease in fair value of investments

39

$ 57869  § 3,089,314
535,514 17,593

8,089 -
(73,818) (5,048)
(3,053) 3,248

57,518 6,540

- (3,252)

- 53,000
(23) (6,494)

E 101,754
41,244 (2,015)

; 17
(59,055) (4,220
60,700 -

. 13,143
” (9,379)

40,120 -
E (981,263)

28,391 ,

- 2,136
e (6,277
- (59.291)

635.627 (879.708)

$ 693496 S 2.209.606
$ (275200 $  (59.088)







CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUND

DECEMBER 31, 2017
Agency

ASSETS Fund
Cash b 6,728
Investments 100,944
Interest receivable 250

Total assels 3 107,922
LIABILITIES
Due Lo other governmental units 3 107.922

Total liabilities ) 107.922

The accompanying noles are an integral part of this stalement.
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CALCASIEU PARISE POLICE JURY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

ASSETS

Cash and cash cquivalents
Investments

Receivables (net of allowance for uncellecubles)

Taxes

Accounts

Other
Accrued inierest receivable
Intergovernmental receivable
Due from primary government
Prepard astems and other assets
Inventory
Restricted asscts

¢ ash and cash equivalents

[nvestments

Receivables - net
Capual assets

Non-depreciable

Depreciable. net

Tolal asscts

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred ameunt on refunding

Deferred outflows = other

Pension related deferred outtfows of resources
Total deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accruals
Intergovernmental payable
Due to primary government
Unecamed revenuc
Other linbilities
Liabilities from restricled asscts
Accrued interest payable
Refundable customer deposits
Current portion of long-term habilities
Compensated absences
Capintal lease obligations
Contracts and noles payable
Bonds payable
Nincurrent portion of long-term labilites
Capital lease obligations
Conltracts and notes payable
Bonds payable
QPEB. pension and sick leave lability

Total liabilitics

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Property taxes levied for the next fiscal year
Pension related deferred inflows of resources

Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capitul asscts
Restricted for
Capital projects
Debt service
Unrestricted

Total net position

COMPONENT UNITS
DECEMBER 31, 2017
West Calcasien Sulphur Gravity Drainage Gravity Drainage
Cameron Parks and District No. 5 of District No. 4 of
Hospital Recreation Ward 4 Ward 3
3 5109495 3 6975215 % 13.876,138 § 1.551.866
- . - 13.514314
- 6,700,892 4.5t8 851 4,825,626
11,866,832 - - -
7.854 246 8123 - 21,571
3436 - - -
- 50.567 22,506
1,419,338 - 56,766 259 513
1,785,107 25975 - -
723.859 - - -
8,295,502 - - -
2,766,832 - -
2,532,740 24,774,434 1,577,925 1.421.034
30.726.240 26.318.367 8.269.519 13.613.187
73.083.627 64.853.773 28.321.705 35.207.131
13.268.938 678.164 471988 356615
13.268.938 678.164 471988 356.615
1.716.200 398,935 616.555 73.133
1,946,325 - - -
- - - 17.085
1.026,591 . 3.290 -
213.n62 - - -
- - - 10.761
2.845.000 - - .
163.201 - -
16.3.12.767 713.030 361.894 293.536
30.253.146 1.111.965 086.739 394.515
1.662.955 89.964 63.531 69.565
1,662,955 §9.564 65,531 69.565
30,037.717 51.092. 801 9.847 444 15.034.221
432,629 - - -
23,966,118 13,237,207 17,893,979 20,065,445
$ 54436464 $ 64330008 § 27741423 § 35,099,666

The accompanying notes are an integral part is this stalement.



Airport Calcasieu Parish Nonmajor Total
Authority Gaming Revenue Component Component
District No. | District Units Units
s 1,544,698 § 1,772 8§ 26222483 $ 55,281,667
- - 44,201,844 57,716,158
777,852 - 29,945,341 46,768,562
207,660 - 1,055,893 13,130,385
- 11,403,904 411,447 19,699,491
- - 101,110 104,546
829,850 - 1,084,777 1,987,700
- - 45,793 45,793
46,815 - 481,104 2,263,556
- . 286,011 2,097,093
195,607 - 2,118417 3,037,883
- - 706,288 9,001,790
- - - 2,766,832
6,689,688 - 10,472,609 47,468 430
46,289.268 - 03,427,278 218.643.859
56,581,438 £1,405.676 210.560.395 480,013.745
o 49,412 49412
- 5,334,000 - 5,334,000
160.391 - 5.578.840 20.514.936
160.391 5.334.000 5.628.252 25.898.348
145,643 - 3,402,766 12,353,232
- 8,736,904 1,256,593 9,993,497
- - 12,368 12,368
- - 100,002 2,046,327
4,000 1,772 2,650 25,507
- - 64,720 64,720
- . 881441 881,441
- - 527,405 1,562,286
- - 51,808 264,870
479,931 2,667,000 428,537 3,586,229
- - 3,125,897 5,970,897
- - 713,680 876,881
- 5,334,000 218,245 5,552,245
- - 25,506,532 25,506,532
330344 - 13.465.377 31.506.948
959918 16.739.676 49,758,021 100,203,980
- - 26,248,498 26,248 498
37,719 - 1.135.242 3.060.976
37,719 - 27.383,740 29.309.474
52,519,025 - 717,703,026 236,234,234
233,966 - 67,013 300,979
- - 1,114,476 1,547,105
2,991,202 - 60,162.371 138.316,322
§ 55744193 § - § 139,046,886 $ 376.398.640
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

COMPONENT UNITS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

EXPENSES

IPROGRAM REVENUES
Charges for services
Operating grants and contributions
Caputal grants and contributions

Total program revenues
Net program (expenses) revenues

GENERAL REVENUES
Property taxes
Grants and contributions not restricted
10 specific program
[nvesiment camings
Gatn on sale of capital asscts
Gain on early extinguishment of debt
Miscellancous revenue
Special item - loss on disposal of operations
Spectal 1lem - lawsuit settlement

Tortal general revenues

Change in net assets

Net position beginning of year as restated

Net position end of year

West Caleasicu Sulphur Gravity Drainage Gravity Drainage
Cameron Parks and District No. 5 of District No. 4 of
Hospital Recreation Ward 4 Ward 3
5 75,686,271 § 6,565,284 § 2,753,451 § 3,069,095
62,558,662 2,143,399 26,437 -
- - 63.932 -
62,558,662 2,143,399 90,369 -
(13.127.609) (4.421,885) (2.663.082) (3,069,095)
9,855,786 6,706,523 4,507,384 4,758,283
- 75,850 33,759 80,384
51,086 7,077 63,249 95,201
- - 10,072 41,241
1,251,364 23,679 - -
11,158,236 6.813,129 4.614,464 4,975,109
(1,969,373) 2,391,244 1,951,382 1,906,014
56,405,837 61,938,764 25,790,041 33.193.652
s 54,436,464 § 64,330,008 § 27,741,423 § 35,099,666

The accompanying noles are an integral part of this statement.




Airport Calcasicu Parish Nonmajor Total
Authority Gaming Revenue Component Component
District No. 1 District Units Units
$ 4776498 $ 26,367,359 $ 55,726,307 § 174,944,265
1,661,217 - 22,871,383 89,261,098
212,514 26,367,359 6,021,524 32,601,397
3,550,439 - 2.031.214 5,645,585
5.424.170 26,367,359 30,924,121 127,508,080
647,672 - (24.802,186) (47.436.,185)
801,946 - 30,997,957 57,627,879
13,059 - 772,045 975,097
2,144 - 577,470 796,227
640 - 218,741 270,694
- - 309,301 309,301
28,715 - 603,101 1,906,859
- - (8,615) (8,615)
- - 73,635 73,635
846,504 - 33,543,635 61,951,077
1,494,176 - 8,741,449 14,514,892
54,250,017 - 130,305,437 361,883.748
$ 55744,193 § - § 139046886 $ 376.398.640
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017

NOTE I: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Financinl Reporting Entity

The Caleasicu Parish Police Jury (Parish) is the governing suthonty for Calcasicu Parish and is a political subdivision of the
State of Louisiana. ‘I he financial reporting entily consists of: (1) the primary government (all funds under the auspices off
the Parish), (2) organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable, and (3) other organizations for
which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the
reporting entity’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

As required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, and
as amended by GASB Statement No. &1, The Financial Reporting Entity- Omnibus, a legally separate emity is considered to
be a component unit of the Parish if at least one of the following criteria is met:

e  The Parish appoints a viting majority of the organization’s governing body and is ecither able to impase its will on the
organization or there is a potential financial benefivYburden to the Parish.

e The entity is fiscally dependent on the Parish and there is a potential financial benefit/burden to the Parish.
The naiure and significance of the relationship between the Parish and the entity are such that exclusion would cause
the financial stalements of the Parish to be misleading or incomplete.

Depending on the closeness of s relationship with the Parish, some component units are blended with the Parish's reporting
entity, while others are discretely reported,  Rased on the previous criteria, the Parish has included the following component
unils in the financial reporting entity with the camponent units audited by the principal auditor denoted with an (*):

(1) Blended Component Units

GASB Statements No, 14 and 61 require that primary governments present certain component unit information in a manner
similar to the reperting ol the primary government's balances and ransactions, which is referred to as blending.  This method
of reporting is required if: (1) the component unit’s governing body is substantively the same as the governing body of the
primary government and there is a financial benefit or burden relationship between the primary government and the
component unit or the management of the primary government has aperational responsibility for the component unit or (2)
the component unit provides services entirely, or almost cntirely, to the primary government.  The following component
units’ financial information is blended with the Parish’s information because the governing boards for the Parish and
componcent unit entities arc the same:

* Waterworks District No. 5 of Wards 3 & 8
* Waterworks District No. 2 of Ward 4

* Sewer District No. 11 of Ward 3

* Sewer District No. 8 of Ward 4

* Fire Protection District No. 2 of Ward 3

All of the above component unit entities have the same governing board as the Parish.  In addition, the Parish manages the
above referenced two Waterworks Districts and the two Sewer Districts in essentially the same manner in which the Parish
manages its own operations.  Separale cooperative endeavor agreemenls between the Parish and each of the above referenced
Districts have been executed. The financial information for the Fire Protection District is blended because there is a financial
benefit or burden relationship between the Parish and the District.
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(2) Discretely Presented Component Units

Discretely presented component units are entities that are legally separate from the Parish but who are either financially
accountable to the Parish or its relationship with the Parish is such that exclusion would cause the basic financial statements
of the Parish to be misleading or incomplete. The Parish’s discretely presented component units are presented below based
on whether the Parish has classified the entity as a major or nonmajor component unit.

(a) Major discretely presented component units include the following:

West Caleasieu Cameron Haspital is a rural medical facility owned and operated by the Calcasieu-Cameron Hospital
Service District.  The hospital is a nonprofit corporation organized by the Calcasieu and Cameron Parish Police Juries.
The Parish does appoint a voting majority for the governing board and can impose its will by removing the board
members and possibly modifying board decisions with respect to approving debt, major capital activity, or any new tax
financed activity. The District must abtain the Parish’s approval to issue any debt or pass any new tax. The fiscal
year presented for the Hospital is the calendar year 2017.

Sulphur Parks and Recreation is an entity established by the Parish in 1948 to govern the parks, playgrounds, and
community centers of the District and to provide administration, management, maintenance, and operations for those
facilities. The Parish appoints the governing board and is able to impose its will on the District by removing the
appointed board and possibly modifying board decisions with respect to approving debt or any new tax financed
activity. This District must obiain the Parish’s approval to issue any debt or pass any new tax, The financial
information presented for this entity is the calendar year 2017 information.

Gravity Drainage District No. 5 of Ward 4 is an entity established by the Parish and is authorized to construct,
maintain, and improve the system of gravity drainage within the District. The Parish appoints the governing board
and is able to impose its will on the District by removing the appointed board and possibly medifying board decisions
with respect 1o approving debt or any new tax financed activity. This District must obtain the Parish’s approval to
issue any debt or pass any new tax. The financial information presented for this entity is the calendar year 2017
information.

Gravity Drainage District No, 4 of Ward 3 is an entity established by the Parish and is authorized to construct,
maintain, and improve the sysiem of gravity drainage within the District. The Parish appoints the governing board
and is able to impose its will on the District by removing the appointed board and possibly modifying board decisions
with respect to approving debt or any new tax financed activity. This District must obtain the Parish’s approval to
issue any debt or pass any new tax. The financial information presented for this entity is the calendar year 2017
information,

Airport Authority District No. 1 is an entity that was created by the Parish as provided by LA Revised Statute 2.602.
The Parish appoints the five-member governing board and is able to impose its will on the District by removing the
appointed board and possibly modifying board decisions with respect lo approving debt or any new tax financed
activity. This District must obtain the Parish’s approval 10 issuc any dcbt or pass any new tax. The financial
information presented for this entity is the calendar year 2017 information.

Caleasieu Parish Gaming Revenue District * is an enlity created in 2007 by the Parish and the City of Lake Charles
through a cooperative endeavor agreement authorized by Louisiana Revised Statute 33:9576.  This statute specifically
provides for the creation of this district, whose purpose is to “provide for and promote the diversification and expansion
of the economy of all areas of the Parish of Calcasieu by authorizing the allocation and disiribution of certain gaming
revenues to various political subdivisions within the Parish™ While the Parish does not appoint a voting majority, the
District is fiscally dependent on the Parish. The Police Jury President is one of three members of the board of directors
of the District, and the Police Jury must take action to approve any District agreements whether revenue or expense
based. In addition, the Parish can access the resources of the District. Both the City of Lake Charles and the Parish
have similar rights and obligations; however, it was determined that the Parish would be the reporting entity since the
Parish’s Division of Finance was appointed as the fiscal agent for the District.
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(b) Nenmajor discretely presented component units include the following:

Calcasieu Parish Communications District * is governed by a Board of Commissioners of which all are appointed
by the Parish. The Parish does have the ability to modify or approve the District’s budget and can remove from office
the appointed commissioners and possibly modify board decisions with respect to approving debt or any new tax
financed activity. This District must obtain the Parish’s approval to issue any debt or pass any new tax. The financial
information presented for the Communications District is the calendar year 2017 information.

Calcasieu Parish Public Trust Authority is an entity whose primary activities involve the issuance of bonds to obtain
resources for assisting in the financing of housing needs for persons of low and moderate incomes in Calcasieu Parish.
As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 9:2343, the Parish, as beneficiary of the public trust, appoints the trusices
who may then be removed from office at the will of the Parish.  In addition, the Parish can possibly modify board
decisions with respect 1o debt approval; as such, the Parish can impose its will on the Trust Authority. The fiscal year
presented for the Authority is May 31, 2017.

Calcasieu Parish Coroner * is a separately elected official who is fiscally dependent on the Parish; thus, the Coroner
is financially accountable fo the Parish. The Coroner’s budget is adopied as a part of the Parish's budgeting process.
In addition, the Parish funds a significant portion of the operational budget of the Coroner’s office above what is
required by Louisiana statute. The financial information presented for the Coroner is the calendar year 2017
information.

14" Judicial District Criminal Court Fund encompasses several different funds of the 14™ Judicial District Court,
which is considered a legally separate entity who is fiscally dependent on the Parish as defined by GASB Statements
No. 14 and 61. The 14™ Judicial District Court is fiscally dependent on the Parish due to the fact thal they must obtain
the Parish’s approval to issue any debt or pass any new tax. In addition, a significant portion of the Criminal Count
Fund’s annual operating budget is determined and approved by the Parish through the Parish Criminal Court fund ad
valorem tax which was originally issucd to fund the operations of the 14™ Judicial District Court as well as the 14"
Judicial District Attorney. The financial information presented for these entities is for the calendar year 2017. The
14% Judicial District Criminal Court Fund Related Activity consists of the following lunds:

* Criminal Court Fund (14th
Judicial District Court Activity)

* Adult Drug Court Fund

* Indigent Transcript Funds
* Judicial Expense Fund

* Child Support Fund

14" Judicinl District Attorney * is fiscally dependent on the Parish duc to the fact that they must obtain the Parish’s
approval to issue any debt or pass any new tax. In addition, a significant portion of the District Attorney’s annual
operating budget is determined and approved by the Parish through the Parish Criminal Court Fund ad valorem tax
which was originally issued to fund the operations of the 14" Judicial District Attorney’s Office as well as the 14"
Judicial District Court. The District Attorney also has other funds that are managed solely by the District Attorney
and included in separately issued financial statements. All of the financial information presented for the District
Attorney is for the calendar year 2017.

Other Specinal Districts comprise legally separate entities with a voting majorily of the governing board members
being appointed by the Parish and the Parish being able to impose its will on the Districts by removing the appointed
members and possibly modifying board decisions with respect to approving debt or any new tax financed activity.
These Districts must obtain the Parish’s approval 1o issue any debt or pass any new tax. The financial information
presented for these Districts is for the calendar year 2017, unless otherwise denoted.
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Other Special Districts consist of:

*

*

*

*

*

*

Communi

Fire Districts:

No. 1 of Ward 1
No. 1 of Ward 2
No. 2 of Ward 4
No. 3 of Ward 4
No. 4 of Ward 4
No. f of Ward §
No. 1 of Ward 6
No. 1 ef Ward 7
No.2 of Ward 8

Recreation Districts:

No. 1 of Ward 3
No. 1 of Ward 4
No. 1 of Ward 8

T0
No. 4 of Ward 1
No. 7 of Ward 2
No.5of Ward 5
No. 1 of Ward 6
No. 3 of Ward 7

Center
istricts:

Waterworks Districts:

*

*

No. 1 of Ward 1 (6/30/14)

No. 8 of Wards 3 & 8 (6/30/14)
No. 12 of Ward 3

No. 4 of Ward 4 (4/30/14)

No. 9 of Ward 4

No. 11 of Wards 4 & 7 (6/30/14)
No. 7 of Wards 6 & 4 (9/30/14)
No. 14 of Ward 5

No. 10 of Ward 7

Sewer Districts:

*

*

No. 12 of Ward 4
No. 13 of Ward 4 ~»

Gravity Drainage Districts:

*

*

*

No. 8 of Ward 1
No. 9 of Ward 2
No.6 of Wards 5 & 6
No. 2 of Ward 7
No. 7 of Ward 8

“* Transfer of Operations - On December 28, 2017, the Parish officially declared Sewer District No. 13
of Ward 4 as inactive. Residual cash in the amount of $8,615 was transferred to the Parish Wastewater
Department which will handle any future maintenance and/or monitoring issues. In accordance with
GASB Statement No. 69 - Government Combinations and Disposals of Government Operations, this
activity is reported as a special item in both the governmental activities column and the component unit
column of the statement of activities. As of December 31,2017, there will only be a statement of activities
presented for this District. On February 1, 2018, the Police Jury abolished Sewer District No. 13 of Ward

4,

(3) Related Organization

The Industrial Development Board is a financial vehicle to assist industry in raising tax-exempt funds for environmental
protection and business development. While the Parish appoints the board members, the Parish does not have the ability to
impose its will on this organization, and no financial benefit/burden relationship exists between them; therefore, the Parish
is not considered financially accountable for them. During the current year, there were no transactions between the Parish

and this organization.
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(4) Other Companent Unit Iaformation

There are no separately issued financial statements for the component units audited by the principal auditor and denoted with
an (*) except for the 14th Judicial District Court Child Support Fund reported above within the 14% Judicial District Criminal
Court Fund. Complete financia! statements for the remaining component units may be obtained from the Calcasieu Parish
Police Jury at the Parish Government Building, 1015 Pithon Street, Lake Charles, Louisiana 70601

B.  Basis of Presentation

The accompanying basic financial statements of the Parish have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).  The linancial section of
the comprehensive annual financial report consists of Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). basic financial
statements, notes 1o the basic financial statements, required supplemental information other than the MD&A. and information
on individual funds and discretely presented componcent units not specifically required by generally accepted accounting
principles. The MD&A provides an analytical overview of the Minancial activities of the Parish. The basic financial
statements include the government-wide financial statements, fund financial statements, and notces to the basic financial
stntements.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The government-wide statements consist of a Statement of Net Position and a Statement ol Activities for all non-Niduciary
activities of the primary government and the total for its component units.  As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity
has been removed from these statements.  Exceplions to the general rule are transactions between the governmental type
funds and the enterprise funds. These government-wide statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement
focus and accrual basis of accounting, with revenues recognized in the period eamed and expenses recognized in the
accounling period in which the associated liability is incurred. The statements distinguish between the governmental and
businessetype activities of the primary povernment and between the tolal primary government and ils component units by
reporting cach in separate columns.

Govermmental Activines represent programs that normally are supported by laxes and intergovernmental revenues,
Business-type Activitics are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for goods and services.

Fidiciary Activities whose resources are not available 10 finance the government's programs are excluded f(rom the
government-wide stalements.

‘The Statement of Net Pasition reflects all capital (long-lived) assets, receivables, and long-term obligations. The Statement
of Activities reports revenues and expenses in a format that allows the reader Lo focus on the net cost of cach unction of the
Parish.  Both the gross and net cost of each function, which is othenwise being supported by general government revenucs,
is compared to the revenues generated directly by the function. Gross expenses, including depreciation. arc reduced by
related program revenues, operating grants, and capital grants. Direct and indirect expenses are reported as program
expenses for individual funclions and activitics. The program revenues must be directly associated with the function or the
business-type activity. The types of transactions included in program revenues are licenses, permits, and fees. The
operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary grants while the capital grants column reflects capital-specific
grants.

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The fund financial statements report the Parish as a collection of major and nonmajor funds presented on separate schedules
by fund category - governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary funds.

e The governmental fund statements include a Balance Sheet and a Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances, with one column for the general fund, one for each af the other major funds, and one combining column
for all of the nonmajor governmental funds. The statements are prepared using the current {inancial resources
measurcment focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized in the accounting period in
which they become measurable and available to finance expenditures of the current period, generally considered sixty
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(60} days after the end of the fiscal year. In addition to the criteria of measurable and available, the revenuve is not
recorded unless it is intended to finance the budgel of that particular period.  Revenues are recognized beyond this sixty
{60} day period if they relate 1o cenain reimbursable granis that are received afier this time in order for proper matching
of revenues and expenditures.

Nonexchange transactions, in which the Parish receives value without direcily giving value in retum, include sales tax,
property iax. special assessments, granis, and donations.  Although property taxes are considered to be measurable in
the calendar year of the tax levy, these taxes are not considered to be available since they are used to finance the following
year's budge1. Therefore, the recognition of revenue is in the following year. The accounting for property taxes is
discussed further in Note 3 to the financial statements. Sales taxes and gross receipt business taxes are considered
“measurable™ when the underlying transaciion occurs and meeis the available criterin.  Special assessmenis are
recagnized as revenues only 1o the extent that individual instaliments are considered current assets in the governmental
fund types. Revenue from grants and donations are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements
have been satisfied.

Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable, except
for the foliowing: (1) principal and interest on long-term debt are recorded when due and (2) compensated absences are
recorded as expenditures in the governmental fund type when paid with expendable available financial resources.
Allocations of cost such as depreciation and amottization are not recognized in the governmental funds.

o The proprietary fund statements include a Statement of Net Position, a Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes
in Fund Net Position, and a Statement of Cash Flows. Each stalement has one column for all of the nonmajor enterprise
funds and one column for all of the internal service funds. The Parish does not have any major enterprise funds. The
proprietary fund statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement facus and the accrual basis of
accounting in order to make a determination of financial position, net income, and cash flows. Internal service funds
are included in governmental activities for government-wide reporting purposes, and the excess revenues or expenses
from the funds are alfocated to the appropriate functional activity.

s The fiduciary fund statement includes only a Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities since the Parish only has one
agency fund, This statement is prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Since agency funds do not present an
operating statement, there is no corresponding measurement focus.

Major funds are these whose revenues, expenditures/expenses, assets plus deferred ouflows of resources, or liabilities plus
deferred inflows of resources are at least 10 percent of the total for each fund category or type (governmental or enterprise)
and at Jeast 5 percent of the corresponding element total for all governmental and enterprise funds combined. Comparability
is also a factor in determining the major fund classification.

The data on the face of the above financial statements muost be accompanied by certain disclosures to ensure accurate
information is presented in the financial report.  This additional information is presented in the form of a single set of notes
ta the financial statements.

Governmenta) Funds

The major governmental funds of the Parish are the General Fund, Public Works Operating Fund, Calcasieu Parish Library
Fund, and Road Capitai Improvement Fund.

General Fund - The General Fund is used to account for resources traditionally associated with government which are not
tegally or by sound financial management required to be accounted for in another fund. The General Fund reports revenues
associated primarily with ad valorem taxes, gaming revenue, charges for services, intergovernmental revenues, and
occupational licenses.

Public Works Operating Fund - This fund accounts for the maintenance of the Parish road system which includes the initial
engineering plans for the construction of the roads, bridges, or drainage systems o the maintenance of the same including
but not limited to shoulder repairs, roadside vegetation control, and aggregate road grading. These activities are primarily
funded through sales taxes.

Office of Juvenile Justice Services Fund accounts for the special property tax levy required to cover the cost of operatien
and maintenance of the juvenile detention home as well as rehabilitation services for juvenile offenders.
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Calcasien Parish Library Fund - This fund accounts for all of the operations of the libraries located within the Parish which
are primarily funded through ad valorem taxes.

Road Capital lImprovement Fund - This fund accounts for all the capital improvements related to Parish roads. It is funded
primarily by sales taxes and pruperty taxes as well as state grants.

Proprietary Fonds

The Parish has implemented GASB Statement No. 62, “Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance
Contained in Pre-November 311, 1989 FASB and AICH-1 Pronouncements™ in accounting for enterprise funds and business-
type activities.  These funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.  Operaling revenues
and expenses generally result from providing goods and services as its principal operation.  Revenues and expenses not
meeling this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.  There were no major enterprise funds for the
Parish this year,

Internal service funds reported by the Parish include the Self-Insured Workmen's Compensation Fund, the Self-Insured
llcalth Insurance Fund, the Sclf-Insured Liability/Property [nsurance Fund, and the Self-Insured Unemployment Insurance
Fund. These funds account for the receipt of premiums and expenses for claims and administration costs for the Parish's
various self-insured programs.

Fiducinry Fund
The Parish currently has the following one fiduciary fund:

» Local Cmergency Planning Committee (L.E.F.C") Fund which accounts for funds received and expended relating to
activities regarding the proper reporting and freedom of information for hazardous materials.  The activities of this fund
involve the training and suppont ol first responders.

By definition, this fund accounts for assets held by a governmental unit in a trustec capacity or as an agent {or another entity
and cannot be used 1o address activitics or obligations of the government.  The Parish only has one agency fund.  An agency
fund contains resowrces held by the government in a iempaorary, purcly custodial capacity and does not involve measurement
of results of operations.  The provisions of GASB Statement No. 34, paragraph 111 have been followed; as such, neither the
Iarish’s fiduciary fund nor component units with fiduciary funds are included in the government-wide financial statements,

C.  Assets, Deferred Outflows, Linbilities, Deferrcd Inflows and Net Positian, Equity or Net Fund Balance

Cash, Cash Equivaleats and Investments

The Parish follows the practice of pooling cash and investments of all funds, For financial statement purposes, the Parish’s
cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments with original
maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

The Parish’s investment program is limited to purchases of U.S. Treasury and government agency obligations as well as
investments in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc. (LAMP) and the Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service
(CDARS). LAMP is a nonprofit corporation organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana which operates a local
government investment pool. CDARS is an investment vehicle providing full FDIC insurance for the purchase of
nonncgotiable certificates of deposit.

Investments are reperied at fair value except for LAMP invesiments which are stated at the net assel value per share as
determined by the pool and CDARS which are non-participating interest carning contracts that arc reported at cost.  Fair
value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date.

For further information regarding the Parish’s cash and investment programs, sec Note 2 to the financial statements.
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Restricted Assets

Certain debt service funds and funds associated with customer utility deposits of nonmajor enterprise funds are legally
restricted as to purpose.  These assets have been classified as restricted assets on the Statement of Net Position since the use
of these funds arc limited.

Inventories and Prepaid Items

The primary government utilizes the purchases method of accounting for inventory whereby inventories are recognized as
expenditures when they are purchased. Elowever, in compliance with standards issued by the National Commitiee on
Governmental Accounting (NCGA), significant amounts of inventory are reported as assels in the government-wide and fund
financial statements even if the purchase method of accounting for invenlory is adopted. Inventory is valued at cost using
the first-in, first-out basis.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periads and are recorded as prepaid items in both
the government-wide and fund financial staiements utilizing the consumption method of accounting. There were also
several infrastructure projects, reported in the Road Capital Improvement Fund, between the Parish and the Louisiana
Department of Transportation and Development (LaDOTD) that created prepaid items resulting from the payment of match
requiremnents for federal grants available to the LaDOTD prior to the start of construction or other activity. As project costs
are incurred, the resulting prepaid ites is adjusted and recorded as an expense.

Interfund Balances and Transfers

Activities between funds that are outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “duc to other funds™ or *‘due
from other funds.”  Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activitics and business-type activities are
reported in the government-wide financials as “internal balances,” where applicable.  All internal balances are eliminated in
the total primary government colomn.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are reporied net of an allowance for uncollectibles in business-type aclivities. Accounts receivable are
recarded for the enterprise funds of the Parish, which consist of water fees and sewer fees, and insurance premium amounts
for the internal service funds of the Parish.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include land and land improvements, buildings and building improvements, machinery and equipment,
and infrastructure assets are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-
wide financial statements.  All assets that are purchased or constructed are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical
cost. Donated capital assets are recorded at acquisition value at the date of the donatian which is the price that would be
paid for acquiring similar assets having similar service capacity as of the acquisition date. Major outlays for capital assets
and improvements are capitalized at the completion of the applicable construction project. At that point, the praject costs
are moved out of construction in progress and capitalized.

Capitalization thresholds are defined by the Parish as follows:

Movable capital assets with a cost of $5,000 or more per unit and & useful life of at least two years,

All land acquisition is capitalized,

L.and improvements purchased with a minimal value of $25,000,

Buildings and building improvements that extend the useful life of a building with a value of $50,000, and
Infrastructure assets with a value of $250,000, except the initial capitalization of general infrastructure assets in 2003
which included all infrastructure assets identified.

The Parish has elected to adopt the modified approach for valuing ils infrastructure of road systems. As such, the
infrastructure of road systems of the Parish is not depreciated. The Parish has an asset management system in place and has
made a commitment to preserve these infrastructure assels at or above the condition levels set by the Parish. See Road
Infrastructure Condition Assessment and Maintenance Data section of the required supplementary information afier the notes
to the financial statements for more information.
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Depreciation on all capital asscts, eacluding land and centain infrastructure, is calenlated on the straight-line method over the
following estimated useful [ives:

Tvpe of Capital Asset Number of Years
Buildings and Improvements 20-50
Bridges 30-80

Land Improvements 10-50
Specialized Equipment 10-20
Communication Equipment and Furniture 5-15
Machinery and Lquipment 5-15
Automobiles 5-15

In the governmental fund financial statements, the costs associated with the acquisition or construction of capital assets are
shown as expenditurcs. Capital assets are not shown on the governmental fund balance sheets. In the proprietary fund
financial statements, the costs associated with the acquisition or construction of capital assets are recorded as increases in
capital assets,

Long-Term Debt

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position and in the proprictary fund type financial stascments, long-term debt and
other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities. Bond premiums, discounts, and gains (losses) on refunding for
discretely presented component uniis are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using either the straight-line
method or the effective interest method.  Bond payable costs are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums, discounts. and bond issuance costs
during the current financial peried. The face amount of the debt issue is reported as “other financing sources.” Premiums
veceived on debt issuances are reported as “other financing sources™ and discounts on debt are reported as “other financing
uses.” lssuance costs are reported as evpenditures.

Compensated Absences

All Parish full-time employees eamn vacation leave and sick leave in varying amounts according to the employee’s number
of years of continuous service. Only one hundred and twenty hours of vacation leave is allowed to be carried over to the
beginning of the next fiscal year except for the employces of the Calcasicu Parish Library System, presented herein as a
major special revenue fund, the Registrar of Voters, and Ward 4 City Court, both presented herein as part of the General
Fund. Library employees hired prior to August |, 2009 may carry over four hundred hours of vacation leave. Any earned
vacation leave in excess of the four hundred hours will be unavailable for use but will be tracked until separation from the
Library occurs. If the separation oceurs due to retirement, the employee may request for these excess hours to be converted
into the Parochial Retirement System. Any other separation or a lack of request upon retirement will result in the employee
being paid for the earned excess hours monetarily. Employees hired after August 1, 2009 may carry over four hundred hours
of vacation leave. Any hours in excess of the four hundred hour limit are lost and cannot be converted into retirement years
of service or paid monetarily. Part-time employces may carry over the equivalent to the scheduled number of hours worked
in five pay periods. The Registrar of Voters may carry over three hundred hours of vacation leave and Ward 4 City Court has
an unlimited carry over amount,

Upon resignation or retirement, unused vacation leave can be paid to the employee at the employee’s current rate of pay.
Upon resignation, unused sick feave is forfeited subject to the following situations: (1) Employecs hired prior to January 1,
2007 and who are cligible for retirement, may convert the number of hours of unused sick leave accrued as of the date of
retirement to ycars or fractions of years and add those additional years to the number of years of service carned by the retiree.
(Unused sick leave is applicd to the number of years of service only for computing the rate of pay due to the retiree and does
not count toward the number of years necessary for retirement.) (2) Employees hired on or after January 1, 2007 and who
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have at least twenty years of service with the Parish arc eligible to receive payment for accrucd, unused sick leave at the time
of regular retirement, up to a maxirmum of six hundred hours. For these employees, unused sick leave will not be transferable
to the Parochial Retirement System; a liability for the actuarial calculated value has been recorded in the povernment-wide
financial statements.

Parish employees of certain job classifications may acerue compensatory time in lieu of overtime pay up to one hundred and
twenty hours. The Registrar of Volers may accrue an unlimited amount of compensatory time. Compensatory leave is paid
by the Parish upon termination, resignation, retirement, or death, up to the maximum accrual amounts,

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

Deferred outflows of resources represent a consumption of net position that applies to a future period and will not be
recognized as an outflow of resources (expense or expenditure) until then. Deferred inflows of resources represent an
acquisition of net position that apphies to a future period and will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until
that time. The Parish has the following items that are reported as deferred inflows or outflows of resources in both the
government wide and the povernmental financial statements:  deferred inflows/outflows of resources related to pensions and
property taxes levied for the next fiscal year. Industrial Development Permits are also reflected in the povernmental financial
statements as a deferred inflow of resources and are further discussed in Note 11(c).

Net Position

Net position represents the difference between assets and liabilities.  Assets are segregated into theee calcgories on the
government-wide statement of net position: (1) invested in capital assets, net of related debt, (2) restricted, and (3}
unrestricted.  Assets are restricted when there are limitations imposed on thetr use by external parties such as creditors,
grantors, laws, or regulations of other governments. Internally imposed designations of resources are not presented as
restricted assets.  The Parish’s policy with respect 10 when restricted resources are utilized for expenses is that restricted
resources are used only afier the unrestricted resources are depleted.

Fund Balance Policy and Flow Assumptions

Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based on the nature of any limitations requiring the use
of resources for specific purposes.  As such, fund balance is classified into the following categories: (1) nonspendable, (2)
restricted, (3) unrestricted — committed, (4) unrestricted — assigned, or (5) unrestricted - unassigned.

Nonspendable fund balance is reported when a resource cannol ever be converied Lo cash at any time or quickly enough to
affect the current period or the resource must remain intact (i.e. inventory amounts, prepaid items, loan receivables, or trust
principal). Third parties establish limitations on the use of resources for restricted fund balance while the Parish establishes
limitations on the use of resources through either a commitment or an assignment.

Restricted fund balance is utilized for a number of Parish funds that receive ad valorem taxes, sales taxes, or grant proceeds
Those funds may only be expended for the purposes approved in the tax proposition or grant award. Any deviation from
the original purpose must be approved by the original third party whether that is the electorate or grantor.

The commiited fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes determined by
formal action of the Parish’s highest level of decision-making authority. The Police Jury, comprised of fificen elected
officials, is the highest level of decision-making authority for the Parish that can, by adoption of an ordinance prior to the
end of the year, cemmit fund balance, Once adopted, the limitation imposed by the ordinance remains in place until a similar
action is taken to remove or revise the limitation.

Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the Parish for specific purposes but that do
not meet the criteria to be classified as committed. By resolution, the Pelice Jury has authorized the Parish Administrator
and/or the Division of Finance Director to assign fund balance. The Police Jury may also assign fund balance. Unlike
commitments, assignments generally only exiss temporarily — additional action does not normally have to be taken for the
removal of an assignment. Conversely, as discussed above, additional action is essential to either remove or revise a
commitment.

57



CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017

Any residual fund balance not previously allocaled 1o one of the other categories is classified as unrestricted  vnassigned.
The general fund is the only fund that reports a positive unassigned fund balance amount. In other povernment funds, it is
not appropriate to report a posilive unassigned fund balance amount.  However, in governmental funds other than the general
fund, if expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed the amounts that are restricled, committed, or assigned to thase
purposes, it may be necessary to report a negative unassigned fund balance in that fund.

There are times that the Parish will fund oeutlays for a particular purposc from both restricted and unrestricied resources (lhe
total of committed, assigned, and unassigned).  [n order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted, cormmitied, assigned,
and unassigned fund balance in the governmental (und financial statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order
in which the resources arc considered to have been depleted. The Parish has adopted the following flow assumplions
regacding the order in which resources are utilized:

e  For General Fund activity - Restricted Fund Balance. Commitied Fund Balance, Assigned Fund Balance, and
Unassigned Fund Balance.

s For Non-Grant Special Revenue Fund activities - Assigned Fund Balance, Committed Fund Balance, and
Restricted Fund Balance.

o  For Grant Special Revenue Mond activitics - Restricted Fund Balance, Commitied I'und Balance, and Assigned
Fund Balance.

s  For Capital Project Fund activitics - Restricted Fund Balance, Commitied Fund Balance, and Assigned Fund
Balance.

»  For Debt Service Fund activitics - Assigned Fund Balaince, Committed Fund Balance, and Restricted Fund
Balance.

Special Kems

Special ltems are signiftcant transactions or other events that are within the control of management and are reported on the
statement of activitics or statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with gencrally accepted accounting principles requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.  Accordingly, actual results could
differ from those estimates.

D. Reconcilintion of Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The governmental fund balance sheel includes a reconciliation which reconciles the governmental fund financial statements
to the government-wide statements. This reconciliation is necessary (o bring the financial statements from the current
financial resources measurement focus and modified accrual basis of accounting to the economic resources measurement
focus and full accrual basis of accounting.  Major items included in the reconciliation are amounts related to capital assets,
accrued interest, long-term debt ar liabilities, assets and liabilities of internal service funds, uneamed revenue, and deferred
outflows and inflows of resources.

E. Budgetary Information

Adaoption Process

The hasis ol budgeting for the Parish is the cash basis. The Parish is legally required to adopt budgets for the General Fund
and all special revenue funds. The Finance Division compiles for the Administrator estimates of revenues and requests for
appropriations of the annual budget. No later than November 20, the Administrator submits the budget to the Budget
Committee of the Parish for adoption or any necessary revision. The Parish conducts public hearings on the budget, which
is adopted before the end of the fiscal year to become effective January | of the subsequent year.
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Budget Presentation

Generally accepted accounting principles require entities to disclose the original, final, and actual budgetary comparisons for
the General Fund and each individual major fund that has a legally adopted budget in the basic financial statements or the
required supplementary information section of the comprehensive annual financial repori. For 2017, the Public Works
Operating Fund, the Cflice of Juvenile Justice Services Fund, and the Calcasieu Parish Library Fund are the only major funds
with a legally adopted budget, and this presentation is included in the basic financial statements along with that for the
General Fund. No budgetary comparison is presented for the Road Capital Improvement Fund, a major fund, because an
annual budget was not required. Other nonmajor governmental fund presentations with legally adopted budgets are
presented in the combining and individual fund statements and schedules section of the comprehensive annual financial
report,

Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations

The following nonmajor governmental funds had expenditures that exceeded appropriations: (1) Hazard Mitigation Fund
$735,671, (2) Coastal Impact Fund $96,696, (3) Fire Protectien District 2 of Ward 3 $44,127, (4) Permanent Supportive
Housing Fund $8.880. (5) TRIAD Fund $581, (6) Human Services Department $5,463, (7) Summer Food Program $13,293,
(8) Emergency Solutions Grant $4,871, (9) Auseis for Independence Fund $7,799, (10) Food for Seniors Fund $14,725, (11)
Comtract Postal Unit $5.267, (12) Volunteers in Paninership 82,385, (13) TASC Fund §15,941, (14) Adult Drug Court Fund
$48,207, and (15) Public Works Water & Wastewater Department $16,317. While these nonmajor funds had expenditures
that exceeded budgeied amounts, state law provided an exemption from any amendment requirement for various reasons.
In addition, the previously referenced funds have legally adopted budgets but which de not individually mect the definition
of a special revenue fund under Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 54, Fund Balance
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definition.  As such, the activity in these eight funds is now combined with other
funds thus eliminating the requirement to present the legally adopted budget, However, the above disclosure requirement is
applied to all legally adopted funds whether presented separately or not in the financial statements.

NOTE 2: DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS
A.  Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include bank accounts and short-term investments. (See also Note 1-C for additional cash

disclosure information.)

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the Parish's deposits may not be returned. Deposits are
exposed to custodial credit risk if they are cither (a) uninsured and uncollateralized or (b) uninsured and collateralized with
securities held by the pledging financial institution or its trust depariment/agent but not in the name of the Parish. The
Parish’s cash and investment policy, as well as state law, require that deposits be fully secured by federal deposit insurance
or the pledge of securities owned by the bank, The fair value of the pledged sccuritics plus the federal deposit insurance
must at all times equal or exceed the amount on deposit with the bank.  All of the Parish’s deposits were either fully insured
or collateralized with securities held by the Parish’s agent.
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Depaosits are listed in terms of whether they are exposed to custodial credit risk.  The following chart represents bank
balances for the primary government and its component units as of December 31, 2017.

Insured or Uninsured and
Collateralized with Collateralized
Securities held by with Securities
the Entity’s Agent Held by Pledging
or the Pledging Institution or it's Total
Institution’s Trust  Trust Department/ Total Bank Carrying
Department in the Agent but not in Uninsured and Balances - All Value -
Entity’s Name the Entity’s Name Uncollateralized Deposits All Deposits
Cash & Cash Equivalents $30,689,795 $ - $ - $30,689,795 $25,648,797
Cenrtificate of Deposit
Account Registry Service
(CDARS) See Note 1(B) 30,700,000 - - 0.700.000 30.700.000
Total $61,389,795 " 361389795  $36,348.707

The carrying amount of deposits does not include cash on hand of $12,620. Cash on hand includes petty cash and cash received but not
yet deposited at year-end.

Component Units:
Cash & Cash
Equivalents
Cenrtificates of
Depaosit

Certificate of
Deposit Account
Registry Service
(CDARS)

Total

The carrying amount of deposits does not include cash on hand of $2,936. Cash on hand includes petty cash and cash

Insured or Uninsured and  Upinsured and
Collateralized Collateralized Collateralized
with Securities with Securitics with Securities
Held by the Held by Held by
Entity's Agent or Pledging Pledging
the Pledging Institution or Institution or |
Institution’s it's Trust it's Trust
Trust Department/ Department/ Total
Department in Agent but in Agent but not Total Bank Carrying
the Entity’s the Entity’s in the Entity's Balances - Value -
Name Name Name All Deposits All Deposits
$ 9,500,089 $26,569,002 $19,466,555 $55,535.646 $55,408,668
5,340,192 1,878,479 - 7,218,671 7,218,671
3.099.795 - - 3,099.795 3.099

received but not yet deposited at year-end,
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B. Investments

Fair Value Reporting — Investments

Investments are stated at fair value. The Parish categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy
established by generally accepted accounting principles.  The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the
fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant
other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs.  The Parish utilizes the market based approach
for determining the fair value of investments which utilizes a combination of quoted market prices, market multiples
techniques and a matrix pricing technique that relies on the securities” relationship to other benchmark quoted securities.
The Parish has the following recurring fair value measurements as of December 31, 2017:

Investments by Fair Value Level:
Federal Farm Credit Bank (Level 2) $ 4,517,895
Federal Home Loan Bank {Level 2) 130,065,126
I'ederal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (Level 2) 173,262,494
FFederal National Mortgage Association (Level 2) 23.439.768
Subtotal for Investments by Fair Value 331,285,283
Investments Excluded from Pair Value Assessment:
LAMP (Rule 2a7 Like Poal (Net Asset Valuc) 36
CDARS (Non-participating Interest Earning
Contract — Cost) ** 30,700,000
Subtotal for Investments Excluded from Fair Value 30,700,036
Total for Investments $361,985319
** For Credit Risk Disclosure purposes, the CDARS (which arc nonnegoliable
certificates of deposit) are reported as deposits in Note 2(A) but are included as
investments above.

Credit Risk — Investments

Investments permitted by state statute include obligations issued, insured, or guaranteed by the U, 5. government including
certificates or other evidences of ownership interest in such obligations and/or investments in registered mutual or trust funds
consisting solely of U. S. government securities.  As stated in the Parish’s “Statement of Cash Management and Investment
Palicy,” it is the policy of the Parish to limit its investment program to purchases of investment securities which are of the
highest quality, including but not limited to fully-insured or fully-collateralized time depasits, U.S. Treasury and government
agency obligations, and repurchasc agreements involving U.S. Treasury and government agency obligations as well as
investments in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc. (LAMP). LAMP is a nonprofil corporation formed by an
initiative of the State Treasurer to operate a local government investment pool. The Parish also purchases certificates of
deposit through the Certificate of Deposit Account Regisiry Service (CDARS) which is an investment vehicle providing full
FDIC insurance for the purchase of nonnegotiable certificates of deposit.  For credit risk disclosures, the CDAR investments
are considered deposits and are reported in the deposit section of Note 2.
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‘The Parish’s investments in U.S. Agency Securities were primarily rated AA+ by Standard & Poor’s & Fitch Ratings and
Aaa by Moody’s Investors Services,  Ofthe U.S. Agency Securities held by the Parish at December 31, 2017, approximately
fifty-three percent (53%) of those securities were invested in thirty-nine (39} Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
{FHLMC) securities with varying maturity dates.

Custodia! Credit Risk - Investments

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that in the event of the failure of the counterparty to a transaction, the Parish
will not be able to recaver the value of the investment.  Investments are exposed to custodial credit risk if the securities are
() uninsured, unregistered, and held by the counterparty or (b} uninsured, unregistered, and held by the counterparty’s trust
department or agent but not in the name of the Parish.  According to the Parish’s “Cash Management and Investment Policy”
for investment purchases, the fiscal agent bank merely executes the necessary wire-transfer services to support the Parish
investment transactions and is therefore not a counterparty to the investment transactions. As such, these investments are
not subject to custodial credit risk since the fiscal agent bank is not a party to the original investment purchase and is only
holding the book-entry securities in a securities safekeeping account with the Federal Reserve in the name of the Parish.

The foliowing chart presents the custodial credit risk for the Parish’s investments as of December 31, 2017.

Uninsured,
Unregistered
Uninsured, and Held by the
Unregistered Counterparty’s
and Underlying Trust Dept. or All
Sccurities Held Agent Investments -
by the but not in the Reported All Investments -
Investments Counterparty Entity’s Name Amount Fair Value
Primary Government:
U. S. Agency Obligations % - £ - $331,285.283 $331,285,283
Inyestmen ateporiz
LAMP (Net Asset Value) - - 36 36
Total S - $331,285319 $331,285.319
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Uninsured,
Unregistered
Uninsured, and Held by the
Unregistered Counterparty’s
and Underlying Trust Dept. or All
Securities Held Agent Investments - All
by the but not in the Reported Investments
Investments Counterparty Entity’s Name Amount - Fair Value
Compenent Units:
U.S. Agency Obligations $ $ - $44,456,494 $44,456,494
Mortgage-Backed Securities ** - 113,904 116,353
Investments Not Categorized:
Money Market and Mutual
Vo) Adaciints 8,403,837 8,403,837
LAMP - 6,333.193 6,333,193
Total $ $ - $59,307,428 $59,309,877

** The Calcasieu Parish Public Trust Authority reported mortgage-backed securities at amortized cost. The difference
between amortized cost and fair value of $2,449 is not considered material.

Interest Rat

Interest rate risk is defined as the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of investments.
Investments can be highly sensitive to changes in interest rates due to their terms or characteristics.  The Parish's investment
policy regarding interest rate risk is 1o match cash flow requirements with cash flows from investments. This maiching
allows for securities to be held to maturity thereby avoiding realizing losses due to the liquidation of securities prior to
maturity, especially in a rising interest rate environment. Investing in longer term maturities that contain a “step-up” in
coupon interest rates will also contribute to the reduction of interest rate risk.  Of the Parish’s eighty-five (85) investments,

isk - Investment

filty-eight {58) of them contain the “step-up” provisions.

Investments, classified by maturity dates, at December 31, 2017 are summarized below:

0-1 Years
Fair Value / Net Before 1-5 Years
Investments Asset Value Maturity Before Maturity
Primary Government:
U. S. Agency Obligations $331,285,283 $ 18,123,027 $313,162,256
LAMP 36 36 -
Total $331285319  SI8123063  S$313162.256
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- Fair Value / 0-1 Years 1-5 Years 6+ Years
Net Asset Before Before Before
Investments Value Maturity Maturity Maturity

Component Units:
U.S. Agency Obligations $44,456,494 $ 1,829,485 $42,030,855 $ 596,154
Mortgage-Backed Securities 116,353 - 20,195 96,158
LAMP 6.333.193 6.333.193 = -
Total $50,906,040  $8,162,678 £42,051,050 3 692312
Money Market and Mutual Fund 8.403.837
Accounts e
Total £359,.309.877

C. Reconciliation of Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments to Financial Statements

In order to accurately compare the cash and investments shown on the accompanying financial statements with the carrying
value of deposits and investments on the schedules above, the following reconciliation is provided:

Primary Component

Government Units
Carrying Values Per Note 2:
Deposits $ 25,648,797 $ 55,408,668
Cash on Hand 12,620 2,936
CDARS or Centificates of Deposit 30,700,000 10,318,466
Investments 331,285,283 52,974,235
Louisiana Asset Management Pool 36 6.333.193
Total $387.646.736 125,037,498
Per Statement of Net Position:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 25,653,924 $ 55,281,667
Investments 361,607,515 57,716,158
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 802 3,037,883
Restricted Investments 276,823 9,001,790
Per Fiduciary Funds:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 6,728 -
Investments 100,944 RN
Total $387,646.736 $125,037.498
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NOTE 3: PROPERTY TAXES AND TAX REVENUE ABATEMENTS
A. Property Taxes

The 1974 Louisizna Constitution (Anticle 7, Section 18) provides that land and improvements for residential purposes are
assessed at 10% of fair market value, other property and electric cooperative propertics, excluding land, are to be assessed at
15%,; and public service properties, excluding land, arc 10 be assessed at 25% of fair macket value. Fair market value is
determined by the elected Assessor of the Parish on all property subject to taxation except public service properties, which
are valued by the Louisiana Tax Commission. The correctness of assessments by the Assessor is subject te review and
centification by the Louisiana Tax Commission. The Assessor is required to reappraise all property subject 10 taxation at
intervals of not more than four ycars. Year 2016 was a reassessment year.  The SherifT of Calcasiew Parish, as provided by
State Law, is the official tax collector of general property taxes levied by the Parish and any Parish Special Service District.
The 2017 property tax calendar is as follows:

Levy Date: October, 2017
Billing Date: November, 2017
Due Date: December 31, 2017
Lien Date: February, 2018
Collection Dates: December, 2017 10
February, 2018

The 2017 tax levy is used to finance the 2018 budget for the Parish. Goavernmental accounting standards state that the
property tax reccivable is recorded at the tax levy date. Property tax revenue is only recognized when the {unds are both
measurable and available and are intended to finance the budget of a particular period. Since the budget period is not until
2018, the receivable and any collections made on the 2017 levy prior to the end of the year are refiected as a deferred inflow
of resources.  As such, both the government-wide and the governmental fund level financial statement presentations reflect
the Parish’s 2017 tax levy (less an amount for estimated uncallectible taxes based on historical collections) as both a
receivable and a deferred inflow of resousces.  An estimate for back taxes for uncollected prior year taxes has been reflected
in the property lax reccivable presentations.

B. Tax Revenue Abatements

As authorized by Article 7, Section 21(F) of the Louisiana Constitution, the Louisiana Industrial Tax I xemption Program
(ITEP) is a stale incentive pregram which abates, up 1o ten years, local ad valorem taxes on a manufacturer’s new investment
and annual capitalized additions related to the manufacturing site in an effort to generate economic development'growth.
Applications to exempl qualified property previous to June 24, 2016 were approved by the Louisiana Board of Commerce
and Industry with a total of 10 years exemption. In 2016, the ITEP requirements were revised to include input from local
governments prior to any property tax exemption being approved by the State. For any exemption approved after June 24,
2016, there is a maximum of 100% for the first five years and 80% for the next three years. For the year ended December
31, 2017, the Parish had $13,479,697 in propecy tax abalements for governmental activities and $26,270 for business type
activities. Under ITEP, there arc currently no provisions for recapturing abated taxes.

The Parish has also instituted an Enterprise Zone Program which provides a company located in a specifically designated
Enterprise Zone area a rebate of [ocal sales taxes on the purchase of the material used in the construction of a building, or
any addition or improvement thercon, for housing and legitimate business enterprise, and machinery and equipment used in
that enterprise.  As wilh the ITEP, this Program is designed 1o generale cconomic development/growth in specific area of
the Parish. This sales tax rebate would be on materials, construction, and equipment used by that business in that “economic
zone” site only. The sales tax rebate is calculated on the lesser or: (1) actual sales or use tax paid on a project subject to the
Parish’s District 1A tax of one percent or {2 a set amount per nesw job created subject to a minimum of twenty five percent
of item (1). As of December 31, 2017, the Parish currently has three projects approved for this Program. One was
approved in 2014 and two were approved in 2017. A liability for sales tax rebates of $1,234,700 has been accrued at year-
end. Over the past three years, there have been no sales tax rebate payments made. However, the Parish continues to
estimate the rebates once a project is approved until one year afier the construction is estimated to be completed.  Because
sales taxes arc initially paid and any rebate is issued afler the fact, there arc no provisions for recapture in the Parish
Ordinance.
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NOTE 4: RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

Balances for various receivable and payable amounts have been aggregated in the governmeni-wide financial statements.
Therefore, the following schedules provide additional detail information concerning receivable and payable balances by
calegory type, net of allowance for doubtful accounts where applicable, as of December 31, 2017:

RECEIVABLES:

Business-
Governmental Type

Primary Government: Activities Activities Total

Property Taxes $53,096,322 $ 849,685 $53.946.007

Sales Taxes 10,022,905 - 10,022,905

Franchise Taxes 276,088 - 276,088

Accounts 14,768 300,289 315,057

Interest 886,950 26,737 913,687

Other Receivables ++ 4.904.749 - 4,904,749

Total Receivables $69,201,782 $1,176, 711 £70,378.493

Restricted Special Assessments ** 5 - $123,543 $123,543

Loan Receivable £$7425 s - £§7.425

;\,::.:unts Not Expected To Be Collected Within One § . $108,464 $108,464

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts Included Above ** $2.870,681 $74812 $2,945,493

A Special assessments receivable above includes $23,921 in delinquent special assessments.

**  For the governmemtal activitics, the allowance includes $2,832,673 for a five percent (5%) estimated
uncollectible property taxes and $38,008 for a housing assistance recoupment receivable.  For the business-
type activities, $29,756 of the allowance account relates to water and sewer accounts receivable and $45,056
for estimated uncollectible property taxes.

++  Includes gaming revenue receivable of $3,893,240.
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PAYABLES:
Governmental  Business-Type

Primary Government: Activities Activities Total
Accounts Payable $6,812,691 $ 97,520 $6,910,211
Accrued Liabilities 1,251,648 - 1,251,648
Retainage Payable 2,177,609 - 2,177,609
Enterprise Zone Rebate Liability 1.234.700 - 1,234,700
Accounts Payable and Other Accrued Liabilities $11,476,648 $ 97520  $11,574,168
Refundable Customer Deposits $ - $ 246,146 $§ 246,146
Accrucd Interest - 1,921 1,921
Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets S - § 248067 §_ 248067

NOTES5: DEFERRED OUTFLOWS AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND UNEARNED REVENUE

Deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources and unearned revenue consist of the following amounts:

Deferred Deferred

Outflows of inflows of l‘:{‘;i'::f:
Resources Resources ++
Primary Government:
Property Tax Revenue (Sce Note 3) $ - $53,870,842 $ »
GASB 68 Pension Adjustment (Sce Note 12(B)) 2,114,782 1,623,718 -
Local Agreements for Infrastructure Activities (Note 11(C)) - B 580,258
Local, State and Federal Grants (Eligibility Requir¢ments) = = 1,430,416
Other Revenue (Rent, Future Health Premiums and Other) % & 43.181
Total - Government-wide Financial Statements 12,114,782 55,494,560 2,053,855
GASB 68 Pension Adjustment (See Note 12(B)) (12,114,782) (1,623,718) -
Proprietary Funds - Internal Service - - (18,244)
Industrial Development Permits {Note 11(C)) - 776,835 -
Total - Governmental Fund Financial Statements 5 - $54,647.677 $2035611

++ The deferred inflow of resources for local agreements for infrastructure activities (voluntary nonexchange transaction) is
recorded in compliance with GASB 62, ltems Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities, which requires resources
received or receivable before time requirements are met 1o be reported as a deferred inflow of resources by the recipient.
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Deferred Deferred C—
Qutflows of Inflows of R
evenue
Resources Resources
Component Units:

Property Tax Revenue (See Also Note 3) - $26,248,498 $ -
GASB 68 Pension Adjustment 20,514,936 3,060,976 -
Deferred Amount on Refunding 49,412 - -
Deferred = Other ++ 5,334,000 - -
Other Revenue = = 2.046,327
Total £25,898,348 $29,309,474 $2,046,327

++  The Calcasicu Parish Gaming Revenue District, a major discretely presented component unit, entered into an agreement
with several local governmental entities and the Department of Transportation and Development (DOTD) regarding the
construction of the Cove Lane Interchange, Nelson Road Interchange, and the Relocation of W. Prien Lake Road. In
that agreement, the District (with Parish and City approval) agreed to allocate $2,667,000 over the next five years (o
offset the above referenced construction costs.  The annual allocation is designated specifically from the Gold Nugget
Casino gaming revenue collected and is therefore reported as a deferred outflow of resources since the resources are not
available for appropriation until the collections are made in each of the next two years.

NOTE 6:

INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

A. Due to/from other funds at December 31, 2017 consists of the following:

Governmental Funds:
General Fund
Public Works Fund
Office of Juvenile Justice Services Fund
Nonmajor Funds
Total Governmental Funds
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
Nonmajor Internal Service Funds
Grand Total

government-wide presentations,

Due From Due To
Other Funds Other Funds
$ 1,540,371 $ 145,692
4,980 -
- 1,513
130,563 1,552,396
1,675,914 1,699,601
- 2,871
26,558 -
$1.702.472 $1.702.472

These receivables are a result of short-lerm loans or interfund grants for operating activity
that were not transferred by year-end. The above interfund amounts were reported in the
governmental fund and proprietary fund financial statements but eliminated in the
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B. Receivable and payable balances at year-end between the Primary Government and Component Units were as

follows:

DECEMBER 31, 2017

Primary Government

Receivable Component Unit Payable Amount
Governmental Funds:

Nonmajor Fund Fire District No. 2 of Ward 4 $ 444
Nonmajor Fund Gravity Drainage District No. 8 of Ward | 8,673
Toatal Governmental Fuads $9,116
Proprietary Funds:

Nonmajor Internal Service Fund  Fire District No. | of Ward | 232
Grand Tetal Due from Component Units 512,368
Primary Government Payable Component Unit Receivable Amount
Governmental Funds:

General Fund Community Center District No. 5 of Ward 5 $ 272
General Fund Community Center District No. 7 of Ward 2 262
General Fund Walerworks District No. 14 of Ward 5 31,102
Road Capital Improvement Fund Waterworks District No. 14 of Ward 5 12,936
Hazard Mitigation Fund Fire District No. 3 of Ward 4 1,221
Total Governmental Funds Due to Component Units $45,793
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INTERFUND TRANSFERS

DECEMBER 31, 2017

A summary of transfers in and out at December 31, 2017 is shown below:

Primary Government
Transfers In Transfers Qut
Governmental Funds:
General Fund $2.633,626 $6,202418
Public Works Operating Fund 4,303,273 410,000
Office of Juvenile Justice Services Fund - 650,000
Road Capital Improvement Fund - 8,578,273
Nonmajor Funds 11,645 138 3.089.481
Total Governmental Funds 18,582,037 18,930,172
Proprictary Funds:
Nonmajor Internal Service Funds - -
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds 348,135 -
Total Proprietary Funds 348.135 -
Governmental and Proprictary Reporting Total 18,930,172 18,930,172
Government-wide Elimination Eatries (18,582.037) (18,582.037)
Government-wide Presentation $___348.135 5348135
e —

The above transfers consist of the following:

General Fund made transfers in the amount of $6,202,418 to other funds for capital related items and to subsidize

operations of the following funds:

Governmental Funds:

$2,000,000  General Fund to Courthouse Complex Fund
$662,47!  General Fund to Training Center Capital Fund
$580,000  General Fund to Coliseum Capital Fund
$2,000,000  General Fund 1o Parks Capital Fund
$106,147  General Fund to Human Services Fund
$100,000 General Fund to Hazard Mitigation Fund
$112,160  General Fund to Animal Services Capital Fund
$250,000 General Fund to South Ward 3 Sewer Project Capital Fund
$43.505  General Fund to Housing Fund
Proprietary Funds:
$27,480 General Fund to Sewer District No. 8 of Ward 4
$320,655 General Fund to Water Works District No. 5 of Wards 3 & 8
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Public Werks Operating Fund made transfers in the amount of $410,000 to the following funds for capital and operational
projects:

Governmentatl Fuuds:

$350,000 Public Works Operating Fund to General Fund for Park
! Related Activities

$10.000 Public Works Operating Fund to General Fund far
' Planning Activities
$50,000 pyblic Works Operating Fund to Stormwater Capital Fund

Office of Juvenile Justice Services Fund made transfers in the amount of $650,000 to the following funds for capital and
operational projects:

Governmental Funds:

Office of Juvenile Justice Services Construction Fund for
$650,000 Capital Projects,

Road Capital Improvement Fund made transfers of $8,578,273 to the following funds to subsidize operations:

Gavernmental Funds:

$4,053,273  Road Capital Fund to Public Works Operating Fund

$525.000 Road Capital Fund 10 Human Services Fund for Transit
' Activities
$4,000,000 Road Capital Fund to Stormwater Capita) Fund

Nonmsjor Governmental Funds - Below is a discussion of the interfund teansfers of the nonmajor funds totaling
$3,089,481.

Coastal Impact Assistance Fund transferred $35,643 to the Hazard Mitigation Fund to reimburse certain operating
expenditures paid.

Maosquite Control Fund transferred $13,882 to the Mosquite Control Capital Fund 10 fund the final cost of
construction of a hangar for tbhe airplane.

Human Services Fund transferred $2,385 to the Human Services Fund reporied in the General Fund for residual equity
funds due io a closed program.

Health Unit Fund made transfers of $2,764,356 to the following funds to subsidize operations:

Governmental Frunds:

$1,400,000 Health Unit Fund to General Fund (Animal Services)
$156,330 Health Unit Fund to Mosquito Control Fund (Rodent
Control)
$348,026  Flealth Unit Fuad to General Fund (Sewer Inspection)
$110,000 Health Unit Fund to Human Services Fund
$500,000  Health Unit Fund to General Fund (Prisoner Medical Care)
$250.000 Health Unit Fund to Public Works { Wastewater)
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Calcasien Workforce Center transferred $23.215 to the Human Services Fund 1o reimburse cerlain operating
expenditures paid.

Coliseum Operating Fund transferred $250,000 to the Coliseum Capital Fund for capital improvements to the facility.

NOTES8: CAPITAL ASSETS
A.  Primary Government

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2017 was as follows:

Less Accumulated Depreciation:

Governments) Activities: g R R Additions Deletions Ruar
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:
Land and Right of Ways $ 27,156,559 $ 3,009,783 s -) $ 30,166,342
Construction in Progress 19,013,918 30,030,189 (16,937,402) 32,106,705
Roads ** 396,964,875 7,446,555 { =) 404,411,430
Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 443,135,352 40,486,527 (16,937,402) 466,684,477
Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
Buildings and Improvements 156,335,167 6,022,344 { -) 162,357,511
Machinery and Equipment 37,580,934 4,260,670 (3.241,749) 38,599,855
Bridges 18.022.671 12,850,236 { 18.435) 30,854,472
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 211,938,772 23,133,250 (3,260,184) 231,811,838

Buildings and Improvements (65,877.917) (4,184,976) - {70,062,893)
Machinery and Equipment (22,872,954) (3,285,617) 3,196,472 (22,962,099)
Bridges (5.425515) ( 444.195) 15.977 (5.853.733)
Total Accumulated Depreciation (94.176.386) (7.914.788) 3.212.449 (98.878.725)
Total Capital Assets Depreciated, Net 117.762.386 15.218.462 (47735 132,933,113
Total Governmental Activities Capital
Assets, Net $560,897,738 $55,704,989 ($16,985,137) $599,617,590

**  As further discussed in Note 1-C, the Parish has adopted the modified approach for valuing its infrastructure of road

systems.

++ The beginning balance of $555,889,894 was restated to $560,897,738 to properly reflect the following: (1) Land and

Right of Ways beginning balance of $24,458,627 was incrcased by $2,697,932 to $27,156,539 to reflect the addition of
right of ways acquired. (2) Construction in Progress beginning balance of $18,191,672 was increased by $822,246 to
$19,013,918 to properly reflect the addition of two construction projects and the removal of one prior year construction
project that was in the design phase but will not proceed. (3) Machinery and Equipment beginning balance of
$37,575,839 was increased by $5,095 to $37,580,934 10 include an asset that was retired in 2016 but was repaired and
reactivated in 2017. The related Accumulated Depreciation beginning balance of $22,872,020 was increased by $934 1o
$22,872,954 to reflect the depreciation expense related to this change. {4) Bridges beginning balance of $15,973,804
was increased by $2,048,867 1o $18,022,671 1o include bridges that had not previously been recorded and to remove
those belonging to other jurisdictions. The related Accumulated Depreciation beginning balance of $4,860,153 was
increased by $565,362 to $5,425,515 to reflect changes to these adjusiments.
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**Capital assets held by the inlernal service funds are charged to
the various functions based on their usage of assets.
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DECEMBER 31, 2017
Business-Type Activities: B;g:::iczg Additions Deletions ll:::ll::::ge
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated:
Land and Right of Ways $ 227,920 $ 138,000 $ -) $ 365920
Construction in Progress 147,767 322,080 ( -) 469.877
Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 375,717 460,080 ( -) 835.797
Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
Non-Building Improvements ++ 12,385,400 92,441 { 1,260) 12,476,581
Building and Improvements ++ 159915 - { -) 159,915
Infrastructure 4,033,365 99,386 ( -) 4,132,751
Machinery and Equipment ++ 253.116 - { -) 253116
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 16,831,796 191,827 { 1,260) 17,022,363
Less Accnmulated Depreciation:
Non-Building Improvements ++ (5,145,708) ( 367,869) - (5,513,577
Building and Improvernents ++ ( 139,156) (  2,870) - { 142,032)
Infrastructure (2,147,561) ( 142,885) - 2,290,446)
Machinery and Equipment ++ {_201.876) (21.884) - {223.760)
Total Accumulated Depreciation (7.634.301) {(__835.514) - (R.169.815)
Total Capital Assets Depreciated, Net 9,197,495 (__343.687) ( 1.260) 8,852,548
Total Business-Type Activities Capita!
Assets, Net £9573212 5 116393 (5__1.260) § _J.688,345
Depreciation expense was charged (o the following functions as follows:
Governmentasl Activities: Business-Type Activities:
General Government $1,469,811 Water $282,109
Public Safety 1,242,537 Sewer _253.405
oot otk o Depreciation Expense | 8128414
Health and Welfare 539,368
Culture and Recreation 2.351,362
Economic Development 100,443
Depreciation Reailocated ** 17.593
Total Governmental Activities Depreciation £7,914,788
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DECEMBER 31, 2017
C. Component Units
Beginning Ending
Balance** Additions Deletions Balance
Capital Assets Not Being Deprecinted:
Land and Right of Ways $33,751,941 $ 841318 $ - $ 34,593,259
Construction in Progress 5.597.670 12,434,788 (5.157.287) 12.875.171
Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 39,349,611 13,276,106 (5,157,287) 47,468,430
Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
Buildings and Improvements 143,504,041 1,227,682 (96,528) 144,635,195
Non-Building Improvements 121,185,759 4,975,850 - 126,161,609
Infrastructure 55,166,746 192,100 - 55,358,840
Machinery and Equipment 83383705 4.402.105 _(2.477.636) _ 85.308.174
Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 403,240,251 10,797,737 (2,574,164) 411,463,824
Less Accumulated Depreciation (180.582.562) {14.440.968) 2,203,565 (192.819.965)
Total Capital Assets Depreciated, Net 222.657.689 (3.643.231) (370,599) 218,643,859
Total Component Units’ Capital Assets, $262,007.300 $ 9,632,875 (% 5,527.886) $266,112,289

**  The beginning capital asset balance of $262,081,637 was decreased by $74,337 1o $262,007,300 for the following changes:
(1) Recreation District No. 1 of Ward 4 reduced construction in progress by $3,069 for an invoice that was inadvertently

capitalized.

(2) Waterworks District No. 12 of Ward 3 increased construction in progress by $53,497 and decreased

buildings and improvements by $93,497. The $53,497 incrcase consists of $93,497 for a project not prematurely reported
as completed as well as a decrease of $40,000 for a project that will not proceed.  Accumulated depreciation was decreased
by $1,753 for the prematurely closed out project. (3) Gravity Drainage District No. 8 of Ward | decreased machinery and
equipment by $43,738 and accumulated depreciation by $40,211 to properly reflect the retirement of two vehicles in 2016.
(4) Fire Protection District No. 2 of Ward 8 reduced machinery and equipment by $29,995 and accumulated depreciation

by $500 for the duplication of firefigh

ting equipment purchased in 2016.
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NOTE$: LEASES

A.  Operating Leases

Primary Government

Lessee Activity - The Parish has entered into multi-year leases for building space for transit operations and land rensals for
use with downtown parking, park aclivities, and economic development signage purposes. Tolal rental expenditures for
2017 were $254,863 for these multi-year leases.  The future minimum lease paymenis for these leases are as follows:

Towl  Dowiown  Towlisiirs SRS g
Office Space

2018 $ 158,286 $ 29398 $ 61,000 $ 100 $ 248,784
2019 158,286 - 25,500 - 183,786
2020 158,286 - - - 158,286
2021 158,286 - - - 158,286
2022 158,286 - - - 158,286
20232027 _79.904 - - - 79.904
Total $.871,334 5 22,398 586,500 £ 100 3987.332

In addition to the above lease amounts, the Parish had additional rental expenditures for 2017 in the amount of $16,800 for
various parking and grazing leases that are paid under month~to-month leases.

Lessor_Activity - The Parish acquired various residential properties through a Federal Emergency Management Agency
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program aimed at removing properties that are classified as repetitive loss properties for the federal
flood insurance program. Once these properties are acquired, any improvements on the land must be demolished and the
Parish is required to maintain the property as open space in perpetuity with a property deed restriction being recorded. The
land may not be sold. The Parish has recorded the land’s fair value of these properties at zero since the Parish is prohibited
from selling the land or otherwise developing the land in any way. Fair value is defined as the price that would be received
1o sell an asset in an orderly transaction between market participants.

There are nine annual leases of which seven have aulomatic renewals until January 31, 2020 with a rental fee of $100 per
year per property.  One annual lease has automatic renewals until January 31, 2022 which also has a rental fee of $100 per
year, The last annual lease is a fifly year lease through 2058 with $100 per year rental fee.  The minimum future rentals for
this latter noncancellable fifty year lease (unless a breach occurs) for 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021, and 2022 are $100 per year.
The next five year minimurmn future rental increments are: 2023 — 2027 ($500), 2028 - 2032 ($500), 2033 - 2037 ($500),
2038 - 2042 ($500), 2043 - 2047 ($500). 2048 - 2052 ($500), and 2053 - 2056 ($500) and 2058 ($100).
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B.  Capital Leases

Component Units

West Calcasicu Cameron Hospital, a major component unit, entered into one capital lease in 2014 for the purchase of medical
equipment.  The capitalized cost of the equipment was $1,036,300. The accumulated depreciation for this capital lease was
$621,780 as of December 31, 2017,

One nonmajor component unit has entered into a capital lease for the purchase of a fire truck. The capitalized cost on the
firc truck was $275485 which is reflected in construction in progress. The remaining funds in escrow in the amount of
$490,003 will be used to complete construction in 2018.

Future Minimum Lease Payments - The foliowing is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under these capital
leases for the component units as well as the present value of the net minimum lease payments at December 31, 2017:

Component Units

West Calcasieu Other Componcent
Fiscal Year Cameron Hospital Units

2018 $ 219,796 § 80,183
2019 164,847 80,183
2020 - 80,183
202t - 80,183
2022 - 80,183
Thereafler - 561,281
Sub Total 384,643 962,196
Less: Interest —(8.380) _(196,708)
Present Value Of
Minimum Lease Payments § 376263 § 765488
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NOTE 10: LONG - TERM OBLIGATIONS

A. Changes in Long-Term Debt - Primary Government

The follawing is a summary of changes in long-term debt for 2017:

Beginning Ending Due within
Governmental Activities Balance* Additions Deletions Balance One Year
Compensated Absences (+) $ 1,451,508 52,398,215 {$2,194,423) § 1,655,300 $1,446,814
Sick Leave(") 201,754 33,109 - 234,863 -
%‘;‘E’é’)ﬂ;:yﬂa';r;(‘?)mc"‘ Benefits 8,132,087 1,934,211 (386,966) 9,679,332 -
Net Peasion Liability ( -) 11,798,114 1,027,023 (3,463,681) 9,361,456 -
Claims/Judgments Payable(<) 3,121 R (744) 2,377 2,377
Claims/Judgments Payable (*) 2.199.143 10,631,108 {11.612.370) 1.217.881 771.986
Total Long-Term Obligations for
Governmental Activities $23 2 $16,023,666  (517,658,184) $22,151,209 52,227,177

(+) This liability will be liquidated in the various Tfunds thai repont the refated salary expenditure.  The liabilities reported in
the General Fund, Public Works Special Revenue Fund, and Calcasieu Parish Library Special Revenue Fund account for
26%, 16%, and 38% of the total reported liability. The portion of compensated absences that is long-lerm in nature is
calculated based on a historical percentage for the various activities. A prior period adjustment in the amount of $12,208
was made as further discussed in Note 13(B). Accordingly, the beginning Compensated Absences Payable of $1,439,300
was increased 10 $1,451,508.

(") As discussed in Note 1(C) — Compensated Absences (Sick Leave)- the Parish has recorded a liability for the actuarial
calculated value of sick leave up 10 a maximum of six hundred hours for employees hired on or afier January 1, 2007 and
who retire with at least 1wenty years of service. This liability is long-term in nature and will be paid in the funds that
report the salary of the retiring employee.  The general fund accounts for 22% of the reported liability while the public
works fund accounts for another 22%.

(*) See Note 12(A) for a discussion of the funding for the OPLB Liability. The Parish has elected to utilize the “pay as you
2o” method for funding this liability, and as such, the various funds thal have employees will cventuvally be charged for
any payments related to this liability. The general fund accounts for 30% of the reported liability while the pubtic works
fund accounts for 27%.

(-) See Note 12(B) for a discussion of the Parish’s Retirement Commitments. This liability will be liquidated in the various
funds that report employees. The peneral fund accounis for 34% of the reported liability while the public works fund
accounts for 27%.

(=) There were two claims payable amounts that were recorded in the General Fund in 2016 and 2017 as opposed to the internal
services funds due lo the nature of the two claims.  Any resulting payment will be made from the General Fund.

(*) Internal service funds serve predominantly the governmental funds. Accordingly, long-term liabilities are included as
past of the totals for governmental activities. The claims:judgment payable amounts are reficcted in the various Intemal
Service Funds, and as such, those funds wil) be responsible for liquidating these amounts.

b
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Beginning Ending Due within
Business - Type Activities Balance Additions Deletions Balance One Year
Nonmaior Enterprise Fund:
Special Assessment Debt $175,111 $ - ($25.015) $150,096 $25,015
General Obligation Bonds 15.857 - (5.672) 10.185 10,185
Total Long-Term Obligations for
Business - Type Activities $190,968 L T (830,687) $160,281 $35,200

The following is a summary of the bonds outstanding at December 31, 2017 for business-type activities that were originally
incurred to construct additional water related infrastructure:

Range of
Amount of Final Range of
Original Original Maturity Interest
_ Buﬂess - Tﬂ’_e Activities - Issue Issue Date Dates Rates
Nonmajor Enterprise Fund;
General Obligation Bonds (91-05) -
(Installment of $6.465) $110,000 313/79 2018 5.00%
Special Assessment Debt with 0510
Governmental Commitment $250,156 101713 2023 5.25%%*

** There are ten certificates issued that each have a specific interest rate assigned.

B. Debt Service Requirements — Primary Government

General Obligation Bonds Special Assessment Debt

Year Principal  Interest Total Principal  Interest Total

2018 $10,185 $ 529 $10,714 $25,015 $6,066 $31,081
2019 - - - 25,015 5316 30,331
2020 - - - 25,015 4,503 29,518
2021 - - - 25,015 3,565 28,580
2022 - - - 25,015 2,502 27.517
2023 = = - 25021 1314 26335
Total 810185 § 529  §10714  §150006 $23266 8173362
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C. Other Required Disclosures - Primary Government
Special Assessment Bonds with Goveramental Commitment

Waterworhs District No. 5 of Wards 3 and 8, a blended component unit, issued special assessment debt in 2013 to provide
funds for the expansion of water lines in the District.  These bonds will be repaid from amounts levied against the properly
owners who benefited from this waier expansion project.  Those amounis, including interest, are 100 percent pledged o pay
the scheduled principal and interest payments on the special assessment bonds,  In the event that a deficiency exists because
of unpaid or delinquent special assessments at the time a debt service payment is due, the District must provide resources to
cover the deficiency. Additional information regarding the issue date, final maturity date, and range of interest rates is
disclosed in Section A above.

Authorized but Net Issued Revenue Bonds

On November 5, 2015, the Parish approved the financing of bonds through the Louisiana Local Government Environmental
Facilities and Community Development Authority {(LCDA) not to exceed $60 million for the purpose of financing costs of
certain additions, acquisitions, repairs. and/or expansions nceded to Parish-owned works of public improvement, including
but not limited to the Burton Mcmorial Coliseum, upgrades to the 14% Judicial District Family and Juvenile Count,
construction of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury Complex Parking Garage, construction of a new Office of Juvenile Justice
Services Complex, and construction, expansion, and improvements to both the Calcasicn Parish Animal Services facilities
and the Calcasieu Parish Coroner’s Office.  The terms of the borrowing initially approved were for interest to not exceed
6% per annum and the time period for repayment to not exceed twenty years.  All lawfully available funds will be used to
repay the debt  While this financing was not issued in 2017, it is anticipated that the first series of $25 million will be issued
in the fourth quarter of 2018.

D. Changes in Long-Term Debt - Component Units

Beginning Ending Due within
Balance Additions Deletions Balance One Year
Compensated Absences $ 1,421,430 $ 149,369 (§ 83519 $1,562,286 $1,562,286
Capital Leasc Obligations 892932 765,488 {516,669} 1,141,751 264,870
Contracts and Notes Payable:
Contracts Payable 11,307,305 63,424 (2,789,255) 8,581,474 3,214,729
Centificates of Indebledness 238,500 - (26,500) 212,000 26,500
Tax Anticipation Notes 680,000 - {335,000) 345,000 345,000
Bonds Pavable:
General Obligation Bonds 23,915,000 - (4,555,000) 19,360,000 4,645,000
Revenue Bonds 15,151,994 - (4.199,094) 10,952,900 1,325,897
QPEB, Pension and Sick Leave:
Other Liabilities - 52,549 10,284 - 62,833 -
Sick Leave ()
OPEB Liability 10,601,166 3,034,159 (931,724) 12,703,601 -
Pension Liability 22,824 437 120,095 (4.204018) 18.740,514 -
Total Long-Term Obligations
for Compenent Units $87,085313 4,142,819  (£17.565,773) $73,662,359  §11,384,282

(Table Continued on Next Page)
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Beginning
Balance (+) Additions

Deletions

Ending Due within
Balance One Year

Total Long-Term Obligations
for Component Units (From
Previous Page)

Bond Discounts and Premiums

Statement of Net Position Long
Term Obligations

363,7°

$73,662359  $1L384.282

1,164,529

$74.826, 888

(") As discussed in Note 1(C) —= Compensated Absences, the Parish and certain of its discretely component units have recorded
a liability for the aciuarial calculated value of sick leave up to a maximum of six hundred hours for employees hired on or
after January 1, 2007 and who retire with at least twenty years of service.  This liability is long-tenm in nature and will be

paid in the funds that report the salary of the retiring employce.

E. Debt Service Requirements — Compenent Units

Component Units
General Obligation Bonds Revenue Bonds
Year Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total
2018 $ 4,645,000 $ 746,342 $5,391,342 §1,325897 § 348,683 $ 1,674,580
2019 1,640,000 619,596 2,259,596 1,369,750 307,783 1,677,533
2020 1,715,000 549,101 2,264,101 725,676 270,991 996,667
2021 1,650,000 474,759 2,124,759 735,677 249,758 985,435
2022 1,710,000 402,946 2,112,946 740,522 229,589 970,111
2023-27 7,880,000 809,786 8,689,786 2,250,234 888,335 3,138,569
2028-32 120,000 2,400 122,400 1,441,073 567,972 2,009,045
2033-37 - - e 785,990 366,122 1,152,112
2038-42 - - = 541,066 259,630 800,696
2043-47 ® . = 658,059 142,637 800,696
2048-52 - - - 378.956 19.777 398.733
Total $19,360,000 $3,604930  $22 $10,952,900  $3.651.277  $14.604.177
Premium and/or Discount _ 1,164,529
Total Bonds Outstanding $12,117,429
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F. Legal Debt Margin

The Louisiana Constitution gives the Parish she power to incur debi and issue bonds for the following purposes: (1) road
construction and maintenance, (2) sewerage construction and maintenance, (3) water district construction and maintenance,
(4) drainage activity, (5) fire protection activity, and {€) any other public improvement work as authorized by the legislature.

Louisiana Revised Statute 39:562 limits the Parish’s debt, defined as bonds or bonded debt payable solely from ad valorem
taxation, to 10% of the assessed valuation of the taxable property of the Parish including homestead exempt property and
nonexempt property. The calculated debt limit is $243,288,023.  As of December 31, 2017, the only outstanding bonded
debt for the primary government that is secured by ad valorem taxes of Calcasieu Parish is from the following component
unit that is presented as a blended component unit since the Police Jury serves as the governing board for this District. The
legal debt margin, afier subtracting $10,185 in debt applicable to the debt limit, is $243,277,838,

Amount
Blended Component Unit Outstanding
Waterworks Disirict No. 5 of Wards 3 & 8 §£10185

NOTE 11: OTHER INFORMATION
A. Risk Management

The Parish is seif-insured with regard 1o warkmen's compensation, health dental insurance, general liability and property
claims, and vnemployment claims. An wnternal service fund was established to account for all claims, expenses, and
administrative costs related to these self-insured risks.  All departments of the Parish participate in the program, in addition
to various component units of the Parish, as defined by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No., 14 - The
Reporting Entity and Statement No. 61  The Financial Reporting Entity - Omntbus.  The Parish calculates amounts needed
1o pay current year expenses and allocates a pro-rata share o each participant based on various base amounts (i.e. asset values,
covered payrolls, etc ).

Both the Parish and York Risk Services Group, Inc. administer the claims services for the workmen's compensation fund.
UMR, a United HealthCare Services, Inc. company, has been retained for administration and control services for the medical
and dental claims for the health insurance fund while Southern Scripts has been retained to administer the prescription related
health claims. The Parish will administer the remaining funds with the assistance of other professional contractors as needed.

The Parish purchases commercial stop-loss insurance for workmen’s compensation, health insurance, and certain general
liability rishs.  The Parish did not have any significant reduction in insurance coverages from the 2016 coverage. For claims
covered by the applicable commercial policies discussed below, the settlement amounts did not exceed insurance coverage
for any of the past three vears, since the Parish has a maximum exposure for each risk,

The workmen's compensation fund purchases commercial insurance 1o provide specific stop-loss coverage and aggregate
stop-loss coverage. All 2017 claims are paid by the Parish until an individual claim reaches $500,000 cumulatively. In
prior years, the individual claim limit has been $400,000 except for one older claim from 1993 that had a limit of $250,000.
For each calendar year, the aggregate stop-loss coverage will pay the first $2,000,000 of total ctaims that exceed the minimum
policy retention aggregate, which is calculated based on a percentage of payroll rates. The Parish received $150,147 in 2017
for stop-loss coverage and $82,007 for second infury fund reimbursements, and $10,879 in third party subrogation claims for
the workmen’s compensation fund. An additional receivable in the amount of $222,611 was recorded for stop-loss
coverages, second injury fund claims and other reimbursements that were received, or expected to be received, in 2018 for
reimbursement of claims paid prior to December 31, 2017,

al
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With regard to the health insurance, the Parish has purchased both specific stop-loss coverage and aggregale stop-loss
coverage. Por any one participant, the Parish is lable for the first $200.000 of claims in any calendar year. The aggregate
stop-loss coverage will pay all claims over a maximum amount, which is calculated by multiplying the number of employecs
covered cach month by the monthly stop-loss unit, which 15 determined by the insurance underwriter.  The Parish received
$364,545 in stop-loss coverages for health claims in 2017 that related 1o 2017 claims, $49,840 in subrogation and other third
party reimbursement claims, and $243,057 in prescription rebates in 2017 related to 2017 claims. Additional accruals in the
amount of $588,610, $4.466, and $220,942 were recorded to offset the year-end liability for stop-loss, subrogation or third
party reimbursements, and prescription rebates that were received or expected o be received in 2018 but that related to claims
incurred prior to December 31, 2017, Transactions for the dental insurance are included in the health insurance fund.

The Parish entered into a cooperative agreement with the Port of Lake Charles 1o administer the Port’s, as well as Port Rail,
Inc.’s, health and dental insurance activity with the assistance of the Parish’s current third party health and denta) insurance
administrator. Since the Port of Lake Charles is not a component unit of the Parish, as defined in the first paragraph nbove,
the employees’ health care financing activity of these two entities is considered to be a public entity risk peol, which is
defined as a cooperative group of povernmenial entities joining together to finance an expasure, liability, or risk.  Since the
Parish is the predominant participant in this pool, this activity continues to be reported in the Parish’s Self-Insured Health
Insurance Internal Service Fund. [t is the opinion of the Parish that there is no material transfer or pooling of risk between
the pool participants and that the Parish is perlorming claims servicing funcuions for the Porl of Lake Charles.  As such, any
amounts collected or duc from the Port and paid or 1o be paid to settle claims for the Port is reported as an Intergovernmental
Payable. This amount will be returned to the Port of Lake Charles upon any termination of the above agreement. The
operating statement of the internal service fund named above reflects only the claims servicing revenue and administrative
costs paid to the Parish by the Port of Lake Charles. Pool pariicipanis are responsible for their own respective claims until
the applicable stop-loss coverage becomes eflective.  The Parish’s policy with respect to purchasing specific stop-loss and
aggregale stop-loss coverages as discussed in the previous paragraph also applies to the Port of Lake Charles” activity. This
stop-loss activity wonld be considered an insurance purchasing pool.

On February 1, 2007, the Parish became fully self~insured as to general liability coverage with no excess stop-loss coverage.
With the trend of increasing litigation activity, the Parish has decided, in its fiduciary capacity 1o the citizens of Calcasieu
Parish, action must be taken 10 balance the needs of all of the Parish ciizens with those of a specific individual with respect
to any claims and-or judgments. Since the primary source of governmental revenue is through various taxes, {he taxpayers
of Calcasieu Parish ultimately carry the burden of any claim or judgment. Accordingly, the Parish has adopted a poticy of
“paying claims as opposed to judgments.” The goal of this policy is to ensure the stability of current Parish services and
programs by actively negotiating the settlernent of legitimate claims before litigation.  This policy will enable the Parish to
pay valid claims, up 1o a predetermined annual appropriated amount, as oppased to any and all legal judgments or claims.

For financial reporting purposes, the general liability fund also reports the activities associated with the purchase of
automobile and property insurance as well as othee peril related insurance such as employment, crime, aviation, and marine
insurance from third party carriers. The main autemobile policy for the Parish carries a $100,000 deductible per incident
while the other policies have varying deductibles based on the specific covered peril but range from $1,000 per incident to
3% per insured property location value.

The claims liability reported in each of the Self-Insured Funds is bascd on the requirements of Governmental Accounting
Standards Board Statement No. 10, which requires a liability for claims to be reported if information prior to the issuance of
the financial statements indicates that it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial stalements
and the amount can be reasonably estimated. Claims liability amounts are derived as follows: (1) workmen’'s compensation
claims are recorded based cn both the contract administrator’s and the Parish risk manager’s estimate ol each claim’s value,
as well as actual subsequent payments, (2) health/dental/prescription insurance and unemployment ciaims liabilities are
estimated based on subsequent disbursement/other information, and (3) general liability claims are calculated based on the
Parish’s legal counsel’s opinion on the probability of an impairment of an asset due to litigation and their estimate of that
exposure, in addition to analyzing subsequent disbursement informatton. This information is then reviewed flor insurance
policy limits and the estimate of liability is reduced for coverage by stop-loss agreements.

As of December 31, 2017, the Parish is a defendant in numerous Imwsuits. Sixteen (16) lawsuits are being defended by or
expected 10 be defended by outside counsel or by appropriale insurance defense counsel.  The suits have arisen in the normal
course of operations by the Parish.  The lawsuils and claims cover a variety of allegations. Multiple other automobile claims
have occurred in 2017 with no resulting lawsuit. However, expenses that have been incurred in 2018 for these 2017 cluim
dates have been accrucd.
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The Parish and its outside counsel believe it is probable that the Parish will be held liable for approximately $649,992 in
claims for the sixteen lawsuits and claims. Of this amount, $647,615 is reflected in the Self-Insured General Liability Internal
Service Fund and is after consideration of settlements that should be covered by subrogations or stop-loss coverages while
$2,377 is rellected in the General Fund.

GASB Statement No. 30, Risk Financing Omnibus, requires that incremental claim adjustment expenses be accrued when
applicable. For general liability claims, management has estimated that approximately $100,000 of incremental expenses
will be incurred as a result of potential claim settlements.  The majority of these expenses will be incurred for outside legal
counsel. This amount has been reflected in the self-insured claims liability account. Estimated incremental expenses of
$24,526 for three woskmen's compensation cases have been recorded in lieu of any other liability for these cases since they
involve third party stop-loss coverages or the State’s second injury fund reimbursement.  Management does not anticipate
significant incremental claim adjustment expenses for any health or unemployment claims and has accordingly not recorded
any additional liability.

Changes in the Internal Service Funds’ claims liability amounts are as follows:

Current Year
Claims and
Beginning of Changes In Claim Payments End of Year
Year Linbility Estimates Net of Recoveries Liability
(1) Workmen's Compensation Fund
2017 ($40,319) 238,272 {173,498) $24.435
2016 $493,476 3174 {571,509) ($40,319)~
(2) Health Insurance Fund
2017 $818,536 10,769,720 (11,042,966) $545,290
2016 $771,876 11,438,238 (11,391,578) $818,536
{3) General Liability/Property Fund
2017 $1,374,088 (353,439)" - {373,034) $647,615
2016 $1,037,213 604,551 (267,676) $1,374,088
{4) Unemployment Insurance Fund
2017 $6,519 16,874 (22,872) $521
2016 $6,167 27,847 (27.495) $6,519
“* At the end of 2016, the Parish had a receivable in lieu of a claims liability amount due to a current year
settlement that was lower than previously estimated as well as a reduction in overall claims incurred.
Since any claim recovery amounts are netied with claims liabilities the result created a negative claims
liability which is reported as a receivable for financial statement purposes.
- The Parish was able 1o settle one large case for much less than the legal counsel previously estimated;
therefore, a negative current expense was incurred as a result of a change in estimates. This amount was
reported as a miscellaneous revenue.

B. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

The Parish receives revenues (rom various federal and state grant programs, which are subject to final review and approval
as to cligibility of expenditures by the respective grantor agencies. Any settlements or expenses arising out of a final review
are recognized in the period in which agreed upon by the agency and the Parish.  Also, it is management's opinion that any
audits by the grantor agencies would not produce disallowed program costs and liabilities to such an extent that they would
materially affect the Parish’s nel position.
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The Parish is subject to certain federal, state, and local regulations refating to environmental compliance issues,  Thereis a
risk that the Parish could be found to be in noncompliance with these regulations. Should this occur, it may be subject to
fines and mandatory remedial actions which may be material to the financial statements. Management has no knowledge
of any compliance problems as of the date of the Statement of Net Position.

The Calcasicu Parish Police Jury has the following construction commitments as of December 31, 2017:

Civil Construction — Project 2015-07 $ 5,092
W.E. McDonald & Son, LLC - Project 2016-06 793,836
Prairie Contractors, Inc. — Project 2017-02 1,625,663
R.E. Heidt Construction — Project 2017-04 1,140,024
Prairie Contractors, Inc. — Project 2017-03 3,278,838
JB James Construction — Project 2016-07 3,834,326
Frey Construction, LLC — Alligator Park Renovations 16,000
Pat Williams Construction — Safe Room 463,549
Don M. Barron Contractor — Sewer Transport System 109,949
Sam Istre Construction — Elevator Replacement 12,408
Shannon Smith Construction, Inc. — Library Study Room Modifications 458,520
Shannon Smith Construction, Inc. — Lorrain Park Playground Equipment 56,280
Trahan Construction — Convenience Cenlters 8,805
Kevin McDaniel — Grant Funded House Rehabilitation 32,800

Total Primary Government Construction Commitments $ 11,836,090

Joint Service Agrecments

The Parish and various agencies entered into agreements for various activitics during the current and prior years. The
following are some of the activitics encompassed in various agreements but the list is not all-inclusive:

Animal Services Activities: The Parish and the City of Lake Charles entered into a joint service agreement, with an
effective date of January 1, 2013, regarding operational responsibility for a consolidated animal control services and shelter
program. The term of the agreement would be for the calendar years 2013 through 2015 with an optional renewal period of
three years, which was executed in 2016 and will be effective for the calendar years 2016 through 2018. The City agreed to
fund one-half of the operating budget after the reduction for seli-generated revenue and other specified grant revenue. The
fifty percent amount is based on the average service call breakdown between the City and the Parish. The 2017 payment
was $427,806. There are also other agreements with various municipalities for animal control services.

Parish Jail Activities: The Parish and the Calcasieu Parish Sheriff's Office entered into a joint service agreement on July
22, 2010 pertaining to the continued funding [or various Parish jail facility issves. The Parish agrees to pay the Sherifl an
annual amount of $528,000 beginning in 2010 with an annual inflationary adjustment for each year thereafier. The 2017
payment was $588,167. The term of the agreement is for one year but will be renewed on an annual basis unless notice is
given otherwise. In consideration for the payments described above, the Sheriff agrees to provide utensils, clothing, and
hygienic supplies to prisoners. In addition, the Sherifl agrees 1o provide general buildings and grounds maintenance for the
Calcasieu Correctional Complex, which includes the Correctional Center and Administrative Building. The Parish has also
entered into two other joint service agreements with the Sherifl"s Office relaled to providing nursing and mental health
services to the Parish inmates. In 2017, the Parish paid $388,328 in nursing service payments and $29,987 in mental health



CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMEBER 31, 2017

coordinator payments to the SherifY's Office. The Parish and the Sherifi"s Office also entered into an agreement whereby
the Parish would retain the services of a dentist for the prisoners, and the Sheriff"s Office would reimburse the Parish for any
dental services provided to non-Parish prisoners. In 2017, the Shenff™s Office reimbursed the Parish $16,616 for dental
scrvices provided to non-Parish prisoners in order to offset the $45,000 annual payment that the Parish made to the dental
service provider.

On July 15, 2013, the Parish and the Calcasieu Parish Sheriffs Office entered into a joint services agreement (o obtain mental
health ervices for Parish inmates and other jurisdictions’ inmates housed at the Caleasieu Correctional Center, including
Jjuveniles housed at the Juvenile Justice Services Facility. This apreement was in effect until December 31, 2016 with an
automatic renewal for two additional one-year periods which includes the year ended December 31, 2017. The agreement
was amended on January 19, 2017 to increase the maximum menthly payment to the mental health provider from $8,250 to
$8,665. The SheriiT™s Office reimbursed the Parish 515,011 for mental services provided in 2017 in order to offset the $99,211
payment made by the Parish to the mental health provider during this same period.  Additionally, the City of Lake Charles
resmburzed the Parish $5,963 for mental zervices provided by the Parish mental health services provider in 2017 to City
inmates housed at the Uenter.

Health Unit Activities: The Louisiana Department of Health and Human Resources {DHHR) operates the Calcasicu Parish
Health Unit.  The Parish has agreed to contribule $540,000 towards the operationat costs of the Health Unit. [n 2017, the
Parish paid DEHHR directly $318,646 while paying direct nursing and utility costs for the liealth Unit in the amount of
$213,242 and $8,112 respectively.

Court and Marshall Activities: The Parish and the City of Lake Charles are statutorily required to fund the operations of
the Ward Three Court and Marshal™s Office.  The Parish paid $229,210 in 2017 under this funding agreement.

Fire Protection Activities: On July 20, 2004, the Parish entered into a joint services agreement with the City of Lake
Charles regarding the management of Fire Protection District No. 2 of Ward 3.  In that agreement, the Parish dissolved the
existing board of directors and assumed that responsibility. The City of Lake Charles assumed the day-to-day management
of those operations which would be inclusive of any budgetary decision making requirements  The Parish would continue
to collect the propesty 1ax revenue on behalf of the District while paying the City of Lake Charles for its management services.
The ownership of the District’s assets weuld not be transferred under this joint services agreemen, and any costs associated
with major improvements or capital expenditures would remain the responsibility of the District. The fee for the
nianagement services provided by the City of Lake Charles is the full amount of the property tax collections and the state
revenue sharing collections paid to the District. [n 2017, the Parish remitied to the City of Lake Charles $2,219,953 which
included previous collected property faxes. As a result of this agreement, the activity of this District is presented as a blended
component unit of the Parish since the governing board for the Parish and the District is the same.

Burton Coliseum and Agricultural Activities: The Parish and the West Calcasieu Parish Community Center Authority
entered into a cooperative endeavor agreement effective for a ten-year period beginning January 1, 2014, The agreement
provided $225,000 frem the Parish’s Burton Coliseumn and Agricultural Services Tax to the Authority in the first year for the
puepose of building. maintaining, and operating a rodeo arena, sports complex or community center, and/or for funding of
agricultural and community services. In the subsequent years, the Parish will appropriate ten percent of the estimated tax
collections to the Authority. In no year will the appropriation exceed twenty-five percent of the Authority's gross operating
revenue as determined by the Authority’s previous fiscal year audit. The 2017 payment was $278,346.

The Parish has entered into a cooperative endeavor agreement with the Louisiana Cooperative Extension Service 10 provide
funding for the Parish Agricultural Center located at the Burton Complex. In 2017, the Parish paid $166,073 specifically
for salary and fringe benefit supplements. The Parish also directly paid $143,706 in other expenditures associated with
providing the Agricultural Center with suitable office space, furnishings, wtilities, communication and technology charges,
and ofTice supplies.

Economic Development Services: The Parish and the Southwest Louisiana Economic Development Alliance entered into
a cooperative endeavor agreement on July 24, 2014 to provide funding to the group in exchange for the group providing
certain economic development services including but not limited to business development and retention services, markeling
services, workforce development initiatives, and international trade efforts.  The term of agreement is effective for a period
of five years beginning in 2014 and ending December 31, 2018, The Parish agrees to pay $200,000 per year in semi-annuval
increments of $100,000. The Parish paid $200,000 in 2017,

&5
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Infrastructure Activities: In previous years, the Parish entered into the two separate agreements with Sasol and the City
of Sulphur related 1o various infrastructure activities. The agreement with Sasol was for the construction of a road whereby
Saso) was required to make payments when certain milestones were met. While the milestones were met as of December
31, 2016 creating the legal right 1o the funds, the Parish has not yet spent all of those funds on the infrastructure activity
thereby creating the unearned revenue reportang in the amount of $465,617. The second agreement with the City of Sulphur
relates to the extension of sewer facilities inte the developing area of Mosswooad Road ¢ Clliswood Road and Post Qak Road
in an efTart to attract future cconomic development.  In exchange for the Parish and City sharing the costs of the construction,
an agreement as to the sharing of sewer usage revenue on new accounts established in the previously constructed area was
also nddressed up 1o the Parish’s share of construction costs incurred.  Since the sewer usage revenue was based on a portion
of the construction costs, the Parish considered this amount o be estimable but not available for appropriation until fulure
years when the sewer usage revenue is camed.  Therefore, unearned revenug in the amount of $114,641 was recorded.

Another agreement was executed in 2015 with Kansas City Southern Railway Company relaied to the construction of a grade
separation structure providing for an clevated roadway crossing of the Kansas City Southern railroad and the removal of the
existing rasl.  Upon completion of the construction, the ownership of the structure will be transferred to the Parish.
Negotiated in the agreement was an impact mitigation fee of 5% of the actua) costs of the construction.  The Parish is also
reimbursed any third party costs incurred in monitoring the project or in obtaining right of ways. The construction of this
activity was completed in 2017 and the bridge vatued at $9.623,471 was transferred 1o the Parish.

Industrinl Developsment Permits: The Parish currently assesses permit fees for any new industrial development. There
were two large industrial companies that began expansion projects in previous years. The Parish has agreed 10 allow these
two companies 10 pay (he development permit fees over a three year period since the construction projects will be multi-year
projects.  Sasol has agreed to a permit development fee of $911,425 to be paid over three years with twenty-five percent
of the fee due on Junc 1, 2017, twenty-five percent of the fee due on June 1, 2018 and the final fifiy percent of the fee due
on June I, 2019. Lotte Axiall Chemical Corporation agreed 10 a permit development fee of $490,875 to be payable over
three years with thirty-three percent due in 2016, forty-cight percent due in 2017 and nineteen percent duc in 2018, Industrial
development permit fees outstanding as of December 31, 2017 in the amount of $776,835 were reported as deferred inflows
of resources on the govermmental financial statementis and as revenoe in the government wide financial siatements.

D. Termination Benefits

At December 31, 2017, the Parish has not provided any terminated employees (cither through valuntary or involuntary means)
with termination benefits, which may include but are not limited o severance pay, enhanced carly retirement options, ete.
The terminated employees are offered continued health care coverage under the Consolidated Omnibus Budget
Reconciliation Act {COBRA). However, the Farish does not contribute toward the cost of any coverage under COBRA.

E. On-Behall Payments for Salaries and Benefits

GASB Statement No. 24, dcconnting for Financial Reporting for Certain Grants and Other Financial Assistance, requires
the Parish to report and disclose in the financial statements on-behalf salary and fringe benefit payments made by the State
of Louisiana to certain groups of employees,

Supplementary salary payments are made by the State directly to certain groups of employees.  The Parish is not responsible
for these salaries. Therefore, the basis of recognizing the revenue and expenditure (expense) payment is the actual
contribution made by the State. For 2017, the State paid supplemental salarics to the following elected or appointed officials:
district judges, certain district judges’ employees, constables and justices of the peace, and employces of the Registrar of
Volers’ Office.  The State also paid supplementa! salaries for certain employees of the 14™ Judicial District Atomey's Office
as well as to firemen who are employees of 1he various fire protection district component units.
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Louisiana Revised Statutes (LRS) 11:82 provides for a percentage of property taxes collected by the Calcasieu Parish
SherifT"s Office to be remitted directly to the eight separate retirement systems. They include the following:

Assessors’ Retirement Fund

Clerks™ of Court Retirement and Relief Fund
Municipal Employees’ Retirement System of Louisiana
Parochial Employees’ Retirement System of Louisiana
Sheriffs’ Pension and Relief Fund

District Attorneys’ Retirement Fund

Registrars of Voters Employees' Retirement System

Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana

On-behall payments recorded as revenues and expendilures (expenses) in the 2017 financial statements are as follows:

State Total 2017 On-
Supplemented Retirement Behalf
Salories Contributions Payments

Primary Government:
Governmental Activities § 2723135 $1,691,252 $1.963.567
Business-Type Activities - 28,392 28,392
Total Primary Government 272,315 1,719,644 1,991,959

Component Units:
14th Judicial District Atiorney 1,055,958 104,171 1,160,129
14 Judicial District Criminal 2,022,867 89.076 2.111,943
Court Fund

Fire Protection Districts 207,284 228,577 433,861
Other Component Units - 1,367,366 1,367,366
Total Component Units 3.286.109 1.789.190 5,075,299
Taotal On-Behalf Payments §£3,558,424 §3,508,834 $7,067,258
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F. Restricted Asscts

The balances of the restricted asset accounts in the nonmajor enterprise funds are as follows:

Nonmajor
Enterprise

Restricted Account Fund
Cash lor Band Covenants $ 352
Cash lor Customer Deposits 450
Investiments for Customer Deposits and Accrued Interest 247,617
Invesiments for Bond Covenants 29,206
Special Assessments Receivable for Construction Debt 123,543
Total Primary Government 3_401,168

NOTE 12: OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) AND RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS
A. Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB)

In 20608, the Parish implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASH) Statement No. 435, Accounting und
Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemploynient Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB). This Statement addresses
the fact that certain postemployment benefits other than pensions, which for the Parish consist of healthcare benefits only,
arc related to employee services and salaries received presently but that will benefit the emplayee in the future - upon
retirement — and whose costs will be borne by the Parish in the future.  This Statement attempts to quantify the future
“retirement” costs that have been earned by the employee during his/her active years of employment.  The Parish will finance
the postemployment benefits on a “pay-as-you-go” basis.  Accordingly. a liability is recognized in the financial sltatements
for the actuarial determined amount of postemployment benefits that are associsted with the normal casts of bencfits

attributable to service in the corrent year as well as an amortization of any unfunded actuarial accrued liability fur costs of
benefits associated with prior years of employment.

The notes to the linancial statements contain viher required disclosure information such as the estimated costs today of
providing the postemployment benefits to all of the Parish’s current employees once they relire, not just the liability referred
to above that is actually recognized in the Statcment of Net Position.  The Parish contracted with a third party consultant to
perform the actuarial valuation required by GASB Statement No. 45 as of January [, 2012, January 1, 2014, and January 1,
2016. Since GASB Statement No. 45 requires valuations every other year for plan memberships exceeding 200, the actuarial
valuations prepared will be utilized for the two-year periods of 2012 and 2013, 2014 and 20135, and 2016 and 2017 with the
inclusion of the appropriate sccond year adjustments,

Actuarial valuations for OPI'B plans involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability
of events far into the futurc. These actuarially determined amounts are subject to continual revisions as actual results are
compared to past expectations and new estimates are made aboult the future.  The schedule of funding progress, presented
immediately following the financial statements as required suppiementary information, presents multi-year trend informatton
about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuariak accrued liability
for benefits.
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Plan Description: The Parish OPEB Plan is a single employer defined benefit “substantive™ plan as understood by the
cmployer and its employees.  All of the employees of the Parish primary government and the lollowing discretely presented
component units may at their option participate in the employce’s group health, dental, and life insurance programs sponsored
ond administered by the Parish in conjunction with its third party insurance providers and administrative agents;

14% Judicial District Attorney Gravity Drainage Dist. No. 2 of Ward 7

Calcasicu Pansh Coroner Gravity Drainage Dist. No. 8 of Ward |

C°“‘v’v":rzi‘l>’ and Playground District No. 4 of Gravity Drainage Dist. No. 6 of Wards 5 & 6

Sulphur Parks and Recreation Gravity Drainage Dist. No. 9 of Ward 2

Airport Authority Dist. No. | Recreation District No. 1 of Ward 3

Fire Protection Dist. No. | of Ward 1 Recreation District No. 1 of Ward 4

Fire Protection Dist. No. 2 of Ward 4 Walerworks Dist. No. 11 of Wards 4 & 7

Fire Protection Dist. No. 1 of Ward 6 Walterworks Dist. No. 14 of Ward 5

Fire Protection Dist. No. 2 of Ward § Waterworks Dist. No. 9 of Ward 4

Calcasiew Parish Communications District Waterworks Dist, No. 7 of Wards 6 & 4

Gravily Drainage Dist. No, 4 of Ward 3 Watgrworks Dist. No. 12 of Ward 3

14 JUfilCl.ai District Criminal Court Fund West Calcasieu Community Center
(District Judges)

In addition to the option to participate in the group health, dental, and life plans during employment, at retirement, employecs
who have twenty (20) years of cumulative service will be eligible for certain retiree benefits if hired after January 1, 2007,
Employces hired prior to January 1, 2007 must have ten (10) years of cumuiative service to be eligible for any retirec benefits.
The Parish currently ofTers its retirces the option to clect 1o participate in the bealth, dental, and life plans,  While there is no
specific written plan or trust for the Parish OPEB plan alone and therefore no separate annual repont is issued, the Parish has
reported this plan information based on communications to plan members via the writien health plan maintained by the Parish.
Any amendments to the general health plan as related to types of benefits offered are required to be approved by Parish
managemenl before being distributed to Plan members.

Funding Policy: The contribution requirements of the retirees and the participating employers are established in the annual
operating budget and may be amended in subsequent years with the approval of Parish management. As stated previously,
the required contribution is based on projected “pay-as-you-go” financing requirements. The employer contribution to the
OPEB plan for 2017 was $542,696 which represents $386,966 for the primary government and $155,730 for the Parish plan
component units. There are no retiree contributions to the OPEB plan other than the retiree share of insurance premiums
paid monthly which for 2017 consisted of $502 per moenth if under age 65, $375 per month if subject to Medicare Supplement
Part A, or $262 per month if subject to Medicare Supplements Paris A & B. Retiree dental is $42 per month. The Parish
also provides an option to the Retirees to participate in a {ligh Deductible plan with premiums of $296 per month if under
age 65 with the demal coverage the same.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions: Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive
plan (the plan as understood by the empioyer and plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of
each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and the plan members. The
actoarial calculations of the OPEB plan reflect a long-term perspective. Consistent with this perspective, the actuarial
methads and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial
accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the longsterm perspective of the calculations.
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The projected unit credit actuarial cost method was used for the January 1, 2012, Januvary 1, 2014 and January |, 2016
actuarial valuations. Because the government currently finances OPEB using a “pay-as-you-go” approach, the discount rate
is based on the historical and future investment yiclds that arc expected to be used in financing the payment of benefits. The
actuarial assumptions for all three valuations included a 4% investment rate of return, compounded annually. Life
expectancies for the 2016 actuarial valuation report were based on the RP 2014 Healthy Male and Female Tables while the
valuation reports were based on the Parish’s historical data and modified based on years of employment.

For the January 1, 2016 actuarial valuation, claim costs were developed for pre-65 and post-63 retirees’ costs.  Costs were
developed based on the current fully insured equivalency rates with costs adjusted for aging since the underlying premium
rates arc not community rated. This basis was used for the calculation of the present value of total benefits to be paid for
retiree coverage.  The 2016 actuarial valuation assumed a healtheare cost inflation rate of 10% decreasing to an ultimate rate
of 5% in 2023 and beyond. A 1% inflation factor was utilized each year. The 2016 actuarial valuation also assumes that
(1) the member's current marital status and whether spousal coverage is elected will remain unchanged at retirement, (2)
female spouses are assumed to be three years younger than male employees and male spouses are assumed to be three years
older than female employees, (3) employcees electing single coverage as active employees are assumed to continue with single
coverage at relirement and employees electing family coverage as active employees are assumed to continue family coverage
as retirees and (4) 100% of employees will elect Medicare coverage when they are first eligible.  The amortization method
for the plan is level dollar with a thirty-year open amortization period. The remaining amortization period at January 1,
2017 was twenty years.

Annval OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation: The Parish’s annual OPEB cost (expense) was calculated based on the annual
required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB
Statement No.45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected 1o cover normal cost
each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilitics over the actuarial amortization period.  Trend information has been
disclosed below for 2015, 2016 and 2017.  The 2016 ARC was calculated as part of the January 1, 2016 actuarial valuations
performed by outside actuary consultants. The 2015 and 2017 ARC was obtained from the 2014 and 2016 valuation reports
respectively and adjusted for another year's activity as required by GASB Statement No. 45.

The following table shows the components of the Parish’s annual OPEB costs for the current year and the amount actually
contributed to the plan during the year:

Parish Plan
Governmental  Total Primary Component Total
Activities Government Units OPEB Plan
Annual Required
Contribution (ARC) $1,238,440 $1,238,440 $ 748,006 $1,986,446
Interest on Net
OPEB Obligation 325,284 325,284 196,468 521,752
Adjustment to ARC 370.487 370.487 223,771 _ 594,258
Annual OPEB Cosl
(Expense) 1,934,211 1,934,211 1,168,245 3,102,456
Less: Contributions {386.966) (386.966) (155.730) 42,696
Increase in Net
OPEB Obligation 1,547,245 1,547,245 1,012,515 2,559,760
Net OPEB Oblig. at
Beginning of
Year** 8.132.087 8.132.087 4.911,706 13,043,793
Net OPEB Oblig,
at End of Year $9.679.332 $9,679.332 $5.924.221 $15,603,553
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Trend Information for OPEB Plan:
Primary Component
Fiscal Year Ended Government Units** OPEBR Plan Totals
December 31, 2015:
Annual OPEB Cost $1,496,096 $851,196 $2,347,292
%a of Annual OPEB Cost Contributed 18% 11% 15%
Net OPEB Obligation $6,966,908 $4,023,565 $10,990,473
December 31, 2016:
Annual OPEB Cost $1,820,202 $1,200,122 $3,020,324
% of Annual OPLB Cost Contributed 36% 26% 32%
Net OPEB Obligation $8,132,087 $4.911,706 $13,043,793
December 31, 2017:
Annual OPEB Cost £1,934,211 51,168,245 $3,102,456
%9 of Annual OPEB Cust Contributed 20% 13% 17%
Net OPEB Obligation $9,679,332 $5,924,221 $15,603,553

Funding Status and Funding Progress: The following is a Schedule of Funding Status and Funding Progress for the OPEB
Plan based on the first three actvarial valuations:

(@) (b) (b-a) (alb) (c) ((b-n)/c)
Actuarial UAAL asa
Actuarial Actuarial Accrued Unfunded Percentage
VYaluation Value of Liability AAL Funded Covered of Cavered
Date Assets (AAL) (UAAL) Ratio Payroll** Payroll
o1/o01/12 $- $i5,571,023 $15,571,023 0.00% $31,178,169 50%
01/01/14 $- $23,344,107 $23,344,107 0.00% $37,963,534 62%%
01/01/16 5- $30,661,488 530,661,488 0.00% $40,752,346 75%
** This payroll amount includes not only the Parish payroll but also payroll for all of the discretely presented
component units that participate in the Parish OPEB Plan.
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B. Retirement Commitments

(1) Pian Descriptions

Parochial Emplovees’ Retirement System of Louisiana (PERS)

The Parochial Employees’ Retirement System of Louisiana (PERS) is the administrator of a cost-sharing multiple-employer
defined benefit pension plan.  PERS was originally established by Act 205 of the 1952 regular session of the Legislature of
the State of Louisiana.

PERS provides retirement benefits to all employees of any parish within the State of Louisiana or any governing body which
employs and pays persons serving the parish. Passed by the Legislature of the State of Louisiana in 1979, Act 765 revised
PERS to create Plan A and Plan B to replace the “regular plan™ and the “supplemental plan™. Plan A was designated for
employers out of Social Security. Plan B was designated for those employers that remained in Social Security on the
revision date.  The Parish is a participating member of Plan A. PERS is governed by Louisiana Revised Statues, Title 11,
Sections 1901 through 2025, specifically, and other general laws of the State of Louisiana.

All permanent Parish government employees who work at least twenty-cight (28) hours a week shall become members on
the date of employment. New employees meeting the age and Social Security criteria have up to ninety (90) days from the
date of hire to elect 1o participate. As of January 1997, elected officials, except coroners, justices of the peace, and parish
presidents, may no longer join PERS.

PERS has issued a stand-alone audit report on their financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2016 which is used
for the Parish’s 2017 calculations included herein. Access to the report can be found on the Louisiana Legislative Auditor’s

website at www.lla.la.gov.
Registrar of Voters Employees’ Retirement System of Louisiana (ROV)

_The Registrar of Voters Employces’ Retirement System of Louisiana (ROV) is the administrator of a cost-sharing multiple-
employer defined benefit pension plan established in accordance with Act 215 of 1954, under Revised Statute 11:2032 to
provide retirement allowances and other benefits for registrars of voters, their deputies, and their permanent employees in
the Parish. The projection of benefit payments in the calculation of the total pension liability includes all benefits to be
provided to current active and inactive employees through ROV in accordance with the benefit terms and any additional legal
agreements to provide benefits that are in force at the measurement date,

ROV has issued a stand-alone audit report on their financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2017 which is used for
the Parish’s 2017 calculations included herein.  Access to the report can be found on the Louisiana Legislative Auditor’s

website at www lla la gov.

Louisiana State Emplovees’ Retirement System (LASERS)

The Parish funds a portion of the salaries of two municipal court judges, and those judges are provided with pensions through
a cost-sharing multiple-cmployer defined benefit pension plan administered by the Louisiana State Employees’ Retirement
System (LASERS). Section 401 of Title 11 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes (La. RS, 11:401) prants to the LASERS
Board of Trustees and the Louisiana Legislature the authority to review administration, benefit terms, investments, and
funding of the plan. The projection of benefit payments in the calculation of the total pension liability includes all benefits to
be provided to current active and inactive employees through LASERS in accordance with the benefit terms and any
additional fegal agreements to provide benefits that are in force at the measurement date. LASERS issues a publicly available
financial report that can be obtained at www.lasersonline.org.
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(2} Retirement Benefits Provided

PERS

Any member of Plan A can retire providing he/she meets one of the following criteria:

For employees hired prior to January 1, 2007: For emplovees hired on or afier January 1. 2007;
¢ Any age with thirty (30) or more years of creditable service e Age 55 with thirty (30) years of service
¢ Age 55 with twenty-five (23) years of creditable service e  Age 62 with ten (10) years of service
¢ Age 60 with a minimum of ten (10) years of creditable service e Age 67 with seven (7) years of service

o Age 65 with a minimum of seven (7) years of creditable service

Any member of Plan B can retire providing he/she meets one of the following criteria:

For emplovees hired prior to January |, 2007: For emplovees hired on or after January 1, 2007:
e Age 55 with thirty (30) years of creditable service e Age 55 with thirty (30) years of service
¢ Age 60 with a minimum of ten (10) years of creditable service e Age 62 with ten (10) years of service
e Age 65 with a minimum of seven (7) years of creditable service o  Age 67 with seven (7) years of service

Generally, the monthly amount of the retirement allowance of any member of Plan A shall consist of an amount equal to
threc percent (3%) of the member’s final average compensation multiplied by his'her years of creditable service. For
employees hired prior to January 1, 2007, the final average compensation is defined as the average of the highest consecutive
thirty-six (36) months. For employees hired after January 1, 2007, the retirement benefit is equal to three percent (3%) of
the member’s final five (5) year average compensation, defined as the average of the highest consecultive sixty (60) months,
multiplied by his/her years of creditable service, Generally, the monthly amount of the retirement allowance of any member
of Plan B shall consist of an amount equal to two percent (2%) of the member's final average compensation multiplied by
his/her years of creditable service. However for both plans, under certain conditions, as outlined in the statutes, the benefits
are limited to specified amounts.

ROV

Any member of ROV can retire providing he/she meets one of the following criteria:
For emplovees hired prior to January 1, 2013: For employees hired on or after January 1, 2013:
s Any age with thirty (30) or more years of creditable service o Age 55 with thirty (30) years of creditable service

o Age 60 with twenty (20) years of creditable
service

o Age 60 with a minimum of ten {10) years of creditable service o Age 62 with ten (10) years of creditable service

e Age 55 with twenty (20} years of creditable service

Regular retirement benefits for members hired prior to January 1, 2013 are calculated at 3.33% of the average annual earned
compensation for the highest consecutive sixty (60) months multiplied by the number of years of creditable service, not to
exceed 100% of average annual compensation. Regular retirement benefits for members hired on or after January 1, 2013
are calculated at 3.00% of the average annual earned compensation for the highest consecutive sixty (60) months multiplied
by the number of years of creditable service, not to exceed 100% of average annual compensation. Retirement benefits for
members hired on or after January 1, 2013 that have attained thirty (30) years of creditable service with at least twenty (20)
years of creditable service in ROV are calculated at 3.33% of the average annual compensation for the highest consecutive

sixty (60) months multiplied by the number of years of creditable scrvice, not to exceed 100% of average annual
compensation.

Any member whose withdrawal from service occurs prior 1o attaining the age of sixty (60) years, who shall have completed

ten (10) or more years of creditable service and shall not have received a refund of his accumulated contributions, shall
become eligible for a deferred allowance beginning upon his attaining the age of sixty (60) years.
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LASERS

The age and years of creditable service required in order for a member to retire with full benefits are established by statute,
and vary depending on the member's hire date, employer, and job classification. LASERS rank and file members hired prior
to July 1, 2006 may cither retire with full benefits at any age upon completing thirty (30) years of creditable service or al age
sixty (60) upon completing ten (10) years of creditable service depending on their plan.  Those members hired between July
1. 2006 and June 30, 2015 may retire at age sixty (60) upon completing five (3) years of creditable service and those hired
on or after July 1, 2015 may retire at age sixty-two (62) upon completing five (5) years of creditable service.  The basic
annual retirement benefit for members is equal 1o two and one-half percent (2.5%) 1o three and onc-half percent (3.5%) of
average campensation multiplied by the number of years of ereditable service.  Additionally, members may choose to retire
with twenty (20) years of service at any age. with an actuarially reduced benefit.

Average compensation is defined as the member's average annual camed compensation for the highest thirty-six (36)
consecutive months of employment for members employed prior to July 1, 2006.  For members hired July 1, 2006 or later,
average compensation is based on the member's average annual carned compensation for the highest sixty (60) censecutive
months of employment  The maximum annual retirement benefit cannot exceed the lesser of 100%0 of average compensation
or a certain specified dollar amount of actuanally determined monetary limits, which vary depending upon the member's age
at retirement.  Judges, court officers, and cenain elected officials receive an additional annual retirement benefit equal to
one percent {1.0%) of average compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service in their respective
capacity. As an alternative to the basic retirement benefits, a member may clect to reccive their retirement throughout their
life, with certain benefits being paid to their designated beneficiary after their death,

Act 992 of the 2010 Louisiana Regular Legislative Session, changed the benefit structure for LASERS members hired on or
after January 1, 2011 This resulied in three new plans:  regular, hazardous duty, and judges. The new regular plan
includes regular members and those members who were formerly eligible to participate in specialty plans, excluding
hazardous duty and judges. Repular members and judges are eligible to retire at age sixty (60) afler five (5) years of
creditable service and. may also retire at any age, with a reduced benefit, afier twenly (200) years of creditable service.
Hazardous duty members are eligible to retire with twelve (12) years of creditable service at age fifty-five (55), twenty-five
(25) years of creditable service at any age or with a reduced benefit after twenty (20) years of creditable service. Average
compensation will be based on the member’s average annual earned compensation for the highest sixty (60) consecutive
months of employment for all three new plans.  Members in the regular plan will receive a two and une-balf percent (2.5%)
accrual rate, hazardous duty plan a three and one-third percent (3.33%) accrual rate, and judges a three and one-half percent
(3.5%) accrual rate. The cxtra one pereent (1.0%) accrual rate for each year of service for court officers, the governor,
lieutenant governor, legislators, House clerk, sergeants at arms, or Senale secretary, employed after Januvary 1, 2011, was
eliminated by Act 992, Specialty plan and regular members, hired prior to January 1, 2011, who are hazardous duty
employees have the option to transition to the new hazardous duty plan.

Act 226 of the 2014 Louisiana Regular Legislative Session established new retirement eligibility for members of LASERS
hired on or after July 1, 2015, excluding hazardous duty plan members, Regular members and judges under the new plan
are cligible (o retire at age sixty-two (62) afier five (5) years of creditabic service and, may also retire at any age, with a
reduced benefit after twenty (20) years of creditable service.  Average compensation will be based on the member’s average
annual earned compensation for the highest sixty (60) consecutive months of employment. Members in the regular plan will
reccive a two and onc-half percent (2.5%) accrual rate, and judges a three ond one-half percent (3.5%) accrual rate, with the
extra one percent {1%) accrual rate based on all years of service as a judge.

A member leaving employment before attaining minimum retirement age, but after completing certain minimum service
requirements, becomes cligible for a benefit provided the member lives to the minimum service retirement age, and does not
withdraw their accumulated contributions. The minimum service requircment for benefits varies depending upon the
member's employer and service classification,
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(3) Deferred Retirement Benefits
PERS

Act 338 of 1990 established the Deferred Retirement Option Plan {DROP) for the Retirement System. DROP is an option
forthat member who is eligible for normal reticement.  [n lieu of terminating employment and accepting a service retirement,
any member of Plan A or B who is eligible to retire may elect to participate in the DROP in which they are enrolled for three
(3) years and defer the receipt of benefits. During participation in the plan, employer contributions are payable but employee
contributions cease. The monthly retirement benefits that would be payable, had the person elected to cease employment
and receive a service retirement allowance. are paid into the DROP fund.

Upon termination of employment prior to or at the end of the specified period of panicipation, a participant in the DROP
may receive, at his option, a Jump sum from the account equal to the payments into the account, a true annuity based upon
his account balance in that fund, or roll over the fund 10 an Individual Retirement Account. Interest is accrued on the DROP
benefits {or the period between the end of DRCP participation and the member’s retirement date.

For individuals who become eligible to participate in DROP on or after January 1, 2004, all amounts which remain credited
to the individual’s subaccount after termination in the Plan will be placed in liquid asset money market investments at the
discretion of the Board of Trustees. These subaccounts may be credited with interest based on money market rates of return
or, at the option of PERS, the funds may be credited to self-directed subaccounts. The participant in the self-directed portion
of this Plan must agree that the benefits payable to the participant are not the obligations of the state or PERS and that any
returns and other rights of the Plan are the sole liability and responsibility of the participant and the designated provider to
which contributions have been made.

ROV

In liew of terminating employment and accepting a service retirement allowance, any member with ten (10) or more years of
service at age sixty (60), twenty (20) or more years of service al age fifiy-five (55), or thirty (30) or more years of service at
any age may elect {o participate in the Deferred Retirement Option Flan {DROP) for up to three (3) years and defer the receipt
of benefits.  Upon commencement of participation in the plan, membership in ROV terminates.  During participation in the
plan, employer contributions are payable but employce contributions cease. The monthly retirement benefits that would
have been payable, had the person elected to cease employment and receive a service retirement allowance, are paid into the
DROP fund. This fund does not eam interest. In addition, no cost of living increases is payable to participants until
employment which made them eligible to become members of ROV has been terminated for at least ane (1) full year.

Upon termination of employment prior to or at the end of the specified period of participation, a participant in the plan may
receive, at his option, a lump sum from the account equal to the payments into the account, a true annuity based upon his
account balance in that fund, or any other method of payment if approved by the Board of Trustees. The monthly benefits
that were being paid into the DROP fund will begin to be paid 10 the retiree. If the participant dies during participation in
the plan, a lump sum equal 10 his account balance in the plan fund shall be paid to his named beneficiary or, if none, to his
estate. 1f employment is not terminated at the end of the three (3) years, payments into the plan fund cease and the person
resumes active contributing membership in ROV.

LASERS

The State Legistature authorized LASERS to establish a Deferred Retirement Option Plan {DROP). When a member enters
DROP, their status changes from active member 10 retiree even though they continue 1o work and draw their salary for a
period of up to three (3) years. The election is irrevocable once participation begins. During DROP participation,
accumulated retirement benefits that would have been paid fo each retiree are separately tracked. For members who entered
DROP prior to January 1, 2004, interest at a rate of one-half percent less than LASERS's realized return on its portfolio (not
to be less than zero) will be credited 10 the retiree after participation ends. At that time, the member must choose among
available alternatives for the distribution of benefits that have accumulated in the DROP account. Members who enter
DROFP on or after January 1, 2004, are required to participate in LASERS Self-Directed Plan (SDP) which is administered
by a third-party provider. The SDP allows DROP participanits to choose from a menu of investment options for the allocation
of their DROP balances. Participants may diversify their investments by choosing from an approved list of mutual funds
with different holdings, management styles, and risk factors.
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Members cligible 1o retire and who do not choose to participate in DROP may elect to receive at the time of retirement an
initial benefit option (1BO) in an amount up to thirty-six (36) months of benefits, with an actuarial reduction of their future
benefils.  For members wha selected the 1BO option prior to January 1, 2004, such amount may be withdrawn or remain in
the [BO account earning interest at a rate of one-half percent less than LASER's realized return on its portfolio (not 10 be
less than zero). Those members who select the IBO on or after fanuary 1, 2004, are required to enter the SDP as described
above.

(4) Disability Benefits
PERS

For Plan A, a member shall be eligible to retire and receive a disability benefit if they were hired prior to January 1, 2007,
and has at least five (5) years of creditable service or i hired afier January 1, 2007, has seven (7} years of creditable service,
and is not eligible for normal retirement and has been officially certified as disabled by the State Medical Disability Board.
Upon retirement caused by disability, 8 member of Plan A shall be paid a disability benefit equal 1o the lesser of an amount
equal to three percent (3%) of the member's final average compensation multiplied by his years of service, not 1o be less
than fifteen (15). or three {3) percent multiphied by years of service assuming continued service to age sixty (60).

For Plan B, a member shall be cligible to retire and receive a disabality benefit if he'she was hired prior to January 1, 2007,
and has at least five (5) vears of creditable service or il hired after January 1, 2007, has seven (7) years of creditable service,
and is not eligible for normal retirement and has been officially certified as disabled by the State Medical Disability Board.
Upon retirement caused by disability, a member of Plan B shall be paid a disability benefit equal to the lesser of an amount
equal to two percent (2%) of the member’s final average compensation multiplied by his years of service, not to be less than
fifteen (15), or an amount cqual to what the member's normal benefit would be based on the member’s current final
compensation but assuming the member remained in continuous service until his earliest normal retirement age.

ROV

Disability benefits are provided (o active contributing members with at least ten (10) years of service established in ROV
and who have been officially certified as disabled by the State Medical Disability Board. The disabled member who has
attained the age of sixty (60) years shall be entitled to a regular retirement allowance.  The disabled member who has not
yet attained age sixty (60) shall be entitled to a disability benefit equal to the lesser of three (3) percent of his average final
compensation multiplied by the number of creditable years of service, not to be less than fifteen (15), or three and onc third
percent of average final compensation multiplicd by the years of service assuming continued service to age sixty (60).
Disability bencfits may not exceed two-thirds of carnable compensation.

LASERS

Generally, active members with 1en {10) or mare years of credited service who become disabled may receive a maximum
disability retirement benefit equivalent to the regular retirement formula without reduction by reason of age.  1’pon reaching
age sixty (60), the disability retiree may receive a regular retirement benefit by making applicatian to the Board of Trustees.

For injuries sustained in the line of duty, hazardous duty personnel in the Hazardous Duty Services Plan will receive a
disability benefit equal 1o seventy-five percent (75%) of final average compensation.

(5) Survivor's Bencfits

PERS

Upon the death of any member of Plan A with five (5) ar more years of creditable service who is not eligible for retirement.
the plan provides for benefits for the surviving spouse and minor children, as outlined in the statutes.  Any member of Plan
A, who is eligible for normal retirement at time of death, the surviving spouse shall receive an automatic Option 2 benefit,
as outlined in the statutes. Plan B members need ten (10) years of service credit (o be eligible for survivor benefits.  Upon
the death of any member of Plan B with twenty {20) or more years of creditable service who is net cligible for normal
retirement, the plan provides for an automatic Option 2 benefit for the surviving spouse when he/she reaches age fifty (50)
and until remarriage, if the remarriage occurs before age filty-five (55). A surviving spouse who is not eligible for Social
Sceurity survivorship or retirement benefits, and marcied not less than twelve (12) months immediately preceding death of
the member, shall be paid an Option 2 benefit beginning at age fifty (50).
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ROV

If a member who has less than five (5) years of credited service dies due to any cause other than injuries sustained in the
performance of his official duties, his accumulated contributions are paid to his designated beneficiary. If the member has
five (5) or more years of crediled service, and is not eligible to retire, automatic option 2 benefits are payable to the surviving
spouse. These benefits are based on the retirement benefits accrued at the member’s date of death with option 2 factors used
as if the member had continued in service to earliest normal retirement age. 1 a member has no surviving spouse and the
member has five (5) or more years of creditable service, the surviving minor children under eighteen (18) or disabled children
shall be paid eighty percent (80%) of the accrued retirement benefit in equal shares until the age of majority or for the duration
of the handicap for a handicapped child. Upen the death of any former member with ten {10) or more years of service,
automatic option 2 benefits are payable to the surviving spouse. In lieu of periodic payments, the surviving spouse or
children may receive a refund of the member’s accumulated contributions.

LASERS

Certain eligible surviving dependents receive benefits based on the deceased member's compensation and their relationship
to the deceased. The deceased member hired before January 1, 2011 who was in state service at the 1ime of death must have
a minimum of five (5) years of service credit, at least two (2) of which were earned immediately prior 10 death, or who had
a minimum of twenty (20) years of service credit regardless of when eamed in order for a benefit to be paid to a minor or
handicapped child. Benefits are payable to an unmarried child until age eighteen (18), or age twenty-three (23) if the child
remains a full-time student,  The aforementioned minimum service credit requirement is ten (10) years for a surviving
spouse with no minor children, and benefits are 1o be paid for life 10 the spouse or qualified handicapped child.

The deceased member hired on or after January 1, 2031 must have a minimum of five (5) years of service credit regardless
of when earned in order for a benefit 1o be paid 1o a minor child.  The aforementioned minimum service credit requirements
for a surviving spouse are ten (10) years , two (2) years being eamed immediately prior to death, and activities state service
at the time of death, or a minimum of twenty (20) years of service credit regardless of when earned. A deceased member’s
spouse must have been married for a least one year before death,

(6) Permanent Benefit Increases/Cost-of-Living Adjustments
PERS

The Board is authorized 1o provide a cost of living allowance for those retirees who retired prior to July 1973, The
adjustment cannot exceed two percent (2%) of the retiree’s original benefit for each full calendar year since retirement and
may only be granted if sufficient funds are available from investment income in excess of normal requirements.  In addition,
the Board may provide an additional cost of living increase to all retirees and beneficiaries who are over age sixty-five (65)
equal 10 two (2) percent of the member's benefit paid on October I, 1977, (or the member’s retirement date, if later). Also,
the Board may provide a cost of living increase up to two and one-half percent (2.5%a) for retirees sixty-two (62) and older.
(RS 11:1937). Lastly, Act 270 of 2009 provided for further reduced actuarial payments to provide an annual two and one-
half percent (2.5%0) cost of living adjustment commencing at age fifly-five (55).

ROV

Cost of living provisions for ROV allows the Board of Trustees to provide an annual cost of living increase of 2.5% of the
cligible retirce's original benefit if certain funding criteria ase met. Members are eligible 1o receive a cost of living
adjustment once they have reached the age of sixty (60) and have been retired at least one {1) year. Funding criteria for
granting cost of living adjustments is dependent on the funded ratio.
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LASERS

As fully described in Title 11 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes, LASERS allows for the payment of permanent benefit
increases, also known as cost-of-living adjustments (COLAs) that are funded through investment carnings when
recommended by the Board of Trustees and approved by the State Legislature.

(7) Contributions
PERS

According to state statute, contributions for all employers arc actuarially determined each year. For the year ended
December 31, 2016, the actuarially determined contribution rate was 10.52% of member’s compensation for Plan A and
7.2% of member’s compensation for Plan B. However, the actual rate for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016 was
13% for Plan A and 8% for Plan B. The actual rate for December 31, 2017 was 12.5% for Plan A and 8% for Plan B.

According to state statute, PERS also receives one-fourth (1/4) of one percent (1%) of ad valorem taxes collected by the
Parish. PERS also receives revenue sharing funds each year as appropriated by the Legislature.  Tax monies and revenue
sharing monies are apportioned between Plan A and Plan B in proportion to the member’s compensation.  These additional
sources of income are used as additional employer contributions and are considered support from non-employer contributing
entities. These amounts total $7,386,897 for Plan A and $1,209,345 for Plan B.

ROV

According to state statute, contribution requirements for all employers are actuarially determined each year. For the year
ending June 30, 2017, the actual employer contribution rate was 20%.

In accordance with state statute, ROV also receives ad valorem taxes and state revenue sharing funds. These additional
sources of income are used as employer contributions and are considered support from non-employer contributing entities
but are not considered special funding situations. Non-employer contributions are recognized as revenue and excluded from
pension expense for the year ended June 30, 2017.

LASERS

Contribution requirements of active employees are governed by Section 401 of Title 11 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes
(La. R.S. 11:410) and may be amended by the Louisiana Legislature.  Employee and employer contributions are deducted
from a member’s salary and remitted to LASERS by participating employers. All assets of LASERS are used for the
payment of benefits for all classes of members, regardless of their plan membership. Rates for the year ended June 30, 2017
were 38% for Judges hired before January 1, 2011 and 36.7% for Judges hired afler December 31, 2010. The aggregate rate
for the entire system was 35.8%.

Employer contributions to the PERS, ROV, and LASERS as of December 31, 2017 are as follows:

PERS ROV LASERS
2017 Employer Contributions $3,450,350 $22.136 $18410
Pre- 6-30-17: Pre- 6-30-17:
20% 38% and 36.7%
Contribution Percentage 12.50%
Post 6-30-17: Post 6-30-17:
17.0% 40.1% and 39.6%
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(8) Pension Lisbilities, Pension Expenses, Pension Related Deferred Qutflows of Resources and Pension Related
Deferred Inflows of Resources

The Parish reported liabilities for its proportionate share of the net pension liability for the PERS, ROV, and LASERS plans.
The net pension liability for the plans were measured and determined by actuarial valuations as of December 31, 2016, June
30, 2017, and June 30, 2017 respectively with the appropriate adjustments made for 2016. The net pension liability for each
of the three plans was measured as the portion of the present value of projected benefit payments to be provided through the
pension plan to current active and inactive employees that is attributed to those employees’ past periods of service, less the
amount of the pension plans® fiduciary net position. The allocation percentages were used in calculating each employer’s
proportionaie share of each of the three pension liability amounts.

The components of the pension hiability of the PLRS, ROV, and LASERS are as follows:

PERS ** ROV LASERS
Pension Linbility:
Total Pension Plan Liability $3.519,868 332 $112,607,600 $18,792,105,561
Plan Fiduciary Net Position {3.313,917,014) (90,656,567 {11,753,275,850)
Total Net Pension Plan Liability £203951.318 £21,951.033 $7.038 829 711
Total Parish Portion of $8,972,839 $199,695 $188,922
Net Pension Liability
Percentage of Parish Liability to
Pension Liability for all 4.36% 81 % .0027%q
Employers
Measurement Date 12-31-16 6-30-17 6-30-17
** PERS Plan A which is the
Plan in which the Parish
panticipates.

The components of pension expense of the PERS, ROV, and LASERS as of December 31, 2017 are as follows:

PERS ROV LASERS
Pension Expense:
Pension Expense $5,359,712 $53,559 $18,960
Percentage of Parish Pension
Expense to Pension Expense 4.38% 1.27% {0029%
for atl Employers
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The Parish reported the deferred outflows of resources related to pensions in the 2017 financial statements as follows:

Total

Deferred Qutflows of Resources:
Differences between expected and actual
experience

Changes in assumptions

Net difference between projected and
actual earnings on pension plan

Changes in proportion and differences
between employer contributions and
proportionate share of contributions and
deferred outflows and inflows of resources

Employer contributions subsequent to the
measurement date

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

PERS ROV LASERS
- E $ 3 $ %
1,703,543 19,184 746 1,723 473
6,963,253 22,463 6,143 6,991,859
(94,645) 25,209 (786) (70,222)
3.450.350 9.838 9.484 3,469,672
$12,022,501 §_76694 $ 15587 312,114,782

The Parish reported the deferred inflows of resources related to pensions in the 2017 financial statements as follows:

PERS ROV LASERS Total
Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Dlll'chnces between expected and actual $ 1,570,164 37.128 3.466 $ 1,610,758
experience
Changes in assumptions - 6,454 - 6,454
Changes in proportion 6506 - - 6.506
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources $ 1,576,670 $__43.582 £ 3466 $_ 1623718

During 2017, employer contributions of $3,450,350, $9,838 and $9,484 were made subsequent to the measurement date for
PERS, ROV, and LASERS, respectively. These contributions are reported as deferred outflows of resources related to
pensions and will be recognized as reductions of the net pension liability in the year ended December 31, 2018. Other
amounts reporied as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized

in pension expense as follows:

Year PERS ROV LASERS Total

2018 $ 2,597,060 $ 8457 (81,052)  § 2,604,465
2019 2,769,982 11,535 5,130 2,786,647
2020 1,819,773 9,042 2,365 1,831,180
2021 ($191.334) {5.760) 806 (200.900)
Total § 6995481 § 23274 3 2637  §.7.021392
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(9) Actuarial Assumptions
PERS

The discount rate used 10 measure the total pension liability was 7.00%. The projection of cash flows used to determine the
discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current contribution rates and that
contributions from participating employers and non-employer contributing entities will be made at the actuarially determined
contribution rates, which are calculated in accordance with relevant statutes and approved by the Board of Trusiees and the
Public Retirement Systems® Actuarial Committee.  Based on those assumptions, PERS’s fiduciary net position was projected
1o be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members.  Therefore, the long-term expected
rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total
pension liability.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan invesiments was determined using a triangulation method which
integrated the Capital Asset Pricing Model (CAPM) (1op-down), a treasury yield curve approach (bottom-up) and an equity
building-block modet (bottom-up). Risk return and correlations are projected on a forward looking basis in equilibrium, in
which best-estimates of expected future real rales of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and
inflation) are developed for cach major asset class. These rates are combined to produce the Jong-term expected rate of return
by weightinp the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation
of 2.0% and an adjustment for the effect of rebalancing/diversification. The resulting expecled long-term rate of return is
7.66% for the year ended December 31, 2016 which is the most recent actuarial calculation date.

ROV

The discount rate used to measure the 10tal pension liability was 6.75%. The projection of cash flows used to determine the
discount ratc assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current contribution rates and that
contributions from participating employers will be made at the actuarially determined rates approved by PRSAC taking into
consideration the recommendation of ROV's actuary. Based on those assumptions, ROV's fiduciary net position was
projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term
expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applicd to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the
total pension liability,

The long-term expected rate of retumn on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block methad in which
best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected retums, net of pension plan investment expense and
inflation) are developed for each major asset class  These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expecied rate of
return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected
inflation.

LASERS

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.70%. The projection of cash fiows used to determine the
discount rate assumed that employec contributions will be made at the current contribution rate and that employer
contributions from participating employers will be made at the actuarially determined rates 1aking into consideration the
recommendation of the pension plan’s actuary. Based on those assumptions. the pension plan’s fiduciary net position was
projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term
expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all perieds of projected benefit payments to determine the
total pensien liability.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block methad in which
best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and
in{lation} are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined 1o produce the long-term expected rate of
relurn by weighting the expecied future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected
inflation and an adjustiment for the effect of rebalancing-diversification.
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A summary of the actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining the total pension liability presented in the 2017
financial statements are as follows:

Assumptions

PERS

ROV

LASERS

Valuation Date

Actuarial Cost Method

Expected Remaining Service Lives

Discount Rate

Investment Rate of Return

Projected Salary Increases

Infiation Rate

December 31, 2016
Entry Age Normal
4 years

7.00%

7.00% per annum

5.25% (2.50% Inflation,
2.75% Merit)

2.50% per annum

June 30, 2017
Entry Age Normal
5 years

6.75%

6.75%, net of investment
expense

6.00% (2.50% Inflation,
3.5% Merit)

2.50% per annum

June 30, 2017
Entry Age Normal
3 years

7.70%

7.70% per annum
See table below

2.75% per annum

LASERS Projected Salary Increases
Lower Range Upper Range
Member Type (%) (%)
Regular 3.80 12.80
Judges 2.80 5.30
Corrections 340 14.30
Hazardous Duty 3.40 14.30
Wildlife 340 14.30

Additional assumptions include the following:

Mortality — PERS

RP-2000 Employee Sex Distinct Table for active members
RP-2000 Healthy Annuitant Sex Distinct Table for healthy annuitants
RP-2000 Disabled Lives Mortality Tables for disabled

Monrtality — ROV & LASERS

RP-2000 Combined Healthy Mortality Table for active members, healthy annuitants and beneficiaries

RP-2000 Disabled Lives Mortality Table for disabled annuitants

Cost of Living Adjustments — PERS, ROV, & LASERS
The present value of future retirement benefits is based on benefits currently being paid by the system and includes previously
granted cost of living increases. The present values do not include provisions for polential future increases not yet authorized
by the Board of Trustees as they were deemed not be substantively automatic.
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Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the target asset allocation for PERS as
of December 31, 2016 and ROV and LASERS as of June 30, 2017 are summarized in the following tables:

Long-Term
Expected
Target Asset Real Rate of
Allocations Return
PERS PERS
Asset Class: (%) (%a)
Fixed Income 33 1.24
Equity 52 3.63
Altematives 11 0.67
Real Assets 2 012
Total 100 5.66
Inflation Adjustment 2.00
Expected Arithmetic Nominal Return 06%
Long-Term
Expected
Target Asset | Real Rate of
Allocstions Return
ROV ROV
Asset Class: {%0) (%0)
Domestic Equities 40 3.00
International Equities I5 1.28
Domestic Fixed Income 20 0.50
International Fixed Income 10 0.35
Real Estate 10 0.31
Allernative Investments 3 045
Total 109 5.89
Inflation Adjustment 2.50
Expected Arithmetic Nominal Return 8.39%
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Long-Term
Expected Real
Target Asset Rate of
Allocations Return
LASERS LASERS
Asset Class: (%) (%)
Cash - -0.24
Domestic Equities 25 4.31
International Equities 32 3.35
Domestic Fixed Income 8 1.73
International Fixed Income 6 249
Alternative Investments 22 741
Global Tactical Asset Allocation 2 2.84
Total 100
Weighted Long-Term Expected
Real Rate of Return 5.26
Inflation Adjustment 3.25
Inflation Adjustment A8
Expected Arithmetic Nominal Return 9

Sensitivity to Changes in Discount Rate

The following table presents the net pension liability of the participating employers calculated using the current discount rate
shown in parenthesis undemeath the different plans, as well as what the employers’ net pension liability would be if it were
calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage point lower or one percentage point higher than the current rate.

PERS ROV LASERS
(7.00%) (6.75%) (7.70%)
Employer’s Proportionate
Share of Net Pension Linbility:
1.0% Decrease $26,841,351 $305,232 $237,170
Current Discount Rate $8,972,839 $199,695 $188,922
1.0%% Increase ($6,135,538) $108,866 $147,900
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NOTE 13: STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A. Budgeiary-GAAP Reporting Reconciliation

Governmental accounting standards require that comparisons of the legally adopted budget be made with the actual financial
statement data.  Since the Parish prepares its budget on the cash basis of accounting, this comparison must be done based on
the budpetary basis. As a result of this presentation, the basis difference information contained in the table below is required
to reconcile the actual financial data presented on the cash budgetary basis to the actual financial data prepared using generally
accepled accounting principles. Upon implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement
No. 34, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definition, there were several previously presented nonmajor
governmental funds with legally adopted budgets that are now combined with the General Fund, the Public Works Operating
Fund, the Office of Juvenile Justice Services Fund, or other nonmajor governmental funds because the activity in the
aforementioned funds no fonger mei the definition of a special revenue fund as required by GASB Statement No. 54. The
2017 activity related 10 these previously presented nonmajor governmental funds has been reflected in the table below as a
perspective budgetary reporting difference in order to present the legally adopted budget for the major funds which as stated
before did not include the budgetary information for the nonmajor governmental fund activity. As discussed previously in
the Note 1(L}), the Parish has elecied to present the budgetary comparison information in the basic financial statements even
though there are minor perspective and basis differences which are further reconciled below.

Office of
Public Werks Juvenile Calcasieu
General Operating Justice Parish
Fund Fund Services Fund Library Fund

Nel Change in Fund Balance (GAAP) $6,765,474 $13,823,393 $ 292,744 $ 323,159
Adiustment for Perspective Differences:

To Adjust for Activity Rclated 10 GASB

Statement No. 34 Implementation for Funds with

Separate  Legally Adopted DBudgets (Sece

Discussion Above) {5,135,384) 1,044,030 {88,059) -
Adjustment for Basis Differences:

To Adjust for Revenues and Defersrals (649,258) {182,100) (160,806) (244,605)

To Adjust for Expenditures and Accruals 1,011,791 105,625 179,364 424,166
Net Change in Fund Balance (Budgetnry Basis) 51,992,623 $14,790,948 £ 233243 §_302.72¢
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Fund Balance / Net Position Information

Changes in Inventory Balances

‘The Parish has determined that the level of inventory on hand was material and thereiore, should be capitalized. cven under
the purchase method of accounting for inventory which the Parish utilizes  Proper accounting treatment for any change in
the inventory amount from one year to the next is reflected as a direct adjusiment to fund balance. As of December 31,
2017, the Parish has inventory in the amount of $794,039 in the Public Works Operating Fund and $534,388 in the Mosquite
Control Fund. The change in inventory for Public Warks Operating Fund from 2016 to 2017 was a decrease in the amount
of $13,240 while the Mosquito Control Fund increased by $6,459,

Net Position Restatements — Governmental Activities - Primary Government

The following table discloses restatements of net position for the primary government:

L1

Beginning
Ending (**) 1/1/2017 Net
12/31/16 Net Pricr Peried Position Balance
Position Balance Adjustments as Restated
Governmental Activities -
) 2 2
Net Position $878.300,526 35,042,986 $883.349.512

Prior Period Adjustments - The following adjustments were made to the December 31, 2017 ending balance:

*  The beginning Compensated Absences Payable balance of $1,404,617 was increased by $12,208 to $1,414.825 1o
properly reflect the Registrar of Voters” compensated absences liability. Both nct assets and change in net position
for 2016 were decreased by $12.208.

. The beginning Other Liabilities balance of $342,499 was decreased by $47.350 (0 $295,149 to properly reflect the
liability for the Cnterprise Zone Rebate. Both net assets and change in net position for 2016 were incrcased by $47,350.

¢  The net capital asset beginning balance for governmental activitics of $555,889,894 was increased by $5,007,844 to
$560,897,738 to properly reftect the January 1, 2017 beginning balance for governmental-type activities nel position
and was comprised of the following:

I

Land and Right of Ways were increased by $2,697,932 to properly reflect the addition of a right of way purchased
in 2014. While net position increased by $2,697,932 there was no impact on the 2616 change in net position
since the activity initially occurred in 2014,

Construction in progress was increased by $822.246 for two construction in progress projects not previoush
identified as ongoing projects. Net position increased by $822.246 while the 2016 change in net position was
increased by $423,266. The remainder of the amount is representative of pre-2016 activity.

Machinery and equipment was increased by $5,095 for an asset that was prematurely retired in 2016, In licu of
retiring the asset, the Parish should have reported it as temporarily out of service since the asset was later repaired
and put back into service in 2017.  Accumulated depreciation balance was also incrensed by $934 to reflect the
depreciation incurred prior to the retirement.  The change in net position for 2016 was an increase of $4,161.
Bridges were increased by $2,048,867 for several Parish owned bridges that were not previously capitalized in
prior years. Accumulated depreciation was also increased by $563,362 1o reflect the depreciation incurred prior
to lanuary 1, 2017. Overall net position increased by $1,483,505 while the change in net position for 2016 was
a decrease of $24.653.
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Net Position Restatements - Discretely Presented Component Units

The following table discloses restatements of net position for the discretely presented component units:

%

Beginning
Ending **) 17172017 Net
12/31/16 Net Prior Period Position Balance
Position Balance Adjustments as Restated
Net Position — Component )
Units ** £361,707,647 $176,101 $361.883,748

Prior Period Adjustments - The {ollowing adjustments were made to the December 31, 2016 ending balance.

Waterworks District No. 12 of Ward 3 had a prior period adjustment to properly reflect the beginning construction in
progress balance for a project that had been abandoned in a prior year ($40,000) as well as another project that was
prematurely reported as compleied in 2016 ($93,497).  Construction in progress was increased by $53,407 while non-
building improvements were decreased by the $93,947 Accumulated depreciation was decreased by $1,753 for the
prematurely closed out project. Change in net position for 2016 was increased by $1,733 for the 2016 depreciation

removed while the cumulative change in net position for all of the above referenced corrections was a decrease of
$38,247.

Gravity Drainage District No. 8 of Ward | had a prior period adjusiment 1o properly record the retirement of two
vehicles sold in 2016. Machinery and equipment decreased by $43,738 and accumulated depreciation decreased by
$40,211.  Asaresult, net position and change in net assets for 2016 decreased by $3,527.

Recreation District No. | of Ward 4 had a prier period adjustment te properly reflect the beginning construction in
progress balance for an invoice that should have been expensed. Construction in progress and net position were
decreased by $3,069. The change in net assets for 2016 decreased by $3,069.

Fire Protection District No. 2 of Ward 8 had a prior period adjusiment to remove the duplication of firefighting
equipment purchased in 2016. Machinery and equipment was decreased by $29,995 and accumulated depreciation
decreased by $500.  As a result, net position and change in net assets for 2016 decreased by $29,495.

Fire Protection District No. 4 of Ward 4 had a prior period adjusiment to correct the reporting of a gaming grant in
2016 for the purchase of a fire truck.  As a result, net position and change in net assets for 2016 decreased by $26,000.

Gravity Drainage District No, 7 of Ward 8 had a prior period adjustment to properly record unearned revenue from ad
valorem taxes. Unearned revenue decreased by $276,439 while net position increased by $276,439. There was no
impact on the 2016 net position.
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Net Position Restrictions

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017

Details of restricted net position as reported in the government-wide Statement of Net Position are as follows:

Primary Component
Government Units
Capital Projects:
Dedicated Sales Tax for Road $139.163.272 $ _
Construction and Improvement T
Various Sources of Revenue and Debt Specifically . 300.979
Issued for Construction and Improvement Projects *
Total Net Position Restricted for Capital Projects 139,163,272 300,979
Debt Service:
Dedicated Sales and Property Tax Revenue 7
Authorized by the Electorate to Repay Debt ALl - LALLIS
Total Net Position Restricted for Debt Service 153,101 1,547,105
External Legal Constraints:
Dedicated Property Taxes Authorized by Electorate to 36.205.411 i}
Specific Special Revenue Funds and Purposes T
Dedicated Sales Tax for Road 931.325.494 .
Maintenance and Construction N
State Road Funds Dedicated for Transportation 7,976,504 #
Dedicated Sales Tax for Solid Waste 6,701,258 -
Grant Funds Restricted for Specific Programs 1656816 -
Total Net Position Restricted for External Legal 145.865.483 _
Constraints
Total Restricted Net Position $285,181.856  $ 1,848,084
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31,2017

Fund Balance Restrictions

The face of the Balance Sheet for the fund financial statements identifies the details associated with the categories of fund
balance except for the line item “Other Restrictions” under the Restricled Fund Balances. The details of the “Other
Restrictions” line items are as follows:

Governmental
Funds

External Legal Constraints:

Dedicated Property Taxes Authorized by Electorate to $22.032,930
Specific Special Revenue Funds and Purposes ’

Dedicated Sales Tax for Solid Waste 6,726,328
Grant Funds Restricied for Specific Programs 2,337,697
Dedicated Court Fees lor Law Library — 96,065
Total Restricted Fund Balance — “Other Restrictions” $31,193.020

NOTE 14: STATE REQUIRED DISCLOSURES

A. Palice Jurors’ Compensation

Members of the Police Jury are paid a monthly salary of $1.600 excluding any applicable non-cash benefit. The Police Jury
President is paid an additional monthly salary of $200. The total amount paid for 2017 is as {ollows:

Brian Abshire $8206 Chris Landry $19,200
Francis Andrepont 19,200  Shalon Latour 19,200
Judd Bares 19200 Charles Mackey 3,406
Guy Brame 19,200  Shelly Mayo 19,200
Calvin Collins 19,200  Hal McMillin 19,200
Les Farnum 19,200  Dennis Scott 19,200
Kevin Guidry, President 21,600  Sandy Treme 19,200
Tony Guillory 19,200  Kevin White _19.200
Nicholas Hunter 6,865 Total $289.677

to%



CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017

B. Communication District Wireless E911 Service

Act 1029 of the 1999 Louisiana Revised Statutes authorizes the Parish governing authority of a Communication: District to
levy an emergency telephone service charge on wireless communication systems to pay the costs of implementing Federal
Communication Commission {FCC) ordered enhancements to the E91T system.  The Act further requires those governing
authoritics to disclose in the audited financial statements the information on the revenues derived from the service charge,
the use of such revenues, and the status of implementation of wireless E911 service.  The emerpency telephone service
charge of $1.25 cents per month per subscriber is currently being collected.  This revenue will be used to pay the costs of
technological enhancements to the £91 1 system. A total of $18,535,641 has been spent thus far with $2,166,407 being spent
in 2017. The Communication District has collected the following revenues:

Collected Collected
Year Amount Year Amount
2000 § 349,549 2010 1,304,981
2001 815,785 2001 1,378,444
2002 611,274 2012 1,199,497
2003 610,828 2013 t,670,700
2004 628,089 2014 1,373,540
2005 955,337 2015 1,341,293
2006 1,159,430 2016 1,462,288
2007 1,188,033 2017 _2.063.731
2008 1,334,823 Total 320,868,814
2009 1,421,192
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
MODIFIED APPROACH FOR REPORTING INFRASTRUCTURE ASSETS -
ROAD INFRASTRUCTURE CONDITION ASSESSMENT AND MAINTENANCE DATA
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Completed Condition Assessments (Note 1):

Asphalt Road “
Year lnfrastructure
December 31, 2017 5.637
December 31, 2016 5.560
December 31, 2015 5.522

* This assessment above is the average Asphalt Sufficicncy Rating for all of the asphalt roads
located in Calcasieu Parish that were assessed at varying dates throughout the calendar year.

Actual Infrastructure Maintenance Costs Compared to Estimated Costs (Note 2):

—_—
Budget
Year (Estimated) Actual

December 31, 2017 $11,236,682 $13,764,787
December 31, 2016 $8,277,770 $7,137,643
December 31, 2013 $5,686,109 £5,502,563
December 31, 2014 $6,950,220 $7,641,284
December 31, 2013 $10,714,944 $9,631,685

|
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
MODIFIED APPROACH FOR REPORTING INFRASTRUCTURE ASSETS -
ROAD INFRASTRUCTURE CONDITION ASSESSMENT AND MAINTENANCE DATA
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Note | - Modified Appreach

Calcasieu Parish maintains a comprehensive inventory of road infrastructure.  This includes approximately 1,188 miles
of asphalt.  The Parish Engineering department utilizes a road rating system, which uses road-rating reports to campile
and assess all asphalt roads maintained in Calcasieu Parish by each Ward. The main purpose of these reports is to rank
the asphalt roads according to their condition and indicate the type and degree of repair work needed for each road. The
reports also identify general road information such as road length and width, surface type, and the last year an averlay
process was completed for a particular road.

The Parish elected 10 use the “modified approach”™ for valuing its infrastructure asphalt road subsystem hased on the toad
condition assessment process described above.  Becawse of this, no depreciation has been calculated far this subsystem.

The physical condition of the asphalt roads is inspected annually and rated with a scale referenced as “Asphalt Sufficiency
Rating.” In licu of recording depreciation, the Parish is committed to incurring the maintenance expenditures necessary
to preserve its paved roadway miles at a minimum Asphalt Sufliciency Rating of 4 on the PASER system’s scale of 1
through 10, with 10 as the highest level,  The “PASER 1-10 Asphaltic Roadway Ratng Systens’” is used o compile and
assess all asphalt roads maintained in Calcasieu Parish by each Ward.  The PASER System utilizes a streamlined global
positioning system {GPS) based PASLER software and is based on the actual visual conditian oi' cach road, allowing each
deficiency to be rated bascd on visible distress criteria, i.e. width and locatiun of cracks, raveling, and traffic wear.  The
average ratings for 2015 through 2917 have met this Parish minimum level,

Note 2 - Historical Maintenance Information

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements and Alanagement'’s
Discussion and natvsis for State and Local Governments, requires that if the modified approach to saluing any
infrastructure subsystem is adopted. then the following disclosures are required: (1) the three most recent completed
condition assessments and (2) the estimated and actual maintenance expenditures needed to preserve the subsystem fur
the most recent five years.

In 2016 and 2017, the number of overlays required to maintain the asphait sufficiency rating increased resulting in a
thirty percent (30%) increase in actual maintenance expenditures for 2016 as compared to 2015 and a ninety-three percent
(93%) increase in actual maintenance expenditures for 2017 as compared to 2016, Decreases in actual maintenance
costs from 2013 to 20135 were the result of a decrease in number of overlays required.  See discussion of rating system
used in Note 1 above. The current rating system was fully implemented in 2015.

With respect to the variances between the actual maintenance expendiwres and the budgeted expenditures, 2017 actual
expenditures exceeded budgeted expenditures approximately twenty-three percent (23%) due to increased weighted
average asphalt prices (2016 - $69.70 per ton: 2017 - $78.81 per ton) and excess costs associated with project revisions
which added additional roads and more asphalt than was budgeted. 2013 through 2016 amounts were reasonable given
that the variance was approximately fourteen percent (14%) in 2016, ten percent (10%} in 2014 and 2013, and
approximately four (4%) in 2015. The 2016 actual expenditures were less than budgceted expenditures due to mere ime
being spent on new construction projects combined with decrecased weighted average asphalt prices (2015 - $89.47 per
ton,; 2016 - $69.70 per ton).  The 2013 actual expenditures were also less than budgeted expenditures due to decreased
weighted average asphalt prices (2012 - $83.77 per ton; 2013 - $81.90 per ton).  The 2014 actual expenditures exceeded
budgeted expenditures due to increased weighted average asphalt prices (2014 - $88.08 per ton) and excess costs
associated with a project revision which required a four inch overlay rather than the two inch overlay that was budgeted.



FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS -
SCHEDULES OF FUNDING PROGRESS AND EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

Schedule of Funding Progress

For the OPEB Plan

{a) {b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) {{b-a)'c)
Actuarial UAALasa
Actuarial Accrued Unfunded Percentage of
Actuarial Value of Liability AAL Covered Covered
Valuation Date Assels (AAL) (UAAL) Funded Ratio Payroll Payroll
01:01:12 3- 515,571,023 $15,571,023 0.00% $31,178,169 50%
01:01:14 $- $23,344,107 $23,344,107 0.00% $37,965,534 62%
0L40L16 $- $30,661,488 $30,661,488 0.00% $40,752,346 73%
Schedule of Employer Contributions
For the OPEB Plan
Ann!ml Amount Percentage
Required ) .
Year - Contributed Contributed
Contribution
123117 $1,986,446 $542,696 27.32%
1231416 $1,986,446 $967,004 48.68%
1231415 $1,709,366 $363,227 21.25%
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER'’S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE
NET PENSION LIABILITY

LAST FOUR FISCAL YEARS*
Employer’s Plan
Proportionate Fiduciary
Share of the Net
Net Pension Position
Employer Employer's Liability asa
Proportion | Proportionate (Asset) as a percentage
of the Net Share of the Employer’s | percentage of of the
Pension Net Pension Covered its covered Total
Measurement Liability Liability Employce Employee Pension
Period (Asset) (Asset) Payroll payroll Liability
12131/16 4.36% $8.972,839 $25,867,391 34.7% 94.1%
1213115 4.31% $11,335,988 $24,737,698 45.8% 92.2%
(1) PERS:
12/31/14 4.22% $1,153,325 $23,066,816 5.0% 99.2%
12/31/13 4.03% $288,220 $21,582,360 1.3% 91.5%
6/30/17 091% $199,695 $124,597 160.3% 80.5%
6/30/16 0.82% $233,876 $113,217 206.6% 74.0%
(2) ROV:
6/30/15 0.82% $199,799 $110,667 180.5% 76.9%
6/30/14 0.74% $171,225 $96,547 177.3% 77.7%
6/30/17 .0027% $188,922 $47,483 397.9% 62.5%
6/30/16 .0027% $208,250 $47,160 441.6% 57.7%
(3) LASERS:
6/30/15 .0026% $173,575 $46,370 374.3% 62.7%
6/30/14 .0026% $159,574 $45,594 350.0% 65.0%

Notes:

(1) Parochial Employecs’ Retirement System — December 31, 2016 report
(2) Registrar of Voters Employees’ Retirement System — June 30, 2017 report
(3) Louisiana State Employces’ Retirement System - June 30, 2017 report

*This schedule will contain ten years of historical information once such information comes available.
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS — RETIREMENT PLANS

LAST FOUR FISCAL YEARS*
Employer's
Proportionate
Share of the
Contributions
Contributions asa

in Relation to Employer’s percentage of

Fiscal | Contractually | Contractually | Contribution Covered covered
Year Required Required Deficiency Employee Employee
End Contribution Coatribution (Excess) Payroll Payrall
2017 $3,450,350 $3.,450,350 $- $27,602,781 12.5%
2016 $3,362,761 $3,362,761 $- $25,867,37 13.0%
(1) PERS:
2015 33,586,972 $3,586,972 $- $24,737,698 14.5%
2014 $3,690,854 $3,690,854 S- $23,066,816 16.0%
2017 $22,136 $22,136 $- $119,360 18.5%
2016 $26,040 $26,040 $- $122,745 21.2%
{2) ROV:
2015 $25,207 $25,207 $- $107,813 23.4%
2014 $26,313 $26.333 $- $108,591 24.2%
2017 $18,410 518410 5- $47,483 38.8%
2016 $18,060 318,060 5- $47,483 38.0%
{3) LASERS:
2015 $18,342 $18,342 $- $46,838 39.2%
2014 $17,855 517,855 %- $45,500 38.9%
Notes:

(1) Parochial Employees’ Retirement System — December 31, 2016 report
(2) Registrar of Voters Employees’ Retirement System — June 30, 2017 report
(3) Louisiana State Employees” Retirement System — June 30, 2017 report

*This schedule will contain ten years ol historical infarmation once such information comes available.
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COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND
STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

The purpose of this section is to provide combining schedules that support information previously presented in the basic financial
statements as aggregate column totals as well as to provide more detailed information on nonmajor individual funds and nonmajor
discretely presented compenent units.  This section specifically includes information on the following:

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
Internal Service Funds
Fiduciary Funds
Nonmajor Component Units
Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds
Supplementary Information — Selected Component Units
Supplementary Information — Chief Executive Officer Disclosure
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds
Health Unit Fund accounts for the special property tax levy required to cover the cost of operations of the Calcasieu Parish Health
Unit.

Solid Waste Fund accounts for disbursement of solid waste collection. A ten-year sales tax was passed initially in 1992 and later
renewed that provided the funds for this service.

Mosquite Control Fund accounts for the special property tax levy required to cover the costs of controlling mosquitoes.

Coliseum Tax Fund accounts for the ad valorem tax that is being collected for the maintenance and capital improvements for the
Burion Complex.

Housing Fund accounts for federal funds provided for rental assistance to lower income families,

Human Services Fund accounts for funds obiained to suppart efforts to alleviate poverty and to provide services for the elderly
and low income citizens as well as other community programs. Financing is provided primarily by state and local
sources

Calcasieu Workforce Center Fund accounts for the federal funds used 10 improve employmem, training, literacy, and vocational
rehabilitation programs of the Parish.

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Fund accounts for the disaster related grant funding received from the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development for Hurricanes Katrina, Rita, Gustav and tke. These funds are required
to be used for recovery and rebuilding efforts related specifically to the aforementioned disasters.

Hazord Mitigation Fund accounts for the operation of federally funded programs to reduce or eliminate the long-term risk of
wind or floed damage.

Coastal Impact Assistance Fund accounts for various funding activities to be used specificolly for the conservation, protection
and preservation of coastal areas, including wetlands.

Homeland Security Fund accounts for state and federal grants received for the purpose of proteciing the citizens of the Parish by
enhancing the capabilities of state and local first responders (o prevent and respond to natural disaster, chemical,
biological, radiological, nuclear and explosive related incidents.

Parish Road and Drainage Trust Fund accounts for $1 million per year of property taxes to be used as matching funds to other
public entity efforis toward improvement of major drainage and road improvements throughous Calcasieu Parish

Calcasien Parish Law Library Commission accounis for court costs collected for the purpose of maintaining a public law library.

Fire Protection District No. 2 of Ward 3 accounts for the activity of this fire district. In 2004, the Police Jury became the
governing board for this district and as such the activity is reported as a blended component unit similar to that of other
Parish departments. The primary source of revenue is from properly tax assessments and state revenue sharing
collections.
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Capital Projects Funds

Courthouse Complex Fund accounts for the construction of new facilities and renovation of existing Parish facilities.

Parks Capital Imprevement Fund accounts {or all major capital related expenditures for the Parish’s parks system. Funding for
these projects primarily comes from grants from the Gaming Fund.

Coliseum Capital Improvement Fund accounts for major capital improvement activity at the Burton Complex.  These
improvements are primarily funded by ad valorem taxes collected as well as various grants.

Juvenile Justice Construction Fund accounts for the construction and renovation activities of buildings located at the Office of
Juvenile Justice Services” complex and is funded through federal grants, transfers from the Office of Juvenile Justice
Service, and proceeds of a new bond issuc when construction starts,

South Ward 3 Sewer Main Fund accounts for the planning and construction activities for a wastewaler collection sysiem for the
southern portion of Ward 3. Both local funds and grant funds will be used to fund these activities.

Mosguite Control Capital Fund accounts for the construction of an airplane hangar, It is funded through transfers from the
Mosquito Control Fund. This fund was closed in 2017, therefose only an operating statement is presented.

Fire Training Center Capital Fund accounts for the construction of a safe room that will be used for a command center in the
casc of a hurricane as well as facilities for the training center.

Animal Services Capital Fund accounts for capital improvement activity for a new Animal Services Facility. Initially, funding
for these improvements comes from a grant from the Gaming Fund. Once construction begins, funding will come from
proceeds of a new bond issue.

Stormwater Capital Fund accounts for capital improvement activity related to flood hazard reduction projects, street level flow
capacity upgrade projects, and street level minimum standard projects to improve parishwide drainage. It is funded
through transfers from the Public Works Capital Funds.



ASSETS
(Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivable (net of allowances for uncollectibles):
roperty
Sales
Interest receivable
Other receivables
Intergovernmental receivable
Duc from other funds
Due from component units
Prepaid items
Inventory
Total assels

LIABILITIES

Accounts pavable
Accrued liabilities
Intergovernmental payable
Due 1o other funds
Due to component units
Uneamed revenue
Relainage payable
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Property tanes levied for the next Aiscal year
Total deferred inflows ol resources

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Prepaid items
Inventories
Restricted
Assigned:
Capital improvements
Total fund balances
Total liabilities, deferred inflows af resaurces

and fund balancés

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 2017

Special Revenue

Llealth Solid Maosquito Coliscum
Unit Waste Control Tax Housing
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
5 546,548 § 405,187 457,663 $ 54,069 120,656
8,199,680 6,078,883 6,864,658 691,649 1.215.710
4,758,057 . 4.617.759 2,871,222 -
- 566,667 - - .
21,897 15,380 17.840 2,179 3,133
. - - - 21,903
4.863 2312 - 33,363 241,455
- 2 - - 3.975
- - 3,365 2,254 1,485
- - 334388 - -
3 13,531,045 3  7.068.703 12495673 § 3.654,736 1,608.317
5 153693 § 298,047 18,681 3 121,255 49,870
9.699 14,418 30,611 25,537 12,827
- - 1,796 - 169.944
- 3,425 - - 10,000
- 26,285 - - 8.820
- - - - 23.458
163,392 342,373 51.088 146,792 274919
4.830.162 - 4.687.553 2.914.515 -
4.830.162 - 4.687.553 2,914,515 -
- - 3,365 2.254 1,485
- - 534,388 - -
8.537,491 6,726,328 7.219,279 391,175 1,331,913
8.537.491 6,726.328 7.757.032 393.429 1,333,398
$ 13,530,045 §  7.068.703 12495673 $ 3,654,736 1.608,317




Special Revenue

Coastal
Calcasieu Huazard Impact
IHuman Workforce CDBG Mitigation Assistance
Services Fund Center Fund Fund Fund Fund
b3 193,491 § 129327 § 939995 § - $ 368394
302,777 B - 1,716 634,868
1,291 - - 4 1.584
350 - - - -
121,667 16,223 131,989 1,409,526 5518
292 1,946 - 7,668 -
. . - 9,116 -
44,087 11,513 - - -
$ 663,955 3 159,009 § 1071984 $§ 1428030 § 678,364
] 36,193 § 10,025 $ 84450 $ 19719 § -
35,377 34,563 - 9,203 -
- - - 18,240 -
30,972 5,553 11,962 1,312,533 -
- - - 1,221 -
131.458 30,558 939,144 17,306 103,464
- - 35,300 - -
77441 - - - -
311441 80.699 1.070.856 1,378,222 103.464
44,087 11,513 - - -
308,427 66,797 1.128 49,808 574,900
352,514 78.310 1,128 49.808 574,900
5 663955 % 159009 % 1071984 $ 1428030 § 678.364
continued
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ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Inve-tments

Receivable {nct of allowances for uncollectibles).

Praperty
Sales

Interest receivable

Other receivables

Intergovernmental receivable
Due from other funds
Due from companent units

Prepaid items
Inventory
Total assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilives
Intergovernmental payablu
Due to other fisnds

Due 10 component unils
1Incamed revenue
Retainage payable

QOther liabilities
Total liabilities

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
DECEMBER 31, 2017

Specianl Reyenue

Calcastcu Fire
lHomeland Parish Road Parish Protection

Sccurity
Fund

and Drainage
Trust Fumd

Law Library
Commission

District No.
2ofWard 3

5 305,644
4.585.468

1,000,000

6,247
93,423

s 52,810
792,294

2,194,316

- 11.683 262 1.971

5 46,040 $ 5902795 % 106,714 3§ 3.041.391

28,848 - . .
12,468 - - -

DEFERRED INFLOWS OFF RESOURCES

Property taxes levied lor the next fiscal year - 1.000.000 - 2,
Total deftrred inflows of resources 2

FUND BALANCES

Nonspenduble:
Prepaid items
Inventories

Restricted

Assigned:

Capital improvements

Total fund balances

- 1.000.000 -

4,724 4,902,795 96,065 TR2 190

4.724 4.902.795 56,065 782.190

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources

and fund balances

8 46040 § 5902795 $ 106,714 3 3.041.391




Capital Projects

Coliscum Juvenile South
Courthouse Parks Capital Capital Justice Ward 3
Complex Improvement Improvement {Construction Sewer Main

Fund Fund Fund Found Fund
$ 710,117 $ 221,764 $ 30,481 $ 209,657 5§ 187,641
6,152,765 3,327,048 457,302 3,145,412 2,815,119
16,663 8,207 1.23R 7.949 7,293
377,978 118,376 - - 243885
4,248 - - - -
$ 7.861.771 % 3,675.395 § 489,021 § 3,363.018 §  3.253.938
) 187,014 § 248,628 % 102,640 $ - 8 44,124
3549 - - -
141,280 229,830 28,780 - 236,650
331.843 478,458 131.420 - 280,774
7,529,928 3,196,937 357,601 3363018 2,973,164
7.529.928 3.196.937 357.601 3.363,018 2.973.164

$ 7861771 § 3675395 § 489021 §  3.363.018 $  3.253938

continued






CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
DECEMBER 31,2017

Capitol Projects

Fire Training Animal Total
Center Services Stormwater Nonmajor
Capital Capital Capital Governmeniz]
ASSETS Fund Fund Fund Funds
Cash and cash equivalents -3 -5 201,211 % 4,808,930
Invesiments 55,563 - 3,018,706 49,033,460
Receivable (net of allowances for uncollectibles):
Property - - - 15,441,354
Sales - - - 566,667
Interest receivable 767 - 7,374 126,715
Other receivables - - - 22,253
Intergovernmental receivable 609,749 - 335,425 3,704,704
Due from other funds - 112,160 - 130,563
Due from component units - - - 9,116
Prepaid items - - - 62,704
Inventory - . . 534.388
Total assets 666.079 § 112,160 $ 3.562.716 $ 74.440.854
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 302279 § 112,160 § - 5 1,823,207
Accrued liabilities - - - 172,235
Intergovernmental payable - - - 47,088
Due to other funds 3,619 - - 1,552,396
Due to component units - - - 1,221
Unearned revenue - - - 1,235,555
Retainage payable 65,923 - - 777,688
Other liabilities - - - 100.899
Total liabifities 378.821 112,160 - 5.710,289
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Property taxes levied for the next fiscal year - - - 15.669.831
Total deferred inflows of resources - - - 15.669.831
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Prepaid items - - - 62,704
Inventories - . - 534,388
Restricted - - - 31,193,020
Assigned:
Capital improvements 287.258 - 3,562,716 21,270,622
Total fund balances 287.258 - 3.562.716 53.060,734
Toual liabilities, deferred inflows of resources
and fund balances 666,079 $ 112,160 § 3,562,716 §  74.440.854




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

REVENUES
Taxes

Property

Sales
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
I'ines and forfeitures
Investment eamnings
Sale of assets
Donations
Miscellaneous revenues

Total revenuces

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Sanitation
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Capital outlay
Intergovernmental
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in
Translers out
Insurance proceeds

Total other financing sources and uses
Net change in fund balances
Fund balances at beginning ol year

Change in reserves for inventories
Fund balances at end of year

NONMAJOR GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Special Revenue

Health Solid Mosquito Coliseum
Unit Waste Control Tax
Fund Fund Fund Fund

4.811,004 § - 5 4608872 8 2903915
- 6,800,000 - -

172 961 2,312 79.825 33,362

- - - 1.281,895

- 40 . -

101.269 68.976 §2.634 16.768

- 125,456 98.954 9,766

- - 5.863 282
5.085,234 6,996,784 4,936,150 4.24: 988
- 6,913,382 - -
1.838.567 - 4,417,778 -
- - - 3,602,197

41,491 353,050 - 131,534

- - - 278,346
{.880.058 7.266.432 4.417.778 £.012.077
3.205.176 (269.648) 518,372 232911
- - 156,330 -
(2.764.356) - {13,882) (250,000)
- - - 78.618
(2.764.356) - 142 448 (171,382)
440,820 (269,648) 660,820 61,529
8,096,671 6,995,976 7,089,753 531,900
- - 6.459 -
B.537.491 $ 6726328 § 7757032 § 393.429
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Special Revenue

Constal

Calcasieu Hazard Impact

Housing Human Worklorce CDBG Mitigation Assistance

Fund Services Fund  Center Fund Fund Fund Fund
-8 -8 -3 -8 -8 -
3,225,333 2,882,644 1,650,676 440,049 3,867,839 25,752
552 21,089 - - 122,350 -
16,193 7,666 597 - 353 8,146
- 5 - - - -
. 43,229 . . . -
3.881 6.228 1.450 - - -
3.245.959 2.960.861 1,652,723 440.049 3,990,542 33,898
- - - - 3,869,795 44,666
- - - 436,386 - -

3,420,471 3,624,889 1,632,498 - -

- - - 3.663 224.163 75,000
3.420,471 3.624.889 1,632,498 440,049 4,093,958 119.666
(174.512) (664.028) 20,225 - (103.416) (B5.768)
43,505 741,147 - - 135,643 -
- (2,385) (23,215) - - (35,643)
43,505 738,762 (23,215) - 135,643 (15.6413)
(131,007) 74,734 (2,990} - 32,227 (121,411)
1,464,405 277,780 81,300 1,128 17,581 696,311
1,333,398 $ 352,514 § 78310 § 1,128 § 49.808 $ 574.900
continued
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Special Revenue

Calcasicu Fire
Homeland Parish Road Parish Protection
Security and Drainage Law Library District No.
REVENUES Fund Trust Fund Commission 2 of Ward 3
Taxes:
Property $ - 3 1,000,000 $ - 8 2,218,359
Sales - - - -
Intergovernmental revenues 73,810 - . 156,485
Charges for services - - 79,202 -
Fines and forfeitures - - - -
Investment camings 27 53,188 1,288 8,305
Sale of assets - - . 6961
Donations = - - -
Miscellancous revenucs - - - -
Total revenues 731.837 1.053.188 80.490 2,390,110
EXPENDITURES
Current
General government - - 44,853 =
Public safety 44,963 - - 119,654
Public works - - - -
Sanitation - - - .
Health and welfare - - - -
Culture and recreation - - - -
Capital outlay - - 48,200 -
Intergovernmental 28.848 618,548 - 2.219.953
Total expenditurcs 73.811 618,548 93,053 2,339,607
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 26 434,640 (12,563) 50,503
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in - - - -
Transfers out - - - -
Insurance proceeds - - B 12,154
Total other financing sources and uses = - - 12,154
Net change in fund balances 26 434,640 (12,563) 62,657
Fund balances at beginning of year 4,698 4,468,155 108,628 719,533
Change in reserves for inventories e = = =
Fund balances at end oryem- b 4724 § 4,902,795 $ 96,065 $ 782,190
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Capital Projects

Coliseum Juvenile South
Courthouse  Parks Capital  Copital Justice Ward 3
Complex luiprovement lmprosement  Construction Sewer Main
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
- 8 - 3 -5 - § -
426.945 118.376 - - 1,812,011
60,952 47,785 3627 1T 34 462
487,897 166,161 3.627 31,714 1,846.473
- 61 8 - -
1,188,848 3,801,641 687,867 263,564 2,572,831
1,188,848 3,801,702 687,875 263,564 2,572,831
{700,951y (3,635,541 (684,248) (231,850) (726,358)
2,000,000 2,000,000 830,000 650,000 250,000
2,000,000 2,000,000 830,000 650,000 250,000
1,299,049  (1,635,541) 145,752 418,150 (476,358)

6,230,879 4,832,478 211,849 2,944,868 3,449,522

7529928 § 3196937 § 357601 % 3,363,018 § 2,973,164

continued
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
COMBEINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Capital Projects
Mosquito Fire Animal Total
Control Training Center Services Stormwater Nonmajor
Capital Construction Capital Capital Governmental
REVENUES Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
Taxes:
Property 3 - 3 - 5 -3 - § 15,601,150
Sales - - - - 6,800,000
Intergovernmental revenues - 939,427 - 843,625 16,751,432
Charges for services - - - - 1,505,088
Fines and forfeitures - - - - 40
Investment earnings - 4,088 - 11,540 560,478
Sale of assets - - - - 241,142
Donations - . - . 43,229
Miscellaneous revenues - - - - 17,706
Total revenues - 944,415 - 855.165 41,520,265
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government - - - - 44,853
Public safety . - - - 4,079,078
Public works - - - - 436,386
Sanitation - - - - 6,913,382
Health and welfare - - - - 14,934,203
Culture and recreation - - - - 3,602,266
Capital outlay 13,893 1,440,100 112,160 1,342,449 11,997,628
Intergovernmental - - - . 3,448,521
Total expenditures 13,893 1,440,100 112,160 1,342,449 45.456.317
Excess (deficiency ) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (13,893) (495.685) {112.160) (487.284) (3.936.052)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 13,882 662,471 112,160 4,050,000 11,645,138
Transfers out - - - - (3,089,481)
Insurance proceeds - - - - 90,772
Total other financing sources and uses 13.882 663,471 112,160 4.050.000 8,646,429
Net change in fund balances an 166,786 - 3,562,716 4,710,377
Fund balances at beginning of year 11 120,472 - - 48,343,898
Change in reserves for inventories - - - - 6.459
Fund balances at end of year $ - $ 287,258 § - 5 3,562,716 § 53,060,734
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
HEALTH UNIT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Varionce with

Final Budget-
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual {Negative)

REVENUES

laxes.

Ad valorem b 4,608,064 $ 4,608,069 Y 4.701.208 $ 93,139
[ntergarermmental revenues 152,568 152,568 159,428 6,860
[ovestment income 75.000 75,0010 108.350 33.350

T'otal revenues 4.835.637 4.835.637 $.968.986 133.349

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Health and welfare 1,710,811 1,710,811 1.48%.377 221,434

I seess {deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 3.124.826 3.124.826 3.479.609 354.783

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

I'ransfers out (3.110.537) {3.11¢.537) (2.964.356) 146.181
Net change in fund balances 14,289 14,289 515,253 500,964
Fund balances beginning of year 7.986.425 7.986.423 8.052.991 66.566
Fund balanees end of year s 8.000.,714 % 8,000,714 $ B568B244 5§ 567,530




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
SOLID WASTE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Yariance with
Final Budget-

Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Taxes:

Sales 6,800,000 $ 6800000 § 6800000 S -
Fines and forfeitures - - 40 40
Investment income 50,000 506,000 75,256 25,256
Miscellaneous revenue 75,000 75,000 125 456 50,456

Total revenues 6.925.000 6.925.000 7.000.752 75,752
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Public works 8.194.968 8.194.968 7,031,955 1.163.013
Net change in fund balances (1,269,968) (1,269,968) (31,203) 1,238,765
Fund balances beginning of year 6,524,508 6.524.508 6.574.696 50.188
Tund balances end of year $ 5254540 § 5254540 $ 6543493 § [,288.953
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
MOSQUITO CONTROL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017

Variance with
Final Budget-

Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Taxes:

Ad valorem h 3 4,471,966 $ 4,471,966 b 4,562,160 § 90,194
Intergovernmental rescnues 75,000 75.000 79,825 4,825
Investment income 70,000 70,000 97,114 27,114
Sale of assets - - 98,954 98,954
Miscellaneous revenue - - 5.865 5,865

Total revenues 1.616,966 4,616,966 4.843.918 226,952
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Health and welfare 3.878.191 4,674.505 4,422,763 251,742
Excess {(deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 738.775 (57.539) 421,155 478,694
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 153,268 153,298 156,330 3,032
Transfers out . - {122.449) (122.449)
Total other financing sources (uses) 153.298 153.298 33.881 (119417
Net change in fund balances 892,073 95,759 455,036 359,277
Fund balances beginning of year 6.142.277 6,142,277 6.934.410 792,133
Fund balances end of year 5 7.034350 $ 6.238036 5§ 7389446 § 1.151.410
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

COLISEUM TAX FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

REVENUES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Rent
Consessions
Program Sales
Admissions
Investment income
Sale of asscls
Miscellanceous revenue
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Recreation

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out
Insurance proceeds

Total other financing sources (uscs)

Net change in fund balances
I"'und balances beginning of year

Fund balances end of year

Variance with
Final Budget-

Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actusl (Negative)

2.780.396 $ 2,780,396 % 2.836.466 5 56,070
159,000 159,000 175.359 16.359
485,000 483,000 467,355 (17,645)
5,000 5,000 5.570 570
680,000 680,000 628.768 (51,232)
10,750 10,750 17,741 6,991
3,000 3,000 9,766 6,766

20 20 283 263
4.123.166 4.123.166 4.141.308 18,142
4,136,285 4.136.285 3.929.162 207,123
(13.119) (13.119) 212,146 215.263
(250,000} (250.000) (250,000) -
- - 78.618 78.618
(250.000) (250.000) (171.382) 78.618
(263,119) (263,119) 40,764 303,883
445,685 445,683 711,995 266,310
182.566 $ 182,566 ;3 752,759 5 570.193
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
HOUSING FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Varinnce with
Final Budget-

Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual {Negative)

REVENUES

Intergovernmental revenues $ 3922586 § 3,922,586 $ 2969617 % (952,569)

Investment income 10,500 10,500 19,213 8713

Miscellaneous revenues 5.150 5,150 14.202 9,052
Total revenues 3.938,236 3.938.236 3.003.032 (935.204)

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Health and welfare 3.949.215 3.949.215 3.392.784 556,43

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (10.979) {10,979) (389.752) (378.773)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in 3L110 3L10 73,389 42,279

Transflers out (12.937) (12.937) (6.538) 6.379
Total other financing sources (uses) 18.173 18.173 66.831 48.658
Net change in fund balances 7,194 7,194 (322,921) (330,115)
Fund balances begianing of year 1.571.183 1,571,183 1,609,153 37.970
Fund balances end of year $ 1.578.377 8 1578377 § 1,286.232 % {292,145)
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
HUMAN SERVICES FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Variance with

Final Budget-
Budgeted Amounts Paositive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Intergovernmental revenues b 2,891,801 b 2,891,801 g 2825064 § (66,737)
[ harpes lor services 28,800 28,800 2t.041 {7.759)
Investment income 1,980 1,980 6419 4.439
Sale of assets - - 5 5
Muscellancous revenuus - - 1,307 1,307
Total revenues 1,922 581 2.922.581 2.851.836 (68.745)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Health and wellare 3.717.310 3.717.310 3.5335.273 182,035
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures {794,729} (794.729) (681.439) 113.290
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 764,009 764,009 767,978 3,969
Transfers out (16,500) {16,500} (31,354 (14,854)
Insurance proceeds - - 4,921 4.921
Tonal other financing sources (uses) 747.509 747.509 741.545 {5.964})
Net change in fund balances (47,220) (47,220) 60,106 107,326
Fund balances beginning of year 186,767 186.767 197.918 11.151
Fund balances end of year % 139.547  § 139.547 & 258024 % 118,477
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REVENUES

Intergovernmental revenues

Investment income

Miscellaneous revenues
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
Health and welfare
Net change in fund balances

Fund balances beginning of year

Fund balances end of year

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
CALCASIEU WORKFORCE CENTER FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 131, 2017

Variance with
Final Budget-

Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

$ 4,062,708 $ 4,062,708 $ 1,679,748 $ (2,382,960)
498 498 597 99

- - 1,450 1.450
4.063.206 4.063.206 1.681.795 {2.381.411)
4,062,708 4,062,708 1,658,723 2,403,983

498 498 23,070 22,572

45476 45,476 106,258 60,782

) 45.974 $ 45.974 5 129,328 $ 83.354
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

REVENUES
Intergovermnmental revenues

EXPENDITURES
LCurrent:
Public safety
Lxeess {deficiency) of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

I ransfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balonces
FFund balances beginning of year

Fund balances end of year

Variance with
Final Budget-

Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual {Negative)

$ 633057 $ 633057 % 655714 § 22,657
1.263,761 1,263,761 320.299 943,462
{630,70:0) {630.704) 335415 966.119
- z (21.923) (21.923)
- - (21.923) (21,923}

(630,704) (630,704) 313,492 944,196
969,523 969,525 614.542 (354.983)

5 338821 % 338.821 b 928034 % 589,213
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
HAZARD MITIGATION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

REVENUES

Intergovernmental revenues

Investment income

Miscellancous revenue
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Public safety
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in

Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances beginning of year

Fund balances end of year

Variance with

Final Budget-
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual {Nepative)
$ 4,380,239 § 4,380,239 $§ 3358230 $ (1,022,009)
26 26 317 291
110,771 110,771 96.498 (14.273)
4,491,036 4,491,036 3,455,045 (1,035.991)
3.396.327 3.396.327 4,131,998 (735.671)
1.094,709 1,094,709 (676.953) {1.771,662)
134,614 134,614 135,643 1,029
(1.229,323) {1.229,323) (585,924) 643,399
(1.094,709) {1,094,709) (450.281) 644.428
- - (1,127,234) (1,127,234)
= = (179,517) (179.517)
$ - $ - $ (1.306,751) $ (1.306.751)
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
COASTAL IMPACT ASSISTANCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Yariance with

Final Budget-
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES

Intergovernmental revenues b 24,457 % 101627 % 143363 $ 41,736

Investment income 6,000 6.000 8.067 2,067
Total revenues 30.457 107,627 151,430 43.843

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Public safety 79,100 156.270 252,966 {96.696)
| neess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (48.643) (48.643) (101.536) (52.893)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Tranxfers out (34.614) {34.614) (35.643) (1.029)
Total other financing sources {uscs) (34.614) (34.614) (35.643) {1.029)
Net change in fund balances (83,257) (83.257) (137.17%) (53.922)
Fund balances beginning of y car 752.163 752.163 814.623 62,460
Fund balances end of year $ 668906 § 668906 % 677444  § 8,518




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
HOMELAND SECURITY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

REVENUES
Intergovernmental revenues
Investment income

Total revenucs

EXPENDITURES
Carrent:
Public safety

I:xcess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances beginning of year

Fund balances end of year

Variance with
Final Budget-

Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actunl (Negative)

$ 87,397 § 87.397 b 46217 $ (41,180)
- - 30 30
87,397 87.397 46.247 (41.150)

87.397 87.397 48,262 39,135
- - (2.015) (2.015)

- - 13,293 13.293

- - 11,278 11,278
- - {23.293) {23.295)
$ - 8 - % (12,017) § (12.017)
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
PARISH ROAD AND DRAINAGE TRUST FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL {NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBSER 31, 2017

Variance with
Final Budget-

Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual {Negative)

REVENUES
laxes;

Ad valorem $ 1000,000 § 1.000000 § 1,000000 $ -
Investment income 35.000 35.000 59,685 24.685

Total tevenues 1.035.00¢ 1,035,000 1.059.685 24,685

EXPENDITURES
Current:

Inerpos ermmental 3.000.000 3.008.000 776.608 2,223,392
Net change in fund balances (1,965.000) {1,965,000) 283.077 2,248,077
Fund balances beginning of year 3.022.919 3.022.919 4.652.939 1.630.020
Fund balances end of year § 1057919 % 1057919 5§ 4936016 § 3.878.097
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IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

REVENUES

Fines and forfeitures

Investment income
Tolal revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government
Net change in fund balances

Fund balances beginning of vear

Fund balances end of year

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
CALCASIEU PARISH LAW LIBRARY COMMISSION
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

Variance with
Final Budget-

Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual {Negative)
$ 71,500 §$ 71.500 $ 78,473 $ 6,973
600 600 1.351 751
72,100 72,100 79.824 7.724
104,786 104,786 86,181 18,605
(32,686) (32,686) (6,357) 26,329
101,216 101.216 106.965 5.749
S 68.530 % 68.530 $ 100.608 32.078
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 2 OF WARD 3
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

REVENUES
laxcs
Ad valorem
Intergovernmental revenues
Investment income
Sale of assets
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current.
Pubhic safety

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Insurance Procecds

Net change in fund balances
Fund balances beginning of year

Fund balances end of year

Variance with
Final Budget-

Budgeted Amounts Paositive
Original Final Actunl (Negative)

$ 2,129378 § 2,129,378 £ 2170465 $ 41,087
145,551 145,351 156,485 10,934

5.750 5,750 9,769 4,019

- - 6.961 6.961

2.180.679 2.280.679 2.343.680 63.001
2,178,479 2,203,352 2,247,479 (14.127)
102.200 77.327 96.201 18.874

- - 12.154 12,154

102,200 77,327 108,355 31,028
708.960 708.960 744.461 35,501

% Bil.160 § 786,287 b 852816 § 66,529
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NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Waterworks District No. 5 of Wards 3 and 8 accounts for the operation of the water sysiem for this district. The principal
revenue of this fund is from the water system user fees as well as the property 1ax revenue used to finance the general
obligation debt and to assist funding of operations.

Waterworks District Ne. 2 of Ward 4 accounts for the operation of the water system for this district. The principal revenue of
this fund is from the water system user fees.

Sewer District No. 11 of Ward 3 accounts for the operation of the sewer system for this district. The principal revenue of this
fund is from the sewer system user fees as well as the property tax revenue used to finance the general obligation debt
and 10 assist funding of operations.

Sewer District No. 8 of Ward 4 accounts for the operation of the sewer system for this district.  The principal revenue of this
fund is from sewer system user fecs.
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

DECEMBER 31, 2017
Waterworks Total
District No, Waterworks Sewer Sewer Nenmajor
5 of Wards District No, District No. District No. Enterprise
3and 8 2ofWard 4 1l of Ward3 8ol Ward 4 Funds
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash cquivalents $ 175624 § §7,742 % 15068 § 312 % 248 746
Tnvestimenls 2,422 884 852 490 241,258 4,907 3.521.539
Accounts receivable - net 173.533 33,737 50,109 2,310 300,289
Taxes receivable - net 178.463 464,090 171,132 - 349,685
[nicrest recervable 24,085 2122 521 9 26,737
[nicrgovernmental receivable - - 18.779 52 18.831
Prepawd insurance 15.263 7,212 1,706 . 24,181
Otlier assets 320 - - - 320
Restricted asscls
Cash and cash equivalents 352 - 450 - 802
oy cstments 263,610 13,213 - - 276.823
Rustneted special assessments receivable - net 123,543 - - - 123,543
l'olal current assets 3.377.677 1,464.606 541.023 8140 5.391.4%96
Noncurrent asscls
Capital asscts
Land and improvements 162.000 - 179,334 24,586 365,920
Buddings 111.093 48,822 - - 156915
Improvements other than haklings 6.162,860 1,472,545 6.357.757 2616170 16,609,332
Construction in progress 469,877 - - - 469 877
Cqwpment 171,183 31,09 42.674 8,163 253,116
Total capital assets 7.077,013 1,552,463 6,579,765 2,648,919 17,858,160
Accumulated depreciation (3.648.135) (968.673) (2.950.526) (602,481 (8.169.815)
Net capital assets 3.428.878 583,790 3,629,239 2.046.438 9.688.345
Total noncurrent assets 3.428,878 583.790 3.629.239 2.046,438 9,688,345
Tuwtal assets 6.806.555 2.048.3%6 4.170,262 2.054.628 15,079.841
LIABILITIES
Current habihties
Accounis payable 34.866 16,860 21814 13,084 97.320
Due to other funds - - 2871 - 2.871
Due to other governments - - 60,700 - 60,700
Liabilities payable from restricted assets
Accrued interest payable 1,921 - - - 1,921
Refundable customer deposits 232,483 13,213 450 - 246,146
Bands payable 35,200 - - - 35,200
Total current habilities 304,470 40073 85.835 13,980 444,358
Noncurrent habilities
Bonds payable 125081 - - - 125.081
Total noncurrent hiabilities 125,081 - - - 125.081
Total Liabilities 429,551 40,073 85,835 {3,980 569,439
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assels 31267172 583,790 1629139 2,046,438 0.526.639
Restncted for
Debt service 153,101 - - - 153,101
Unrestricted 2956,731 1,421 533 455,188 (5,790) 4,830,662
Total net positson § 6377004 § 2008323 3 4084427 § 2040648 $ 14510402




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017

Waterworks Total
District No. Waterworks Sewer Sewer Nonmajor
SofWards  District No.  District No. District No. Enterprise
Jand § 20fWardd 11ofWard3 8SofWardd Funds
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services $ 1.451.002 $ 302720 $ 486,712 S 17083 § 1.957,517
Tatal operating revenues 1.151.002 302,720 486.712 17.083 1.957.517
OPERATING EXPENSES
Supplies 67,365 148,303 12,843 - 228,517
Contractual services 482,267 91,013 524,281 18,056 1,135,617
Depreciation 243.381 38,728 173.465 75.940 535514
Total operaling expenses 793,013 278.050 710,589 117,996 1,899,648
Operating income (loss) 357.989 24.670 (223.877) (100,913) 57,869
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Property taxes 187,850 526,551 181,292 - 895,693
Investment earnings 32,462 5,234 2,503 (8) 40,191
Interest expense (7.148) - - - (7.148)
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses}) 213.164 531,785 183.795 (8) 928.736
Income (lass) before transfers 571,153 556.455 (40,082) (100.921) 986.605
TRANSFERS
Transfers in 320.655 - - 27.480 348.135
Change in net position 891,808 556,455 (40,082) (73,441) 1,334,740
Net position - beginning of year 5.485.196 1.451.868 4,124,509 2.114,089 13,175,662
Net position - end of year $ 6377.004 § 2008323 § 4084427 $§ 2040648 $ 14.510.402




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipt from customers
Other operating receipts
'ayments to suppliers for goods and services
FFayments to interfund provider of services
Net cash provided by (used for)
operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from general properly taxes
Transiers in from other funds for noncapisal related activity
Net cash provided by (used for)
noncapital financing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transier in from other funds for capital related activity
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Long term capital related planning payments
Principal and interest received on special assessmenl {evy
Principal paid on debt
Interest and fiscal charges paid on debt
Net cash provided by (uscd for) capital
and related financing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments
Interest received on investments

Wet cash provided by (used fur)
investing activities

Net increase {(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash und cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Classificd as:

Current assets
Restricted assets

Totals

Waterworks Total
District No. Waterworks Sewer Sewer Nonmajor
Sof Wards  District No.  District No. District No. Enterprise
3and 8 ZofWardd 1l1ofWard3 SofWard4d Funds

$ 1155367 $  J11.BR8 § 492795 § 16,148 $ 1,976,198
- - 20,493 - 20,493
(504,827} 179,290) (311,133) (37,326) (1,232,576)
(27.410) (30.000) a141 {1.797) {70.619}
$23.130 102.598 (9.257) (22.975) 693.49¢6
90,566 516,546 180,274 - 887,386

- - - 27.480 27.480

190.566 516.546 180.274 27.480 914.866
320,655 - - - 320,655
(260,710) - (70,543) - (331,253)
(320,655) - - - (320,655)
19.981 - - - 19,981
(30,087) - - - (30,687)
(7.547) - - - (7.547)
1278.963) - (70.543) - {349.506)
(1,656,530) (896,880) {493,243) {9,943) {3,056,598)
1,222,379 320,871 401,744 5,002 1,949,996

27,773 8,159 3.360 19 38311
{406.378) (567.850) (88,119) (4.924) (1,067.291)
128,355 51,294 12,335 (419) 191,565
47.621 6.448 3.183 731 57.983

3 175976 § 37,742 15.518 § 312§ 249,548
5 175,624 § 57,742 15,068 % 312 8 248,746
352 - 450 - 802

$ 175976 % 57,742 15518 § 312 8 249,548
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Reconcilintion of operating income to
net cash provided by (used for)
operating activities
Operating income {loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income
(loss) 1o net cash provided by {used for)
operating activities:
Depreciation
Bad debt expense
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Decrease {increase) in accounts receivable
Decrease (increase) in due from other governments
Decrease {increase) in due from other funds
Decrease {increase) in prepaid insurance
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in due to other finds
Increase (decrease) in due 1o other governments
Increase (decrease) in refundable customer deposits
Increase (decrease) in on-behall payments

Tota! adjustments

Net cash provided by (used for ) operating
activities

Non cash investing, eapital, and financing
activities
Net increase (decrease) in fair value of investments

Waterworks Total
District No. Waterworks Scwer Sewer Nonmajor
5o0f Wards  District No.  District No.  District No. Enterprise
3and 8 2ofWard4d 1lofWardd B ofWard4 Funds
$ 357989 § 24670 § (223877) § (100913) % 57,869
243,38) 38,728 173,465 79,940 535,514
2,175 - 5,914 - 8,089
17,406 7,709 (96,023) (2,910 (73,818)
- - (3,001) (52) {3,053)
- - 55,543 1,975 57,518
34 (51) (6) - (23)
13,278 15,254 13,727 (1,015) 41,244
{(35,543) (1,975) (1,537 . {39,055)
- - 60,700 - 60,700
38,254 1,866 - - 40,120
6.156 16,397 5.838 - 28.391
265.141 77.928 214.620 77.918 635,627
623130 % 102598 § (9.257) § (22.975) § 693.49¢6
$  (19464) § (6,272) § {1.748) § (34) $ (27.520)
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Self-lnsured Workmen's Compensation Fund accounts for the receipt of premiums and expenses for claims and administrative
costs for the Parish's self-insured workmen's compensation program.

Sclf-Insured_Heslth Insurnnce Fund accounts for the receipt of premiums and expenses for claims and administrative costs for
the Parish’s self-insured health insurance program.

Self-Insured Liability/Property Insurance Fund accounts for the receipt of premiums and expenses for claims and administrative
costs for the Parish’s self-insured liability and property insurance program.

Self-Insured Unemployment Insurance Fund accounts for the receipt of premiums and expenses for claims and administrative
casts for the Parish’s self-insured unemployment insurance program
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CALCASIEU PARISII POLICE JURY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

ASSETS
Current assels:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts receivable
Interest receivable
Other receivables
Intergovernmental receivable
Due from other funds
Due from component units
Prepaid items
Total current asscls
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:
Buildings
Improvements other than buildings
Equipment
Accumulated depreciation
Net capital assets
Total noncurrent asscts

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension refated deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Intergovernmental payable
Unearned revenue
Claims payable - current portion
Compensated absences
Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Claims payable
Compensated absences
Other liabilitics
Net pension liability
OPEB payable
Total noncurrent liabilitics
Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension related deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted

Total net position

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
DECEMBER 31,2017
Scll-Insured  Self-Insured Self-Insured Self-Insured Tatal
Workmen's Health Linbility/Property Unemployment Internal
Compensation  Insurance Insurance Insurance Service
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
$ 200,655 $ 312257 § 280,892 § 14,797 § 808,601
2,785,312 4,296,587 2,713,854 221,986 10,017,739
- 14,768 - - 14,768
7,221 10,988 7,017 549 25,775
- 12 - - 12
- 27,818 - - 27,818
326 26,232 - - 26,558
- - 3,252 - 3252
19.973 16,294 84.726 - 120,993
3.013.487 4.704.956 3.089.741 237.332 11,045,516
- 40,881 - - 40,881
- 375,275 - - 375,275
36,131 60,585 8,784 - 105,500
(25.254) (138.827) (8.784) - (172.865)
10.877 337.914 - - 348,791
10.877 337914 - - 348.791
3.024.364 5.042.870 3.089.741 237.332 11.394.307
- 268.935 - - 268.935
14,995 43,576 14,077 - 72,648
- 25,957 - - 25,957
- 1,990,696 - - 1,990,696
- 18,244 - - 18,244
16,303 545,290 215,872 521 777,986
- 21,737 - - 21,737
31,298 2,645,500 229,949 521 2,907,268
8,152 - 431,743 - 439,895
- 410 - - 410
- 5,260 - - 5,260
- 200,716 - - 200,716
- - 11,115 - - 11,115
8.152 217,501 431,743 - 657,396
39.450 2.863,001 661.692 521 3,564,664
- 35,269 - - 35.269
10,877 337,914 - - 348,791
2.974.037 2.075.621 2.428.049 236.811 7,714,518
$§ 2984914 § 2413535 § 2,428.049 § 236,811 § 8,063,309
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Self-Insured Sell-Insured Self-Insured Self-Insured
Workmen's Health Liability/Property Unemployment
Compensation Insurance Insurance Insurance
Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services $ 1,259,004 § 15972276 § 1,428824 § 65,117 § 18,725,221
Other operating income - 10,350 478.731 - 489,081
Total operating revenues 1.259.004 15.982.626 1,907,555 65.117 19,214,302
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal services - 561,443 - - 561,443
Employee benefits - 185,187 - - 185,187
Supplies 3,350 41,274 - 44,624
Contraciual services 288,828 1,004,135 535,459 3 1,828,425
Depreciation 1,652 15,941 - - 17,593
Insurance premiums 156,103 1,256,750 1,044,708 - 2,457,561
Claims 243.635 10.769.647 . 16.873 11.030.155
Total operating expenses 693,568 13.834,377 1,580,167 16,876 16,124,988
Operating income (loss) 565,436 2.148.249 327,388 48.241 3.089.314
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Investment earnings 30,092 14,509 31,633 1,920 78,154
Gain (loss) on sale of assets - (518) - - (518)
Tola) nonoperating revenues 30,092 13.991 31,633 1,920 77.636
Change in net position 595,528 2,162,240 359,021 50,161 3,166,950
Net position - beginning of year 2,389.386 251.295 2.069.028 186.650 4.896.359
Net position - end of year $ 2984914 § 2413535 § 2,428,049 § 236811 $  8.063.309
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 131, 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

Receipts from interfund users

Receipts from insured

Payments for claims

PPayments to suppliers for goods and services

Payments to employees for services and henefits
Net cash provided by (used for)

operating activities

CASII FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Subsidies received
Noncapital cash payments on behall of local government
Net cash provided by (used for)
noncapital finarnicing acrivities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

Purchase of investments

Proceeds from sales and maturities of
investments

Interest received on investments
Net cash provided by (used for)

investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cish anil
and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of ycar

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Self-Insured Self-Insured Self-Insured Self-Insured
Workmen's Henlth Linbility/Property Uncmployment
Compensation Insurance Insurance Insurance
Fuad Fund Fund Fund Totals
£ 1259004 $ 12,133,523 1.371,949 § 65,985 3 14,830,461
- 3,868,499 56,876 - 3,925,375
{175,060) (11,042,893) (245.622) 22,872) (11,486,447)
{454,554) (2,300,395) {1.585,598) 3) (4,340,550}
- (719.234) - - (719.234)
629.390 1.939.501 (402.395) 43.110 2.209.606
- 1,665,018 - - 1,665,018
- (2.041.909) - - (2.041.909)
- (376.891) - - {376.891)
(2,193.,409) (4,545,635} (2.194.332) (151,335) (9,084,711)
1,681,956 3,184,301 2,776,353 116.788 7.759.398
33.788 47.536 30.610 2205 114.139
(477.665) (1.313.798) 612,631 (32.342) (1.211.174)
151,725 248,812 210,236 10,768 621,541
48,930 63.445 70.656 4,029 187.060
3 200.655 % 312.257 280,892 $ 14,797 % 808.601
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Reconciliation of operating income to
net cash provided by (used for)
operating activities
Operating income (loss)
Adjusiments to reconcile operating income
{Yoss) 10 net cash provided by (uzed for)
operating activities:
Depreciation
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable
Decrease (increase) in due from other governments
Decrease (increase) in due from other funds
Decrease (increase) in due from component units
Decrease (increase) in other receivables
Decrease (increase) in prepaid itlems
Decrease (increase) in pension related deferred outflows
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds/governments
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue
Increase (decrease) in other liabililics
Increase (decrease) in claims payable
Increase (decrease) in OPEB payable
Increase {decrease) in pension related deferred inflows
Increase (decrease) in net pension liability

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by (used for ) operating
activities

Noncash investing, capital, and financing
activities
Net increase (decrease) in fair value of investments

Self-Insured  Self-Insured Scif-Insured Self-Insured
Workmen's Health Liability/Property Unemployment
Compensation Insurance Insurance Insurance
Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals
s 565,436 $§ 2,148249 § 327,388 % 48,241 %  3,089.314
1.652 15,941 - - 17,593
- (5.048) - - (5,048)
- 3,248 . - 3,248
{326) 2,572 3,426 868 6,540
- - (3,252) - (3,252)
40,318 12,682 - - 53,000
(8,555) 1,331 730 - (6,494)
- 101,754 . 101,754
7,700 (8,431 (1,284) - (2,015)
- 117 - - 117
(1,290) - (2,930) - (4,220)
- 13,143 - - 13,143
- (9,379) - - (9,379)
24,455 (273,2406) (726,473) (5,999) (981,263)
- 2,136 - - 2,136
- (6,277) - - (6,277)
- (59.291) - - (59.291)
63.954 (208.748) (729.783) (5.131) (879,708)
$ 629390 3 1,939,501 § (402,395) % 43,110 § 2,209,606
b 20180y § (17638} § {19662} & ___ (1608} § {39,088\
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FIDUCIARY FUND TYPE - AGENCY FUND

Local Emergency Planning Committee {L.E.P.C.) Fund accounts for funds received and expended relating to activities

regarding the proper reporting and freedom of information for hazardous maiterials. The Parish simply performs
accounting services forthe L. E. P. C.
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AGENCY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Bolance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2017 Additiens Deletions 2017
L.EP.C. FUND
Assets
Cash L3 2019 % 39,920 §$ 35211 % 6,728
Investments 04,205 6,739 - 100,944
Interest receivable 165 85 - 250
Total assels 3 96,380 § 46,744 § 35211 § 107,922
Liabilities

Due 1o other governmental units 3 96.389 $ 46744 $ 35211 % 107.922
Total liabilities 8 96,389 $ 46,744 % 33211 % 107.922
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COMBINING STATEMENTS OF NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
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ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables (net of allowance for uncoliectibles)
Taxes
Acceunis
Ocher
Accrued inlerest recevable
Intecgovernmental receivable
Due from primary government
Prepaid items and other asscls
Inventory
Restnicted assels
Cash and cash equivalents
Invesiments
Capital asscls
Non-depreciable
Depreciable, net

{elal nasuls

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Duferred amount on refunding
Pension eelated deferred outflow s of resources
iotal deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accruals
Intergovernmentad payable
Due to primary government
Uncarned revenue
Other hobdities
Lsabihies payable from restricied assets
Accrued interest payable
Refundable customer deposits
Current portion of long-term liabilities
Compensated absences
Capual Jease obligntions
{ontracts and notes payable
Bonds payable
Noncurrent portion of long-term liabilities
Capital lease obligations
Contracts and notes payable
Bonds payable
OPLB, pension and sick leave Linbility
Total linbiluies

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Property 1axes levied for the next fiscal year
Pension related deferred inflows of resources

Totat deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION
Net investment i capital nssets
Restricted for:
Capual prajects
Debt service
Unrestrictetl

Total net position

CALCASIEU PARISII FOLICE JURY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
DECEMBER 31, 2017

Fire 'rotection District

~Nn. 1 of No. 1 of No. 2 of No. 3 of No. 4 of Nue 1 of

Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 4 Veard 4 Ward 4 Ward §
$ 68614 $ 3386 % 134128  § 83,151 % 512422 % 23,769
1,025,643 505 384 2012267 1247478 323713 356.605
1.732012 304 466 2272125 1.205.459 191,835 195,951
2,902 1.274 5,838 3.295 917 a1l
- - 15,778 - - 7,344
- - - 1.221 - -
63.674 8 669 39,235 723 2452 26,548
37,336 22,700 10,000 45.000 296,735 52915
1.023,56) Y84 757 1.969.138 525,768 754,193 855.529
3,953.744 1.861_086 6.458.509 3.112,095 2.282.267 1,519,572
- 43,413 - . - -
363.040 - 4%3 431 - - -
363.040 43413 493,431 - - -
51,546 32,042 89,174 43,710 8,660 3012
- - - 117,444 - -
3252 - 444 - - -
. - 31,28) - - -
- - - - 51,808 -
155,000 85,000 - - - -

- - - - 713,680

- 1,023,407 - - - -
2.10:5,685 - 2,626,190 - - -
2,315,483 1.140.449 2.747.089 161,154 774,148 4.012
1,810,537 308,468 2,292,622 1,220,286 397,589 198.057
161.247 - 219160 . - _
1.971,784 308.468 2,511,782 1,220,286 397,589 198.057
905,899 (57,537) 1,979,138 570,768 285,440 908,444
- 5325 - - . _
{876.382) 507,794 {286.06%) 1.159.887 825.0590 409,059
3 29517 § 455.582 § 1.693.06% $ 1.730.655 § 1,110,530 % 1,317,503
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Fire Protection District Gravity Drainage District

Na. I of No. lof No, 2 of No. 8 of No. 9 of No. 6 of Nao. 2 of
Ward ¢ Ward 7 Ward 8 Ward 1 Ward 2 Wards53 & 6 Ward 7
b 27469 & 3432032 % 39,022 % 103,656 % 36,731 % 116,069 $ 165,742
407,613 - 585,430 1,706,184 551,068 1,741,338 895963
378,512 574,958 370,618 957,016 359,463 706.512 628,731
1.337 Su4 1.540 4,215 1427 4392 -
- - - 6,718 - 2377 -
4,565 4461 18,771 3,840 12,129 4,938 12,359
- RN} - - - - -
122 487 3,931 17,550 1,498,740 - 67,151 -
1.776.325 1.008,455 1.086.432 942.639 199.603 2,858,172 354,921
2,720,308 5.091.354 2.119.363 5.223.008 1,160 421 5,500,949 2,057,716
21,856 - 31,979 122,663 32.206 43.772 -
27,856 - 31.979 122,663 32.206 43.772 -
D Ohé 2,117 16,220 39,584 35001 14,080 310,778
- - - 8,672 - - -
LS - - 3622 &M 3,000 -
166,336 - 150.379 197,750 33,611 93.847 26,938
176,517 24317 166,599 254,628 69,283 110.927 57.716
384,864 - 378,508 1,000,417 364,184 716,420 -
12,372 - 14,204 16.086 4,224 5.740 -
397,236 - _392.712 1.016.503 368.408 722,160 -
1,898,812 1,012,386 1,103,982 24315870 199,603 2,925,323 354,921
67,013 - - - - -
275.599 3.987.638 488.049 1.638,670 555,333 1,786,311 1,645,079
£ 2174411 § 5067037 § §,592.031 $ 4074540 § 754936 $ 4711634 § 2,000,000
continued
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

DECEMBER 31, 2017
Community Center &
Gravity Drainage Recreation District Mayground District
District No. 7 of No. 1 No. 1 h 1 | Mo 4 of No. 7ol
ASSETS Ward 8 of Ward 3 of Ward 4 of Ward § Ward ) Ward 2
Cash and cash equivalents $ 688553 § 365497 $ 191840 3 1.296 $ 170,744 8 -
Invesiments - 5.481,757 7.869.638 15,448 2,561,624
Reccivables (net of allowance {or uncollectibles)
Taxes LERIRY. £ 5,845,249 1.286.702 . 1.473 665 -
Accounis - - - . - -
Other - 40 - - - -
Accrued mierest recervable - 16.030 15434 48 418
Intergovernmental recewvable 2080 - - - - -
Due from primary government - - - - - 262
Prepand items and other asscts - 25981 39.53% EREN
Inventory - - - -
Restricted asscis
Cash and cash cquivalents - - - - - -
lnve-tments - - - - - -
Caputal as<cls
Non-depreciable 671,695 4,558,193 405,132 - 1167136 10,000
Deprecaable, nt 439 851 19.136,408 5.237.879 81.397 3.890).641 80.760
Tolul asscls 2,277,543 35429157 15,246,164 102,187 9.288.369 91.022
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred amoum on refunding - - - - - -
Pension related deferred outflows of resources - 407.936 408.203 - 52.639 -
Total deferred outflows of resources - 407.936 408.203 - 52.639 .
LIABELITIES
Accounis payable and accruals 273 047 1.082.328 109,124 942 145,002 262
Intergovernmental payable - - . . . .
Due to primary government - - - - - -
Unearned revenue - - - - - -
Otler liabilitics - - 400 - 2,000 -
Liabihties payable from restricted assets
Accrued interest payable - - - - - -
Relundable customer deposits - - - - - -
Current portion of lang-term Liabilitics
Compensated absences - 32,750 20717 - 1,610 -
Capital lease obligations - - - - - -
Contracis and noles payable - 3454000 - - - -
Bonds payable - 1,300,000 - - 150.000 -
Noncurrent portion of long-term liabilities
Capital Icase obligations - - - - - -
Contracts and notcs payable - - - - . -
Bonds payable - 13,852,396 - - 640,000 -
OPEB, pension and sick leave liability - 752214 1,012,517 - 54.707 -
Total habihitics 273.047 17.364.688 1.142 818 042 993,319 262
DEFLRRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Froperty taxes levied for the next fiscal year - 5,984,592 3301910 - 1.540.497 -
ension related deferred inflows of resources - 53.498 53,533 - 6.903 -
Total deferred inflows of resources - 6.038.090 3.355.443 - 1.547.400 -
NET PrOSITION
Net investment 1n capital asscts 860,750 12,366,326 5643011 £1.397 4,155.240 90,760
Restricted for-
Capital projects - - - - - -
Debt service - 67,989 - - - -
Unrestricted 1,143,746 - 5,513,095 19.848 2.645.049 -
Total net position s 2004496 3 12434315 § 11,156,106 % 101.245 $ 6.800280 3 90,760
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Community Center &

169

Playground District Sewer District  Caleasicu Parish Calcasicu Parish
No. 5 of No. 1 of No. 3 of No, 12 of Communications Public Trust Calcasicu Parish
Ward 5 Ward 6 Ward 7 VWard 4 District Authority Coroner
$ - 3 52,614 $ 2,061,612 $ 1676 § 220,478 % 1,667,031 $ 2,948
- 789346 - 25,150 3,307,758 2,708,768 44,233
= 191,413 679 066 - - - =
- - B - 187,349 - -
. 1,990 - 63 8,187 3,625 171
- - - - 141,985 - 216,623
27 = " . ~ - -
- sm 41,903 - 3932 - 3,273
25,500 15,000 55,362 - - - -
- 21412 1,934,470 60,075 2,149,540 - 48.742
25.772 1.075.352 4,772.413 86,964 6,219.229 4.379.424 315990
- - - - 691,572 - 155,340
- » - - 691,572 - 155.340
mn 2,262 36,943 - 357,283 3407 115,806
= 250 F : . -
. - - - 43,607 - 9270
- - - . 964.134 . 242,753
272 2.512 36.943 - 1.365.024 3417 367.829
= 194,602 . . e # 3
- - - - 90,695 - 20.372
- 194,602 - - 90,695 - 20.372
25,500 36,412 1,989,832 60,075 2,149,540 - 48,742
- 841.826 2,745,638 26,889 3,305,542 4,376,007 34.387
) 25500 $ 878.238 § 4.735470 $ 86964 $ 5455.082 § 4.376,007 $ 83,129
continued



ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectbles)

Taxes
Accoums
Other
Acurued inlerest ceceivable
Intergovernmental receivable
Due ltom pnmary government
Prepaid stems and other assets
Inventory
Restricted assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
(apual assels
Non-deprecinble
Depreciable, net
Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Delerred amount on refunding

P'ension related deferred outfllows of re.ources

Totaf deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable ond accruals
Intergovernmental payable
Due to pnmary government
Uneamed revenue
Other liabiluties
Liabilitics payable from restricted assels
Accrued inlerest payable
Refundable customer deposits
Current portion of long-term habilities
Compensated absences
Capital lease obhgations
Contracts and notes payable
Bonds payable
Noncurrent portian of long-term habilities
Capital lease obhigatioas
Contracts and notes payable
Bonds payable
OPEB, pension and sick lcave linbility
Total habilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Property taxes levied for the nexs fiscal year
Pension related deferred inflows of resources

Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assels
Restricted for
Caputal projects
Debt service
Unrestricted

Total net position

CALCASILEY PARISII POLICE JURY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

DECEMBER 3t, 2017
14th Judicinl District Waterworks District
Criminal District No. Lol No. 8 of No. 12 of
Court Fund Attorney Ward 1 Wards3 & 8 Ward 3

3 2073234 3 1.931.471 h) 3,278,048 % 57.034 % 70.787
4,612.288 1,820,627 - 85858 970.633
2,794 875 3,268,499 - - 868,084
- B 314.302 97489 23715
2,814 1,750 - 242 .
12,007 2312 851 - 2684
230,975 353.598 - - 107319
3,463 9,933 - 26.849 11971
- - 1416.711 - -
- 341654 516,513 -
- - 188.340 93,745
- - 733818 27,200 216,234
51.825 309.179 10.849.466 3.274.135 5.849.680
G.781 483 13.697.389 15.624.852 4.273.660 8.214.857
904,473 1,638.268 - 32.396
904.473 1.638.268 - - 32396
140,939 383,844 35,777 65,777 15 5492
33,141 - 1,106,008 - -
- - 8721 6,784 12,286
- - 233,880 194,866 23,875
40.064 325,143 - - 1,103
- - 14,830 . .
- - 315,000 206,000 §3,00U
- - 330,000 1,291,000 1,191,000
1.336.461 3.378.836 . - 28.432
1,530,605 4,087,823 2.044.216 .854.427 1,327,688
2,837,084 3,317,861 - -
1184615 331.939 - - 4.249
2,955,699 3,649 300 - 4,249
51,825 309,179 10,923,454 1,714 333 4.818.061
. - - 292352 129.209
6.127.827 7.248.855 2.657.182 412,546 1.968.046
$ 6,179,652 § 7.598.034 1y 13.580636 $ 2419233 § 6915316
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Total

Waterworks District Nanmajor
No. 4 of No. 9 of No. 11 of No. 7 of No. 14 of No. 10 of Component
Ward 4 Ward 4 Wards4&7 Wards6& 4 Ward § Ward 7 Units

591,563 $ 574,190 % 154,001 % 966,400 % 121439 §$ 3,385 26,222,483
- 3.628 089 - - 867,159 50,784 44201,844
- 358 468 . - 626,273 - 29,945,341
100.550 296,636 130,135 65,996 27,070 - 1,055,893
- - 582 7,068 11,602 . 411,447
- - - - 2,608 130 101,110
- - - - - . 1,084,777
- - - - 44,038 - 45,793
13,685 10,649 20,828 32,119 10,873 - 481,104
- 179.298 - - - - 286,011
357.64) 93,471 449,279 203,402 89,444 - 2,118417
- 67,242 238,549 - 118412 - 706,288
26,857 165,831 106,422 50,480 63,204 - 10,472,609
2.773,082 1.718.866 3,123,598 2,299,637 0.757.140 - 03.427.278
3.863.379 13,092,740 4,223,394 3,625,102 11,739,262 54.259 210.560.3%3
- - - 5,999 - 49412
- - - 111,013 62,053 - 5,578.840
- - - 111.013 68,052 - 5.628,252
31,037 63,442 &9 901 57,303 13,876 - 3,402,766
- - - - - 1,256,593
- - - - - - 12,368
- B - 100,002 - - 100,002
- - - - - - 2,650
11,932 - 6,566 242 18,189 - 64,720
101,650 - 169,770 103,400 54,000 - 881,441
- - - 8392 - 527,405
- - - - - - 51,808
- . 26,500 42,207 - - 428,537
75000 330,000 220,000 - 144 BO7 - 3,125,897
- . - . - - 713,680
. - 185,500 32.745 - - 218,245
1,665,000 340,000 1,460,000 - 3,713.729 - 25,506,532
- 37,195 68.753 122.328 66.311 - 13.465.377
1,884,619 770.637 2,206,990 458.227 4.019.354 - 49,758.021
, - - - - - 26,248,498
- - - 14.267 8.138 - 1,135,242
- - - 14.267 8.138 - 27,383,740
1.059,939 7,214,697 1,338,020 2,275,165 5.967,717 77,703,026
. - - - - - 67,013
168,673 . 264,992 - 185,936 - 1,114,476
750,148 5,107 406 413,392 088.456 1,626,129 54.299 60,162.371
1978760 $ 12322103 $ 2016404 $§ 3263621 § 7,779,782 §$ 54,299 139,046,886

17]



CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Fire Protection District

No. 1 of No. 1 of No.2 of No. 3 of No. 4 of No. 1 of
Ward [ Ward 2 Ward 4 Ward 4 Ward 4 Ward §
EXPENSES $OL912.211 S 316260 $ 2547690 % 1,042,967 § 300,168 § 182933
PROGRAM REVENUES
Charges for services - - - - - -
Opcrating grants and contributions 87,201 - 123,861 - - 14,164
Capssal prants and contributions - 19,465 - - - 23.010
Tolal program revenues 87,201 19.463 123.861 - - 37.174
Net program {expenses) tevenues (1.825.010) (296.795) (2.423.829) 11.042.967) (300.148) (145.759)
GENERAL REVENUES AND SPECIAL ITEMS
Property taxes 1,622,015 187.255 2.234.039 1.181,662 330,168 182,548
Grants and coniributions not restricted
10 specific program 255,613 25,041 60,568 36,629 17,162 12,296
Investment eamings 15,2493 5,696 35,450 16,235 6,637 3,810
Gain on sale of capital assets - 760 5.559 - - 3,913
Gain on early extinguishment of bands 3,420 - - - - -
Miscellancous revenue - 3,125 101,847 - - -
Special item - loss on disposal of operations - - - - - -
Special item - lawsuit settlement - - - - - -
Total general revenues and special ilems 1.896,341 321.877 2.437.461 1.234.526 363.967 202,567
Change in net position 71,331 25082 13,632 191,559 63,799 56,808
Net position beginning of year (41.814) 430.500 1.679.437 1.539.096 1.046.731 1.260.695
Net position end of year b 29517 § 455582 § 1693069 $ 1730655 §$ 1.110.530 § 1,317,503
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Firc Protection District Gravity Drainage District

No. 1 of No. 1 of No. 2 of No. § of No. 9 of No. 6 of No. 2 of
Ward 6 Ward 7 Ward 8 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward5& 6 Ward 7

$ 504,471 % 393,037 § 639,945 b 686,856 § 308,375 S 529,619 § 581,699

6,000 - 6,000 6,718 8,884 2,377 -
50.000 - 14,859 434.905 - 37.053 -
56,000 - 20,859 441,623 8.884 39.430 .

{(448.471) (393.037) (619.086) (245.233) __ (299.481) {490.189) (581.699)
357217 561,242 478,809 974,693 353,268 661,980 603,296
35,765 68,193 35,811 37,976 8,607 18,071 6,946
7,190 5,426 9,126 15,595 5,998 17,964 9,535
5,943 85,266 - 71,225 - 11,351 16,005
6,250 2,394 16,813 3,284 3,665 1,172 20
412365 722.521 540,559 1,102,773 371.538 710,538 635.802
(36,106) 329,484 (78,527) 857,540 72,047 220,349 54,103
2,210,517 4,737,553 1,670,558 3.217.000 682,889 4,491,285 1.945.897

§ 217441 § 5067037 § 1,592,031 $ 4074540 § 754936 3 4,711,634 § 2.000,000

continued



CALCASIE! PARISH POLICE JURY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
FOR THE YEAR ENDEP DECEMBER 31, 2017

Community Center and

Gruvity Drainage Recreation District Playground District
Ristrict N 7 of No. 1 No. | No. 4 of No.7 of
Ward 8 of Ward 3 of Ward 4 of Ward 1 Ward 2
EXPENSES h) 425492 § 6227701 § 3,103,693 § 899,393 § 27.790
IPROGRAN REVENUES
Charges for services - 285 603 68,409 1,917 -
Operating praais and contributions - - - - 5,380
Capital grants and coniributions - 1,349 - - 26.17%
Total program revenues - 286.952 68.409 1.917 31.559
Net program (expenses) revenues {425.492) _ (5.940.749) (3.035.284) {897.476) 3.769
GFNERAL REVENUES AND SPECIAL ITEMS
PPropenty 1axes 478 597 6,286.436 3.264,474 1.500.869 -
{irants and contributions not restricted
to specilic program 3.090 7.393 5,200 20.574 -
tnvestment camings - 124,744 73,635 25.789 -
(iain on sale of capital assels - - 4,150 - -
Gain on carly extingmshment of bonds - - - -
Miscellancous revenuc 17.181 20408 37.009 1,409
Special nem - loss on disposal of operations - - - -
Special item - lawswit settlement - - - -
Total general revenues and specand items 443 868 6.439.001 3,384,468 1,548,641 -
Change in net position 73.376 498.252 349,184 651,165 3,769
Net posttion beginning of year 1.931.120 11.936.063 10.806.922 6,149,124 26,991
Net position end of year $ 2.004.496 § 12434315 $ 11,156,106 § 6,800,289 90,760
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Community Center and

Playground District Sewer District Calcasieu Parish  Calcasicu Parish
Ne. Sof No. 1ol No.3 of No.120f No.13¢f Communications Public Trust Calcasicu Parish
Woard § Ward 6 Ward7 Ward 4 Ward 4 District Authority Coroner

$ 30415 § 142350 § 539,943 $ 2427 §$ 191,251 §$ 4452990 § 133,009 § 1.171,266
- 6,434 30,233 - 2,920 3,962,910 33,792 602,301

10,963 - 11,980 . 190,408 316,847 = 462,669
19,450 - - - - - . -
30,415 6.434 42213 - 163,328 4.279.757 33,792 1.064.970
- (135.916) (497.730) (2427 2077 (173.230) (99.217) (106.296)

- 180,233 666,499 . . . . .

- 3,255 9,299 - - - - -

- 9,733 2,543 275 761 35,086 - 1,315

- - . - - 6 - -

- . - - - . 305,881 -

- - 104 - - 4,963 - 4,218

- - - - (8615 - - -

- 193,221 678,443 275 (7.854) 44,055 305,881 5.533
- 57.305 180,713 (2.152) (5.77D (129,178} 206,664 (100,763)

25.500 §20.933 4.554.757 89.116 5377 5.584.260 4.169.343 183.892

$ 253500 § 878.238 3 4735470 $ 86964 3 - 5 5435082 § 4.376.007 § 83.129

contmued
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EXPENSES

PROGRAM REVENUES
Charges for services

Opecrating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions

Tatal program revenues

Net program (¢xpenscs) revenucs

CALCASIEL' PARISH POLICE JURY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

14th Judicial District

Waterworks District

GENERAL REVENUES AND SPECIAL ITENS

Property taxes

Grants and contributions not restricted
1o specific program

Investment carnings

Gain on sale of capital assels

Gain on carly extinguishment of bonds

Miscellancous revenug

Special item - loss on disposal of operations -

Special item - lawsuit settlement
Total general revenues and special items
Change in net position
Net position beginning of year

Nel pusition end ol year

Criminal District No. 1ol No. 8 of No. 12 of
Court Fund Attorney Ward | Wards 3 & § Ward 3

$ 7.042,830 § 11,723,721 $ 2661002 § 1204051 $ 492,538
1,580,506 7.496.462 3.013,559 1,040,186 231,355
3,072,130 1,695,940 - - -
- - 235.002 - 993.859
4,652,636 9,192,402 3,248,561 1.0411,186 1,225,214
(2.390.194) (2.531.319) 387.559 (163.865) 732.676
2,825,773 3,305,009 - 174,447 920,167
74,872 - - - -
60,168 25,340 3,940 553 R.L10
- 6,895 - - -
24212 172,532 - 12818 4.861
- 73.635 - - -
2.985.025 3.583.471 3.940 187.818 933,158
594.831 1,052,152 591,499 23,953 1,665,834
5,584,821 6,545,882 12,989,137 2.395.280 5,249,482
3 6.179.652 % 7.598.034 $ 13.580.636 $ 2419233 $ 6915316




Total

Waterworks District Noamajor
No. d of No. 9 of No. i1 of No. 7 of No. 14 of No, 10 of Component
Ward 4 Ward 4 Wards 4 & 7 Wards6 & 4 Ward § Ward 7 Units

733,459 § 1,874,071 § 1,056,634 § 785997 % 841,933 § 7,537 % 55,726,307
718,704 2,166,679 908,209 477,903 243,301 . 22,871,383
. - - . . . 6,021,524

- 34.420 - 56.000 85.663 - 2,031,214

718,704 2,201.099 908,209 533.903 328,964 - 30.924,12i
(14.735) 327,028 (148.425) (252.094) (512.969) (1.337 (24.802,180)

- 362,235 248,347 331,544 625,055 - 30,997,957

11,771 4,724 - 3,191 - - 772,045
600 34,319 1,398 o) 13,052 646 577,470

- 7,668 - - - - 218,741

- - - - - - 309,301

25,295 91,136 32,225 540 11,624 - 603,101
- - - - - - (8,615)

- - - " - - 73.635

37,666 500,082 282,470 336.047 649,731 646 33,543,635
22911 827,110 134,045 83,953 136,762 {6,891) 8,741,449
1.955.849 11,494,993 1.882.359 3.179.668 7.643.020 61.190 130.305.437
1,978,760 $ 12,322,103 § 2016404 § 3.263.621 $ 7,779.782 § 54.299 $ 139,046,886
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

SCHEDULE BY SOURCE (1)
DECEMBER 31, 2017
2017

Governmental funds capital assets:

Land and right-of-way $ 30,166,342

Buildings 99,269,223

Improvements other than buildings 62,672,132

Roads 404,411,430

Bridges 30,854,472

Equipment 38,494,355

Construction in progress 32,106,705
Total governmental funds capital assets $ 697,974,659

(1) This schedule presents only capital asset balances related 1o governmental funds. Accordingly, the capital assets
reported in internal service funds in the amount of $521,656 ($172,865 accumulated depreciation) are excluded
from the above amounts. The capital assets of internal service funds are included as governmental activities in the
government-wide statement of net position. The above amounts also do not reflect accumulated depreciation of
$98,878,725 (inclusive of $172,865 for internal services funds) which is included in the statement of net position.



CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

SCHEDULE BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY (1)

DECEMBER 31, 2017
Improvements
Land and (Other than
Right of Way Buildings Buildings) Roads
Function and Activity
General government:
Administrative 5 2.439.807 13962104 § 843978 § -
Finance - - - -
Facility Management 1,581,273 15,790,106 20,612,381 -
FHuman Resources - - - -
Elections - - - -
Cable Access Channel - - - -
Other 500,000 671,684 174,569 -
Total general government 4,541.080 34,423,894 21,630,928 -
Public safety.
Office of Emergency Preparedness - - - -
Oftice of uvenile Justice Services 137,725 2,939,096 860,115 -
Anima) Control - 996,390 118,367 -
Fire protection 18,000 219,940 561,328 -
Caorrectional 306,777 16.570,704 3,025,020 -
Other 100.000 629.954 84.939 -
Total public safery 562,502 21,356,084 4,649,769 -
Public works 16,541,760 3,656,690 2,772,511 404,411,430
Sanitation - - 3,772,294 -
Health and welfarc 401,084 11,346,335 1,641,838 -
Culture and recreation 8,119.216 20,925,962 28,179,751 -
Economic development - 560,258 25.041 -
Total governmental funds capital assets
allacated to funciions $ 30166342 § 93269223 $§ 62672132 § 404.411.430

Construction in progress

Tolal governmental funds capital assets

(1) This schedule presents only capital asset balances related 10 povernmental funds. Accordingly. the capital assets reported in
internal service funds in the amount of $521,656 ($172,865 accumulated depreciation) are excluded from the above amounts.
The capital assets of internal service funds are included as governmental activities in the government-wide statement of nct
position. The above amounts also do not reflect accumulated depreciation of $98,878,725 (inclusive of $172,865 for internal
services funds) which is included in the statement of net position
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Bridpes Equipment Total

$ - § 106,026 § 17,371,915
. 114,988 114,988

- 1,193,602 39,177,362

. 47,917 47,917

. 38,171 38,171

- 365,735 365,735

- 1,044,432 2.390.685

. 2,910,871 59,506,773

. 1,730,705 1,730,705

- 627,011 4,563,947

. 1,223,661 2,338,418

- 1,354,295 2,153,563

- 1,393,816 21,296,317

. 286,081 1.100.974

- 6,615,569 33,183,924
30,854,472 17,476,063 477,712,926
- 843,598 4,615,892

- 3,347,223 16,736,480

. 6,669,302 72,894,931

- 631,729 1.217.028

$§ 30854472 § 38494355 § 665,867,954

32,106,705

§  697.974.659
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY (1)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Governmental Governmental
Funds Capital Funds Capital
Assets Assets
January 1, 2017 Additions Deletions December 31, 2017
Lunction and Activity
General government:
Administrative 3 17.386.486 $ 10475 % 25047 % 17371914
Finance 114,988 - - 104,988
I-acility Management 38,391,868 1,210,644 26,601 39,575,911
Iluman Resources 47,918 - - 47918
I‘lections 38,171 - - 38,171
Cable Access Channel 393,297 - 27,562 365,735
Other 2.457.501 9.896 20,843 2,446,554
Total general government 58.830.229 1.231.015 100L.057 59.561.191
Public safety:
Office of Emergency Preparedness 1,686,423 44,280 - 1,730,705
Office of Juvenile Justice Services 5,403,145 262,952 18,219 5,647,878
Animal Control 2,310,817 269,886 57,610 2,523,093
Fire protection 2.211,607 24,872 82916 2,153,563
Correctional institution 21,315,049 46,891 - 21,361,940
Other 1.319.048 1,492,700 93.460 2.718.288
Total public safety 34.246.061 2.141.581 252.205 36.135.467
Public works 469,144 932 48,070,729 13,498 314 503,717,347
Sanitation 3,541,615 1,684,769 48,748 5,177,636
Health and welfare 16,(53,890 906,583 204,222 16,756,251
Culture and recreation 70,693,518 5.022,018 705,798 75,009,738
Economic development 1.206,357 120.789 110,117 1.217.029
Total other functions 560,640,312 55.804.888 14.567.199 601,878.001
Tatal guvernmental funds capital assets
allocated to functions $ 653,716,632 § 59.177.484 § 14,919,457 § 697.974.65%

{11 This schedule presents only capital asset balances related to governmental funds. Accordingly, the capital assets reported in
infernal service funds in the amount of $521,656 ($172,865 accumulated depreciation) are excluded from the above amounts,
The capital assets of internal service funds are included as governmental activitics in the government-wide stalement ol net
position. The above amounts also do not reflect accumulated depreciation of $98,878,725 (inclusive of $172,865 for internal
services funds) which is included in the statement of net position,

(2) Additions and deletions include transfers between {unctions and excludes constructian in progress deletions.
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

This part of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury’s comprehensive annual financial report presents the following other information
referred 1o as Supplementary Information:

Contents Page
Selected Compaonent Unit Governmental Fund Statements 186

Chief Executive Officer Disclosure - Schedule of Compensation, Benefits
and Other Payments to Agency Head or Chief Executive Officer 228
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SELECTED COMPONENT UNITS
GOVERNMENTAL FUND STATEMENTS

Component Units Included in the Primary Government Audit

Included in previous sections of this report are the combining government-wide financial statements for discretely presented component
units. This section presents the fund financial statements and reconciliations of this information to the government-wide financial
statements for the following component units that do not have separately issued financia statements except as discussed below:

Nonmajor Discretely Presented Component Linits

Fire Protection Districts:
No. 1 of Ward 1
No. 1 of Ward 2
No. 2 of Ward 4
No. 3 of Ward 4
No. 4 of Ward 4
No. 1 of Ward 5
No. 1 of Ward 6
No. 2 of Ward 8

Gravity Drainage Districts:
No. 8 of Ward |
No. 9 of Ward 2
No.6of Wards5& 6

Recreation Districts:
No. 1 of Ward 3
No. 1 of Ward 4
No. | of Ward 8

Community and Plavpround Districls:
No. 4 of Ward |

No. 7of Ward 2
No. 5 of Ward 5
No. 1 of Ward 6

Sewer Distriets:
No. 12 of Ward 4

Calcasieu Parish Communications District
Calcasien Parish Coroner
14* Judicial District;
Criminal Court Fund (Note 1)

District Attomey (Note 2)

Calcasieu Parish Gaming Revenue District

Note I- The Criminal Court Fund encompasses the activity of the District Judges operations including the Adult Drug Court and the
14 Judicial District Court Child Support Fund, The Child Support Fund is included in this section with the enclosed Criminal
Court Fund activity in order to not be misleading to the reader of the financial statements. However, the Child Support Fund
does have separately issued financial statements

Note 2— The District Attorney is inclusive of activity managed by the Parish through the Parish Criminal Court Fund ad valorem tax as

well as activity managed solely by the District Attorney and included in separately issued financial statements. In order to not
be misleading (o the reader of the financial statements all of the activity of the District Attorney is included herein,
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
SELECTED COMPONENT UNITS
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2017

Fire Protection District

No. 1 of No. 1 of No. 2 of No. 3 of No. 4 of
ASSETS Ward | Ward 2 Ward 4 Ward 4 Ward 4
Cash and cash equivalents $ 68,614 $ 3383 $ 134,i28 § 83,151 § 512,422
Investments 1,025,643 505,384 2,012,267 1,247,478 323,713
Receivables (nel of allowances

for uncollectibles):

Taxes 1,732,012 304,466 2,272,125 1,205,459 391,835
Interest receivable 2,902 1,274 5,838 3,295 917
Other receivables - - - - B
Intergovernmental receivable - - 15,778 - -
Due from primary government E - - 1,221
Prepaid items 63,674 8,669 39,235 723 2,452
Other assets - - - - -

Total assets $ 2892845 $ 853.629 §$ 4479371 § 2.541.327 § 1,231.339
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 9,563 § 5434 % 24,150 § 43,710 $ 4,692
Accrued liabilities 36,858 931 65,024 - -
Due to primary government 3,252 - 444 - -
Intergovernmental payable - - - 117,444 -
Retainage payable - . - - <
Contracts payable - - - - .
Tax anticipation note payable - - - - -
Other liabilities - - - - -
Total liabilities 49.673 6,365 89.618 161,154 4.692
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Property taxes levied for the next fiscal year 1.810.537 308.468 2,292,622 1,220,286 397.58%
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable 63,674 8,669 39,235 723 2,452
Restricted for:

Dcbt Service 36,638 31,002 - - -

Capital Improvement - - - - 490,003
Unassigned 932,323 499,125 2,057.896 1,159,164 336.603

Total fund balances 1.032.635 538.796 2.097.131 1,159.887 829,058

Total liabilities, delerred inflows of resources
and fund balances s 2892845 $§ 853.629 $ 4.479371 § 2541327 § 1,231.339
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Fire Protection District

Gravity Drainage District

No. 1 of No. 1 of No, 2 of No. 8 of No. 9 of Na. 6 of
Ward § Ward 6 Ward 8 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward5& 6
$ 23,769 % 27469 % 39,022 $ 103,656 § 36,731 116,069
156,605 407,613 585,430 1,706,184 551,068 1,741,338
195,951 378,512 370,618 957,016 359,463 706,512
911 1,337 1,540 4,215 1,427 4,392
7.344 - - 6,718 - 2,377
26,548 6,563 18,771 3,840 12,129 4,938
$611,128 § 821496 § 1.015.38] § 2,781,629 § 960,818 2,575,626
$ 3503 § 4,391 $§ B,324 $ 26,975 8§ 31,659 7.681
- 4,673 7,896 12,134 3,342 6,399
- . 8,672 - .
3.503 9.066 16220 47,781 35.001 14.080
198.057 384.864 378.508 1.000.417 364.184 716,420
26,548 6,563 18.771 1840 12,129 4,938
383.020 421,001 601.882 1.729.591 549,504 1.840.188
409.568 427.566 620,653 1.733.431 561.633 1.845.126
$ 611,128 § 821,496 $ 1,015,381 $ 2.781.629 % 960,818 2.575.626
continued
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ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables (net of allowances
for uncollectibles).
Taxes
Interest receivable
Other receivables
Intergovernmental receivable
Duc from primary government
Prepaid items
Other assels
Total asscls

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Duc to primary government
Intergovernmental payable
Retainage payable
Contracts payable
Tax anticipation note payable
Other liabilities
Total liabilitics

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOQURCES
['raperty taxes levied for the next fiscal year

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable
Restricted for:
Debt Service
Capita! Improvement
Unassigned
Tetal fund balances
Total liabilitics, delerred inflews of resources
and tfund balances

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
SELECTED COMPONENT UNITS
BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2017

Community Center

Recreation District and Playground District

No. 1 No. 1 No. 1 No. 4 of No. 7 of
of Ward 3 of Ward 4 of Ward 8 Ward 1 Ward 2
$ 365497 § 391,840 § 1,296 3 170,744 § -
5,481,757 5,869,038 19,446 2,561,624 -
5,845,249 3,286,702 - 1,473,665
16,030 15,434 48 6,418
40 - - - -
- - - - h2
25,983 39,539 18,141
3 11,734,556 § 9.603,153 § 20,790 $ 4230592 § 2h2
$ 541,133 § 48,703 % 942 5 122,019 § 362
56,743 48,535 - 5,811
181,032 10,703 - 10,703 -
345,000 - - . .
- 400 - 2.000 -
1.123,908 108,401 942 140,533 262
5,984,592 3.301,910 - 1.540.497 -
25,983 395349 - 18.141 -
251,346 - . _
3,811,535 - - - -
497,192 6.153.303 19.848 2.531.421 -
4,626,056 6.192.842 19.848 2,549 562 -
5 11.734,556 § 9.603,153 § 20,790 $ 423059 § 262
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Community Center Sewer
and Plygrd. Dist. District Calcasieu Parish
No. 5 of No. 1 of No, 12 of Communications Calcasieu Parish
Ward § Ward 6 Ward 4 District Coroner

- 52,614 $ 1,676 § 220478 % 2,948

- 789,346 25,150 3,307,758 44,233

- 191,413 - - -

- 1,990 6] 8,187 171

- - - 178,398 -

- - 141,983 171.681

172 - - - -
3,577 3932 3,273

273 1.038.940 h) 26.889 $ 4,060,738 % 222,306
272 1262 5 - 8 224373 § 38,421

- - 71,537 69918

- - 61,373 -

250 - - R

272 2512 - 357.283 108.339

- 194.602 - - -

- 3877 - 1937 3373

- 838.249 26.889 3.699.523 114,694

- 841.826 26,889 3,703,455 113.967

272 1,038.940 b3 26,889 § 4,060,738 § 222.306
continued
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ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investmenis
Receivables (net of allowances
for uncollectibles):
Taxes
Interest receivable
Other receivables
Intergovernmental receivable
Due from other funds
Prepaid items
Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due 1o primary government
Intergovernmental payable
Retainage payable
Contracts payable
Tax anticipation note payable
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Property taxes levied for the next fiscal year

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable
Restricted for:
Debt Service
Capital improvement
Unassigned
Total fund balances
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources
and fund balances

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
SELECTED COMPONENT UNITS

BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2017

14th Judicial District
Criminal Calcasieu Parish
Court District Gaming Revenue
Fund Aitorney District

2,073,234 7,931,471 1,772
4,612,288 1,820,627 -
2,794,875 3,268,499 -
12,007 2312 -
2,814 - 11,403,904
230,975 353.598 -
3,465 9,953 -
- 1,750 -
9.729.658 13,388,210 11,405,676
44,206 202,626 .
94,892 176,568 -
33,141 - 8,736,904
- - 2,667,000
- - 1.772
172,239 379,194 11,405,676
2.837.084 3.317.861 -
3,465 9,953 -
6.716.870 9.681.202 -
6,720,335 9,691,155 -
9,729,658 13.388.210 11,405,676
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
SELECTED COMPONENT UNITS
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2017

Fire Protection District
No. 1 of No. 1 of No. 2 of
Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 4

Fund balances - total governmental funds $ 1.032,635 § 538,796 § 2.097.131

Amounts reported for governmental activitics in the
statement of net position because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in governmental funds.
Governmental capital assets 3,143,194 2,208,165 3,603,247
Less accumulated depreciation (2.082,29%) (1.200,708) (1,624,109)

Some revenues were collecied more than sixty days
afler year end and therefore, are not available
soon enough 1o pay for current-period expenditures. - - -

Some liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported in the governmental unds. These
liabilitics consist of the following.
Bonds payable (155.000) (1,115,000} -
Deferred premium and discount - 6,593 -
Deferred amount on refunding - 43,413 -
Capital leasc obligations - - -
Compensated absences - - (31281
Accrued interest payable (5,125) {25,677) -
Other liabilities -
OPLB liability (408.734) - (319,758)
Pension liability (1.696,951) - (2,306,432)
Some payables do not meet the criteria for reporting
under the modified accrual basis of accounting and are
not reported in the fund level statements. - - -

Deferred cutflows and inflows of resources are nat available
to pay current period expenditures and therefore are not
nat reported in the fund Jevel statements. 201.793 - 274.271

Net position of governmental activities 5 29,517 § 455582 § 1693069
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Fire Protection District Gravity Drainage District

No.3 of No. 4 of No. | of No. 1 of No.2 of No. 8 of No. 9 of No. 6 of
Ward 4 Ward 4 Ward 5 Ward 6 Ward 8 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 5& 6

£ 1,159,887 § 829,058 5 4093568 $ 427,566 $ 620653 § 1,733,431 § 561,633 3 1,845,126

2,010,620 1,813,385 1,461,851 3,323,802 2,682,044 3,077,898 577,820 3,802,345
(1,435,852) (762,4537) (553,407 (1,424,990) (1,578,062) (636,519) {378,217) {877,022)
- (765,488) - . - - - -
- - - (1.1135) - (8,622) (671) (3,000)
- (3,460) - - - - - -
_ . - - - (1,777 (75) (464)
- - - (36,131) (900) (104,423) {9,500) (60,715)
- - - (130,205) (149,479 (91,548) (24,036) (32,668)
- (508) 15309 - - (475) - -
- - - 15.484 17.775 106.577 27,982 38,032

§ 1730655 S 1110530 § 1317503 §$2.174401 § 1592031 § 4.074540 § 754936 3 4.711,634

continued
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
SELECTED COMPONENT UNITS

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2017

FFund balances - total governmental funds

Amounts reporied for governmental activities in the
statement of net position because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in governmental funds.
Governmental capital assels
Less accumulated depreciation

Some revenues were collected more than sixty days
afler year end and therefore, are not available
soon enough 1o pay for current-period expenditures,

Some liabilitics are not due and payable in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds. These
liabilities consist of the following:

Bonds payable

Deferred premium and discount
Deferred amount on refunding
Compensated absences
Accrued interest payable

Other liabilities

OPLEB liability

Pension liability

Some payables do not meet the criteria for reporting
under the modified accrual basis of accounting and are
not reported in the fund level statements.

Deferred outflows and inflows of resources are not available
to pay current period expenditures and therefore are not
not reported in the fund level statements.

Net position of governmental activities

Recreation District

No. 1
of Ward 4

Community
Center
& Playground
District
No. 4 of
Ward 1

4,626,056 § 6,192,842 §

9,411,851
(3,768,840)

(20,777)
(7,001)
(700,859)
(304,657)

(1,123)

354.670

$ 2,549,562

7,511,239
(2,453,462)

(790,000)

(1,610)
(6,469)
(909)
(14,511)
(39,287)

45.736

12434315 $

11.156.106 $

$ 6,800,289




Community Center Sewer

and Playground District District Calcasieu Parish
No. 7 of No. 5 of No. 1 of No. 12 of Communications Calcasicu Parish
Ward 2 Ward 5 Ward 6 Ward 4 District Coroner
$ - 5 - 8 841,826 $§ 26889 § 3,703,455 § 113,967
150,120 38,390 128,926 121,364 5,360,718 203,602
(59,360) (12,890) (92,514) (61,289) {3,211,178) (154,860)
- = - - 8,951 44,942
N = - - (43,607) (9,270)
. 5 . . (9,637) (301)
- - - - {438,352) (126,516)
- - - - (516,145) (115,936)
. = 2 = - (7.467)
L - - - 600,877 134,968
$ 90,760 $ 25500 $ 878.238 § 86964 $ 5.455.082 § 83,129
continued
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
SELECTED COMPONENT UNITS
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2017
14th Judicial District Calcasieu Parish
Criminal District Gaming Revenue
Ceourt Fund Attorney District
Fund balances - total governmental funds $ 6,720,335 % 9,691,155 § -

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of net position because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in governmental funds.
Governmental capital assels 336,041 2,212,251
Less accumulated depreciation (284,216) {1,903,072)

Some revenues were collected more than sixty days
afier year end and therefore, are not available

soon enough to pay for current-period expenditures. - - 5,334,000

Some liabilities are not duc and payable in the current period and,

therefore, are not reporied in the governmental funds. These

liabilities consist of the following:
Bonds payable - -
Deferred premium and discount - -
Deferred amount on refunding - -
Compensated absences (40,064) (325,143)
Accrued interest payable

Other liabilities (8,788) (19,130} {5,334,000)
OPEB liability (652,631) (2,009,683) -
Pensien liability {675,042) (1,350,023) .

Some payables do not meel the criteria for reporting
under the modified accrual basis of accounting and are
not reported in the fund level statements, (1.8401) 4,650)

Deferred outflows and inflows of resources are not available
to pay current period expenditures and therefore are not

not reported in the fund level statements. 785,858 1,306,329

Net position of governmental activities $ 6.179.652 § 7.598.034 §
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CALCASIEL PARISH POLICE JURY
SELECTED COMFONENT UNITS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES [N FUND BALANCES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

REVENUES
Taxces

Ad valorem
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for scrvices
Fines and forfenures
Investiment income
Salc of assets
Donations
Miscellancous revenues

Total revenues

EXTENDITURES
General government
Public salety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Economic development
Capual outlay
Intergovermmental
Debt service
Principal retirement
Intecest and fiscal charges
Bond i1ssuance cost

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expendilures

OTIHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Insurance procceds
Capulal leases

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balance at beginning of year
Fund balance at end of year

Fire I'votection District

No. 1 of No. 1 of No, 2 of No. 3 of No. 4 of
Ward ) Ward 2 Ward 4 Ward 4 Ward 4

$ 1622015 & 287255 § 2234039 § 1181662 330 168
215334 44 506 184 427 316,629 27.162
15293 5.696 35,450 16,235 6,637

3420 760 5,559 - -

52.546 3.125 - - -

908 608 341,342 2459475 1,234,526 363,967
1.537.326 173,875 2,263,092 1,094.055 358,501

- - 519,853 275,485

[30,000 85,000 . - .
16.117 42,341 . - -
1.703.643 301216 2,782,945 1.094.055 833,986
204,965 40.126 (323.470) 140,471 471,019

_ - B - 34,576

- - - - 765488

- - - - 800.064

204,965 40.126 (323.470) 140,471 330,045
£27.670 498,470 2,420,601 1.11M9.416 499,013

$ 1.032635 $ 538796 § 2097131 $ 1.1593887 829,058
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Fire Protection District

Gravity Drainage District

188

Na. 1 of No. 1 of No. 2 of Ne8of No. 9 of No. 6 of

Ward 5 Ward 6 Ward 8 Vard ] Ward 2 Wards5 & 6
$ 182,548 § 357,217 § 478,809 974,693 § 353268 § 661,980
49,470 91,765 56.670 479599 17,491 57.501
1,810 7,190 9,126 15,595 5,998 17,964
3,913 5,943 - 71,225 - 11.351

- 500 13,212 - 2.803 -
239,741 462,615 554,817 1.541.112 379.560 748.796
JToxl 289 544 297 14] - - -

. . - 584,020 257,289 316,463

88,684 249 461 239428 448,412 - 53,424

- - 90.000 - - -

- - 8.492 - - -

145,744 539,005 635,111 1032432 257,289 369.891
g 127 (76,390) (80.294) 508.680 122,371 378.903

- 13.088 - - - -

- 13,088 - - - -

04 027 (63.302) (80.294) 508.680 122,271 378,905
315,541 490,868 700,947 1,224,751 439,362 1,466,221
$ 409,568 % 427,566 § 620,653 1,733,431 § 561,633 § 1,845,126
contsnued



CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

SELECTED COMPONENT UNITS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

REVENUES
Taxes:

Ad valorem
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Investment income
Sale of asscls
Donations
Muscellancous revenues

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Economic development
Capital outlay
Intergovernmental
Debt service
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges
Bond issuance cost

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenucs

over (under) expenditures

FOR TIE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Recreation District

Community Center
and Playground District

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Insurance proceeds
Capital lcases

Total other financing sources (uscs)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balance at beginning of year

Fund balance at end of year

No. 1 Na. 1 No. 1 No.4 of No. 7 of

of Ward 3 of Wardd of Ward 8 Ward 1 Ward 2
$ 6286456 $ 3264474 $ - $1500869 $ +
1,349 - - 20,574 30,559
285,603 68,409 - 1917 -
124,744 73,635 214 25,789 -
1,438 4,150 - - -
7.393 5,200 - - -
9,488 26,082 - . .
6716471 _ 3441950 214 _1.549.149 31.559
4,409 368 2,705,605 943 517,817 31,559
4,073,799 203,112 - 223,945 -
1,255,000 - - 150,000 -
721,363 - - 23,630 -
10.459.530 2.908.717 943 915,392 31,559
(3.743.059) 533.233 (729) 633,757 -
(3,743,059) 533,233 (729) 633,757 -
8.369.115 5.659.609 20.577 1.915.805 -
$ 4626056 $6,192842 § 19848 § 2549.562 § -




Community Center Sewer

and Playgrouad District District Caleasicu Parish
No. 5 of No. 1 of No. 12 of Communications Calcasieu Parish
Ward 5 Ward 6 Ward 4 District Coroner
- % 180,233 5 - % - % .
30,415 3,255 - 316,847 462,669
- 6,434 - 3,961 431 744,576
- 9,733 375 35,086 1,315
- . . 6 .
- - - 27476 60
A5 199,655 275 4,340,846 1.208,620
- - - - 1,130,171
- - - 4,074,588 -
30415 138,345 - - -
- - - 65,195 -
304158 138315 - 4.139.783 1.130.171]
- f1.310 275 201,063 78,449
- 61.310 275 201.063 78,449
- 780.516 26,614 3.502.392 35518
- 3 841.826 $ 26,889 3% 3703455 § 113,967
continued
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
SELECTED COMPONENT UNITS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

14th Judical District

Criminal Calcasieu Parish
Court District Gaming Revenue
Fund Attorney District
REVENUES
Taxes:
Ad valorem s 2825773 § 3,305,069 $
Intergovernmental revenues 3,147,002 1,695,940 -
Charges for services 792,043 1,330,750 -
Fines and forfeitures 788,463 6,165,712
Investment income 60,168 25,340 -
Gaming revenue - - 26,367,359
Sale of assets - 6,895 -
Donations - - -
Miscellaneous revenues - - -
Total revenues 7.613.449 12,529,706 26,367,359
EXPENDITURES
General government 6,832,914 10,917,049 -
Public safety - - -
Public works - - -
Culture and recreation - - -
Economic development - - 3,718
Capital outlay - - -
Intergovernmental - - 26,363,641
Debt service:
Principal retirement - - -
Interest and fiscal charges - - -
Bond issuance cost - - -
Total expenditures 6832914 10.917,049 26.367.359
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 780,535 1.612,657 -
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Insurance proceeds - - -
Original issue premium - - -
Bond issuance cost - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) - - -
SPECIAL ITEMS
Special items - transfer of operations - 73.635 -
Net change in fund balances 780,535 1,686,292 -
Fund balance at beginning of year 5,939,800 8.004.863 -
Fund balance at end of year $§ 6720335 F 9691155 § -
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CALCASIEU PARISHI POLICE JURY
SELECTED COMPONENT UNITS
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE Y EAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 217

Firc Protection District

No. 1 of No. fof
Ward 1 Ward 2
Net change in fund balances - total gor ernmental funds b 204,965 3 40,126
Amounts reported for povernmental activities in thu
stalement of activities are different because:
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However in
the statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated aver
their estimated useful lives and reporled as depreciation expense.
Capital outlay . -
Depreciation expense (96.829) (88,947)
The net effect ol various misecllancous transactions involving capital
assets such as sales, trade-ins, and donations, is to decrease net position - -
Because some revenuces will not be collected for several
months afier yvear-cnd, they are not considered "available”
revenues in the povernmental funds. - -
The issuance of long-term debt {e.g.; bonds, leases) provides current
financial resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of
the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial resources
of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any effect on
net position. This amount is the net eflect of these differences in the
treatment of long-term debt and related items. 150,000 80,02t
Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not
require the use ol current financial resources and. thercfore, are
not reported as expenditures in governmental finds.
Accounts payable 3,863 -
Accrued interest payable (151) (6,118)
Capital lease payable - -
Compensated absences - -
Other liabilities - -
OPEB payable (78,537) -
Pension liability 109,639 -
Deferred outflows and inflows of resources are not available
to pay current period expenditures and therefore are not
not reported in the fund level statements, (221.619) -
Change in net position of governmental activitics 5 71,331 § 23,082




Fire Protection District Gravity Drainage District

No. 2 of No.3 of No. 4 of No. 1 of No. ) of Nao.2 of No8of No. 9 of No, 6 of
Ward 4 Ward 4 Ward 4 Ward 5 Ward 6 Ward 8 Ward 1 Ward 2 Wards 5& 6

$ (323470) § 140471 3 330,045 5 94,027 § (63,302) $ (80,294) $§ 508,680 $ 122271 § 378,905

509,763 9,102 287,555 9,913 150,735 29,718 440,717 - 16,075
(146,711) (73,089) (96,740} {47,489) (116,734 (110,772) {57,104) (50,211} (163,165)
- - - - 90,000 - - -

1,688 115,075 (254) 355 3,012 - 326 4 -

- - - - - 2,745 - - .

- - (456,807) - - - - - -
(6,305) - . - (441} - 1,575 (610) (369)
- . - - - - (278) (75) (128)
(53,816) - - - (6,943) 287 (16,252) 5,799 (7,854)
390,230 - - - 16,457 9,205 40,657 10,121 (782)
(357,247) - - - (18,890) (19.416) (60.781) {15.257) (2.333)

$ 13632 § 191,559 $ 63799 § 56808 § (36,006) $ (78.527) $ 857.540 § 72,047 §$ 220,349

continued



CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
SELECTED COMPONENT UNITS
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Community
Center
& Playground
Recreation District District
Neo. 1 No. 1 No. | No. 4 of
of Ward 3 of Ward 4 of Ward 8 Ward 1
Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ (3.743.059) § 533,233 § (7291 § 633.757
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of activities are difTferent because:
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. lHowcever in
the statement of activities the cost of those assets i+ allocated over
their estimated useful lives and reported as depreviation expense.
Capital outlay 3,688,452 316,977 - 144,162
Depreciation expense (869,610) (317,387) (7,640) (271,164)
The net effect of various miscellancous transactions involving capital
asscls such as sales, trade-ins, and donations, is 10 decrease net pasition (7,168} - - -
Because some revenues will not be collected for several
months after year-end. they are not constdered "available”
revenues in the governmental funds. - - - -
The issuance of long-term debt (e.g. . bonds, leases) provides current
financial resources 1o governmental funds, while the repayment of
the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial resources
of governmental funds. Neither transactiun, however, has any effect on
net position. This amount is the net effect of these differences in the
treatment of long-term debt and related items. 1,490,355 - - 150,800
Somz expenses reported in the statement of activities do not
require the use of current financial resources and, Ltherefore, are
not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.
Accounts payable 44,889 43 - 1,744
Accrued interest payable 24,982 - - 1,229
Capital lease payable - - - -
Compensated absences (2,009) (1,847) - (287)
Other liabilities (1,512) (1,105) - (193)
OPLB payable (83,719 (130,856) - {2,789)
Pension liability 46,532 70,994 - 4,475
Deferred outflows and inflows of resources are not available
to pay current period expendituces and therefore are not
not reparted in the fund level statements. {89.881) (120,868) - (10.169)
Change in net position of gavernmental activitics $ 498.251 § 349,184 § (8369 % 651,165
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Calcasieu

Community and Playground District Sewer District Parish
No. 7 of No., 5 of No. 1 of No. 12 of Communications  Calcasieu Parish
Ward 2 Ward § Ward 6 Ward 4 District Coroner
s - 8 - § 61310 3 275 §$ 201,063 $ 78,449
7,499 - - - 134,641 7.857
(3,730) - (4,005) (2,427) (309,751) (13,256)
o e - - 1,479 (134,675)
g - - - 19,381 (6,815)
% - - - (5,755) 4,293
- - . - (1,740} (88)
u 2 " - (76,604) (20,497)
o, & - - 148,098 15,929
- = - - (239,990) (31,960)
3 3769 $ - § 57305 $ (2.152) § (129,178) $ (100,763)

continued







CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
SELECTED COMPONENT UNITS
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

14th Judical District

Criminal
Court District
Fund Attorney
Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds 3 780,535 § 1,686,292
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of activities are different because:
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However in
the statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over
their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.
Capital outlay 8,373 94,747
Depreciation expense (9,275) {106,083)
The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions involving capital
assets such as sales, trade-ins, and donations, is to decrease net position - -
Because some revenues will not be collected for several
months afler year-end, they are not considered "available"
revenues in the governmental funds. . =

The issuance of long-term debt {e.g.; bonds, leases) pravides current
financial resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of
the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial resources
of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any eflect on
net position. This amount is the net effect of these differences in the
treatment of long-term debt and related items. - -

Some expenses reported in the stalement of activities do not
require the use of current financial resources and, therefore, are
not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

Accounts payable 19,912 (4,650)
Accrued interest payable -

Capital lease payable - ~
Compensated absences 134 (58,212)

Other liabilities (1,616) 3,119)
OPEB payable (91,090) (355,656)
Pension liability 163,453 92,815

Deferred outflows and inflows of resources are not available
10 pay current period expenditures and therefore are not
not reporied in the fund level siatements. (275.595) __ (293,982)

Change in net position of governmental activities $ 594831 § 1.052.152
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 1 OF WARD 1
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2017
General Debt Service
Fund Fund Totals

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents s 65,962 §$ 2,652 68,614

Investments 985.853 39,790 1,025,643

Taxes receivable - net 1,601,995 130,017 1,732,012

Interest receivable 2,797 105 2,902

Prepaid items 63.674 - 63.674
Total assets § 2720281 § 172,564 2,892,845
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable $ 9,563 $ - 9,563

Accrued liabilities 36,858 - 36,858

Due to primary 3.252 - 3.252

Total liabilities 49,673 - 49.673

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Property taxes levied for the next fiscal year 1,674,611 135,926 1.810,537
FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable 63,674 - 63,674

Restricted for debt service - 36,638 36,638

Unassigned 932,323 - 932.323

Total fund balances 995.997 36.638 1.032.635

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources

and fund balances $ 2720281 $ 172,564 2,892,845




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 1 OF WARD |
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

General Debt Service
Fund Fund Totals
REVENUES
Taxes:

Ad valorem $ 1,478938 § 143,077 § 1,622,015
Intergovernmental revenues 215,334 - 215,334
Investment income 14,047 1,246 15,293
Sale of assels 3,420 - 3.420
Miscellancous revenue 52.546 - 52.546

Tolal revenues 1.764.285 144,323 1,908,608
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Public safety 1,537,526 - 1,537,526
Debt service:

Principal retirement - 150,000 150,000

Interest and fiscal charges - 16.117 16.117

Total expenditures 1,537,526 166,117 1.703.643

Net change in fund balances 226,759 (21,794) 204,965

Fund balance at beginning of year 769.238 58,432 827.670

l'und balance at end of year $ 993997 § 36,638 3 1.032.635




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 1 OF WARD 2
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31,2017
General Debt Service
Fund Fund Tolals

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,811 8§ 2,025 % 33,836

Investmenls 475.002 10,382 505,384

Taxes receivable - net 191,980 112,486 304,466

Interest reccivable 1,199 75 [,274

Prepaid items 4,669 - 8.669
Total assels $ 708.661 $ 144,968 & 853,629
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable $ 5434 S - 5 5.434

Accrued liabilitiecs 931 - 931

Total liabilitics 6.363 - 6.365

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Property taxes levied for the nent fiscal year 194,502 113,566 J08.468
FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable 8,669 - g.66Y

Restricted - 31,002 31,002

Unassigned 499,125 - 499.125

Total fund balances 507.794 31.002 538.796

TFotal liabilities, deferred inflows ol resources

and fund balances 5 708.66f % 144968 $ 853.629

2
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. | OF WARD 2
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

General Debt Service
Fund Fund Totals
REVENUES
Tuxes:

Ad valorem 5 188,680 § 98,575 % 287,255
Intergovernmental revenuoes 44,506 - 44,506
Investment income 5,125 571 5,696
Salc of assets 760 - 760
Miscellaneous revenue 3.123 - 3.125

Total revenues 242,196 99,146 341,342
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Public safety 173,875 - 173,875
Debt service:

Principal retirement - 85,000 835,000

Interest and fiscal charges - 42,341 42,341

Total expenditures 173.875 127.341 301.216

Net change in fund balances 68,321 (28,195) 40,126

Fund balance at beginning of year 439,473 59,197 498,670

Fund balance at end of year 5 507.794 § 31.002 § 538,796




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 2 OF WARD 8
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2017
General Debt Service
Fund Fund Totals

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 39,022 § - 8 39,022

Investments 585,430 B 585,430

Taxes receivable - net 370,618 - 370618

Interest receivable 1,540 - 1,540

Prepaid items 18.771 B 18.771
Total assets $ 1015381 $ - § 1015381
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable b 8324 § - 3 8.324

Accrued liabilities 7.896 - 7.896

Total liabilities 16,220 - 16.220

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Property taxes levied for the next fiscal year 378.508 - 378,508
FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable 18,771 - 18,771

Unassigned 601.882 - 601.882

Total fund balances 620.653 - 620,653

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources

and fund balances $ 1015381 §$ - $ 1015381




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 2 OF WARD 8
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

General Debt Service
Fund Fund Totals
REVENUES
Taxes:

Ad valorem $ 403,782 § 75,027 % 478,809
Intergovernmental revenues 56,670 - 56,670
Investment income 8,207 9219 9,126
Miscellaneous revenue 10,212 - 10,212

Total revenues 478,871 75,946 554,817
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Public safety 297,191 - 297,191

Capital outlay 239,428 - 239,428
Debt service:

Principal retirement - 90,000 90,000

Interest and fiscal charges - 8.492 8.492

Total expenditures 536.619 98,492 635,111

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures (57.748) (22,546) (80,294)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In 7,934 - 7.934
Transfers Out - (7.934) (7,934)

Total other financing sources (uses) 7.934 (7.934) -

Fund balance at beginning of year 670,467 30.480 700,947

Fund balance at end of year $ 620,653 § - § 620,653

215



ASSETS
Cash and cash cquivalents
Investments
Taxes receivable - net
Interest receivable
Due¢ from other governments
Prepaid expense

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued linbilities
Due to primary governmenl
Total liabilities

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
GRAVITY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 8 OF WARD 1
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Property taxes levied for the next fiscal year

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable
Unassigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources

and fund balances

DECEMBER 31, 2017
General Capital Projects

Fund Fund Totals
$ 103,656 §$ - 8 103,656
1,571,269 134,915 1,706,184
957,016 - 957,016
4,002 213 4,215
6,718 - 6,718
3.840 - 3.840
$ 2,646,501 § 135,128 $ 2.781.629
$ 18,071 § 8904 § 26,975
12,134 - 12,134
E 8.672 8,672
30,205 17.576 47,781
1.000.417 - 1,000.417
3,840 - 3,840
1.612.039 117,552 1,729,591
1,615.879 117.552 1.733.431
$ 2646501 §$ 135.128 § 2,781,629




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

GRAVITY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 8 OF WARD |
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 131, 2017

REVENUES
Taxes:

Ad valorem
Intergovernmental revenues
Investment income
Sale of assets

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Public works

Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Net change in fund balances

Fund balance at beginning of year

Fund balance al end of year

Capital
General Projects
Fund Fund Totals

5 974,693 - 8 974,693
44,694 434,905 479,599
15,250 345 15,595
71.225 - 71.225
1.105.862 435,250 1,541,112
584,020 - 584,020
- 448,412 448,412
584,020 448,412 1,032,432
521,842 (13,162) 508,680
1.094.037 130,714 1.224,751
$ 1615879 117,552 § 1.733.431




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

GRAVITY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 6 OF WARDS 5 & 6
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31,2017
General Capital Projects
Fund Fund Totals

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 116,057 12 8 116,069

investments 1,741,159 179 1,741,338

Taxes receivable - net 706,512 - 706,512

Interest receivable 4,391 | 4,392

Due from other governments 2,377 - 2,377

Prepaid expense 4,938 - 4,938
Total asscls 2.575.434 192§ 2.575.626
LIABILITIES

Accounts payablc 7,681 - 3 7,681

Accrued liabilities 6,399 - 6,399

Total liabilities 14.080 - 14.080

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Praperty taxes levied for the next fiscal sear 716.420 - 716,420
FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable 4,938 - 4,938

Unassigned 1,839,996 192 1,840,188

Total fund balances 1,844,934 192 1,845,126

Total liabilities, deferred inflows ol resources

and fund balances 2,575,434 192 $§ 2,575,626




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
GRAVITY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 6 OF WARDS5& 6
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Capital
General Projects
Fund Fund Totals
REVENUES
Taxes:

Ad valorem 5 661,980 3 - % 661,980
Intergavernmental revenues 20,448 37,053 57,501
Investment income 17,961 3 17,964
Sale of assets 11.351 - i1.351

Total revenues 711,740 37.056 748.796
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Public works 316,463 - 316,463
Capital outlay 16,375 37.053 53.428

Total expenditures 332,838 37.053 369.891

Net change in fund balances 378,902 3 378,905

Fund balance at beginning of year 1.466.032 189 1.466.221

Fund balance at end of year § 1844934 § 192 § 1.845,126




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
RECREATION DISTRICT NQ. 1 OF WARD 3
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2017
General Capital Projects  Debt Service
Fund Fund Fund Totals
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 5 69461 § 275296 §$ 20,740 § 365.497
Investments 1.040.437 4.130.170 311,150 5,481.757
Taxes receivable - net 4,112,531 - 1,732,718 5,845,249
Interest receivahle 3.438 11,869 723 16,030
Prepaid items 25,983 - - 25983
Other reccivable 40 - - 40
l'otal assels $ 5351890 § 4417335 $ 2465331 $ 11,734,556
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 116,365 % 424,768 § - % 541,133
Accrued liabilities 56,743 - - 56,743
Retainage payable - 181,032 - 181,032
Tax anticipation note pasahlc 345.000 - - 345.000
lotal liabilities 518.10% 605.800 - 1.123.908
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESQURCES
Property taxes levied for the next fiscal year 4.210.607 - 1.773.983 5,984.592
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable 25,983 - - 25,983
Restricted:
Debt service - - 291,346 291,346
Capital improvement - 3.811,535 - 3,811,535
Linassigned 497.192 - - 497,192
Total fund balances 523.175 3.811,535 291.346 4,626,156
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources
and fund balances $ 5251890 § 4417335 § 2065331 $ 11,734.556




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
RECREATION DISTRICT NO. 1 OF WARD 3
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

General Capital Projects  Debt Service
Fund Fund Fund Totals
REVENUES
Taxes:

Ad valorem S :,233,589 § - § 2052867 § 6,286,456
Intergovernmental revenues 1,349 - - 1,349
Charges for services 285,603 - - 285,603
Investment income 28,151 94,376 2,217 124,744
Donations 7,393 - - 7.393
Sale of assets 1,438 - - 1,438
Miscellaneous revenues 9488 - - 9.488

Total revenues 4.5367.011 24,376 2,055,084 6.716.471
EXPENDITURES
Current;

Recreation 4,409,368 - - 4,409,368
Capital Outlay - 4,073,799 - 4,073,799
Debt service:

Principal retirement - - 1,255,000 1,255,000

Interest and fiscal charges 15,638 - 705,725 721,363

Total expenditures 4,415,006 4,073,799 1,960,725 10,459,530

Net change in fund balances 142,005 (3,979.,423) 04,359 (3,743.059)

Fund balance at beginning of year 381,170 7.790.958 196,987 8.369.115

Fund balance at end of year 5 523175 % 3.811.,535 § 291,346 § 4,626,056
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
COMMUNITY CENTER AND PLAYGROUND DISTRICT NO. 4 OF WARD 1
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2017
Capital
General Projects Senior
Fund Fund Center Totals

ASSETS

Cash and cash cquivalents b 37823 § 105,977 $ 26.944 170.744

Investments 567,452 1.589.937 404.235 2,361,624

l'axes reccivable - net 433,431 866,862 173,372 1,473,665

Interest receivable 1,457 3,945 1,016 6,418

Due from other funds 33,374 - - 33,314

Prepaid items - 16,066 2.075 18.141
1otal assets ) 1,073,537 § 2.582,787 % 607,642 4,263,966
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable b 11,440 § 107,341 § 3,238 122,019

Accrued liabilities 5,194 - 617 5811

Retainage payable - 10,703 - 10,703

Due to other funds - 33,374 33,374

Other liabilites 2.000 - 2,000

Total liabilities 18.63:4 151,418 3.835 173.907

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Property 1axes levied for the next fiscal year 453.087 506.173 181,215 1.540.497
FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable - 16,066 2,075 18,141

Linassigned 601.816 1.509.128 420.477 2.531.421

Total fund balances 601.816 1.525.194 422,552 2.549.562

Total liabilitics. deferred inflows of resources

anil fund balances $ 1.073.537 $ 2.582.787 % 607.642 4.263.966




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
COMMUNITY CENTER AND PLAYGROUND DISTRICT NO. 4 OF WARD 1
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED BECEMBER 31, 2017

Capital Senior
General Projects Center
Fund Fund Fund Totals
REVENUES
Taxes:

Ad valorem b 441432 §$ 882,864 § 176,573 § 1,500,869
Intergovernmental revenues 20,574 - - 20,574
Charges for services 1,392 - 525 1.917
Investment income 6,182 15.467 3.940 25,789

Total revenues 469,780 898,331 181,038 1.549,149
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Recreation 344,629 100,395 72,793 517,817
Debt service:

Principal retirement - 150,000 - 150,000

Interest and liscal charpes - 23,630 - 23,630
Capital outlay - 223.945 - 223,945

Total expenditures 344,629 497.970 72,793 915.392

Net change in fund balances 125.151 400,361 108,245 633.757

Fund balance at beginning of year 476.6635 1.124.833 314,307 1.915.805

Fund balance at end of year b 601816 § 1,525.194 § 421,552 § 2,549,562




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
I4TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT CRIMINAL COURT FUND
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2017
Criminal Aduli Indigent Judicial Child
Court Drug Court  Transcript Expense Suppart
Fund Iund Fund Fund Fund Tetals

ASSLTS

Cash and cash cquivalenis 5 307647 § 65 § I378R2 0§ 14204 § 1613436 § 2073,234

Invesienents 4.,398.211 934 - 213,093 - 4,612,288

Taxus receivable - net 2,794,875 - - - - 2,794,875

Iesterest ruceivable 11,441 4 - 514 48 12,007

Due from other funds 23,620 - - - - 23,626

Other receivable - - - - 2,814 2,814

Intergovernmental reecivable 81,436 59.873 6,658 5,325 77,683 230,975

Prepaid items 3.465 - - - - 3.465
Tolal ass-ts $ 7.620.701 % 60926 § 144540 § 233,136 § 1693981 % 9,753,284
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable $ 15,990 % 23759 % 1,092 % 1071 &% 1294 % 44,206

Accrucd liabilities 90.866 4,026 . - - 94,892

Duc 1o other funds - - 23,626 - - 23,620

Intergovernmental payable - 33.141 - - - 33,141

Total liabilitics 106.856 60.926 24718 1071 2.2%4 195,865

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESQURCES

Property laxes Jevied for the next fiscal year 2.837.084 - - - - 2.837.084
FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable 3,465 - - - - 3,465

Unassigned 4.673.296 - 119,822 232,065 1.691.687 6.716.870

Total fund balances 4.676.761 - 119.822 232,065 1.691.687 £.720.335

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources

and fund balances $  7.620,700 § 60,926 § 144,540 8§ 233,136 § 1.693981 § 9,753,284




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
14TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT CRIMINAL COURT FUND
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Criminal Adult Indigent Judicial Child
Court Drug Court  Transcript Expense  Support
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals
REVENUES
Taxes:

Ad valorem $2825773 § - 8 - § - 8 - 8 2,825,773
Intergovernmental revenues 2,794,341 195,443 - - 157,218 3,147,002
Charges for services 130,995 - - - 661,048 792,043
Fines and forfeitures 577,237 46,943 48,639 115,644 - 788,463
Investment income 56917 28 69 1,692 1.462 60,168

Total revenues 6,385,263 242,414 48.708  117.336 819.728 7.613.449
EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government 5.745.241 242,342 64,927 54.677 725,727 6.832.914

Net change in fund balances 640,022 72 (16.219) 62.659 94,001 780,535

Fund balance at beginning of year 4.036.739 (72) 136.041 169.406 1,597,686 5,939.800

Fund balance at end of year $ 4676761 $ - $ 119822 $232065 $ 1,691,687 § 6.720.335

225



CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
[4TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT ATTORNEY
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 1017

District Scparately
Attorney Audited
Criminal Dislrict
Court Attorney
Fund Finoncials Totals
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 100,661 % 7,830,810 % 7,931,471
Investments 1,277,568 543.059 1,820,627
[axes receivable - net 3,268,449 - 3,268,499
Interest receivable 2,312 - 2,312
Intergovernmental receivable 336,360 17,238 353.598
Prepaid items - 9,953 9,933
Other assets - 1.750 1.750
Tolal assets hY 4985400 §% 8.402.810 % 13,388,210
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 3 47,197 § 155429 § 202,626
Accrucd liabilities 176.568 - 176.568
Total liabilities 223,765 155.429 379.194
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Property taxes levied for the next fiscal year 3.317.861 - 3.317.861
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable - 9,953 9,953
Unassigned 1.443.774 8.237.428 9,681.202
Tolal fund balances 1,443,774 8.247.381 9.691.155
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources
and fund balances 3 4,985,400 § 8402810 § 13,388210




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
14TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT ATTORNEY
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

District Separately
Attorney Audited
Criminal District
Court Attorney
Fund Financials Totals
REVENUES
Taxes:

Ad valorem $ 3305069 § - 3 3,305,069
Intergovernmental revenues 1,695,940 - 1,693,940
Charges for <ervices 316,405 1,014,345 1,330,750
Fines and forfeitures 900,857 5,264.855 6,165,712
Investment income 15,954 9,386 25,340
Sale of assets - 6.895 6.895

Total revenues 6,234,225 6,295,481 12.529,706
EXPENDITURES
Current;

General government 7.702.296 3,214,753 10.917.049

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (1.468.071) 3.080.728 1,612,657
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In 1,707,000 - 1,707,000
Transfers Out - {1.707.000) (1.707.000}

Total other financing sources (uses) 1.707.000 (1.707.000) -
SPECIAL ITEMS
Lawsuit settlement revenues - 73.635 73.635

Net change in fund balance 238,929 1,447,363 1,686,292

Fund balance at beginning of ycar 1,204,845 6.800.018 8.004.863

Fund balance at end of year $ 1443774 § 8247381 § 9.691.155




SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION, BENEFITS AND OTHER PAYMENTS TO AGENCY HEAD OR CHIEF
EXECUTIVE OFFICER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

ACT 706 of the 2014 Regular Legislative Session requires all local auditees to disclose total compensation, reimbursements
and benefits provided 10 an apency head or chief executive officer, including but not limited to travel, housing, unvouchered
expenses, per diem and registration fees. In compliance with this requirement, the following disclosure is provided:

Chief Executive Officer: Bryan C. Beam
Payment Purpose Amount
Salary $185,179
Benefits = insurance $£16,959
Benefits - retirement $23,147
Benefits — fitness $600
Cell phone $647
Per diem $39
Car atlowance $3,000
Registration fees $355
Travel $515
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This pari of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury's comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed information as a context for
understanding what the information i the financial statements, note disclosures and required supplementary information says about
the Parish’s overall financial health.

Contents Page
Financial Trends 230

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the Parish’s
financial performance and well-being have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity 244

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the factors affecting the
Parish’s ability lo generate its significant own-source revenue — sales and property taxes.

Debt Capacity 254
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of the
Parish’s current levels of outstanding debt and the Parish’s ability to issuc additional debt
in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information 201
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader
understand the environment within which the Parish’s financial activities take place and
to help mahe comparisens over time and with other povernments.

Operating Informatien 264
These schedules contain information abaut the Parish’s operations and resources to help

the reader understand how the Parish’s financial information relates to the services the
Parish provides and the activities it performs.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive annual financial reports
for the relevant year.



Table 1

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
NET POSITION BY COMPONENT
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013

Governmental nctivities:

Nel invesiment in capital asscts $595473,907 $557.912,177 $536,024,959 $523,533,805 $512,664,743

Restricted 285,028,755 237,531,590 208,997,863 178,229,841 163,778,365

Unrestricted 98.558.748 87.905.745 86.982,269 78,053.642 79.513.550
Total governmental activities net position $979,061,410 $B883.349.512 $832,005,091 $£779.817.288 $755.956.658
Business-type activities:

Net investment in capital assets $ 9526639 § 9382244 § 9,633,555 $ 8,756,434 § 8,890,338

Restricted 153.101 167,910 287,228 305,212 103,710

Unrestricted 4.830.662 3.625,508 2,272,623 1.709.260 1,518,935
Total business-type activitics net position $ 14510402 § 13,175662 § 12193406 $ 10.770906 $ 10,512,983

Primary government:

Net investment in capital assets $£ 605,000,546 $567,294.421 $545,658,514 $532,200,239 %$521,555,081
Restricted 285,181,856 237,699,500 209,285,051 178,535,053 163,882,075
Unrestricted 103.389.410 91,831,253 £9.254.892 79,762,902 81.032.485
Tota! primary government net position $993.571.812 $896.525.174 $844.198.497 $790.588.194 §766.469.641
Notes:
(1) Prior year amounts have been restated for any subsequent year's prior period adjusiments that are not related to blended component

(3}

L)

unit presentations.

In 2008, the above amounts were inclusive of Walerworks District No. 5 of Wards 3 & 8, a blended component unit. From 2009
until 2011, the presentation of this component unit was transferred back to a discrete presentation after o separate governing board
was reappointed. In 2012, the Parish dissolved the separate governing board and began serving as the goveming board; therefore, the
financial presentation was changed to a blended component unit presentation.

In 2015, the reporting of Waterworks District No. 2 of Ward 4 was changed from a discretely present component unit to a blended
componeat unit when the Parish dissolved the separate governing board and began serving as the governing board. Prior years
amounts were not restated lor this change in prescntation os provided by current accounting and auditing pronouncements. Net
posilion was increased by $628,323.

In 2015, the Parish implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Starcment No. 68, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Pensions. This statement requires that adjustments to the basic financial statements be made in order to provide
information about the ¢[Tects of pension related transactions on current year and future year resources. Net position was increased by
$3,072,302 as of January 1, 2015. Pricr year restatement amounts are not available; therefore, only the 2015 effect has been
presented in this scetion.
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2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
$511,940,923 $495,546,746 $481,764,230 $480,596,519 $468,107,002
158,655,208 155,448,190 153,364,483 151,069,174 162,851,187
75,568,122 69,608,638 64.170,198 59,844,575 58,102,358
$746,164,.253 $720,603.574 $699.298.911 $691.510,268 $689,060,547
$ 8629383 $ 6,629466 $ 6,738,430 § 4,141,663 § 6,484,879
102,415 - 80,921 131,022 191,416
2,028,629 443491 348,796 286,691 1,325,783
$ 10760427 $ 7072957 $ 7,168,147 § 4.559.376 $ 8,002,078
$520,570,306 $502,176,212 $488,502,660 $484,738,182 $474,591,881
158,757,623 155,448,190 153,445,404 151,200,196 163,042,603
77,596,751 70,052,129 64,518,994 60,131,266 59,428.141
$756,924.680 $727.676.531 $706.467.058 $696,069.644 $697.062.625
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
CHANGES IN NET POSITION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
{ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

Table 2

2017 2016 2015 2014
Expenses
Governmental activities:
General povernment 3 25,555,987 $ 26,426,432 § 23,274,564 § 23,718,292
Public safety 20,965,099 21,341,229 18,285,514 15,305,782
Public works 44,441,985 35,154,106 28,736,633 36,360,058
Sanitation 6,828,490 6,887,778 5,948,848 6,993,188
Health and wellarc 15,403,709 14,390,797 14,714,757 14,834,996
Culture and recreation 18,728,502 16,004,854 16,050,105 15,996,312
Econemic development 3,619,011 3,802,051 3,482,258 3,883,483
Interest and fiscal charges - - - -
Total governmental activitics 135.542,783 124,007,247 110,492.679 117,092,111
Business-type activities:
Water (Notes 2 & 3) 1LU78.211 1,158,238 962,001 703,323
Sewer 828.585 763,322 767.326 873.402
Total business-type activities 1,906,796 1,921,560 1.729.327 1,576,725
Total primary government cxpenses h] 137,444,579 § 125.928.807 § 112,222,006 § 118.668.836
Program revenues
Governmental activities:
Charges for services:
General government $ 14,569,828 % 13,368,634 $ 11,874,891 § 11,462,762
Public safety 1,176,834 1,207.450 1,103,891 974,246
Public works 762,065 679,802 695,584 755,722
Sanitation 40 80 40 183
Health and welfare 106,957 108,134 123,004 140,126
Culture and recreation 1,659,705 1,708,756 1,692,216 1,478,783
Economic development 2,013,138 2,320,286 2,675,785 [.425,178
Operating grants and contributions 11,352,376 11,416,153 9,899,941 14,516,307
Capital grants and contributions 23.892,569 15,050,589 6.862,569 3.970.800
Total povernmental activities program revenues 55,533,512 45,859,884 34,927,951 34,724,109
Business-type activities:
Charges for scrvices:
Water (Notes 2 & 3) 1,453,722 1,284,036 1,124,563 711,779
Sewer 503,795 451,808 408,480 293,890
Capital grants and contributions - - 20.000 -
Total business-type activities program revenucs 1.957.517 1,735.844 1,553.045 1.005,669
Total primary government program rcvenues 3 57,491,029 § 47,595,728 § 36480936 3 15,729,778
Net (expense)revenue
Governmenial activities $ (80,009.271) $ (78,147,363) $ (75,564,728) § {82,368,002)
Business-type activities 50,721 (185,716) {176,282) {571,056)
Total primary government net expense h) (79.958,550) $ {78.333.079) § (75,741,010) § (82.939.058)
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2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
b 19,547,886 § 18,159,563 § 16,719,082 § 18,650,896 § 18,040,908 § 16,404,635
14,498,355 17,462,141 17,305,711 19,938,132 15,445,682 14,503,368
35,547,546 37,247,985 34,445,348 38,604,955 41,808,348 40,440,009
6,166,860 5,964,802 6,297,991 5,619,652 5,028,492 5,117,363
14,842,859 13,912,288 14,554,017 15,810,322 18,310,101 15,176,320
13,726,013 10,589,188 11,704,725 11,100,546 10,641,480 10,985,500
16,911,643 3,083,787 3,115,429 3,962,184 3,369,560 2,873,007
- 2,928 6.074 10,023 18,822 35.613
121,241,162 106,422,682 104,148,377 113,696,710 112,663,393 105,535,905
1,173,252 972.626 - - - 689,352
984,594 679.978 568,761 453,040 379,532 392,655
2.157.846 1.652.604 568.761 453,040 379.532 1.082.007
$ 123.399.008 $ 108.075.286 % 104.717.138 § 114.149.750 § 113,042,925 § 106.617.912
$ 9,743,468 § 9,130,919 $ 8676374 § 10,262,018 § 8,901,319 ¥ 8,012,234
1,164,201 935,107 972,273 062 684 754,398 792,663
218,293 133,999 105,398 24,897 197,900 159,959
240 555 720 1,538 3,415 1,150
135,432 144,895 188,609 123,540 275,298 250,627
311,155 364,603 391,492 256,120 347,594 400,980
794,458 698,598 634,598 683,782 778,181 782,778
14,744,290 13,422,063 12,828,633 18,318,171 16,416,215 13,974,852
7.927.699 11.466,956 9,101,759 8.287.375 6.593.061 7,668,186
35,239,236 36,297,695 32,899 856 38,920,125 34,267,381 32,043,429
972,811 811,667 - - - 643,273
303,496 314,996 298,376 242,303 220,869 270,574
. - - - 731 10.344
1,276.307 1.126,663 298.376 242,303 221,600 924,191
$ 36.515.543 § 37424358 § 33.198232 § 39.162.428 § 34,488981 3§ 32,967,620
b {86,001,926) % (70,124,987) § (71,248,521) § (74,776,585 § (78,396,012) § (73,492,476)
(881,539) (525,941) (270,385) (210,737) (157,932) (157,816)
$ {86,883.465) § {70,650,928) $ (71,518,906) $ (74.987.322) § (78,553,944) § (73.650,292)
continued



Table 2

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
CHANGES IN NET POSITION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

2017 2016 2018 2014
General revenues and other changes in net positien
Governmental activities:
Taxes
I'roperty taxes 5 33,641,205 $ 51,577461 $ 49344920 § 44,934,024
Sales taxes 102,546,998 59,516,161 54,860,252 42,716,206
Franchise taxes 825,571 870316 968,324 963,051
Gaming revenues 12,144,635 12,133,400 12,532,524 11,894,569
Grants and contributions not restnicted 2,431,024 2,645,008 4,895,740 3,123,894
Investment carnings 3,509,752 2,169,246 1,860,434 2,715,132
Miscellaneaus 961,504 802,990 780,015 292 812
Special tems and transfers (339.520) (242.797) (562.000) (411.076)
['otal governmental activities 175,721.169 129,441,785 124,680,229 106,228,632
Business-type activities:
Property taxes 895,693 889,963 379.957 366,670
[nvestment carnings 40,191 24,152 28,502 21,576
Miscellancous - 11,060 - 600
Transfers 348.135 242.797 562.000 440,133
Total business-type activities 1.284.019 1.167.972 970,459 828.979
Total primary government 5 177.005.188 § 130.659.757 § 125.650.688 3% 107,057.611
Changes in net position
Governmental activities $ 95,711,898 § 51,344,422 § 49,115,501 % 23,860,630
Business-type activities 1.334.740 982.256 794177 257.923
Total primary government $ 07.046.638 & 52,326,678 % 49909678 & 24.118.553
Noles:

(1) Prior year amounts have been restated for any subsequent year's prior period adjustments that are not related to blended component
unil presentations.

(2) In 2008, the above amounts were inclusive ol Waterworhs District No, 5 of Wards 3 & 8, a blended component vnit. From 2009
until 2011, the presentation of this component unit was transferred back 1o a discrete presentation afler a separate governing board
was reappointed. In 2012, the Parish dissolved the separale governing board and began serving as the governing board, therefore,
the financial presentation was changed 1o a blended component unit presentation.

(3) In 2015, the reporting of Waterworks District No. 2 of Ward 4 was changed from a discretely present component unit to o blended
component unit when the Parish dissolved the separate governing board and began serving as the govemning board. Prior years
amourts were not restated for this change in presentation as provided by current accounting and auditing prenouncements.

{4) In 2013, the Parish implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board {GASB) Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Pensions. This statement requires that adjustments to the basic financial statements be madce in order to provide
information about the effects of pension related transactions on current year and future year resources. Prior year restatement
amounts are not available; therefore, only the 2015 effect has been presented in this section.
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Table 2

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

3 42,281,923 § 39,151,183 § 39,214,026 % J6,123815 § 33,538,318 31,422,283
38,649,679 39,758,081 36,535,322 31,934,930 29,973,251 38,521,137
657,265 968,536 901,864 845,875 776,419 652,372
11,424,986 11,339,252 11,040,904 10,412,247 10,719,744 10,549,589
2,384,511 2,510,015 2,538,154 2,464,619 2,478,447 2,679,246
47,814 1,562,983 2,180,244 3,349,129 3,134,882 8,734,643
312,100 430,116 183,806 110,202 378,683 144,309

(263,947) {34.500) (41,136} (2,675,589} (154.014) (164.963)
95,794,331 05,685,666 92,553,184 82,565,228 80,845,730 92,533,618
339,531 294,673 130,693 137,342 185,207 259,365
8,615 14,307 3.366 5,087 3.389 46,823
22,002 23,000 - 1,490 8,683 1,391
263.947 34.500 41.136 2.675.589 154.014 164,963
634.095 366.480 175.195 2.819.508 351.293 478.542
5 96.428.426 § 96,052,146 $ 92,728.379 § 85384736 § 81.197.023 93.017.160
b 9,792,405 § 23,560,679 $ 21,304,663 § 7,788,643 § 2,449,718 19,046,142
(247,444 (159.461) (95.190) 2.608.771 193,361 320.726
] 0,544,961 § 25401218 § 21.209473 § 10.397414 § 2.643.079 15,366,868







CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

Property Sales Franchise

Year Taxes Taxes Taxes Total

2017 $ 53,641,205 § 102,546,998 § 825,571 § 157,013,774
2016 51,577,461 59,516,161 870,316 111,963,938
2015 49,344,920 54 860,252 968,324 105,173,496
2014 44,934,024 42,716,206 963,051 83,613,281
2013 42,281,923 38,649,679 957,265 81,888,867
2012 39,151,183 39,758,081 968,536 79,877,800
2011 39,214,026 36,535,322 901,864 76,651,212
2010 36,123,815 31,934,930 845,875 68,904,620
2009 33,538,318 29,973,251 776,419 64,287,988
2008 31,422,283 38,521,137 652,372 70,595,792

Notes:

(1) Prior ycar amounts have been restated for any subsequent year's prior period
adjustments that are not related to blended component unit presentations.

(2) In addition to regular sales {ax collection on taxable sales, the Parish also collects sales
tax on purchases, made by various entities, of materials, equipment, cle. that are subject
to use tax. Mormally the purchases subject to use tax do not fluctuate significantly from
year to year; however, 2017 scems o be the exception. In 2017, the purchases subject
to Parish sales use tax were $2.664 billion compared to $1.283 billion in 2016. The
remainder of the increase is due to increased regular sales 1ax collections as well as a
large audit collection in October 2017.




FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

General fund (Nete 2);
Reserved
Unreserved
Total general fund

Nonspendable
Restricted
Assigned
Unassigned

l'otal gencral fund

All ather governmental funds (Note 2):

Reserved
Unreserved. reported in:
Special revenue funds
Capital projccits funds
Debt service funds
Total all other governmental funds

Nonspendable
Restricted
Assigned
Unassigned
Total all other governmenial funds

Notes;

CALCASIEU PARISH FOLICE JURY

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

2017 2016 2015 2014
$ - . -8 .
s - - - § -
$ 2,059 16,415 26990 $ 25,764
- - ; 250,780
37,242,878 11,278,371 37.421,522 34,754,212
37,427,022 36,611,699 32,470,310 29.425.729
$ 74,671,959 67,906,485 69.918,822 $ 64,156,185
$ - - -8 -
$ - - - 3 -
$ 3,047,470 7,135,249 1309324 § 1,241,317
283246,162 231,745,150 214,051,726 182,438,873
21,270,622 17,790,079 12,918,446 14,062,780
- - (2.599) -
$ 307.564.254 $ 256670478 § 228276897 $ 197,742,970

(1) Prior year amounts have been restated for any subsequemt year's prior period adjustments thal are not related to blended

component unil presentations.

(2) Upon implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 54 - Fund Balanc: Reporting and
Governmental Fund Tvpe Definitions, the classification of fund balances into specifically defined categories was
necessary thereby changing the presentation of the above information. In addition, there were cenain funds that no
longer met the definition of a special revenue or capital projects fund that had to be combined wilh the General Fund or
another governmental fund. The Parish elected to present the effects of these changes prospectively in the statistical
section beginning in 2011 as opposed to retroactive application.
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2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
$ -3 -3 - 863,002 712,630 903,179
- - - 9,493,726 9.206,886 8,964.054
b - $ - § - 10,356,728 9.979.516 9,867,233
5 56,585 % 131,332 % 64,428 - - -
569,470 914,240 796,575 - - -
32,223,821 27,652,090 33,245,462 - - -
27.969,685 28,456,209 25.362.767 - - -
$ 60822561 § 57.153.871 $ 59.469,232 - - -
5 - 3 - 8 - 8,778,161 8,316,334 25,771,052
- - - 99,195,241 93,105,716 94,027,614
- - - 99,873,186 98,277,984 85,493,479
- . - (38.249) (57,731) (48,737)
$ - 3 - 5 - 207,787,639 199,642,303 205,249,408
$ L154,584 § 1,047331 § 1,196,456 - - .
171,839,614 163,619,729 158,933,430 - - .
13,060,237 14,486,201 6,245,307 - - -
(25,511) (23.371) (106.694) - - -
$ 186025924 § 179,129,800 § 166,268,499 - - -
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Table 5

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

2017 2016 2015 2014
Revenues
Taxes 157,030,507 111,984,004 105,198,531 88,638,726
Licenses and permits 3,581,455 3,566,039 3,177,572 3,071,053
Intergovernmental 26,024,011 22,186,278 19,819,698 21,082,122
Charges for services 8,884,787 7,505,553 7,040,050 6,689,969
Fines and forfeitures 273,439 316,766 392,070 344,589
Investment earnings 3,431,598 2,128,563 1,830,372 2,655,353
Gaming 12,144,635 12,153,400 12,532,524 11,896,391
Miscellaneous 1.750.047 2,443,189 2,562.460 584.129
Tolal revenucs 213,120,479 162,283,792 152,553,277 134,962,332
Expenditures
General government 15,250,735 14,620,563 13,305,132 13,126,958
Public safety 19,568,236 18,134,608 16,839,562 14,029,588
Public works 20,302,690 17,905,038 17,844,068 15,782,198
Sanitation 6,913,382 6,753,216 5,943,044 7,106,097
Health and welfare 15,467,878 15,417,581 14,238,722 14,295,611
Culture and recreation 16,025,504 13,371,856 13,865,040 13,195,724
Economic development 3,313,592 3,198,859 3,253,909 2,953,453
Debt service:
Principal - - - -
Interest and {iscal charges - - - -
Intergovermmental 5,111,822 9,250,121 5.018,309 10,542,651
Capital outlay 53.273.679 37.482.996 25.540.445 28,823,452
Totol expenditures 155.227.518 136.134.838 115.848.231 119,855,732
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures 57,892,961 26,148,954 36,705,046 15,106,600
Other financing sources (uscs)
Transfers in 18,582,037 26,089,312 16,329,678 13,177,465
Transfers out (18,930,172) (26,332,109) (16,889,758) (13,371,385)
Special assessments / insurance / lease proceeds 112,590 137.906 28.652 451.039
Total other financing sources (uses) (235.545) {104.891) (531.428) 257.119
Special Hems
Transfer of operations 8.615 - - 29,057
Net change in fund balance before reserve change 57,666,031 26,044,063 36,173,618 15,392,776
Change in reserves for inventory (6,781) 337,181 (177.354) {41.806)
Net change in fund balance $ 57.659.250 § 26.381.244 $  35.996.264 § 15.350,970
Debt service as a percentage of noncapital expenditures 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Notes:

(1) Prior year amounts have been restated for any subsequent year's prior period adjustments that are not related (o blended component unit
presentations.



Table 5

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
81,919,126 80,242,397 76,354,002 68,943,640 65,987,655 68,979,804
2,636,723 2,540,323 2,425,081 2,410,240 2,590,315 2,354,151
23,546,009 26,452,530 24,294,048 28,676,287 25,329,426 24,290,496
5,543,709 4,748,317 4,446,556 5,432,112 4,386,411 4,155,247
390,742 413,450 393,394 401,814 387,036 391,248
38,902 1,521,294 2,120,571 3,238,742 3,027,063 8,428,148
11,278,145 11,507,150 10,873,006 10,426,041 10,705,950 10,549,589
436.965 555,373 379.563 481.198 603.433 288.436
125,790,321 127,980,834 121,286,221 120,010,074 113,017,289 119,437,119
12,284,941 11,918,148 11,385,777 12,371,607 12,383,739 16,444,624
13,665,856 15,708,867 14,975,430 17,542,831 14,370,646 13,492,035
14,489,520 15,767,658 15,579,512 15,112,844 16,019,770 15,758,867
6,236,109 5,938,780 6,768,111 5,609,450 5,036,855 5,108,483
14,132,428 13,436,053 13,982,446 15,459,317 17,625,432 14,553,257
11,877,720 10,472,565 10,208,474 9,487,374 11,057,881 8,787,523
2,717,148 2,666,965 2,891,096 3,069,636 3,263,360 2,672,659
15,957 45,557 42,282 39,243 588,954 193,954
250 3,062 6,337 9,376 29,615 39,274
8,980,535 7,571,461 5,870,497 5,102,847 1,420,879 1,503,803
30,703.246 34,255,480 32,153,495 27.973.819 38,069,913 39,790,184
115.103.710 117.784.596 113.863.457 111.778.344 119.867.044 118.344.663
10,686,611 10,196,238 7,422,764 8,231,730 (6,849,755) 1,092,456
10,801,277 16,855,991 7,994,966 14,195,347 13,876,091 15,925,235
(11,065,224) (16,874,898) (8,036,102) (13,967,364) (13,412,644) (16,180,005)
40.836 24.680 179.291 5 744,036 17.853
(223.111) 5.773 138,155 227.983 1.207.483 (236.917)
10,463,500 10,202,011 7,560,919 8,459,713 (5,642,272) 855,539
101.224 344.019 32445 62,835 147.450 142,721
10564724 § 10546030 $  7.593.364 §  B8.522.548 §  (5.494.822) § 998.260
0.01% 0.05% 0.05% 0.05% 0.60% 0.24%
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE
LAST TEN FISCAL VEARS
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

Year Property Taxes  Sales Taxes Other Taxes Total Taxes

20017 $ 53,641,205 $ 102,546998 % 842304 $ 157,030,507
2016 51,577,461 59,516,161 890,382 111,984,004
2015 49,344,921 54,860,252 993,358 105,198,531
2014 44,934,024 42,716,206 988,496 88,638,726
2013 42,281,923 38,649,679 987,524 81,919,126
2012 39,483,259 39,758,080 1,001,058 80,242,397
2011 38,881,948 36,535,322 936,732 76,354,002
2010 36,123,814 31,934,930 884,896 68,943,640
2009 33,538,318 31,621,907 827,430 65,987,655
2008 31,422,283 36,872,481 685,040 68,979,804

Notes:

(M

(2

Prior year amounts have been restated for any subscquent year's prior period adjustments
that are not related to blended component unit presentations.

In addition to regular sales tax collection on taxable sales, the Parish also collects sales
tax on purchases, made by various entities, of malerigls, equipment, etc. that are subject
to use tax. Normally the purchases subject 10 use tax do not fluctuate significantly from
year (o year; however, 2017 seems to be the exception. In 2017, the purchases subject to
Parish sales use tax were $2.664 billion compared to $1.283 billion in 2016, The
remainder of the increase is due to increased regular sales tax collections as well as a
targe audit collection in October 2017.
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
TAXABLE SALES BY CATEGORY

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Standard Industrial

Classification Code 2017 2016 2015 2014
Food group classification $ 273231,793 § 239397364 § 186,478,085 $ 143,472,963
Apparel group classification 32,098,865 31,225,484 31,053,522 29,224,695
Gen. merchandise group classification 289,131,803 247,043,461 243,596,753 215,465,147
Automotive group classification 374,811,224 386,224,822 389,733,021 335,397,318
Home furnishings group classification 178,281,720 167,555,453 164,892,539 163,531,876
Building group classification 745,639,648 582,599,603 453,604,906 365,511,541
Service group classification 293,919,984 243,593,450 202,719,949 146,938,399
Manufacturer group classification 185,827,231 267,286,272 191,880,218 128,562,288
Utilities group classification 44,048,992 44,242 960 33,094,777 26,881,161
Miscellancous group classification 72.915.877 74.118.511 86.827.478 32.715.509
Tolals £ 2489907137 $ 2283287380 § L9R3I8RI248 § 1587700897

Parish direct salcs tax rate 2.30% 2.50% 2.50% 2.30%

Noics:

{1) Source: Calcasicu Parish School Board Sales Tax Office

(2) There are no local exemptions for food and drugs, except in the unincorporated areas of Calcasicu Parish under the
jurisdiction of the Parish, which allows a full 1% exclusion.

(3) There is an exclusion from all sales tax for sales for resale or further processing; however, the Sales Tax Office has
included all sales for those reporting manufacturers. A breakdown of total sales before exclusion and taxable sales
is not available.

(4) In addition to the above taxable sales, the Parish collects sales tax on purchases, made by various entitics, of
maltcrials, equipment, elc. that arc subject to usc tax. Normally the purchases subject to use tax do not fluctuate
signilicantly from year to year; however, 2017 seems to be the exception, In 2017, the purchases subject to Parish
sales use tax were $2.664 billion compared to $1.283 billion in 2016. This difference in taxable purchases
accounts for the majority of the increased sales tax revenue reflected in Tables 3 and 6.
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2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

$ 136,581,073 § 133,919,107 $ 122,589,031 $ 130,487,449 $ 130,387,849 $ 137,604,626
26,708,138 20,653,463 13,566,959 16,583,767 15,912,973 13,313,220
222,795,247 229,576,711 182,663,067 176,998,009 213,214,388 193,209,724
308,168,941 415,715,672 243,303,204 219,336,555 224,732,903 274,266,640
151,861,148 143,762,781 170,060,190 124,891,355 126,242,476 142,645,479
356,713,366 317,012,620 312,453,281 303,851,759 355,213,245 439,045,957
132,345,874 126,203,699 127,969,529 118,567,504 142,673,076 173,213,302
164,066,450 127,919,698 65,216,945 122,318,965 104,738,545 133,115,198
21,685,573 14,100,604 12,803,579 16,249,998 16,468,180 14,253,510
37.487.036 41,403,606 42,445,008 38.707.166 39.649.428 56.677.494

§.L5S8412846 § 1570267061 § 1293070793 § 1267992527 § 1369233063 §1377345150
2.50% 2.50% 2.50% ) 750& 2.25% 2.25%
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Year
2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009
2008

Year
2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009
2008

Noles:

Direct Rate
Culcasicu Parish Calcasicu Parish Calcasicu Parish  Calcasicu Parish

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
SALES TAX RATES - DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Table 8

Total Rate—————
Total Sales Tax  Total Sales Tax

Palice Jury Police Jury Police Jury Police Jury Ratc in the Rate in the
District 1A District 1A District 4A Total Unincorporated  Incorporated
Operating Tax Capital Tax Capilal Tax Tax Rate Arcas of Areas of
(Unincorp. Area) (Unincorp. Area) (Unincorp. Arca) (Unincorp. Arga) Calcasicu Parish Calcasicu Parish
0.67% 0.33% 1.50% 2.50% 10.75% 10.75%
0.67% 0.33% 1.50% 2.50% 10.75% 10.75%
0.67% 0.33% 1.50% 2.50% 9.75% 9.75%
0.67% 0.33% 1.50% 2.50% 9.25% 9.25%
0.67% 0.33% 1.50% 2.50% 9.25% 9.25%
0.67% 0.33% 1.50% 2.50% 9.25% 9.25%
0.67% 0.33% 1.50% 2.50% 9.25% 9.25%
0.67% 0.33% 1.25% 2.25% 9.00% 9.25%
0.67% 0.33% 1.25% 2.25% 9.00% 9.25%
0.67% 0.33% 1.25% 2.25% 9.00% 9.25%
Overlapping Rates
Calcasicu Parish Calcasicu Parish  City of Lake City of City of Towns of City of
SherifT School Board  Charles Salary & Sulphur Westlake lowa and Vinlon Dequincy
Law Enf Tax Salary Tax Operations Tax  Operations Tax  Operations Tax ~ Operations Tax ~ Operations Tax
(Parishwide) {Parishwide) (City Only) (City Only) (City Only) (City Only) {City Only)
0.75% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%
0.75% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%
0.75% 2.50% 2.25% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%
0.75% 2.00% 2.25% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%
0.75% 2.00% 2.25% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%
0.75% 2.00% 2.25% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%
0.75% 2.00% 2.25% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%
0.75% 2.00% 2.25% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%
0.75% 2.00% 2.25% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%
0.75% 2.00% 2.25% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%

(1) Source: Calcasieu Parish School Board Sales Tax Collection Office
(2) In addition 1o the above local sales tax rate, the sales tax rate assessed on behalf of the State of Louisiana on all taxable sales within the
Parish is 5%. The Louisiana Legislature passed a 1% sales tax increase from 4% to 5% during the 2016 First Extraordinary Session
ending March 9, 2016. The tax increase became efTective April 1, 2016.

(3) The Calcasieu Parish Police Jury District 4A tax is applicable to all Wards in the Parish except for Ward 1. Sales in Ward | are not
assessed the 1.25% tax rate. Instead, Ward | sales are assessed at a 1.50% rate for an additional Calcasieu Parish School Board Salary
Tax, which is not reflected in the Overlapping Rates listed above. The District 4A tax increased to 1.50% in 2011 from 1.25% in years
prior 10 2011,

(4) There are no local exemptions for food and drugs, except in the unincorporated arcas of Calcasicu Parish under the jurisdiction of the
Parish, which allows a full 1% exclusion.

246



CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
PRINCIPAL SALES TAX REMITTERS
CURRENT YEAR AND SEVEN YEARS AGO

Table 9

2017 2010
Tax Remitter Tax Percentage Tax Liability Percentage
lodustry (Note 2) Liability Rank of Total {Note 3) Rank of Total
Manufaciuring $ 35,558,113 1 34.6%% $ 1,001,551 6 3.14%
Manufacturing 5,222.819 2 5.09% 2,898,387 2 9.08%
Construction 4,454,426 3 4.34% - - -
Manufacturing 3,358,840 4 3.28% 4,114,401 1 12.88%
Manufacturing 2,695,257 5 2.63% 2,788,023 3 8.73%
Construction 2,536,351 6 2.47% - - -
Utilites 2,114,985 7 2.06% - - .
Manufacturing 1,493,993 8 1.46% 1,231,216 5 3.86%
Construction 1,243,754 9 1.21% - - -
Manulacturing 1,040,167 10 1.02% . - .
Construction - - - - - -
Manufacturing - - - - - -
Utility Provider - - - 763,863 7 2.39%
Industrial Manufacturer - - - 420,057 9 1L.31%
Industrial Manufacturer - - - 521,344 8 1.63%
Gaming - - - 1,535,885 4 4.81%
Petrolcum Refinery - - - 417.918 10 1.31%
Total 1ax liability § 59718705 38.24% 315,692,645 49.14%
Total sales tax revenue $102,546,998 $31.934.930

Notes:

(1) Source: Calcasicu Parish School Board Sales Tax Office

(2) Due to confidentiality issues, the names of the ten largest tax remitters are not disclosed. The other information in this
report is prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and as such the nbove amounts are based on the monthly return
periods for each of the above calendar years.

{3) Information rclated to activity before 2010 in the above format is unavailable.

{4) The Louisiana Department of Public Safety remits sales tax collccted on all new vehicle purchases and/or wansfers. Since
this entity collects for various businesses and individuals, we do not consider these collections to be from a single source;
therefore, the sales tax received from this department is not included in the above schedule.

247






CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
ASSESSED VALUE AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

Table 10

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Taxable
Assessed Value Tatal
Public Personal Less: Total Taxable Estimated as a Percentage Millage
Fiscal Residential Services Other Homestead Assessed Actual Taxable of Actual Rate
Year Property (10%) Property (25%) Praperty {15%)  Excmpticns Yalue Value Taxable Value {Nofe 3)
2017 $1,110,397,656 § 290914,620 § 933,852,540 $ 286.249,716 § 2048915100 $15,630821.480 1311% 329
2016 1,017,785,237 272,800,460 892,679,550 182,862,029 1.900,373.218  14,391.330.920 13.20% 342
2015 950,877,980 274,647,080 873.736,250 280.498 393 1.B18,762 917  13,627,202,523 13 35% 338
2014 918,835,160 279,392,890 806,815,440 280.334.659 1.724,708 831 12,881,346,170 13.39% 322
2013 900,427,500 276,717,820 753,295,780 278.763,765 1,651677.335  12,345,480.497 13.38% 319
2012 803,940,070 254,808,760 721,568,830 273,152,136 1,507.165.524  11,137,573,247 13 53% 331
2011 789,628,640 249.088,110 712,435,310 272527278 1478624782  10,916,934,793 13.54% 330
2010 772,742,850 225,884,730 700,200,960 270.598.841 1428229699  10,592,985,410 13 48% 323
2009 746,710,602 181,223,950 654.688.350 264,589,106 1,318,033,796 9.910,699,760 13 30% 322
2008 642,331,340 174,124,490 619.520,130 253,266,522 1.182,710.038 8.717,284.340 1357% 339
Noles

(D) Property taxes are levied in October of each year and are used to finance the budget for the upcoming year; therefore, the prior year levy is used for cach of
the fiscal year disclosures (i.¢. 2017 property tax activity is based upon the 2016 levy). The 2016 levy was a reassessment year levy
(2} Property taxes are assessed on land and residential property at 10% of the assessed value afier homestead cxemption, on public services property o8 25% of
the assessed value and on personal or other property at 15% of the nssessed value. Millage rates are per $1,000 of assessed value  Assessed values above
are for parish-wide assessments as opposed 1o possible assessments for smaller districts within the Parish

{3) Because the Parish and its blended component units have different individual millage raies that are applied lo differcni taxable assessed values, the above
rate is a calculated weighted average rate of the individual rates and taxable assessed values.
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Calcasieu Calcasieu
Parish Parish Recreation and

Fiscal Police Jury School Law Fire Gravity Community
Year (Notes 4,5 & 6) Board Enforcement Protection Drainage Centers
2017 3.29 931 493 10.94 5.80 923
2016 342 10.12 493 11.54 5.7t 8.96
2015 338 10.61 493 11.71 5.69 823
2014 3.22 10.41 493 12.05 5.68 842
2013 3.19 10.74 4.93 10.79 5.69 8.90
2012 331 10.16 4.08 11.03 5.8¢ 8.64
2011 3.30 10.30 4.08 11.41 5.83 9.00
2010 3.23 10.533 408 10.35 5.81 9.45
2009 322 10.99 7.49 10.50 5.61 10.37
2008 339 10.84 7.92 10.96 5.80 10.91

Noies:

(1} Source: Calcasicu Parish Tax Assessor

(2} Cities includes Lake Charles, Sulphur, Westlake, Dequincey. Vinton, and lowa,

(3) Property taxes are levied in October of cach ycar and are used to finance the budget for the upcoming year; therefore, the
prior year levy is uscd for each of the fiscal year disclosures {i.c. 2017 property tax activity is based upon the 2016 levy).
Because there are difTerent individual miltage raics that arc applicd to different taxable assessed valucs, the above rates
are calculated as 2 weighted average rate of the individual rates and taxable assessed values.

(4) The Calcasieu Parish Police Jury column includes the millage information for Sewer District No. 11 of Ward 3 which is
reported as a blended component unit for financial reporting purposes since the governing boards (or this legally scparate
cntity is the same as the Parish. This rate is the total direct rate for the Parish.

(5) In 2008, the above amounts were inclusive of Walerworks Disirict No. 5 of Wards 3 & 8, a blended component unit.
From 2069 until 2011, the presentation of this component unit was transferred back to a discrete presentation afer a
separate governing board was reappointed. In 2012, the Parish dissolved the separate governing board and began serving
as the governing board; thercfore, the financial presentation was changed 1o a blended component unit presentation.

{6) In 2016. Wawerworks District No. 2 of Ward 4 passed its first ad valorem tax levy with a 6.38 millage.

Table L1



Airport and Water and
Harbor & Sewerage
Terminals {Notes 4 & 5)

3.24 6.65
3.06 6.23
3.07 6.40
3.06 6.14
3.07 6.52
3.14 6.93
3.14 7.29
114 6.23
3.12 7.20
3.29 7.30

Criminal Court
Activities
3.02
316
2.88
2.88
2.88
2.99
2.99
2.99
2.99
l.16

Cities

{Note 2) Other Total
15.21 3.70 75.32
14.70 373 75.56
14.40 3.93 75.23
14.38 397 75.14
14.36 4.05 75.12
14.61 4.11 74.84
14.18 4.16 75.68
14.15 2.16 7212
14.17 2.22 77.88
14.90 1.60 80.07

Table 11



Table 12
CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS
CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

2017 (2016 Assessed Valuation) 2008 (2007 Assessed Valuation)
Percentage of Percentage of
Taxable Total Parish Total Parish
Assessed Taxable Taxable Taxable
Entity (Note 3) Value Rank  Assessed Value Value Rank  Asscssed Value
Phillips 66 Co. / Conoco-Phillips Co. $ 94,060,730 1 4.59% $ 69,306,710 1 5.86%
Citgo Petroleum / Citgo Lubricants 93,746,960 2 4.57% 42,971,860 4 3.63%
I:ntergy Gulf States Louisiana, Inc. 93,698,540 3 4.57% 61,082,590 2 5.16%
Golden Nugget Lake Charles 54,725,790 4 2.67% - - -
;f:::lih;?ﬂf"c:'sl SRS 2226740 5 2.06% 28464780 7 241%
Eagle US 2 LLC (Axiall) / PPG Industries 41,396,850 6 2.02% 47,489,970 3 4.02%
Westlake Chemical 32,769,770 7 1.60% 14,098,710 10 1.19%
PNK (Lake Charles) LLC 32,517,800 8 1.59% 35,946,860 5 3.04%
Lake Charles LNG Company 30,640,530 9 1.50% - - -
Cameron Interstate Pipe 28,691,000 10 1.40% - - -
Excel Paralubes - - - 31,730,310 6 2.68%
Bellsouth Telecommunication - - - 15,224,800 9 1.29%
Entergy Texas Inc . - B 16,396,770 8 1.39%
Total for principal taxpayers $ 544474710 26.57% § 362,713.360 30.67%
Total for all taxpayers $2.048915.100 5 LI182.710038
Noles:

(1) Source: Calcasicu Parish Tax Assessor

(2) Property taxes are levied in October of cach year and arc used to finance the budget for the upcoming year; therefore, the prior year levy is
used for each of the above fiscal year disclosures (i.e. 2017 property tax activity is based upon the 2016 levy).

(3) Conbined related entities for comparability between 2008 and 2017.
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Table 13

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Collected within the Budgeted

Taxes Levied Fiscal Year of the Levy Collections in Total Collections to Date
Fiscal for the Percentage of Subsequent Percentage of
Year (2) Fiscal Year (3} Amount Levy Years Amount Levy
2017 5 54,521,631 $ 54,370,596 99.72% $ - 3 54,370,596 99.72%
2016 52,343,636 52,174,631 99.68% 15,510 52,190,141 99.71%
2015 49,562,638 49,438,514 99.75% 30,429 49,468,943 99.81%
2014 44,723,699 44,590,201 99.70%¢ 35,865 44,626,066 99.78%
2013 42,645,320 42,450,966 99.64% 64,604 42,555,570 99.79%
2012 40,053,416 39,904,277 99.63% 58,694 39,962,971 99.77%
2011 39,053,551 38,875,223 99.54% 82,684 38,957,907 99.76%
2010 36,688,383 36,479,157 99.43% 109,530 36,588,687 99,73%
2009 33,557,675 33,256,765 99.10% 73,826 33,330,591 99.32%
2008 31,749,387 31,351,843 98.75% 195,902 31,547,745 99.36%

Notes:

(1) Source: Calcasieu Parish Sherill's Office as Tax Collector

(2) Praperty taxes are levied in October of each year and arc used (o finance the budget for the upcoming year; therefore, the prior
year levy collections arc used for cach of the fiscal year disclosures (i.c. 2017 property 1ax collections arc based upon the 2016
levy).

(3) The Tax Collector utilizes the original levy as provided by the Assessor's Office. However, there are minor supplcmental
adjustments that are made by the Tax Assessor and Tax Collector and are included in the above amounts.

{4) The above amounts were inclusive of Watenworks District No. 5 of Wards 3 & 8, a blended component unit for 2008. From
2009 until 2011, presentation of this component unit was transferred back to a discrete presentation afier a scparate governing
board was reappointed; therelore, the above amounts excluded this District. In 2012, the Parish dissolved the separate
governing board and began serving as the governing board; thercfore, the financial presentation was changed to a blended
component unit presentation and the above amounts included this District once again,

(5) The above amounts were inclusive of Sewer District No. 11 of Ward 3 which is reported as a blended component unit for
financial reporting purposes since the governing boards for this legally separate entity is the same as the Parish.

{(6) In 2016, Waterworks District No. 2 of Ward 4 passed its first ad valorem tax levy with a 6.38 millage.
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
RATIO OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activities

General Special General Special Water
Obligation  Assessment Capital Obligation  Assessment Revenue
Year Bonds Bonds Leases Bonds Bonds Bonds
2017 5 - 3 - 8 - % 10,185 $ 150,096 -
2016 - - - 15,857 175,111 -
2015 - - - 21,259 200,126 53,075
2014 - - - 26,404 225,141 64,541
2013 - - - 31,304 250,156 75,461
2012 - - 15,957 35,970 - 85.861
2011 - . 61,514 - - -
2010 - - 103,796 50.000 - -
2009 - - {43,038 95,000 - -
2008 580,000 8.954 - 187,522 - 122,751
Net
Total Percentage Outstanding
Primary of Personal Debt Per
Year Government Income Capita
2017 $ 160,281 0.00% % 0.79
2016 190,968 0.00% $ 096
015 274,460 001% $ 1.40
2014 316,086 0.01% § 1.62
2013 356,921 0.01% $ 1.82
2012 137,788 0.00% 3% 0.72
2011 61,514 0.00% $ 0.32
2010 153,796 0.00% $ 0.83
2009 238,038 0.01% $§ 1.28
2008 899,227 0.02% 3 4.87

Noles;

(1) Details regarding the Parish's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

(2) Sec Table 19 - Demographic and Economic Statistics for personal income and population data,

Table 14

(3) In 2008, the above amounts were inclusive of Waterworks District No. § of Wards 3 & 8, a blended component unit. From 2009 until
2011, the presentation of this component unit was transferred back 1o & discrete presentation afler a scparate governing board was
reappointed. In 2012, the Parish dissolved the scparate governing board and began serving as the governing board; therclore, the
fnancial presentation was changed to a blended component unit presentation.

(4) The above amounts were inclusive of Sewer District No. 11 of Ward 3 and Waterworks District Mo. 2 of Ward 4 which are reported as
blended component units for financial reporting purposes since the governing boards for these legally separate entities are the same as

the Parish.



CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
RATIO OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Percentage of Net

Genernl Assessed Estimated Actual Bonded

Obligation Value Taxable Value Debt Per
Year Bonds {Note 3) of Property  Population Capita
2017 b 10,185 §2,432,880,232 0.000% 202,506 § 0.05
2016 15,857 2,335,164,816 0.001% 199,025 $ 0.08
2015 21,259 2,183,265,247 0.001% 196,529 $ 0.11
2014 26,404 2,099,261,310 0.001% 195486 $ 0.14
2013 31,304 2,005,043,490 0.002% 195616 $ 0.16
2012 35,970 1,930,441,100 0.002% 192,316 $ 0.19
2011 - 1,780,317,660 0.000% 192,768 $ -
2010 50,000 1,751,152,060 0.003% 186,231 § 0.27
2009 935,000 1,698,828,540 0.006% 185,697 § 0.5)
2008 767,522 1,582,622,902 0.048% 184,512 § 4,16

Noles:

(1) In 2008, the above amounts included two blended component units that were both previously
reflected as discretely presented component units. In 2009, onc of the blended component
units was transferred back to a discrete presentation when a governing board was reappointed.
In 2012, the Parish dissolved the separatc governing board and began serving as the
governing board again; therefore, the financial presentation was changed to a blended
componcnt unit presentation again.

(2) These amounts include only general obligation bonds that are being repaid by an Enterprise
Fund. See also Note | about the blended component units.

{3) The 2017 assessed value (before homeslead exempiions) was utilized for this schedule since
the Parish's December 31, 2017 debt is limited to the most recent assessment value. Other
statistical presentations are using the prior ycar's assessed value due to the fact that the Parish
budgets the assessment levies in the subscquent year as opposed to the levy year.
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017
Percentage Estimated
Debt Debt Applicable Share of
Jurisdiction Qutstanding to the Parish Overlapping Debt
Direct:
Calcasieu Parish Police Jury $ - 100P6 $ -
Total direct debt -
Overlapping:

Calcasicu Parish Palice Jury Discrete Component Units:
Fire Protection District No. 1 of Ward 1 155,000 100 155,000
Fire Protection District No. 1 of Ward 2 1,108,407 100% 1,108,407
Fire Protection District No. 4 of Ward 4 765,488 100% 765,488
Recreation District No. 1 of Ward 3 15,152,396 100% 15,152,396
Community Center District No. 4 of Ward | 790,000 100% 790,000
Total overlapping debt for component units 17,971,291

Cities and towns:

Calcasicu Parish School Board 192,153,590 100% 192,153,590
City of Leke Charles 77,591,640 100% 77,591,640
City of Sulphur 3,203,226 100% 3,203,226
City of Dequincy 431,125 100% 431,125
Town of lowa 16,960 100% 16,960
Town of Vinton 407,351 100% 407,351
Total overlapping debt for citics and towns 273,803.892

Total overlapping debt
Total direct and overlapping debt

Notes:

(1) Sources: Debt outstanding date was provided by each govemmentsl unit and includes only governmental activities debt.

291,775,183

$ 291,775,183

Table 16

(2) Overlapping povernments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the Parish. This schedule
estimates the portion of the outstanding debi of those everlapping governments that is borne by the residents and businesses of the
Parish. This process recognizes that, when considering the Parish's ability to issuc and repay long-lerm debt, the entire debt
burden bome by the residents and business should be teken into account. However, this does not imply that every taxpayer is a

resident - and is therefore responsible for repaying the debt - of each overlapping government.

(3} For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debi applicable is estimated using taxable assessed property
values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining (he portion of another governmental unit's taxable assessed value

that is within the Parish’s boundaries and dividing it by each unil's total taxable assessed value.

{4) Debt is limited to long-term debt instruments including, but not limited to, bonds, notes, capital leases and loans. The above
amounts are inclusive of any calculated bond discounts, premiums or deferred gains or losses. Tax anticipation notes are not

considered long-term debt instruments for this reporting.
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Table 17

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
2017 2016 2015 2014

Debt limit $ 243,288,023 §$ 233,516,482 § 218,326,525 $ 209,926,131
Total net debt applicable to limit 10,185 15,857 21,259 26,404
Legal debt margin $ 243277838 § 233,500,625 $ 218,305,266 $ 209,899,727
Total net debt pplicable to the limit

as o percentage of debt limit 0.00% 001% 001% 0.01%
Legal Debt Margin Calculation For Fiscal Year 2017:
Assessed value (2017 Assessed Valuation) $  2,143,208,511
Add back: exempt real property 289,671,721
Total assessed value $ 2432880232
Debt hmitation - 10 percent of total assessed value $ 243,288,023
Debt applicable 1o limitation:
Total bonded debt 160,281
Less: Special assessment bonds (150,096)
Total debt applicable to limit 10,185

Legal debt margin ) 243,277,838
Notes:

(1) The 2017 assessed value was utilized for this schedule since the Parish's December 31, 2017 debt is limited to the most recent assessment value.
Other statistical presentations are using the prior year's assessed value duc to the fact that the Parish budgets the assessment levies in the
subsequent year as opposed to the levy year.

{(2) The legal debt margin statutory limitation only applies to bonded debt payable solely from ad valorem taxes.

(3) In 2008, the above amounts were inclusive of Waterworks District No. 5 of Wards 3 & 8, a blended component unil. From 2009 until 2011, the
presentation of this component unit was transferred back 1o a discrete presentation afier a separate govering board was reappointed. In 2012,

the Parish dissolved the separate governing board and began serving as the governing board; therefore, the financial presentation was changed to
a blended component unit presentation,



Table 17

1013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

b3 200504349 § 193044110 § 178.031,766 § 175115206 § 169,882,854 § 158262,290

31,304 35,970 - 50.000 95.000 167,522

5 200,473.045 $ 193,008,140 $ 178,031,766 § 175065206 $ 169.787.854 § 157,494,768

0.02% 0.02% 0.00% 003% 0.06% 0.48%
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Table 18

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
PLEDGED REVENUE COVERAGE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Special Assessment Bonds

Special
Assessment Debt Service Requirements

Year Collections Principal Interest Total Coverage

2017 h 15207 % 25015 § 6,754 § 31,769 0.48

2016 14,300 25,015 7.317 32,332 0.44

2015 36,300 25,015 7,630 32,645 1.11

2014 28,304 25,015 7,410 32,425 0.87

2013 108,060 - - - {Notc 4)

2012 - - - - -

2011 - - - - -

2010 - - - - -

2009 4,959 8,954 448 9,402 0.53

2008 17,933 8,954 895 9,849 1.82

e — Revenue Bonds
Net Revenue

Gross Operating Available for Debt Service Requircments
Year Revenue Expenses (6)  Debt Service  Principal (7) Interest Total Coverage
2017 $§ 1,135248 $ 549,632 § 585616 § - 3 - 8 - -
2016 978,711 681,685 297,026 53,075 2,952 56,027 5.30
2015 914,672 471,493 443,179 11,466 3,227 14,693 30.16
2014 706,322 496,747 209,575 10,920 3,773 14,693 14.26
2013 646,779 966,112 (319,333) 10,407 4,286 14,693 (21.73)
2012 804,200 759,103 45,097 9,911 4,782 14,693 3.07
2011 - - - - - - -
2010 - - - - - - -
2009 . - - - - - -
2008 666,448 478,675 187,773 8,067 6.626 14,693 12.78

Notes:

(1) Details regarding the government's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

(2) Gross revenue includes total operating revenues (including investment camings) exclusive of top in fees. A rate increase was
implemented in 2015, 2016 and 2017.

(3) Operating expenses includes total operating expenses exclusive of depreciation.

(4) Debt service requirements include principal and interest of water revenuc and special assessment bonds only. It does not
include the general obligation bonds reported in Walerworks District 5 of Wards 3 & 8 or Sewer District 11 of Ward 3. The
special assessment bonds were issued in 2013 with the first principal payment due in 2014. The assessments arc billed in
August of cach year to service the debt payments due in October of cach year.

{5) In 2008, the above amounts were inclusive of Waterworks District No. 5 of Wards 3 & 8, a blended component unit. From
2009 until 2011, the presentation of this component unit was transferred back to a discrete presentation after a separate
governing board was reappointed. In 2012, the Parish dissolved the scparatc governing board and began serving as the
governing board; therefore, the financial presentation was changed to a blended component unit presentation.

{6) Expenses for 2013 were unusual in that Waterworks District No. 5 of Wards 3 & 8 incurred additional amounts of repairs o the
system and attempted to utilize an outside contractor to manage the operations. The District docs not anticipate this level of
expenses in the future.

(7) The revenue bonds were paid ofT in 2016 which was before their maturity date of 2020.



CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

Table 19

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
Per Public
Personal Capita Median School Unemployment
Year Population Income Income Ape Enrollment Rate
2017 202,506 $ 5,228,240,054 % 25,818 36 32,946 3.20%
2016 199,025 5,078,149,570 25,515 37 32,748 4.20%
2015 196,529 4,717,183,064 24,002 36 32,565 4.30%
2014 195,486 4,541,769,309 23,233 36 32,694 5.80%
2013 195,616 4,391,436,390 22,449 36 32,563 4.20%
2012 192,316 4,192,164,162 21,798 35 33,003 5.10%
2011 192,768 4,109,259,789 21,317 36 33,116 6.30%
2010 186,231 4,270,218,040 22,930 36 32,939 6.80%
2009 185,697 4,094,590,752 22,050 36 32,975 7.00%
2008 184,512 3,889,720,725 21,081 36 32N 4.90%
Noftes:

(1} Census information for Population, Personal Income, Per Capital Income and Median Age was oblained from either
the local Economic Development Alliance or similar agencies that distribulc census information at the federal, state,
and local levels. The 2010 Population is obtained from the 2010 Census prepared by the U.S. Census Bureau.

(2) The enrollment reported above is from the Calcasicu Parish Schoo! Board's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.
(3) Information for the Unemployment Rate was obtained from the Louisiana Workferce Commission {formerly
Louisiana Department of Labor).
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS
CURRENT AND NINE YEARS AGO

Table 20

2017 2008
Percentage Percentage
Number of Total Number of Total
of Parish of Parish Type of

Employer Employces Rank Employment Employces Rank Employment Business
Calcasicu Parish School System 4,899 I 4.62% 4,850 1 5.55% Education
| ake Charles Memorial tHealth Systems 2,148 2 2.02% 1,039 B I.19% Ilealth Care
Westlake Group 1.693 3 1.60% - - - Chemicals
tuener Industrics, LLC 1,650 4 1.55% 2,250 3 2.57% Fabrication
Golden Nugget 1,413 5 1.33% - - - Gaming
1 *uuberge du Lac Casino & Hotel 1,300 6 1.22% 2,400 2 2.75% Gaming
Citgo I'ctrolcum Corporution L3 7 1.05% 1,275 5 [.46% 0il Producis
Christus St. Patrick Hospital 915 8 0.86% 1,085 7 1.24% Health Care
Calcasicw Parish SherifT's Office 869 9 0.82% - - - Education
City of Lake Charles 810 10 0.76% 822 10 0.94% Local Municipality
Isle of Capri Casine & Hotel - - - 1,171 6 1.34% Gaming
::]:]]:Sl:rﬁz;pommn (formerty PPG - - - 1,296 4 1.48%% Chemicals
McNeese State University - - - 844 9 0.97% Education
Parish Employment (2) 106,128 Bz423

Note:
(1) Source: Southwest Louisiana Economic Development Alliance
(2) Source: Louisiuna Workforce Commission December Louistana Civilian Labor Force Reporting
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Table 21

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT PARISII EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

2017 2056 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

Function
Governmental activities:
General government (8) 117 118 112 107 109 109 113 118 115 114
Public safety (9) 133 125 119 117 15 15 119 122 110 107
Public works (10) 222 219 207 201 185 186 187 185 180 184
Sanitation (4) 3 9 8 4 6 6 1 - - -
Health and welfare (5) 88 86 77 82 81 73 87 95 95 92
Culture and recreation (6/8) 117 114 120 17 1 102 103 101 97 88
Economic development (7) 43 43 42 40 38 36 36 36 37 34
Business-type activities:
Water (3) - - - - - - . - - 5
Sewer (3) - - - - - - - - - 2
Total full-time employees 728 714 685 668 645 627 646 657 634 626
Notes:

(H
@
3

“)

(5)

(6)

(7N
®)

9

Sources: Various Parish Departments' Budgeted Summary of Personnel Allotments
Indicators are nol available for the interest/fiscal charges or intergovernmental functions.

In 2008, the above amounts were inclusive of Waterworks District No. 5 of Wards 3 & 8 and Sewer District No. 11 of Ward 3, blended
component units. From 2009 until 2011, the presentation of Waterworks District No. 5 of Wards 3 and 8 was transferred back to a discrete
presentation afler a separate governing board was reappointed. At this time, Sewer District No. 11 of Ward 3 had an agreement with the
Water District 10 manage the sewer operations. In 2012, the Parish dissolved the separaie governing board for Waterworks District No. 5 of
Wards 3 & 8 and began serving as the governing board; therefore, the financial presentation was changed to a blended component unit
presentation. Currently, both referenced Districts have agreements with the Parish to manage the Districts' operations.

The sanitation function is primarily operated through contractual agreements with an outside vendor. However, in 2012, employees were
hired for the operations of the two solid waste centers that were opened in the latter part of December 2011. This function continues to
increasc through 2016 with the addition of one new position. The 2017 decrease in employees is only temporary. This position was filled in
2018.

The Parish Health Clinic was opened in 2013; therefore, seven new full time employees were hired. The numbers decreased in 2015
primarily due 1o retirements. In 2016, the Human Services Department began managing cmployees in other parish communily services
offices under a multi-parish grant which increased the number of employees.

The Parish began operating the Burton Coliseum in 2013; therefore, there were seven new full time employees hired in 2013 with another
three new full time positions added in 2014, In 2018, the library created two more positions, One is a system librarian needed to monitor
the circulation system, The other position is a combination of two part-time jobs that were consistently unfilled.

The Parish added a new department in 2015 - The Southwest Louisiana Task Force for Growth and Opportunity. This department
accomplished its primary mission and was closed at the end of 2017.

In 2016, the Parks Department (Culiure & Recreation) was moved under the Facility Management Department (General Government) and as
such the number of employees (7) in the general government category has increased.

The Public Safety line item includes an increase of three employees in 2016 and five employees in 2017 in the Animal Services Depariment
required after the Parish discontinued the use of prisoner labor to assist with cleaning and care of the kennels and animals. The Office of
Juvenile Justice Services Department also increased their employee count by three in 2016 and two in 2017 due to increased service levels
and in anticipation of increased work hours,

(10) The Parish Public Works (Wastewater) and Enginecring Divisions have experienced increased service levels and have reported ten new full

time positions in 2014 and three in 2017. In 2016, the Parish began implementing a new drainage initiative and has budgeted for ten
additional employees for the Stormwater & Watershed Management Fund..
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
OPERATING INDICATORS BY FUNCTION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Function 2017 2016 2015 2014
Governmental activities:
Public safety
Number of animats handled through animal shelier (2) 9.459 9443 10.042 10,740
PFublic works
Road miles constructed / overlaid (3) 104 [ 34 35
Sanitation
Refuse collected (sons/day) 131 124 124 118
Numbcr of residents served 2551 25452 25,392 25,313
Solid Waste Centers refuse collected (yards/month) (1) 4.386 4,499 4,403 4,725
Solid Waste Centers recyclables collected (yards/menth) (11) 739 68 647 466
Ilcaolth and welfare
Numbcr of acrial mosquito contro! assignments (4) 47 51 57 54
Number of ground mosquuio contro! assignments (4) [ 680 1724 2,256 2015
Number of workforce center clients assisted through prants (9) 36 92 139 216
Number of clients assisted with energy payments (5) 4.081 4048 3,429 3,194
Number of housing assistance clients 413 448 466 198
Culture and recreation
Number of park pavilion rentals {6} 471 515 475 453
Total circulation for hbrary matenals 1.24061) 1,237,589 1,250,000 1,225,612
Number of hbrary visits by patrons 636.194 780,850 777443 762,159
Leonomic development
Number of occupational licenses 1ssued (12) 2,80t 2429 2,462 2,455
Number of zoning variances and zoning exceptions 45726 39733 38740 41142
Business-type activities:
Active waler customers at year end 1,667 1,611 1,581 1,611
New waler connections 21 373 376 506
Avcrage daily consumption of waler (galtons'day)(8) 483,205 4801 282 467,407 436,422
Active scwer customers at ycar end 326 787 794 885
Avcrage daily sewernge wrcatment {10) 178.100 290.333 181,408 168,138
Notes

11y Prior ycar amounts bave been resiated for any subsequent year's prior period adjustments that are not related 1o blended component
unit presentations

(2) Beginmng in 2012, the Amimal Services Department instituted a resolution driven model lor animal related complants which
focuses on solving the issue al hand without always simply picking up the animal and bringing w back te the shelter  This modet
has been successful m reducing the number of complaints and thus the number of animals transponicd to the shelter tlowever, n1s
noled that the depth or difficuity of the complainis are now increasing through this 1ype of problem resolution model

13) Since the magonty of roads were imtially overlaid within @ few years of the passoge of sales tax in 1992 the future overlays will be
cychical nature and completed approximately every thirteen years ‘The area’s econcomic growth s alse impacting the timing and
necessity of road overlay construction activily

(4) The increase an aenal assipnments from 2008 to 2009 1s due primanly 10 disaster related octiviies  The ncrease n ground
assipnments in 20112014 and 2015 primanly relate to higher incidents of mosquito populations West Nile virus and human cases
of masquite borne diseases

(5) In 2009 the Panish received a second allocatson of funding which nllowed more chients to be assisted with their energy needs This
increase continued through 2011 unnl grant furds wete reduced 1r 2012 when fewer number of houscholds were able 1o be served
Grant funding increased in 2016 and 2017 enabling more houscholds to be served

(6) In 2016, overall park rentals increased primarily due to the increased usage by the public of the Prien Lake Park facthities OF the
forty additional rentals 1n 2016, thinty five of the rentals were for the three venues at Prien Lake Park  Decreases in 2017 were
partly due to park closures for renovations at two park facilities as well as fewer rentals at bwo other park facilities

{7) In 2008, the above amounts were inclusive of Waterworks Distiict No 5 of Wards 3 & 8. a blended component unit From 2009
until 201 1. the presentation of this component unit was transferred back to a discrete presentation afier a separate goverming board
was reappointed. In 2012, the Pansh dissolved the separate poverming board and began serving as the goverming board. thercfore,
the financial presentation was changed to a blended component untt presentation

(8) In May 2014, a large industrial customer for the Water Distnict closed its operations n the District and as such the average daly
cansumption was heavily affected
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2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
11,062 11,420 11,016 10,339 11,811 11,803
49 58 93 123 121 79
116 117 116 127 125 152
25,299 24,247 25,073 25,016 24,840 24,767
3179 1,826 - - - -

393 31 - -

82 63 80 59 107 73
1,491 1,823 1,204 1.085 1.899 1,377
134 151 281 321 535 568
3,632 3,664 5,982 4,425 4,680 2,947
500 489 543 551 679 661
486 405 372 381 419 419
1,124,945 1,112,770 1,126,479 1,061,485 1,008,544 857,585
753,160 736,447 761,736 05416 632,787 681,044
2,494 241t 2.488 2,547 2,579 2,609
31432 10720 19/ 36 14/34 16146 42/34
1,438 1,422 (Note 7) {Note 7) {(Note 7) 1,576
340 193 (Note 7) (Note 7) (Note 7) 340
537,498 508,126 (Note 7) (Note 7) (Nole 7) 472,108
860 873 854 865 760 683
187,108 263,073 213,000 206,000 203.787 189,899

i%) Grant funding for workforce center acuvity has been reduced along with the deplction of disaster
related program funding bath of which impacted the 2010, 2011, 2012 and 2013 decreases in the
service level provided as compared o prior years  The increase of clients served in 2014 1s due to
the increased reccuiting efTorts of the youth providers program as well os the increased number of
youth that enter the Center on their own initiative The decreases in 2015, 2016 and 2017 were the
result of the enactment of a workforce nitiative law that raised the ehgibility requirements which
excluded more people The Job Dnven National Emergency Grant was effsetting some of the
effects of the new law until 2017 when the Job Driven Notwonal Emergency Grant Program ended
with no participants 1n 2017 compared 1o 52 participants in 2016, The Pacish has even entered
into a mulu-Junsdictional agreement 1o admimister adjoining Parishs' grants yet the service levels
are still decreasing

(10) The avernge gallons per day lor sewage treatment reflects amounts reported 1o the Department of
Environmental Quality with respect to the sewer discharge permut  This average is affected by rain
volumes which were much higher througheut 2016 than in previous years

(1) In December 201}, the Parish opened two Solid Waste Convenience Centers for residents to
dispose of waste and recyclable matenials at no cost The Centers are funded by a sales tax
approved by Calcasteu Parish residents  Both of these indicators continue to surpass expectations

{12) The economic growth that ts eccuting in Caleasien Parish s affecting this staustic
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Table 23

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BY FUNCTION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

M7 2016 2015 2014

Function
General government
Number of genceral government buildings (4:6:7) 1 11 n 9
Public safcty

Number of correctional facilities (adult und juvenile) 4 4 4 4
Public works

Paved road miles (5) 1,188 1,i89 1,191 i, 188

Unpaved road miles (5) 69 70 70 76
Sanitation

Number of collection trucks 11 " 1 11
Health and welfare

Number of health and welfare buildings (4/7) 7 7 8 8

Number mosquite control airplancs/spray trucks t6 16 16 16
Culture and recreation

Number of parks ] 11 11 11

Number of boat launches 18 18 18 18

Number of central and branch hbraries (8) 12 12 13 13
Economic development

Number of planning inspection vehicles 16 16 13 16

Business-type activities:

Water

Watcer mains (miles) (9) 52 52 47 47

Maximum daily capacity (thousands of gallons) 1,150 1,150 1,150 1,150
Sewer

Maximum daily capacity (thousands of gallons) 300 300 300 300

Notcs:

{1} Sources: Vatious Parish Departments and Parish Fixed Asset Records
{2) Indicators are not available for the interest/fiscal charges or intergovernmental functions.

{3) In 2008, the above amounits were inclusive of Waterworks District No. 5 of Wards 3 & 8. a blended camponent unit. From 2009
until 2011, the presentation of this component unit was transferred back to a discrete presentation after a separate governing board
was reappointed. In 2012, the Parish dissolved the separate governing board and began serving as the governing board, therefore,
the financial presentation was changed to a blended component unit presentation.

(4) One general government building's use was transferred in 2012 to the operations of the Parish's internal service funds to be used as
a medical clinic. The medical clinic opened in December 2012 and is reflected as a health and welfare building from that point
forward.

(5) In 2014, road mileage was calculated through a new database, the Roadsoft program, which measures from intersection to
intersection rather than from the edges of the intersecting lanes. The capability 1o restate prior year road mile information utilizing
the new soflware program was not an oplion.

(6) In 2015, the building previously used as the District Atlorney's office was transferred from a companent unit building 1o a general
government building because the District Attorney no longer uses this building. Also in 2015, the Parish acquired the Industrial
Avenue warehouse o use for the Facility Maintenance department.

(7) The Garrick Memorial Community Center was sold in 2016,

(8) The Maplewood Library closed to the public in 2016 and is used as an Qutreach Facility.

(9) In 2014 and 2016, the Water District continued to expand its water system which is reflected in the additional water main statistic.
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2013 2012 201 2010 2009 2008
9 9 10 10 10 10
4 4 4 4 4 4
1,170 1,168 1,167 1,164 1,157 1,147
71 71 72 T 81 81
il 1 11 11 1 11
8 8 7 7 6 6
15 15 16 13 14 14
11 1 1 11 11 11
18 13 18 18 18 18
13 13 13 13 14 14
16 14 14 14 13 11
43 43 Note (3) Note (3) Note (3) 43
i,150 1,150 Nole (3) Note (3) Note (3) 1,150
300 300 300 300 300 300

Table 23
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Mr. Judd Bares, President
and the Members of the
Calcasieu Parish Police Jury

Lake Charles, Louisiana

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States, the financial statements of the governmental ac¢tivities, the
business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Calcasieu
Parish Police Jury as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
Calcasieu Parish Pclice Jury's basic financial statements and have issued our
report thereon dated June 28, 2018. Our report includes a reference to other
auditors who audited the financial statements of certain discretely presented
component units of the Policy Jury, as described in Schedule 5. This report does
not include the results of the other auditors’ testing of internal control over
financial reporting or compliance and other matters that are reported on
separately by those auditors.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered
the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury's internal control over financial reporting
(internal control} to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
af the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury's internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury's
internal control.

MOB

Members American Institute of Certified Public Accountants ¢ Society of Louisiana Certified Public Accountants



Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in
the preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in
internal contreol that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that
were not identified. However, as described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs, we identified certain deficiencies in internal
control that we consider to be material weaknesses and significant deficiencies.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely
basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented or
detected and corrected on a timely basis. We consider the deficiencies described
in the accompanying schedule of findings and guestioned costs to be material
weaknesses as item 2017-001. Item 2017-003 refers to deficiencies in the
separately audited component units’ audit reports. Reference to the separately
issued audit reports of the component units listed in item 2017-003 is regquired
for discussion of these deficiencies.

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important
encugh to merit attenticn by those charged with governance. We consider the
deficiency described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned
costs to be a significant deficiency as item 2017-002.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Calcasieu Parish
Police Jury's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we
performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, nconcompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of
our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or other matters that are regquired
to be reported under Government Auditing Standards, and which are described in
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2017-004.
Item 2017-005 refers to compliance findings in the separately audited component
units’ audit reports. Reference to the separately issued audit reports of the
compenent units listed in item 2017-005 is required for the discussion of the
compliance finding.

In the course of our audit, nothing came to our attention that caused us to
believe there has been any lack cof compliance with the Parish Transportation Act
(LB RS 48:755 and 48:758), the Victims Assistance Program (LA RS 16:17) or with
the material accounting or repcrting requirements of the various bond ordinances
under which outstanding bonds have been issued.

£



Calcasieu Parish Police Jury’s Responses to Findings

The Calcasieu Parish Police Jury's responses to the findings identified in our
audit are described in the management’'s corrective action plan for current year
findings (Schedule 4). The Calcasieu Parish Police Jury's responses were not
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Purpose of thie Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury's
internal contrel or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the
Police Jury's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is
not suitable for any other purpose.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the members of the
Calcasieu Parish Police Jury, management and federal awarding agencies and pass-
through entities and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor and is not intended to be
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. Under
Louisiana Revised Statue 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative
Auditor as a public document.

Lake Charles, Louisiana
June 2B, 2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS‘ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
FOR EACH MAJOR PROGAM AND ON INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFCRM GUIDANCE

Mr. Judd Bares, President
and the Members of the
Calcasieu Parish Police Jury
Lake Charles, Louisiana

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury's compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could
have a direct and material effect cn each of the Police Jury’s major federal
programs for the year ended December 31, 2017. The Calcasieu Parish Police
Jury's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors’ results
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questicned costs (Schedule
2a, Item 6).

The Calcasieu Parish Police Jury's financial statements include the operations of
one discretely presented component unit disclosed in Schedule 5 which received
$127,192 in federal awards, which is not included in the Police Jury’s Schedule
of Expenditures of Federal Awards, during the year ended December 31, 2017. Our
audit, described below, did not include the operations of these component units
because these entities engaged separate audits of their financial statements in
accordance with the Uniform Guidance, where applicable.

Management’'s Responsibility

Management 1s responsible for compliance with the federal statutes, regulations,
and the terms and conditions of its federal awards applicable tc its federal
programs.

MOB

Members American Institute of Certified Public Accountants » Saciety of Louisiana Certified Public Accountants



Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the
Calcasieu Parish Police Jury's major federal programs based on our audit of the
types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable te financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S5. Code of Federal Regulations
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the
Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to cobtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about
the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury's compliance with those requirements and
performing such cther procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on
compliance for each major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a
legal determination of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury's compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury complied, in all material
respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could
have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the
year ended Decembker 31, 2017,

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury is responsible for establishing
and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit
of compliance, we considered the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury's internal control
over ccompliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test
and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury's internal control over
compliance.

A deficiency in internal contrel over compliance exists when the design or
operation of a control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in
the normal course of performing their assigned functieons, toc prevent, or detect
and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance reguirement of a federal
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program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal contrel
over compliance, such that there is a reasonable peossibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will nct
be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance
reguirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by
those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify
all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in
internal contrel over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform
Guidance

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Calcasieu
Parish Police Jury as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017, and the
related notes tc the £financial statements, which collectively comprise the
Calcasieu Parish Police Jury’'s basic financial statements. We issued our report
thereon dated June 28, 2018, which contained unmodified opinions on those
financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of £forming
opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the basic
financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal
awards is presented for the purposes of additional analysis as required by the
Uniform Guidance and is not a required part of the basic financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures cf
federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic
financial statements as a whole.

The purpcse of this report on internal ceontrol over compliance 1s solely to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over compliance and the
results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance.
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpocse.



This report is intended solely for the information and use of the members of the
Calcasieu Parish Police Jury, management and federal awarding agencies and pass-
through entities and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor and is not intended to be
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. Under
Louisiana Revised Statue 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative
Auditor as a public document.

,Zy&1¥&ga Gl +-Budkh

Lake Charles, Louisiana
June 28, 2018




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL

DECEMBER 31,

Grant e

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
Child Nutrition Center Cluster:
Direct Program:
School Breakfast Program
National School Lunch Program

Passed Through Louisiana Department of Education:
Summer Food Services Program for Children
Total Child Nutrition Center Cluster

Passed Through Louisiana Department of Children
and Family Services:
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Education and
Training Program

Passed Through Louisiana Department of Education:
Child and Adult Care Food Program
Child and Adult Care Food Program
Total CFDA Number 10.558

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture

10

2017

Schedule 1

AWARDS

Disbursement
Federal in the Twelve
CFDA Months Ended

Number Grant Number {Note B}
10.533 5 18,137
10.555 28,932
10.559 13-SFSP-001 109,552
156,621
i0.561 2000289113 21,410
10.558 10/1/16-9/30/17 217,830
10.558 2017-050905348 61,128
278,958
456,989



Grant Type

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

Direct Program:

Housing Counseling Program
Emergency Solutions Grant
Supportive Housing Program

PIH Family Self-Sufficiency Program
Continuum of Care Program
Housing Choice Vouchers

Passed Through Louisiana Office of Community Development:

Community Development
Community Development

Community Development
Community Development

Community Development

Total Passed Through Louisiana Office of
Community Development

AWARDS

Schedule 1

DECEMBER 31, 2017
Disbursement
Federal in the Twelve
CFDA Months Ended
Number Grant Number {Note B)
14.169 42,051
14.231 4/i/16-6/30/17 5,910
14 .235 276,638
14.896 46,020
14.267 79,253
14.871 2,814,133
Block Grant-Housing Rehab 14.228 HNR 20102 154,527
Block Grant-Ike-Gustav 14.228 CDBGl8-Generators
Public Facility II 394,300
Block Grant-Ike-Gustav 14.228 CDBG20-Continuum of
Care 21,923
Block Grant-Ike-Gustav 14.228 CDBG21-Sulphur Elevate
Lighting Bridge 6,262
Block Grant 14.228 CDBG22-Westlake
Generator 80,787
657,799
3,921,804

Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL

DECEMBER 31, 2017

AWARDS

Schedule 1

Disbursement

Federal in the Twelve
CFDA Months Ended
Grant e Number Grant Number (Note B)
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Passed Through Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement:
Child Abuse Counseling & Advocacy Program 16.575 2015-VA-GX-0003 100,001
Juvenile Justice & Delinquency Prevention Program 16.540 2015-JF-21-3624 10,725
Total U.S. Department of Justice 110,726
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Cluster:
Passed Through Louisiana Department of Labor:
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 17.258 Adult 2000201066 766,773
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 17.278 Dislocated Worker
2000201066 376,412
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 17.259 Youth 2000201066 387,320
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act 17.271 National Emergency
Grant 2000201066 74,797
Total U.S. Department of Labor 1,605,302
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL
DECEMBER 31, 2017

AWARDS

Schedule 1

Disbursement

Federal in the Twelve
CFDA Months Ended
Grant e Number Grant Number (Note B)
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
Direct Program:
Assets for Independence Project 93.602 90EI0895-01-00 4,509
Passed Through Louisiana Secretary of State:
Medical Reserve Corp Small Grant Program National
Association of County & City Health Officials (NACCHC) 93.008 1/5/13-7/31/13 170
Medical Reserve Corp Small Grant Program National
Association of County & City Health Officials (NACCHO) 93.008 1/20/11-7/31/11 5,000
Medical Reserve Corp Small Grant Program National
Association of County & City Health Officials (NACCHO) 93.008 MRC14-0499 3,500
Total Passed Through Louisiana Secretary of State 8,670
Passed Through Louisiana Department of Labor:
Community Services Block Grant 93.569 2016 P0002 454,707
Community Services Block Grant 93.569 2017 P0O002 102,900
Total Passed Through Louisiana Department of Labor 557,607
Passed Through Louisiana Housing Finance Agency:
Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program 93.568 2017 DHHS 1,451,812
Passed Through Louisiana Workforce Commission:
Strategies to Empower People (STEP) 93.558 2000201066 60,622

13




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

DECEMBER 31,

Grant ! YpPe

Passed Through Louisiana Supreme Court:
Drug Court-SCDC Temporary Assistance for Needy
Families (TANF)
Drug Court-SCDC Temporary Assistance for Needy
Families (TANF)
Total Passed Through Louisiana Supreme Court

Passed Through Louisiana Department of Public Safety:
Title IV-E Federal Foster Care Program

Title IV-E Federal Foster Care Program

Total Passed through Louisiana Department of
Public Safety

Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

14

2017

Schedule 1

Disbursement
Federal in the Twelve
CFDA Months Ended
Number Grant Number {(Note B)
2016-2017
93.558 CFMS #721824 74,853
2017-2018
93.558 CFMS §#721824 95,976
170,828
93.658 2014-2017
CFMS #733475 84,032
93.658 2017-2020
ISIS #2000277042 137,475
221,507
2,475,556



CALCASTEU PARISH POLICE JURY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL

DECEMBER 31,

Grant e

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

Passed Through Louisiana Governor's Office of Homeland
Security and Emergency Preparedness:
Federal Emergency Management Agency-Disaster Grants
Public Assistance
Federal Emergency Management Agency-Disaster Grants
Public Assistance
Federal Emergency Management Agency-Disaster Grants
Public Assistance
Total CFDA Number 97.036

Disaster Housing Assistance Grant

Passed Through Louisiana Office of Homeland Security
and Emergency Preparedness:
State Homeland Security Grant Program
State Homeland Security Grant Program
State Homeland Security Grant Program
State Homeland Security Grant Program
State Homeland Security Grant Program
State Homeland Security Grant Program
State Homeland Security Grant Program
State Homeland Security Grant Program
State Homeland Security Grant Program
Total CFDA Number 97.067

15

2017

Schedule 1

AWARDS

Disbursement
Federal in the Twelve
CFDA Months Ended

Number Grant Number (Note B)

Sabine River

97.036 Flooding-4263 106,806
97.036 Hurricane Harvey-4345 789,489
97.036 Hurricane Rita-1607 1,215
- 897,510
97.109 125,000
97.067 2016-585-00018-S01 6,820
97.067 2016-S5-00018-S01 12,000
97.067 2016-5S-00018-5S01 2,999
97.067 2016-5S5-00018-S01 12,048
97.067 2016-55-00018-S01 4,800
97.067 2016-5S-00018-5S01 9,587
97.067 2016-55-00018-S01 7.310
97.067 2016-55-00018-S01 13,746
97.067 2016-S5-00018-S01 o 4,500
73,810




Grant e

Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)
Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL

AWARDS

Schedule 1

Total CFDA Number 97.042

Hazard
Hazard
Hazard
Hazard
Hazard
Hazard
Hazard
Hazard
Hazard
Hazard
Hazard
Hazard

Mitigation
Mitigation
Mitigation
Mitigation
Mitigation
Mitigation
Mitigation
Mitigation
Mitigation
Mitigation
Mitigation
Mitigation

Grant
Grant
Grant
Grant
Grant
Grant
Grant
Grant
Grant
Grant
Grant
Grant

Total CFDA Number 97.039

Mitigation Assistance Program

Total Passed Through Louisiana Office of Homeland
Security and Emergency Preparedness

DECEMBER 31, 2017

Disbursement
Federal in the Twelve
CFDA Months Ended

Number Grant Number (Note B)
97.042 EMT-2016-EP-00003-5S01 10,656
97.042  EMT-2017-EP-00001-S01 31,750
42,406
Program 97.039 1603-019-0011 891
Program 97.039 1603-019-0017 1,836,969
Program 97.039 1603-01%9-0026 523,624
Program 970389 1786-019-0001 448,037
Program 97.039 1786-019-0003 958
Program 97.039 1786-019-0004 9,555
Program 97.039 1786-019-0005 1.011
Program 97.039 1786-019-0006 14,906
Program 97.039 1786-019-0006 244,497
Program 97.039 1786-019-0010 968
Program 87.0319 1786-019-0024 952,468
Program 97.039 1786-019-0001 239,017
4,272,901
97.029 FMA 2016 954,087
5,343,204
6,265,714

Total U.S. Department of Homeland Security
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL

DECEMBER 31,

Grant Type

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR
Passed Through the Louisiana Department of Commerce,
Community and Economic Development:
Payment in Lieu of Taxes Program

Total U.S. Department of Interior
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Passed Through Louisiana Department of Transportation:

Highway Planning and Construction

Highway Planning and Construction

Highway Planning and Construction
Total CFDA Number 20.205

Public Transportation Assistance Program
Non-Urbanized Area (Rural)

Public Transportation Assistance Program

Non-Urbanized Area (Rural)
Total CFDA Number 20.509

17

2017

Schedule 1

AWARDS
Disbursement
Federal in the Twelve
CFDA Months Ended
Number Grant Number (Note B)

15.226  PILT 2017 331
a3l

20.205 You Winn Rd/Gloria
Dr H.000870 1,501,162

20.205 J Bennet Johnston
H007113.5 20,023

20.205 Leger Rd Sidewalk
H006484 272,381
1,793,566
20.508% 7/1/16-6/30/17 75,055
20.509 7/1/17-6/30/18 61,000
136,055



CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Grant Type

Job Access Reverse Commute Program
Job Access Reverse Commute Program
Total CFDA Number 20.516

DECEMBER 31,

Total U.S. Department of Transportation

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Passed Through Louisiana Department of Natural Resources:

Coastal Zone Management
Total U.S. Department of Commerce

Total Primary Government

18

Schedule 1

2017

Disbursement
Federal in the Twelve
CFDA Months Ended

Number Grant Number {(Note B)
20.516 7/1/16-6/30/17 64,021
20.516 7/1/17-6/30/18 66,701
130,722
2,060,343
11.419 2000275155 23,112
23,112

S 16,919, 877




CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

Schedule 1

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

DECEMBER 31, 2017

The following are amounts of federal funds received by component units of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury:

Disbursement

in the Twelve

Months Ended
Grant Number (Note B)

Federal
CFDbA
Grant e Number
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
Direct Program:
Waterworks District No. 14 of &:
Waste & Water Disposal Systems-Rural Community-USDA
Loan Outstanding 10.760
Total U.S. Department of Agriculture
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Direct Program:
Fourteenth Judicial District Attorney:
Drug Court Discretionary Grant-Veterans Treatment
Court Grant 16.585
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Schedule 1
CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
DECEMBER 31, 2017

Disbursement
Federal in the Twelve
CFDA Months Ended
Grant e Number Grant Number (Note B)
Passed Through Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement:
Fourteenth Judicial District Court:
Crime Victims' Assistance Grant-Severe Child Abuse 16.575 2016-VA-GX-0074 235,906
Crime Victims' Assistance Grant 16.575 Domestic Violence
Program-2803 23,331
Crime Victims' Assistance Grant-Domestic Violence
Program 16.575 2016-VA-GX-0074-3720 18,016
Crime Victims’' Assistance Grant-Domestic Violence
Program 16.575 Crime Victims’
Counseling-2805 60,226
Crime Victims' Assistance Grant-Crime Victims
Counseling Grant 16.575 2016-VA-GX-0074-3719 25,619
Total CFDA Number 16.575 363,098
Domestic Violence Prosecution 16.588 Violence Against
Women-3593 53,891
Total Passed Through Louisiana Commission on
Law Enforcement 416,589
Total U.S. Department of Justice 480,102
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Schedule 1
CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
DECEMBER 31, 2017

Disbursement
Federal in the Twelve
CFDA Months Ended
Grant Type Number Grant Number (Note B}
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Passed Through Louisiana Highway Safety Commission:
Fourteenth Judicial District Attorney:
DWI Prosecution Grant 20.600 2018-10-21 38,108
Total U.S. Department of Transportation 38,108
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
Passed Through Louisiana Supreme Court:
Fourteenth Judicial District Court:
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF)
Adult Drug Court Program 93.558 7/1/16-6/30/17 17,181
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF)
Adult Drug Court Program 893 .558 721824 37,333
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services . 54,514
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Grant Type

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL
DECEMBER 31, 2017

Schedule 1

AWARDS

Disbursement

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
Passed through Louisiana Governor's Office of
Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness:
Fire Protection District 2 of Ward 4:

Disaster Grants Public Assistance

Fire Protection District 1 of Ward 5:

Disaster Grants Public Assistance

Gravity Drainage District B of Ward 1:

Disaster Grants Public Assistance

Gravity Drainage District 6 of Wards 5 & 6:

Disaster Grants Public Assistance

Calcasieu Parish Communications District - E-911

Disaster Grants Public Assistance

Total CFDA Number 97.036

Federal in the Twelve
CFDA Months Ended
Number Grant Number {(Note B)
97.036 Hurricane Harvey/

FEMA PA-06-LA-PW-

000XX 15,778
97.036 Hurricane Harvey/

FEMA PA-06-LA-4345-

PW-00010 7,344
97.036 Hurricane Harvey/

FEMA PA-06-LA-4345-

PW-000XX 6,718
97.036 Hurricane Harvey/

FEMA PA-06-LA—4345-

PW-000XX 2,377
97.036 Hurricane Harvey/

FEMA PA-06-LA-4345-

PW-00014 10,603

42,820
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CALCASTIEU PARISH POLICE JURY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

DECEMBER 31,

Grant e

Pass Through Louisiana Office of Homeland Security and
Emergency Preparedness:
Fire District 1 of Ward 5:
State Homeland Security Grant FY 2016
Gravity Drainage District 8 of Ward 1:
Hazard Mitigation Program
Total Passed through Louisiana Office of
HomelandSecurity and Emergency Preparedness

Total U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Total Component Units

23
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Schedule 1

Disbursement

Federal in the Twelve

CFDA Months Ended
Number Grant Number {Note B)

97.067 2016-585-00018-501 6,820

97.039 1786-019-0006 244,497

251,317

294,137

$ 3,811, 753




Note A:

Note B:

Note (C:

Schedule 1

CALCASIEU PARISH PQLICE JURY
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
DECEMBER 31, 2017

Scope of Audit - The audit was performed pursuant to the Single Audit
Act of 1996 and the Uniform Guidance,

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - The above Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards has been prepared on the full accrual
basis of accounting used by the Police Jury in preparation of the
government wide financial statements that report these awards.

Schedule of Insurance in Effect - See Schedule s§.

Disbursements reported in the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
cannot be traced, in every case, directly to the disbursements repcrted
in the Police Jury’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR), which
is bound separately, due to the combining ¢f various programs in the
Police Jury's CAFR that are reported individually on the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards. However, the detailed information
regarding the disbursements reflected in both issued reports can be
traced to the Police Jury's detailed general ledger with adjustments for
any year-end financial statement accruals and reversals.

Subrecipient Payments:

1. The Police Jury'’'s Community Development Block Grant Tke - Gustav
grant had subrecipient payments in the amount of $87,049 to the
City of Sulphur and the City of Westlake

2. The Police Jury's Drug Court Grant had subrecipient payments in
the amount cof $123,118 to the Education and Treatment Council,
Inc.

3. The Police Jury's State Homeland Security Grant Program had

subrecipient payments in the amount of $57,065 for 2017 to the
City of Lake Charles Fire Department; City of Lake Charles Pclice
Department; Calcasieu Parish Sherriff COffice; City of Westlake
Police Department; Town of Iowa Police Department; Town of Iowa
Fire Department; and Fire Protection District 1 of Ward 5.

4, The Police Jury’'s Hazard Mitigation Grant Programs had

subrecipient payments in the amount of $244,497 £for 2017 to
Gravity Drainage District 8 of Ward 1.
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Schedule 1

(Continuation of Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards)

Note D:

The Police Jury’'s Domestic Violence Program grant had subrecipient
payments to The Fourteenth District Court Child Support Fund in
the amount of $41,23247 in 2017.

The Police Jury's Crime Victims‘’ Counseling Grant program had
subrecipient payments to The Fourteenth District Court Child
Support Fund in the amount of $85,845 in 2017.

The Police Jury‘'s Assets for Independence had subrecipient

payments in the amount of 516,300 to Project Build A Future and
the Scuthwest Louisiana Economic Development Alliance.

Indirect Cost Rate

The Police Jury elected not to use the 10 percent de minimus
indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance,



Schedule 2a

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
SUMMARY OF AUDITOR RESULTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMEBER 31, 2017

Type of Auditors' Report on Financial Statements

Unmodified opinion

Significant Deficiencies and Material Weaknesses in Audit of Financial
Statements

Schedule 2b, items 2017-001 to 2017-003 list deficiencies noted. Items 2017-
001 and 2017-003 were considered to be material weaknesses. Reference to the
separately issued audit reports of the component units listed in item 2017-
003 is required to identify which internal control findings the auditors’
considered to bhe material weaknesses. Item 2017-002 was considered to be a
significant deficiency.

Noncompliance Material to the Financial Statements

Schedule 2b, items 2017-004 and 2017-005 list instances of noncompliance.
Reference to the separately issued audit reports of the compeonent units
listed in item 2017-005 is reguired for the discussion of the compliance
finding.

Significant Deficiencies and Material Weaknesses Over Major Programs

None noted.

Type of Auditors' Report on Compliance for Major Programs

Unmodified opinion

Identification of Major Programs

U.S. Department of the Housing and Urban Develcpment

Community Development Bleock Grant-Housing Rehab Program 14.228
Community Development Block Grant-Generators Public Facility II 14.228
Community Development Block Grant-Continuum of Care 14.228

Community Development Block Grant-Sulphur Elevate Lighting Bridge 14.228
Community Development Bleck Grant-Westlake Generator 14.228
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{Continuation of Summary of Auditor Results)

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers

U.S. Department of Agriculture

Water and Waste Disposal Systems for Rural Communities Loan
Program

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Mitigation Assistance Program

U.S. Department of Transportation

Highway Planning and Construction-You Winn Rd/Gloria Dr H000870
Highway Planning and Construction-J Bennet Johnston H007113.5
Highway Planning and Construction-Leger Rd Sidewalk H006484

Dollar Threshold Used to Distinguish Type A Programs

Type A programs are the programs with total program expended
$750, 000 or more.

Compliance Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards

No compliance findings to report.

Low Risk Auditee

The entity was not considered a low risk auditee.
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

I. INTERNAL CONTROL - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

2017-001

2017-002

COMPONENT UNITS

Component Units Audited by Principal Auditors

The Fourteenth District Court Transcript Fund

Finding: Because of the entity’'s size and the limited number of
accounting personnel, it is not feasible to maintain a complete
segregation of duties to achieve effective internal control.

Criteria: Effective internal control requires adequate segregation
of duties among client personnel.

Effect: Without proper segregation of duties, errors within the
financial records or fraud could go undetected.

Cause: Because of the entity's size, it is not feasible to segregate
duties to achieve effective internal accounting control.

Recommendation: To the extent cost effective, duties should be
segregated, and management should attempt to mitigate this weakness
by supervision and review procedures.

Management's Response: Management concurs with the findings and
recommendations. See Schedule 4 for management's corrective action
plan (unaudited).

Recreation District 1 Ward 4

Finding: A District employee obtained an unsecured fuel card and
misappropriated District funds.

Criteria: District internal controls over fuel cards should be
strengthened to avoid misappropriation of District funds.

Effect: Inadequate internal controls over fuel cards could lead to
misappropriation of District funds.
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2017-002

Schedule 2b

(Continuation of Internal Control-Financial Statement)

Cause: A District employee obtained an wunsecured fuel card and
misappropriated District funds.

Recommendation: The District should review its internal control
procedures for securing fuel cards.

Management's Response: The District has taken the necessary steps to
strengthen internal controls over the fuel cards in order to prevent
this type of activity from occurring in the future, Additionally,
the District received full compensation for the misappropriation.

*See Appendix A for additional information.

Component Units with Separately Issued Audit Reports

Listed below are component units that had finding(s} in their audit
reports regarding the presence of internal control weaknesses and/or
comments. Also listed are the name of the auditor and the date of
their report.

Date of
Component Unit Auditor Report
14th Judicial District
Court Child Support McElroy, Quirk &
Enforcement Fund Burch, CPAs 6-29-18
Community Center Langley, Williams &
District 3 of 7 Company, LLC 6-13-18
District Attorney of the Langley, Williams &
14tr Judicial District Company, LLC 6-22-18
Fire Protection 1 of 7 Langley, Williams &
Company, LLC 6-13-18
Gravity Drainage 2 of 7 Langley, Williams &
Company, LLC 6-11-18
Gravity Drainage 4 of 3 Langley, Williams &
Company, LLC 6-25-18

Gravity Drainage 5 of 4 Steven M. DeRouen, CPA 3-28-18
Gravity Drainage 7 of 8 Gragson, Casiday &

Guillory, LLP 6-15-18
Waterworks 8 of 3 & 8 Steven M. DeRouen, CPA 9-21-17
Waterworks 11 of 4 & 7 Steven M. DeRouen, CPA 10-23-17
Waterworks 4 of 4 Steven M. DeRouen, CPA 9-11-17
Waterworks 7 of 6 &« 4 Steven M. DeRouen, CPA 3-6-18
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(Continuation ¢of Internal Control-Financial Statement)

II. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

2017-004

2017-005

COMPONENT UNITS

Fire Protection District 1 of Ward §

Finding: An allegation was made that the former Fire Chief of Fire
Protection District 1 of Ward S5 falsified mileage reimbursement
requests in order to inappropriately receive reimbursement for miles
not driven. This allegation is currently under investigation by the
Calcagieu Parish Sheriff’'s Office. The amount of the alleged
misappropriation is initially estimated to be approximately $1,900
but this amount may change based on the final results of the
investigation.

Criteria: District personnel must file accurate and truthful
reimbursement requests.

Effect: Falsified documentation could lead to misappropriation of
District funds.

Cause: The former District Fire Chief may have received
reimbursement for miles not driven.

Recommendation: District personnel should file accurate and truthful
reimbursement requests.

Management's Response: The District will continue to assist the
Sheriff's Office with its investigation as well as any other activity
that results from that investigation.

*See Appendix A for additional information.

Component Units with Separately Issued Audit Reports

Listed below are component units that had finding(s) in their audit
reports regarding the presence of compliance with laws and
regulations and/or comments. Also listed are the name of the auditor
and the date of their report.

Date of

Component Unit Auditor Report
Gravity Drainage 7 of 8 Gragson, Casiday &

Guillory, LLP 6-15-18
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTICNED COSTS
COMPLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

I. INTERNAL CONTROL - FEDERAL AWARDS (Uniform Guidance)

None.

II. COMPLIANCE - FEDERAL AWARDS {(Uniform Guidance)

COMPONENT UNITS

Component Units Audited by Principal Auditors

No compliance findings to report.

Schedule 2c¢



SECTION I

No.

2016-1

2016-2

2016-3

2016-4

Schedule 3

CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS
DECEMBER 31, 2017

- INTERNAL CONTROL - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT
Finding Status

COMPONENT UNIT

The Fourteenth District Court Due to the entity’'s size and number
Indigent Transcript Fund - of emplcyees in the administrative
Lack of Segregation of Duties office, there continues to be a lack

of segregation of duties for 2017.
This finding was resolved in 2018.

Civil Indigent Transcript Fund - This finding was resolved in 2017.

The Fourteenth District Court This finding was resolved in 2017.
Judicial Expense Fund - Lack of
Segregation of Duties

Component Units with Separately See separately issued reports of
Issued Audit Reports these component units for the status
of the 2016 findings.

Current
Component Unit Auditor
14tk Judicial District
Court Child Support McElroy, Quirk &
Enforcement Fund Burch, CPAs
Community Center District Langley, Williams &
3 of 7 Company, LLC
District Attorney of the Langley, Williams &
i4th Judicial District Company, LLC
Fire Protection District Langley, Williams &
1 of 7 Company, LLC

Gravity Drainage 2 of 7 Langley, Williams &
Company, LLC
Gravity Drainage 4 of 3 Langley, Williams &
Company, LLC
Gravity Drainage 5 of 4 Steve M. DeRouen, CPA
Gravity Drainage 7 of B8 Gragson, Casiday &
Guillory, LLP



Schedule 3

(Continuation of Prior Year's Findings)

Waterworks B of 3 & 8 Steven M. DeRouen, CPA
Waterworks 11 of 4 & 7 Steven M. DeRouen, CPA
Waterworks 4 of 4 Steven M, DeRouen, CPA
Waterworks 7 of 6 & 4 Steven M. DeRouen, CPA
Waterworks 9 of 4 Steven M. DeRouen, CPA

SECTION II - COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

No. Finding Status

COMPONENT UNITS

2016-5 Component Units with Separately See separately issued reports of
Issued Audit Reports these component units for the status
of the 2016 findings.

Current
Component Unit Auditor

Community Center District Langley, Williams &

3 of 7 Company, LLC
Gravity Drainage District Langley, Williams &
4 of 3 Company, LLC

Waterworks District 9 of 4 Steven DeRouen, CPA

SECTION III - INTERNAL CONTROL - FEDERAL AWARDS (A-133)

None.

SECTION IV - COMPLIANCE - FEDERAL AWARDS (A-133)

No. Finding Status

COMPONENT UNITS

Note to report
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
MANAGEMENT'S CCRRECTIVE ACTION PLAN FOR CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS (UNAUDITED)
DECEMBER 31, 2017

SECTION I - INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE MATERIAL TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
No. Finding Corrective Action

2017-001

2017-002

2017-004

2017-003
&
2017-005

COMPONENT UNIT

The Fourteenth District
Court Transcript Fund -
Lack of Segregation of
Duties

Recreation District 1 of 4

Fire Protection District
1 of 5

Component Units with
Separately Issued
Audit Reports

Beginning in 2018 Management has turned the
accounting operations of this fund over to
the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury. There
should be adequate segregation of duties with
implementation of this change.

The District has taken the necessary steps to
strengthen internal controls over the fuel
cards in order to prevent this type of
activity from occurring in the future.
Additionally, the District received f£full
compensation for the misappropriation.

The District will continue to assist the
Sheriff’'s OQffice with its investigation as
well as any other activity that results from
that investigation.

Reference to the separately issued audit
reports of these component units is required
to identify individual component unit‘s
corrective action plan.

SECTION II INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE MATERIAL TO FEDERAL AWARDS

No compliance findings to report.
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
SCHEDULE OF COMPONENT UNITS
DECEMBER 31, 2017

As required by generally accepted accounting principles, the basic financial
statements {bound separately from these reports) present the Calcasieu Parish
Police Jury (the primary government) and its component units. The component
units listed below are included in the Police Jury's reporting entity because of
the significance cf their operations or financial relationship with the Police

Jury. These supplemental compliance reports have also been drafted on a
"reporting entity" basis. However, reference to the outside auditors' reports is
necessary to obtain detail compliance or internal control comments. The

"reporting entity" reports have simply made reference to the '"outside auditors'"
reports when compliance or internal control comments were made.

The component units audited by McElroy, Quirk & Burch (APC) (the principal
auditor) are denoted with an asterisk (¥). Any comments with respect to the
entities with an asterisk have been included in detail in these reports, except
where separately issued financial statements were issued, where indicated.

Calcasieu Parish Communications District
* Calcasieu Parish Gaming Revenue District
Calcasieu Parish Public Trust Authority
Fourteenth Judic¢ial bistrict Attorney
* Fourteenth Judicial District Criminal Court Fund
(Includes activity for The Fourteenth District Court Child Support Fund,
which separately audited financial statements have been issued)

* Calcasieu Parish Coroner
* Fire Protection Districtc No. 1 of Ward 1
* Fire Protection District No. 1 of Ward 2
* Fire Protection District No. 2 of Ward 3
* Fire Protection District No. 2 of Ward 4
* Fire Protection District No. 3 of Ward 4
* Fire Protection District No. 4 cof Ward 4
* Fire Protection District No. 1 of Ward 5
* Fire Protection District No. 1 of Ward 6
Fire Protection District No. 1 of Ward 7
> Fire Protection District No. 2 of Ward 8
* Gravity Drainage District No. 8 of Ward 1
> Gravity Drainage District No. 9 of Ward 2
Gravity Drainage District No. 4 of Ward 3
Gravity Drainage District Ne. 5§ of Ward 4
* Gravity Drainage District No. 6 of Wards 5 & 6
Gravity Drainage District No. 2 of Ward 7

Gravity Drainage District No. 7 of Ward 8
Recreation District Ne. 1 of Ward 3
Recreation District No. 1 of Ward 4

* Recreation District No. 1 of Ward 8
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(Continuation of Schedule of Component Units)

Community Center and Playground District No. 4 of Ward 1
Comwmunity Center and Playground District No. 7 of Ward 2
Community Center and Playground District No. 2 of Ward 4
{Sulphur Parks and Recreation)
* Community Center and Playground District No. of Ward 5
* Community Center and Playground District No. of Ward 6

5

i
Community Center and Playground District No. 3 of Ward 7
Birport Authority for Airport District No.l of Calcasieu Parish
West Calcasieu Cameron Hospital
Waterworks District No. 1 of Ward 1

* Waterworks District No. § of Wards 3 & 8
Waterworks District No. 8 of Wards 3 & 8

* Waterworks District No. 2 of Ward 4
Waterworks District No. 4 of wWard 4

Waterworks District No. 9 of Ward 4

* Waterworks District No. 10 of Ward 7
Waterworks District No. 11 of Ward 4 & 7
Waterworks District No., 7 of Wards 6 & 4

* Waterworks District No. 14 of Ward 5
> Waterworks District No. 12 of Ward 3
* Sewer District No. 11 of Ward 3
* Sewer District No, 8 of Ward 4
* Sewer District No. 12 of Ward 4
* Sewer District No. 13 of Ward 4
The £follcowing component unit had federal funds during 2017. The funds received

were below the threghold required for an audit conducted in accordance with the
Uniform Guidance. However, their financial statements were audited separate fram
the Police Jury’s and, therefore, any information respective to their federal
awards (federal funds, findings, etc.) are not required to be presented in these
reports:

The Fourteenth District Court Child Support Fund
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CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE IN EFFECT
DECEMBER 31, 2017

The following is a summary of the major insurance policies in effect for the
oversight entity and its component units that are included in its self insurance
fund:

Name of Insurer Type of Coverage
Period Coverage Amount
Covered
Berkley Insurance Co. 1/31/17- Automobile:
1/31/18 $3,000,000 Each Accident

SIR $100,000 per occurrence except
$10,000 for employee benefits

General Liability:
Wellness Facility &
Ravenwood and Courtyard
Subdivisgion:
$1,000,000 Each Occurrence
$2,000,000 Aggregate
SIR $50,000 per occurrence

Automobile Physical Damage:
$1,000,000 Total Limit
SIR $10,000 per occurrence

Travelers Casualty & 1/31/17- Crime:
Surety of America 1/31/18 $1,000,000 limit
$5,000 deductible

Midlands 1/31/17- Excess Workers Compensation:
1/31/18 Statutory/$1,000,000 limit
SIR $500,000 except $1,500,000 for
all presumptive losses

Westchester Fire 1/31/17- Aviation:
1/31/18 $5,000,000 Single Limits
$ 669,511 hull
$1,000 deductible not in motion;
$1,000 deductible in motion
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{Continuation of Schedule of Insurance in Effect)

AmRisc/AWAC

Travelers Casualty &
Surety of America

Lloyds

Lloyds

Lloyds

Travelers Casualty &
Surety of America

1/31/17-
1/31/18

1/31/17-
1/31/18

1/31/17-
1/31/18

1/31/17-
1/31/18

1/31/17
1/31/18

1/31/17
1/31/18

EE:]

Property:
$100,000,C000 limit,

$50,000 deductibles all cther
perils; except 3% per occurreénce,
per building with a $100, 000 minimum
Named Hurricane; $50,000 all other
wind/hail.

Inland Marine:

$15,402,8%6 limit - All equipment
except cameras and camera equipment-
Named Windstorm is 3% of TIV subject
to $50,000; all other wind $25,000
EDP-52,500 basic; $5,000 breakdown
Camera and eqguipment-$1,000 all
other perils; Named Storm $25,000;
other windstorm $10,000

Contractors equipment & leased
rental equipment-352,500 bkasic,
$50,000 unlisted items

Broadcasting equipment-$2,500 basic,
510,000 wind/hail.

Maritime Employers Liability:
51,000,000 combined single limit
$3,500 deductible

Terrorism Policy:

510,000,000 each occurrence and in
the aggregate

$100, 000 deductible

Cyber Liability:
$1,000,000 limit
$ 50,000 each and every loss

Boiler and Machinery:

$100,000,000 limit

$2,500; 4 hr. utility interruption
deductible
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(Continuation of Schedule of Insurance in Effect)

The Police Jury has also obtained stop loss insurance coverage for its werkers
compensation and health insurance claims. Any individual claim or annual claims
in excess of established amounts are covered by this stop loss insurance. These
items are discussed in further detail in Note 11(A) to the financial statements.
In addition, the Police Jury has various bonds on its employees.
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Schedule 7
CALCASIEU PARISH POLICE JURY
MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION RELATED TO
COMPONENT UNIT WATERWORKS DISTRICT 14 OF WARD 5
REVENUE BOND ISSUANCE
DECEMBER 31, 2017

In compliance with the Bond Indenture, the following information is provided:

Section I:

A current 1list of Board Members,

numbers:

George Miller, President
48387 Alligator Park Road
Starks, LA 70681

(337) 743-6278

Term Expires: February 2022

Ruth Sparks, Commissioner
151 Scales Road
Starks, LA 70661

offices held, terms of office, and phone

Greg Gillis, Vice President
5152 Greg Gillis Road
Starks, LA 70661

{337) 743-5451

Term Expires: February 2020

Brian Corbello, Commissioner
1433 Hwy 1092 South
Vinton, LA 70668

(337) 743-5449 (337) 589-5852
Term EXpires: February 2019 Term Expires: February 2021

Jeremy Istre, Commissioner

2313 Garrie Cutoff

Vinton, LA 70668

(337) 764-2323

Term Expires: February 2023
Section II:
There were 19 commercial customers, 10 governmental customers, 16 civic/non-
profit customers, 962 residential customers for Ward 5, and 42 residential
customers for Ward 7 on the system at December 31, 2017.
Section III:
Present Rates:
Water Rate Classification and $Schedule:
Residential - Warxrd 5

11.85 up to 2,000 gallons

$
$ 2.50 per 1,000 gallons cor part thereof all over 2,000 gallons
$§ 1.50 per 1,000 gallons or part thereof all over 4,000 gallons
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(Continuation of Miscellaneous Supplementary Information related to Compenent
Unit Waterworks District 14 of Ward 5)
Residential - Ward 7
$ 14.99 up to 2,000 gallons
$ 2.50 per 1,000 gallons or part thereof all over 2,000 gallons

$§ 1.50 per 1,000 gallons or part thereof all over 4,000 gallons

Commercial

$34.73 up to 10,000 gallons
$ 2.50 per 1,000 gallons or part therecf all over 10,000 gallons

Churches, Fire Department & Lions Club
$11.85 Flat rate per month
Commercial Contractor

$100.00 up to 2,000 gallons
$ 3.00 per 1,000 gallons or part thereof all over 2,000 gallons

Section IV:

A Schedule of Insurance with expiration dates:

Allied World Assurance Co. $12,331 General Liability:
5105-1516-03 12/10/17- $1,000,000 Each Occurrence
12/10/18 51,000,000 Each CQccurrence for

Damage to Rented Premises

$ 10,000 Medical expense (Any one
person)

51,000,000 Personal & Adv Injury
$3,000,000 General Aggregate
$3,000,000 Products-Comp/Op Agg
$1,000,000 Wrongful Acts

Automcbile Liability:

$1,000,000 Combined Single Limit
(Each accident)

$ 5,000 Medical Payments

Crime:

$ 250,000 Employee Dishonesty

§ 250,000 Forgery or Alterations
$ 100,000 Computer Fraud

$ 10,000 Funds Transfer

$ 250,000 Money Orders and
Counterfeit
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(Continuation of Miscellaneous Supplementary Information related to Component

Unit Waterworks District 14 of Ward 5)

LA Workers Comp Corp $3,202
144958-8S 7/29/17-
7/29/18

Section V:

Property:
$1,710,952 Building & Equipment

(01ld River Rd)

$ 3B2,456 Equipment for 2™ Well
{0ld River Rd)

$ 863,941 Tower & Equipment
(Hwy 109 South)

$ 10,000 Personal Property

Excess/Umbrella Liability:
$1,000,000 Each Occurrence

Public Officials and Management
Liability:

$3,000,000 Aggregate Limit
$1,000,000 Wrongful Acts per Act
$1,000,000 Employment Practices per
Of fense

$1,000,000 Employee Benefit Plans
per Act

$ 5,000 Injunctive Relief per Act

Workers Compensation:

$1,000,000 Each Accident
$1,000,000 Disease - Each Employee
$1,000,000 Disease - Policy Limit

The following is a schedule of aged accounts receivable as of December 31, 2017:

1-30 31-60 61-50 Over 90
Days Days Days Days Unbilled Total
$ 12,436 $ 1,246 $ 181 210 $ 12,997 § 27,070

Section VI:

The following are the calculated balances of reserves per bond indenture at

December 31, 2017:
Reserve Fund Requirement
Contingency Fund Requirement
Sinking Fund Requirement

Total Reserves

42

$ 55,106
55,106
13,345

$123,557



Schedule 8
CALCASTEU PARISH POLICE JURY
MISCELLANEQUS SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION RELATED TO
COMPONENT UNIT WATERWORKS DISTRICT 12 OF WARD 3

DRINKING WATER REVOLVING LOAN FUND
DECEMBER 31, 2017

In compliance with the Bond Indenture, the following information is provided:

Section I:

A Schedule of Insurance with expiration dates:

American Alternative $15,160 General Liability:
Insurance Corporation 10/17/17- $1,000,000 Each Occurrence
GPPA-PF-6055393-05/000 10/17/18 $1,000,000 Each Occurrence for

Damage to Rented Premises

$ 10,000 Medical expense (Any one
person)

$1,000,000 Personal & Advertising
Injury

$3,000, 000 General ARggregate
$3,000,000 Products-Completed
Operations Aggregate

Automobile Liability:

51,000,000 Combined Single Limit
(Each accident)

S 5,000 Auto Medical Payments
Each Person

Public Official:

$3,000,000 Aggregate

$1,000,000 Each Wrongful Act of
Offense

[ 5,000 Each Action for
Injunctive Relief

Bridgefield Casualty 52,679 Workers' Compensation:
Insurance Company 10/17/17- 51,000,000 Bodily Injury by Accident
196-3767% 10/17/18 - Bach Accident

$1,000, 000 Bodily Injury by Disease
- Each Employee

51,000,000 Bodily Injury by Disease
-~ Policy Limit
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Section II:

There were 717 residential users and 10 commercial users on the system at
December 31, 2017.

Section III:

Analysis of additions, deletion and replacements to the physical properties of
the system:

12/31/16 Additions 12 /30,717
Asset Balance (Deletions) Balance
Land and Right of Ways $ 105,000 S = $ 105,000
Construction in Progress 918,970 (807,736) 111,234
Building and Improvements 9,648 -0- 9,648
Improvements Other than

Buildings 5,595,784 1,903,014 7,498,798

Machinery and Equipment 23,995 - 23,995
Net Value $6,653,397 $1,095,278 7,748,675
Accumulated Depreciation (1,682,761)
Net Cost 5‘61505,5_1-_9.1-.4

Section 1IV:

The following are the calculated balances of reserves per bond covenant at
December 31, 2017:

Debt Service Requirement $ 32,662
Reserve Fund Requirement 41,893
Contingency Fund Regquirement 19,189
Total Reserves $.93,744

Section V:

Schedules of User Fees; Aggregate Dollar Billed for Services; Average Monthly
Billing per User:

Water Rate Schedule:

Residential

$ 18.30 up to 2,000 gallons
$ 3.20 every 1,000 gallons after
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Unit Waterworks District 12 of Ward 3)

Commercial and Light Industrial

$68.25 up to 10,000 gallons

$ 3.85 every 1,000 gallons after

Industrial

$§ 83,
$123.
$207.
$414,
$668.
.40

g O

$893

00
82
27
54
53

BS

up
up
up
up
up
up

every

to
to
to
to
to
to

10,000
10,000
10,000
10,000
10,000
10,000

gallons
gallons
gallons
gallons
gallons
gallons

up
up
up
up
up
up

to
to
to
to
to
to

1,000 gallons after

2u

3 o

4 n

6"

B"

10" or larger

The aggregate dollar billed for services for the year ended December 31, 2017 is
$224,009 for residential customers and $57,004 for industrial customers.

The average billed per residential user for the year ended December 31, 2017 is

$34.11.

The average billed per commercial user for the year ended December 31, 2017 is

$475.03.
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Calcasieu Parish Police Jury

Appendix

Louisiana Legislative Ruditor’s Finding
Template for Reporting Fraud and Misappropriation

December 31, 2017

AGENCY NAME: Recreation District 1 of Ward 4

FISCAL YEAR END: December 31, 2017

# ELEMENT OF FINDING RESPONSE

1 A general statement describing the fraud or |A District employee
misappropriation that occurred. obtained an unsecured

fuel card and
misappropriated District
Funds.

2 A description of the funds or assets that were | Fuel card - unauthorized
the subject of the fraud or misappropriation | purchase of fuel for
(ex., wutility receipts, petty cash, computer |personal purposes.
equipment) .

3 The amount of funds or approximate value of | $1,400.92
assets involved.

4 The department or office in which the fraud or | Recreation District 1 of
misappropriation occurred. Ward 4

5 The period of time over which the fraud or | 2017
misappropriation occurred.

6 The title/agency affiliation of the person who | Recreation District 1 of
committed or is believed tc have committed the | Ward 4
act of fraud or misappropriation.

7 | The name of the person who committed or is|N/A - no formal charges
believed to have committed the act of fraud or | have been initiated
misappropriation, if formal charges have been
brought against the person and/or the matter has
been adjudicated.

8 Is the person who committed or is believed to |Neo
have committed the act of fraud still employed by
the agency?

9 If the person who committed or is believed to | N/A
have committed the act of fraud is still employed
by the agency, do they have access to assets that
may be subject to fraud or misappropriation?

10 | Has the agency notified the appropriate law| Yes
enforcement body about the fraud or
misappropriation?

11 | What is the status of the investigation at the | No further contact since

date of the auditor’s/accountant’s report?

notification was made to
the District Attorney and
Legislative Auditor.
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(Continuation of Louisiana Legislative Auditor’s Finding Template for Reporting
Fraud and Misappropriation)

12 | If the investigation is complete and the person |N/A - No formal charges
believed to have committed that act of fraud or | have been initiated
misappropriation has been identified, has the
agency filed charges against that person?

13 | What is the status of any related adjudication at | N/JA - No formal charges
the date of the auditor’'s/accountant’s report? have been initiated

14 | Has restitution been mwade or has an insurance | Yes - $1,400.92 was
claim been filed? received as restitution

from the employee.

15 | Has the agency notified the Louisiana Legislative | Yes
Auditor and the District Attorney in writing, as
required by Louisiana Revised Statute 24:523
{Applicable to local governments only)?

16 | Did the agency's internal c¢ontrols allow the | Yes
detection of the fraud or misappropriation in a
timely manner?

17 | If the answer to the last question is “no,” | N/A
describe the control deficiency/significant
deficiency/material weakness that allowed the
fraud or misappropriation to occur and not be
detected in a timely manner.

18 | Management’s plan to ensure that the fraud oxr | The District has

misappropriation does not occur in the future.

addressed internal
control issues over the
storage and usage of fuel
cards. BAccess to the
fuel cards are now
limited.
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{Continuation of Louisiana Legislative Auditor’s Finding Template for Reporting
Fraud and Misappropriation)

AGENCY NAME:

Fire Protection District 1 of Ward S

FISCAL YEAR END: December 31, 2017

# ELEMENT OF FINDING RESPONSE

1 |A general statement describing the fraud or |An allegation was made
misappropriation that occurred. that the former Fire

Chief of Fire Protection
District 1 of Ward S
falsified mileage
reimbursement requests in
order to inappropriately
receive reimbursement for
miles not driven.

2 A description of the funds or assets that were | Mileage reimbursements
the subject of the fraud or misappropriation
(ex., utility receipts, petty cash, computer
equipment) .

3 The amount of funds or approximate value of | Estimated at
agsets involved. approximately $1,900.

4 The department or office in which the fraud or | Fire Protection District
misappropriation occurred. 1 of Ward S5

5 | The period of time over which the fraud or |July 2012-2017
misappropriation occurred.

6 The title/agency affiliation of the person who | Fire Protection District
committed or is believed to have committed the |1 of Ward 5
act of fraud or misappropriation.

7 The name of the person who committed or is|N/A - No formal charges
believed to have committed the act of fraud or | have been initiated.
misappropriation, if formal charges have been
brought against the persocn and/or the matter has
been adjudicated.

8 Is the person who committed or is believed to | No
have committed the act of fraud still employed by
the agency?

9 If the person who committed or is believed to | N/A
have committed the act of fraud is still employed
by the agency, do they have access to assets that
may be subject to fraud or misappropriation?

10 | Has the agency notified the appropriate law | Yes
enforcement body about the fraud or
misappropriation?
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Appendix A

{Continuation of Louisiana Legislative Auditor’s Finding Template for Reporting
Fraud and Misappropriation)

11 | What is the status of the investigation at the | This matter is currently

date of the auditor’s/accountant’s report? under investigation by
the Calcasieu Parish
Sheriff's Office.

12 | If the investigation is complete and the person | This matter is currently
believed to have committed that act of fraud or | under investigation by
misappropriation has been identified, has the | the Calcasieu Parish
agency filed charges against that person? Sheriff’'s Office.

13 | What is the status of any related adjudication at | N/A ~ No formal charges
the date of the auditor’s/accountant’s report? have been initiated.

14 { Has restitution been made or has an insurance |N/A - No formal charges
claim been filed? have been initiated.

15 | Has the agency notified the Louisiana Legislative | Yes
Auditor and the District Attorney in writing, as
required by Louisiana Revised Statute 24:523
(Applicable to local governments only)?

16 [ Did the agency’'s internal controls allow the |No - the issue under
detection of the fraud or misappropriation in a | investigation was a
timely manner? possible falsification of

a public document.

17 | If the answer to the 1last gquestion is *“no,” | The issue under
describe the control deficiency/significant | investigation is a
deficiency/material weakness that allowed the |possible falsification of
fraud or misappropriation to occur and not be |a public document in
detected in a timely manner. order to receive mileage

reimbursements.

18 | Management‘'s plan to ensure that the fraud or | The Fire District has

misappropriation does not occur in the future.

changed its policy and no
longer pays mileage.
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT
ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES

To the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury
Lake Charles, Louisiana, and the
Louisiana Legislative Auditor:

We have performed the procedures enumerated below, which were agreed to by the Calcasieu
Parish Police Jury (Entity) and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor (LLA) on the control and
compliance (C/C) areas identified in the LLA's Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures (SAUPs) for
the fiscal period January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017. The Entity’'s management is
responsible for those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs.

This agreed-upon procedures engagement was performed in accordance with attestation
standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and applicable
standards of Government Auditing Standards. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the
responsibility of the specified users of this report. Consequently, we make no representation
regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described below either for the purpose for which this
report has been requested or for any other purpose.

The procedures and associated findings are as follows:

Written Policies and Procedures

1. Obtain the entity's written policies and procedures and report whether those written policies
and procedures address each of the following financial/business functions (or report that the
entity does not have any written policies and procedures), as applicable:

a) Budgeting, including preparing, adopting, monitoring, and amending the budget

No exceptions noted.
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b)

d)

9)

h)

Purchasing, including (1) how purchases are initiated; (2) how vendors are added to the
vendor list; (3) the preparation and approval process of purchase requisitions and
purchase orders; (4) controls to ensure compliance with the public bid law; and (5)
documentation required to be maintained for all bids and price quotes.

No exceptions noted.

Disbursements, including processing, reviewing, and approving

No exceptions noted.

Receipts, including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits

No exceptions noted.

Payroll/Personnel, including (1) payroll processing, and (2) reviewing and approving time
and attendance records, including leave and overtime worked.

No exceptions noted.

Contracting, including (1) types of services requiring written contracts, (2) standard terms
and conditions, (3) legal review, {4) approval process, and (5) monitoring process

No exceptions noted

Credit Cards (and debit cards, fuel cards, P-Cards, if applicable), including (1) how
cards are to be controlled, (2) allowabie business uses, (3) documentation requirements,
(4) required approvers, and (5} monitoring card usage

No exceptions noted.

Travel and expense reimbursement, including (1) allowable expenses, (2) dollar
thresholds by category of expense, (3) documentation requirements, and (4) required
approvers

No exceptions noted.

Ethics, including (1) the prohibitions as defined in Louisiana Revised Statute 42:1111-
1121, (2) actions to be taken if an ethics violation takes place, (3) system to monitor
possible ethics violations, and (4) requirement that all employees, including elected

officials, annually attest through signature verification that they have read the entity's
ethics policy. Note: Ethics requirements are not applicable to nonprofits.

No exceptions noted.
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)

Debt Service, including (1) debt issuance approval, (2) EMMA reporting requirements, (3)
debt reserve requirements, and (4) debt service requirements.

No exceptions noted.

Board (or Finance Committee, if applicable)}

2. Obtain and review the board/committee minutes for the fiscal period, and:

a)

b)

Report whether the managing board met (with a quorum) at least monthly, or on a
frequency in accordance with the board’s enabling legislation, charter, or other equivalent
document.

No exceptions noted.

Report whether the minutes referenced or included monthly budget-to-actual comparisons
on the General Fund and any additional funds identified as major funds in the entity's prior
audit (GAAP-basis).

> If the budget-to-actual comparisons show that management was deficit spending
during the fiscal period, report whether there is a formal/written plan to eliminate the
deficit spending for those entities with a fund balance deficit. If there is a formal/written
plan, report whether the meeting minutes for at least one board meeting during the
fiscal period reflect that the board is monitoring the plan.

No exceptions noted.
Report whether the minutes referenced or included non-budgetary financial information
{e.g. approval of contracts and disbursements) for at least one meeting during the fiscal

period.

No exceptions noted.

Bank Reconciliations

3. Obtain a listing of client bank accounts from management and management's representation
that the listing is complete.

No exceptions noted.

4. Using the listing provided by management, select all of the entity’'s bank accounts (if five
accounts or less) or one-third of the bank accounts on a three year rotating basis (if more than
5 accounts). If there is a change in practitioners, the new practitioner is not bound to follow
the rotation established by the previous practitioner. For each of the bank accounts selected,
obtain bank statements and reconciliations for all months in the fiscal period and report
whether:
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a) Bank reconciliations have been prepared;
No exceptions noted.

b) Bank reconciliations include evidence that a member of management or a board member
(with no involvement in the transactions associated with the bank account) has reviewed
each bank reconciliation; and
No exceptions noted.

c) If applicable, management has documentation reflecting that it has researched reconciling

items that have been outstanding for more than 6 months as of the end of the fiscal period.

No exceptions noted.

Collections

5. Obtain a listing of cash/check/money order (cash) collection locations and management'’s
representation that the listing is complete.

No exceptions noted

6. Using the listing provided by management, select all of the entity’s cash collection locations
(if five locations or less) or one-third of the collection locations on a three year rotating basis
(if more than 5 locations). If there is a change in practitioners, the new practitioner is not
bound to follow the rotation established by the previous practitioner. Note: School student
activily funds may be excluded from selection if they are otherwise addressed in a separate
audit or AUP engagement. For each cash collection location selected:

a) Obtain existing written documentation (e.g. insurance policy, policy manual, job
description) and report whether each person responsible for collecting cash is (1) bonded,
(2) not responsible for depositing the cash in the bank, recording the related transaction,
or reconciling the related bank account (report if there are compensating controls
performed by an outside party), and (3) not required to share the same cash register or
drawer with another employee.

No exceptions noted.

b) Obtain existing written documentation (e.g. sequentially numbered receipts, system
report, reconciliation worksheets, policy manual) and report whether the entity has a
formal process to reconcile cash collections to the general ledger and/or subsidiary
ledgers, by revenue source and/or agency fund additions, by a person who is not
responsible for cash collections in the cash collection location selected.

No exceptions noted.
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c) Select the highest (dollar) week of cash collections from the general ledger or other
accounting records during the fiscal period and:

> Using entity collection documentation, deposit slips, and bank statements, trace daily
collections to the deposit date on the corresponding bank statement and report
whether the deposits were made within one day of collection. If deposits were not
made within one day of collection, report the number of days from receipt to deposit
for each day at each collection location.

No exceptions noted.

» Using sequentially numbered receipts, system reports, or other related collection
documentation, verify that daily cash collections are completely supported by
documentation and report any exceptions.

No exceptions noted.

7. Obtain existing written documentation (e.g. policy manual, written procedure)} and report
whether the entity has a process specifically defined (identified as such by the entity) to
determine completeness of all collections, including electronic transfers, for each revenue
source and agency fund additions (e.g. periodic confirmation with outside parties,
reconciliation to utility billing after cutoff procedures, reconciliation of traffic ticket number
sequences, agency fund forfeiture monies confirmation) by a person who is not responsible
for collections.

No exceptions noted.

Disbursements — General (excluding credit card/debit card/fuel card/P-Card purchases or
payments)

8. Obtain a listing of entity disbursements from management or, alternately, obtain the general
ledger and sort/filter for entity disbursements. Obtain management's representation that the
listing or general ledger population is complete.

No exceptions noted

9. Using the disbursement population from #8 above, randomly select 25 disbursements (or
randomly select disbursements constituting at least one-third of the dollar disbursement
population if the entity had less than 25 transactions during the fiscal period), excluding credit
card/debit card/fuel card/P-card purchases or payments. Obtain supporting documentation
(e.g. purchase requisitions, system screens/logs) for each transaction and report whether the
supporting documentation for each transaction demonstrated that:

a) Purchases were initiated using a requisition/purchase order system or an equivalent
electronic system that separates initiation from approval functions in the same manner as
a requisition/purchase order system.

No exceptions noted.
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10.

Tl

12,

13.

b) Purchase orders, or an electronic equivalent, were approved by a person who did not
initiate the purchase.

No exceptions noted.

¢) Payments for purchases were not processed without (1) an approved requisition and/or
purchase order, or electronic equivalent, a receiving report showing receipt of goods
purchased, or electronic equivalent; and an approved invoice.

No exceptions noted.

Using entity documentation (e.g. electronic system control documentation, policy manual,
written procedure), report whether the person responsible for processing payments is
prohibited from adding vendors to the entity's purchasing/disbursement system.

No exceptions noted

Using entity documentation (e.g. electronic system control documentation, policy manual,
written procedure), report whether the persons with signatory authority or who make the final
authorization for disbursements have no responsibility for initiating or recording purchases.

No exceptions noted

Inquire of management and observe whether the supply of unused checks is maintained in a
locked location, with access restricted to those persons that do not have signatory authority,
and report any exceptions. Alternately, if the checks are electronically printed on blank check
stock, review entity documentation (electronic system control documentation) and report
whether the persons with signatory authority have system access to print checks.

No exceptions noted

If a signature stamp or signature machine is used, inquire of the signer whether his or her
signature is maintained under his or her control or is used only with the knowledge and
consent of the signer. Inquire of the signer whether signed checks are likewise maintained
under the control of the signer or authorized user until mailed. Report any exceptions.

No exceptions noted

Credit Cards/Debit Cards/Fuel Cards/P-Cards

14.

Obtain from management a listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, and
P-cards (cards), including the card numbers and the names of the persons who maintained
possession of the cards. Obtain management's representation that the listing is complete.

No exceptions noted
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15.

16.

Using the listing prepared by management, randomly select 10 cards (or at least one-third of
the cards if the entity has less than 10 cards) that were used during the fiscal period, rotating
cards each year. If there is a change in practitioners, the new practitioner is not bound to
follow the rotation established by the previous practitioner.

Obtain the monthly statements, or combined statements if multiple cards are on one
statement, for the selected cards. Select the monthly statement or combined statement with
the largest dollar activity for each card (for a debit card, select the monthly bank statement
with the largest dollar amount of debit card purchases) and:

a) Report whether there is evidence that the monthly statement or combined statement and
supporting documentation was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone other than
the authorized card holder. [Note: Requiring such approval may constrain the legal
authority of certain public officials (e.g., mayor of a Lawrason Act municipality); these
instances should not be reported.)]

No exceptions noted

b) Report whether finance charges and/or late fees were assessed on the selected
statements.

No exceptions noted

Using the monthly statements or combined statements selected under #15 above, obtain

supporting documentation for all transactions for each of the 10 cards selected (i.e. each of

the 10 cards should have one month of transactions subject to testing).

a) For each transaction, report whether the transaction is supported by:

> An original itemized receipt (i.e., identifies precisely what was purchased)
No exceptions noted.
» Documentation of the business/public purpose. For meal charges, there should also

be documentation of the individuals participating.

No exceptions noted.

» Other documentation that may be required by written policy (e.g., purchase order,
written authorization.)

No exceptions noted.
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b)

c)

For each transaction, compare the transaction’s detail (nature of purchase, dollar amount
of purchase, supporting documentation) to the entity’s written purchasing/disbursement
policies and the Louisiana Public Bid Law (i.e. transaction is a large or recurring purchase
requiring the solicitation of bids or quotes) and report any exceptions.

No exceptions noted.

For each transaction, compare the entity’s documentation of the business/public purpose
to the requirements of Article 7, Section 14 of the Louisiana Constitution, which prohibits
the loan, pledge, or donation of funds, credit, property, or things of value, and report any
exceptions (e.g. cash advances or non-business purchases, regardless whether they are
reimbursed). If the nature of the transaction precludes or obscures a comparison to the
requirements of Article 7, Section 14, the practitioner should report the transaction as an
exception.

No exceptions noted.

Travel and Expense Reimbursement

17. Obtain from management a listing of all travel and related expense reimbursements, by

person, during the fiscal period or, alternately, obtain the general ledger and sort/filter for travel
reimbursements. Obtain management's representation that the listing or general ledger is
complete.

No exceptions noted

18. Obtain the entity's written policies related to travel and expense reimbursements. Compare

the amounts in the policies to the per diem and mileage rates established by the U.S. General
Services Administration (www.gsa.gov) and report any amounts that exceed GSA rates.

No exceptions noted

19. Using the listing or general ledger from #17 above, select the three persons who incurred the

most travel costs during the fiscal period. Obtain the expense reimbursement reports or
prepaid expense documentation of each selected person, including the supporting
documentation, and choose the largest travel expense for each person to review in detail. For
each of the three travel expenses selected:

a) Compare expense documentation to written policies and report whether each expense

was reimbursed or prepaid in accordance with written policy (e.g., rates established for
meals, mileage, lodging). If the entity does not have written policies, compare to the GSA
rates (#18 above) and report each reimbursement that exceeded those rates.

No exceptions noted
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b) Report whether each expense is supported by:

» An original itemized receipt that identifies precisely what was purchased. [Note: An
expense that is reimbursed based on an established per diem amount (e.g., meals)
does not require a receipt.]

No exceptions noted.
» Documentation of the business/public purpose (Note: For meal charges, there should

also be documentation of the individuals participating).

No exceptions noted

Y

Other documentation as may be required by written policy (e.g., authorization for
travel, conference brochure, certificate of attendance)

No exceptions noted

c) Compare the entity's documentation of the business/public purpose to the requirements
of Article 7, Section 14 of the Louisiana Constitution, which prohibits the loan, pledge, or
donation of funds, credit, property, or things of value, and report any exceptions (e.g. hotel
stays that extend beyond conference periods or payment for the travel expenses of a
spouse). If the nature of the transaction precludes or obscures a comparison to the
requirements of Article 7, Section 14, the practitioner should report the transaction as an
exception.

No exceptions noted.
d) Report whether each expense and related documentation was reviewed and approved, in
writing, by someone other than the person receiving reimbursement.

No exceptions noted.

Contracts

20. Obtain a listing of all contracts in effect during the fiscal period or, alternately, obtain the
general ledger and sort/filter for contract payments. Obtain management's representation that
the listing or general ledger is complete.

No exceptions noted

21. Using the listing above, select the five contract “vendors” that were paid the most money
during the fiscal period (excluding purchases on state contract and excluding payments to the
practitioner). Obtain the related contracts and paid invoices and:
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a) Report whether there is a formal/written contract that supports the services arrangement
and the amount paid.

No exceptions noted

b)' Compare each contract's detail to the Louisiana Public Bid Law or Procurement Code.
Report whether each contract is subject to the Louisiana Public Bid Law or Procurement
Code and:

» If yes, obtain/compare supporting contract documentation to legal requirements and
report whether the entity complied with all legal requirements (e.g., solicited quotes
or bids, advertisement, selected lowest bidder)

No exceptions noted
» If no, obtain supporting contract documentation and report whether the entity solicited
quotes as a best practice.
No exceptions noted
c) Report whether the contract was amended. If so, report the scope and dollar amount of
the amendment and whether the original contract terms contemplated or provided for such
an amendment.
No exceptions noted
d) Select the largest payment from each of the five contracts, obtain the supporting invoice,
compare the invoice to the contract terms, and report whether the invoice and related
payment complied with the terms and conditions of the contract.
No exceptions noted
e) Obtain/review contract documentation and board minutes and report whether there is
documentation of board approval, if required by policy or law (e.g. Lawrason Act or Home

Rule Charter).

No exceptions noted

Payroll and Personnel

22. Obtain a listing of employees (and elected officials, if applicable) with their related salaries,
and obtain management’s representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select five
employees/officials, obtain their personnel files, and:
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23.

24,

a) Review compensation paid to each employee during the fiscal period and report whether
payments were made in strict accordance with the terms and conditions of the
employment contract or pay rate structure.

No exceptions noted

b) Review changes made to hourly pay rates/salaries during the fiscal period and report
whether those changes were approved in writing and in accordance with written policy.

No exceptions noted

Obtain attendance and leave records and randomly select one pay period in which leave has
been taken by at least one employee. Within that pay period, randomly select 25
employees/officials (or randomly select one-third of employees/officials if the entity had less
than 25 employees during the fiscal period), and:

a) Report whether all selected employees/officials documented their daily attendance and
leave (e.g., vacation, sick, compensatory). (Note: Generally, an elected official is not
eligible to earn leave and does not document his/her attendance and leave. However, if
the elected official is earning leave according to policy and/or contract, the official should
document his/her daily attendance and leave.)

No exceptions noted.

b} Report whether there is written documentation that supervisors approved, electronically
or in writing, the attendance and leave of the selected employees/officials.
No exceptions noted.

c) Report whether there is written documentation that the entity maintained written leave
records (e.g., hours earned, hours used, and balance available} on those selected
employees/officials that earn leave.

No exceptions noted

Obtain from management a list of those employees/officials that terminated during the fiscal

period and management's representation that the list is complete. If applicable, select the two

largest termination payments (e.g., vacation, sick, compensatory time) made during the fiscal
period and obtain the personnel files for the two employees/officials. Report whether the
termination payments were made in strict accordance with policy and/or contract and

approved by management.

No exceptions noted
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25.

Obtain supporting documentation (e.g. cancelled checks, EFT documentation) relating to
payroll taxes and retirement contributions during the fiscal period. Report whether the
employee and employer portions of payroll taxes and retirement contributions, as well as the
required reporting forms, were submitted to the applicable agencies by the required deadlines.

No exceptions noted

Ethics (excluding nonprofits)

26.

- 8

Using the five randomly selected employees/officials from procedure #22 under “Payroll and
Personnel” above, obtain ethics compliance documentation from management and report
whether the entity maintained documentation to demonstrate that required ethics training was
completed.

No exceptions noted.

Inquire of management whether any alleged ethics violations were reported to the entity during
the fiscal period. If applicable, review documentation that demonstrates whether
management investigated alleged ethics violations, the corrective actions taken, and whether
management's actions complied with the entity's ethics policy. Report whether management
received allegations, whether management investigated allegations received, and whether
the allegations were addressed in accordance with policy.

No exceptions noted

Debt Service (excluding nonprofits)

28.

29.

30.

If debt was issued during the fiscal period, obtain supporting documentation from the entity,
and report whether State Bond Commission approval was obtained.

No exceptions noted.

If the entity had outstanding debt during the fiscal period, obtain supporting documentation
from the entity and report whether the entity made scheduled debt service payments and
maintained debt reserves, as required by debt covenants.

No exceptions noled.

If the entity had tax millages relating to debt service, obtain supporting documentation and
report whether millage collections exceed debt service payments by more than 10% during
the fiscal period. Also, report any millages that continue to be received for debt that has been
paid off.

Not applicable.
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Other

31.

32.

33.

Inquire of management whether the entity had any misappropriations of public funds or assets.
If so, obtain/review supporting documentation and report whether the entity reported the
misappropriation to the legislative auditor and the district attorney of the parish in which the
entity is domiciled.

No exceptions noted

Observe and report whether the entity has posted on its premises and website, the notice
required by R.S. 24:523.1. This notice (available for download or print at
www.lla.la.gov/hotline) concerns the reporting of misappropriation, fraud, waste, or abuse of
public funds.

No exceptions noted

If the practitioner observes or otherwise identifies any exceptions regarding management's
representations in the procedures above, report the nature of each exception.

No exceptions noted

We were not engaged to and did not conduct an examination or review, the objective of which
would be the expression of an opinion or conclusion, respectively, on those C/C areas identified
in the SAUPs. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion or conclusion. Had we performed
additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have been
reported to you.

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of testing performed on those C/C areas
identified in the SAUPs, and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on control or
compliance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana
Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the LLA as a public document.

7)132&? Eund Bk

Lake Charles, Louisiana
June 28, 2018
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